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office buildings. Founded in 1970, the Company was the first real
estate investment trust to invest exclusively in health care facili-
ties. The Company also offers a full array of property manage-
ment and development services. As of December 31, 2007, the
Company’s broadly diversified portfolio consisted of 638 proper-

ties in 38 states.




Letter to Stockholders

8 ast year’s letter to stockholders detailed the

Company’s strong portfolio and financial perfor-

mance. Most important, we discussed the merger

with Windrose Medical Properties Trust, a move that

dramatically accelerated our entry into the medical office George 1. Chapman

Chairman and
R . . Chief Executive Officer
building and acute care space. By expanding our investment

reach across the full spectrum of senior housing and health
care properties, we have enhanced our portfolio diversification
and growth potential. As we have added development and
property management capabilities, we have opened new
opportunities for accretive investing and have also firmly
established our position as an industry leader.

Before laying out our program to date and plans for
the future, I will highlight the significant accomplishments

in 2007.
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2007 Highlights

SRSNIBEEH [nvestments. We completed gross investments of $1.2 billion in 2007, including the

acquisition of 17 additional medical office buildings and the Paramount property man-
agement group from Rendina Companies. Our investments in medical office buildings

and senior housing drove the private pay revenue percentage of our portfolio to 65%.

R 2 Portfolio Performance. For 2007, payment coverage at the property level improved to

1.99 to 1.0. Diversification was significantly improved, with our top five operators consti-
tuting only 27% of real estate investments.

Batdl Company Performance. We outperformed the REIT industry and the broader market
generally with a total stockholder return of 9.2% for 2007. Additionally, the Company
was added to the S&P MidCap 400 Index in November. -

k3 Dividends. Our February 2008 dividend payment was our 147th consecutive payment.
In January, the Board increased our $2.64 annual dividend to $2.72, commencing in May
2008.
B3 Ratings Improvements. We received ratings increases on our senior unsecured debt to

Baa2 from Moody’s Investors Service and BBB from Fitch Ratings.




M Capital. Our access to reasonably priced capital continued in 2007, as we raised a total of
$894 million — $494 million through the issuance of common stock, including the divi-
dend reinvestment program, and $400 million through the issuance of 4.75% Convertible

Senior Unsecured Notes.

BEMRR 1ine of Credit. We increased our unsecured line of credit from $700 million to $1.15

billion. Our borrowing costs on the line were reduced by 20 basis points, to LIBOR plus 60

basis points.

Evolution of Health Care and Senior Housing

e believe that a number of factors are driving changes in health care and senior housing.

Tédmological advances and pharmacological breakthroughs are making non-invasive and

minimally invasive procedures a focal point of the health care delivery system. These
advances and breakthroughs contribute to the longevity of seniors and a more active

lifestyle later in life.
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Another key factor driving changes is the primacy of the patient. In the area of
health care decisions, information relating to health care quality and costs is slowly and
unevenly being made available to the marketplace. Over time, this information will be
refined and increasingly available so that outcomes and costs can be compared on an|
“apples to apples” basis across systems and providers.

In response to these changes, real estate platforms are changing to meet customers’
needs. Health systems are building facilities that are accessible and functional, both
for the customer and the physician. Health systems are increasingly decentralizing
their offerings and improving access to their services. They are extending their reach
in an attempt to go to the consumer and broaden the “brand” of the system. They are
also configuring their systems to offer one-stop ease for their customers.

Health systems are building medical office buildings, often with ambulatory
surgical centers, in rapidly growing suburbs. They are constructing emergency de-
partments or wellness facilities, frequently with the longer term goal of building a

smaller hospital on the campus once volumes and patterns are established. Some



_systems are jumpstarting this process by initially constructing a hospital with
attached medical office buildings.

Many systems are also expanding their platforms through operating joint
ventures with doctors. Clearly, health systems wish to align with the physician
gatekeepers for health care. Yet, there is some caution in forming such relationships
because of concerns about future legislation that could place additional constraints
on such alignments.

In the senior housing and care space, we are witnessing changes that reflect
the customers’ desire to be near medical care, retail and family, as well as to experience
intergenerational interaction. Seniors wish to be integrated into communities — not
isolated, even within superior quality residences.

To meet these needs, we anticipate developing and investing in even larger
and more comprehensive health care and senior housing communities. We are
evaluating projects that include acute care facilities and medical office buildings
surrounded by continuing care retirement centers (“CCRCs”) or other combination
senior housing projects, frequently as part of a planned community that contains

retail, schools and offices.
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Recent HGN Investments
Medical Facilities

8 et me describe a number of our projects that demonstrate some of the ongoing
changes both in health care and senior housing.

Acute Care Facilities and Medical Office Buildings

The following photographs depict acute care facilities and/or medical office
buildings that are indicative of trends we are supporting in the acute care space.
Some of these facilities involve joint ventures with physicians. Each is designed to

be more functional and user-friendly, both for health care providers and patients.



1 Mount Vernon Medical Center/Atlanta, GA 3 84 Physicians Hospital of El Paso/El Paso, TX
Acquired 12{19/06 Acquired 1/11/08
® 98,740 square foot, five story medical office building @ 40-suile acute care hospital with a 40,000 square foot medical office building
® Located in the upscale Sandy Springs/Dunwoody area on the north side of Atlanta, GA @ Operating entity is a partnership of local physicians
# Includes two premier internal medicine groups, a women's diagnostic radiology center @ Acquisition includes 6.3 acres of developable land for future expansion
and a dinical research center e Private suites include sitting room with telephone, cable TV and a refrigerator
& Within two miles of three hospitals, including Northside, Saint Joseph’s and Children’s  stocked with refreshments
Healthcare of Atlanta & Flai screen televisions with internet access serve as the patient electronic medical

record system
2 Biltmore Medical Mall/Phoenix, AZ

Acquired 12/19/06
® 152,600 square foot medical professional building

® Located within a prominent business and corporate center in Phoenix, AZ

# Offers an ambulatory surgery center, full service radiology, sports medicine and clinical
research center
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Recent HCN Investments
Combination Facilities and CCRCs

@ enior Housing and Care

On the senior housing and care side, we have a clear preference for combina-
tion facilities. We believe that these facilities allow seniors to age in place.
Moreover, larger combination facilities and CCRCs contain expansive common
areas and attractive campuses. They also generally provide more amenities and
services, including'wellness or fitness programs and other activities. Many of
these CCRCs and larger combination facilities are self-contained communities.
Increasingly, we are supporting operators who place these facilities within

larger communities, giving residents access to health care, retail and
intergenerational interaction.

The following photograph and renderings depict several of these larger
combination facilities ;'md CCRCs. The facilities include those with an array of
services and include both rental and entrance fee communities. Each
attempts to create a community with more focus on wellness and active
lifestyles for the residents. We enthusiastically support these consumer-friendly,
high-end commgnities. At year end, combination facilities and CCRCs com-

prised 27% of our portfolio.



1 Stratford at West Clay/Carmel, IN
Closing Date 4/18/66, Under Construction
® 216 unit campus including cottages, independent living apartments and
assisted living
o Amenities include an indoor pool, fitness center and full-service spa
® Part of the Village at West Clay, a 700 acre planned neighborhood
 Finely landscaped inner courtyards with fountair and reflecting pool

2 Cascades at Verdae/Greenville, SC
Closing Date 12/31/06, Under Construction

& 316 unit campus inchrding the full continuum of care from cottages to skilled nursing
services

® Amenities include a 52,000 square foot clubhouse, ballroom and a movie theatre

o Full range of recreational, wellness and social programs

® Par of the Verdae Development, a 1,100 acre planned community

8 Lakes of Litchfield/Pawleys Island, $C

Acquired 12/6/05

193 unit campus including the full continuum of care from cottages to skilled
nursing services

Amenities include exercise and fitness room, fine dining, game and media room

and several libraries

& Full range of recreational, wellness and social programs
o Lush landscaping in a quiet community just 25 miles south of Myrtle Beach

4  Willows of Worcester/ Worcester, MA

Closing Date 8/1/07, Under Construction

219 unit campus including cottages, independent living apartments and assisted
living '

Amenities include billiards room, greenhouse, community center with art studio
and wood shop

Innovative design includes town homes attached to main community center
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Recent HCN Investments
Full Spectrum Platform

ealth care and senior housing are evolving in ways that require a partner such as Health
Care REIT, Inc. to have a comprehensive knowledge of the industry and a full set of tools to
provide complete real estate solutions for the systems or providers. To that end, we acquired
Paramount Real Estate Services, a national property management company, in May 2007.
Mike Noto and his team are based in Jupiter, Florida and currently manage our portfolio

of 121 medical office buildings with approximately five million square feet in 18 states. We
intend to be the health care property management company of choice throughout the United
States. We also believe that there are significant additional management, development and
investment opportunities within our owned medical office portfolio. We intend to mine
these opportunities.

We have also made a major commitment to our Development Services Group in
Nashville, Tennessee. Steve Buckeridge and his team give us cutting edge development and
design capabilities that should lead to additional business opportunities for the Company.
We recently purchased a 23,000 square foot building in Brentwood, Tennessee. This

building will exemplify our commitment to state-of-the-art development and design.



Paramoumt Real Estale Services

Michael A. Noto
Sermior Vice President

Stephen T. Buckeridge
Senior Vice President-Development
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Conclusion

uring our last several letters, I have identified the sweeping changes that are

occurring in health care and senior housing., We believe that our full-service

platform will allow us to make significant contributions to the design and devel-

opment of the new real estate needed to implement these changes. We believe we
have the intellectual capital to take advantage of this change and to be a leader in
this space.

On January 22, 2008, Jeffrey R. Otten joined our Board of Directors. Jeff
is an experienced executive who has operated health systems, including Brigham
and Women’s Hospital in Boston, and medical technology and biotech compa-
nies. Jeft’s appointment to our Board further demonstrates our commitment to

acute care leadership.




I close by thanking you for your support as we enter our 38th year, with

an ongoing commitment to improving health care and senior housing through

solid and profitable investments.

1o, 2ty

George L. Chapman
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
March 12, 2008




Portfolio Information

Portiofio Composition at 12/31/07

Independent Living/CCRCs
Assisted Living Facilities
Skilled Nursing Facilities
Medical Office Buildings
Specialty Care Facilities

| Combination Facilities at 12/31/07

Medical Facilities

b Freestanding Skilled Nursing Facilities
[ Other Senior Housing Facilities

= Combination Facilities and CCRCs*

*Combination facilities and CCRCs offer two
or more combinations of skifled nursing, assisted
living, independent living and dementia care.
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PART 1

Item 1. Business
General

Health Care REIT, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, is an equity real estate investment trust (“REIT”) that invests
across the full spectrum of senior housing and health care real esiate, including continuing care retirement
communities, independent living, assisted living, skilled nursing, hospitals, long-term acute care hospitals and
medical office buildings. We also offer a full array of property management and development services. Founded in
1970, we were the first REIT to invest exclusively in health care properties. As of December 31, 2007, we had
$5,020,026,000 of real estate investments in 638 properties located in 38 states.

Our primary objectives are to protect stockholder capital and enhance stockholder value. We seek to pay
consistent cash dividends to stockholders and create opportunities to increase dividend payments to stockholders as
a result of annual increases in rental and interest income and portfolio growth. To meet these objectives, we invest in
the full spectrum of senior housing and health care real estate and diversify our investment portfolio by property
type, operator/tenant and geographic location.

Depending on the availability and cost of external capital, we anticipate investing in additional properties and
providing loans to qualified obligors. Capital for future investments may be provided by borrowing under our
unsecured line of credit arrangement, public or private offerings of debt or equity securities, or the incurrence or
assumption of secured indebtedness.

References herein to “we,” “us,” “our” or the “Company” refer to Health Care REIT, Inc. and its subsidiaries
unless specifically noted otherwise.

Windrose Medical Properties Trust Merger

As discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2006, we completed our
merger with Windrose Medical Properties Trust on December 20, 2006. These operations are the principal
component of our operating property segment. The results of operations for this segment represent the primary
change in our consolidated results of operations from the prior year. Allocation of the purchase price has been
finalized. See Note 2 o our consolidated financial statements for additional information.

Rendina/Paramount Acquisition

In May 2007, we completed the acquisition of 17 medical office buildings and Paramount Real Estate Services, a
property management company, from affiliates of Rendina Companies. The results of operations for these properties and
Paramount have been included in our consolidated results of operations from the date of acquisition. Allocation of the
purchase price has been finalized. See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information.




Portfolio of Properties

The following table summarizes our portfolio as of December 31, 2007:

Investments Percentage of Revenues(l) Percentage of Number of # Beds/Units Investment per  Operatoss/

w (In thousands} Investments (In thousands) Revenucs Properties or Sq. Fi. tnetric (2) Tenants Slai
Independent

living/CCRCs . . . .. § 177,349 15% $ 45,502 9% 62 7,509 units  $157,564 per unit 21 22
Assisted living

facilities. . . ... ... 1,043 467 21% 114,961 23% 206 12,750 units 98,087 per unit 24 33
Skilled nursing

facilities. . . ... ... 1,592,035 32% 159,033 32% 227 30,647 beds 52,752 per bed 21 28
Medical office

buildings . ....... 1,248,264 25% 112,317 23% 121 5,032,333 sq. fr. 276 per sq. ft. 913 18
Specialty care

facilities. . . . .. ... 358911 7% 25,484 5% 22 1,541 beds 248,321 per bed 11 10
[nterest income . . . . . . 25.823 5%
Other income , . .. ... _ 10,035 _3% .
Totals . . .......... $5,020,026 100% 493,155 E% 638

(1) Revenues include gross revenues and revenues from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2007.

(2) investment per metric was computed by using the total investiment amount of $5,820,723,000 which includes real estate investments and
unfunded construction commitments for which initial funding has commenced which amounted to $5,020,026.000 and $800,697,000,
respectively.

Property Types

Our primary property types include investment properties and operating properties. Investment properties are
those in which we do not participate in the management of the property and include skilled nursing facilities,
assisted living facilities, independent living/continuing care retirement communities and certain specialty care
facilities. Our operating properties are those in which we are responsible for the management of the property and are
primarily medical office buildings. Qur properties include stand-alone facilities that provide one level of service,
combination facilities that provide multiple levels of service, and communities or campuses that provide a wide
range of services. The following is a summary of our various property types.

Assisted Living Facilities

Assisted living facilities are state regulated rental properties that provide the same services as independent
living facilities, but also provide supportive care from trained employees to residents who require assistance with
activities of daily living, including management of medications, bathing, dressing, toileting, ambulating and eating.

Alzheimer’s/Dementia Care Facilities Certain assisted living facilities may include state licensed settings
that specialize in caring for those afflicted with Alzheimer’s disease and/or similar forms of dementia.

Skilled Nursing Facilities

Skilled nursing facilities are licensed daily rate or rental properties where the majority of individuals require
24-hour nursing and/or medical care. Generally, these properties are licensed for Medicaid and/or Medicare
reimbursement.

Independent Living/Continuing Care Retirement Communities :
These communities may include one or more of the following property types.

Continuing Care Retirement Communities Continuing care retirement communities include a combination
of detached homes, an independent living facility, an assisted living facility and/or a skilled nursing facility on one
campus. These communities are appealing to residents because there is no need for relocating when health and
medical needs change. Resident payment plans vary, but can include entrance fees, condominium fees and rental
fees. Many of these communities also charge monthly maintenance fees in exchange for a living unit, meals and
some health services.




Active Adult Communities Active adult communities contain primarily for-sale single-family homes,
townhomes, cluster homes, mobile homes and/or condominiums with no specialized services. These communities
are typically restricted or targeted to adults at least 55 years of age or older. Residents generally lead an independent
lifestyle. Communities may include amenities such as a clubhouse, golf course and recreational spaces.

Independent Living Facilities Independent living facilities are age-restricted multifamily properties with
central dining facilities that provide residents access to meals and other services such as housekeeping, linen
service, transportation and social and recreational activities.

Specialty Care Facilities

Qur specialty care facilities generally include acute care hospitals, long-term acute care hospitals and other
specialty care facilities. Acute care hospitals provide a wide range of inpatient and outpatient services, including,
but not limited to, surgery, rehabilitation, therapy and clinical laboratories. Long-term acute care hospitals provide
inpatient services for patients with complex medical conditions that requirc more intensive care, monitoring or
emergency support than that available in most skilled nursing facilities. Other specialty care facilities typically
provide specialized inpatient and outpatient care for specific illnesses or diseases, including, among others,
orthopedic and neurologic care.

Medical Office Buildings

Medical office buildings are office and clinic facilities, often located near hospitals or on hospital campuses,
specifically constructed and designed for the use by physicians and other health care personnel to provide services
to their patients. They may also include ambulatory surgery centers that are used for general or specialty surgical
procedures not requiring an overnight stay in a hospital. Medical office buildings typically contain sole and group
physician practices and may provide laboratory and other patient services.

Investments

We invest across the full spectrum of senior housing and health care real estate. We diversify our investment
portfolio by property type, operator/tenant and geographic location. In determining whether to invest in a property,
we focus on the following: (1) the experience of the obligor’s management team; (2) the historical and projected
financial and operational performance of the property; (3) the credit of the obligor; (4) the security for the lease or
loan; and (5) the capital committed to the property by the obligor. We conduct market research and analysis for all
potential investments. In addition, we review the value of all properties, the interest rates and covenant requirements
of any debt to be assumed and the anticipated sources of repayment of any existing debt that is not to be assumed.

We monitor our investments through a variety of methods determined by the type of property and obligor. Qur
asset management process generally includes review of monthly financial statements and other operating data for
each property, periodic review of obligor creditworthiness, periodic property inspections and review of covenant
compliance relating to licensure, real estate taxes, letters of credit and other collateral. In monitoring our portfolio,
our personnel use a proprietary database to collect and analyze property-specific data. Additionaily, we conduct
extensive research to ascertain industry trends and risks.

Through asset management and research, we evaluate the operating environment in each property’s market to
determine whether payment risk is likely to increase. When we identify unacceptable levels of payment risk, we
seek to mitigate, eliminate or transfer the risk. We categorize the risk as obligor, property or market risk. For obligor
risk, we typically find a substitute operator/tenant to run the property. For property risk, we usually work with the
operator/tenant to institute property-level management changes to address the risk, Finally, for market risk, we often
encourage an obligor to change its capital structure, including refinancing the property or raising additional equity.
Through these asset management and research efforts, we are generally able to intervene at an early stage to address
payment risk, and in so doing, support both the collectibility of revenue and the value of our investment.

Depending upon market conditions, we believe that new investments will be available in the future with
spreads over our cost of capital that will generate appropriate returns to our stockholders.
Segment Reporting

Our business consists of two business segments -—— investment properties and operating propertics. For
additional information regarding business segments, see Note 18 to our audited consolidated financial statements.
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Investment Properties

Real Property.  Qur investment properties are those in which we do not participate in the management of the
property and are primarily land, building, improvements and related rights that are leased to operators under long-term
operating leases. The net value of our investment properties aggregated approximately $3,016,993,000 at Decem-
ber 31, 2007. The leases generally have a fixed contractual term of 12 to 15 years and contain one or more five to
15-year renewal options. Most of our rents are received under triple-net leases requiring the operator to pay rent and all
additional charges incurred in the operation of the leased property. The tenants are required to repair, rebuild and
maintain the leased properties. Substantially all of these operating leases are designed with either fixed or contingent
escalating rent structures. Leases with fixed annual renta) escalators are generally recognized on a straight-line basis
over the initial lease period, subject to a collectibility assessment. Rental income related to leases with contirigent
rental escalators is generally recorded based on the contractual cash rental payments due for the period.

At December 31, 2007, 87% of our investment properties were subject to master leases. A master lease is a lease
of multiple propetties to one tenant entity under a single lease agreement. From time to time, we may acquire
additional properties that are then leased to the tenant under the master lease. The tenant is required to make one
monthly payment that represents rent on all the properties that are subject to the master lease. Typically, the master
lease tenant can exercise its right to purchase the properties or to renew the master lease only with respect to all leased
properties at the same time. This bundling feature benefits us because the tenant cannot limit the purchase or renewal
to the better performing properties and terminate the leasing arrangement with respect to the poorer performing
properties. This spreads our risk among the entire group of properties within the master lease. The bundling feature
may provide a similar advantage if the master lease tenant is in bankruptcy. Subject to certain restrictions, a debtor in
bankruptcy has the right to assume or reject each of its leases. It is our intent that a tenant in bankruptcy would be
required to assume or reject the master lease as a whole, rather than deciding on a property by property basis,

Construction.  'We currently provide for the construction of properties for tenants as part of long-term operating
leases. We capitalize certain interest costs associated with funds used to pay for the construction of properties owned by
us, The amount capitalized is based upon the amount advanced during the construction period using the rate of interest
that approximates our cost of financing. Our interest expense is reduced by the amount capitalized. We also typically
charge a transaction fee at the commencement of construction. The construction period commences upon funding and
terminates upon the earlier of the completion of the applicable property or the end of a specified period. During the
construction period, we advance funds to the tenants in accordance with agreed upon terms and conditions which require,
among other things, periodic site visits by a Company representative. During the construction period, we generally
require an additional credit enhancement in the form of payment and performance bonds and/or completion guaranties.
At December 31, 2007, we had outstanding construction investments of $313,709,000 and were committed to providing
additional funds of approximately $800,697,000 to complete construction,

Real Estate Loans. Our real estate loans are typically structured to provide us with interest income, principal
amortization and transaction fees and are generally secured by a first, second or third mortgage lien, leasehold mortgage,
corporate guaranties and/or personal guaranties. At December 31, 2007, we had outstanding real estate loans of
$381,394,000. The interest vield averaged approximately 9.24% per annum on our outstanding real estate loan balances.
Cur yield on real estate loans depends upon a number of factors, including the stated interest rate, average principal amount
outstanding during the term of the loan and any interest rate adjustments. The real estate loans outstanding at December 31,
2007 are generally subject to three to 20-year terms with principal amortization schedules and/or balloon payments of the
outstanding principal balances at the end of the term. Typically, real estate loans are cross-defaulted and cross-collateralized
with other real estate loans, operating leases or agreements between us and the obligor and its affiliates.

Operating Properties

Our operating properties primarily consist of multi-tenamt medical office buildings leased to health care
providers. Management of these properties is provided by Paramount Real Estate Services, our property man-
agement company. Leases with our tenants are primarily triple net leases that require the tenants to pay their
proportionate share of operating expenses. Other lease types with our tenants are gross or modified gross leases,
where all or a portion of cur operating expenses are not reimbursed by tenants. Accordingly, we incur certain
property operating expenses, such as real estate taxes, repairs and maintenance, utilities and insurance. At
December 31, 2007, 78% of our operating property leases were triple net as compared to 8% gross and 14%
modified gross leases. Substantially all of our leases at operating properties include annual base rent escalation

6 i

1




clauses that are either predetermined fixed increases or are a function of an inflation index, and typically have an
initial term ranging from one to 20 years, with a weighted average remaining term of approximately six years as of
December 31, 2007. Operating property leases are normally credit enhanced by guaranties and/or letters of credit.
The net value of our operating propetties aggregated approximately $1,307,931,000 at December 31, 2007.

Development Services Group

Through our subsidiary, HCN Development Services Group, Inc. (“DSG™), we develop quality specialty
medical properties. Formerly known as Hospital Affiliates Development Corporation or “HADC,” DSG develops
and constructs new “build-to-suit” and multi-tenant facilities for us, and in some instances, for third parties who are
expected to develop long-term relationships with the Company. DSG provides services such as property devel-
opment, facility and medical equipment planning and implementation services to healthcare services, physician
groups and third party medical property owners.

Equity Investments

Equity investments consist of an investment in a public company that has a readily determinable fair market
value. We classify this equity investment as available-for-sale and, accordingly, record this investment at its fair
market value with unrealized gains and losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income, a separate
component of stockholders’ equity. This investment represents a minimal ownership interest in the company.

Borrowing Policies

We utilize a combination of debt and equity to fund the purchase of new properties and to provide loan
financing. Our debt and equity levels are determined by management to maintain a conservative credit profile.
Generally, we intend to issue unsecured, fixed rate public debt with long-term maturities to approximate the
maturities on our leases and loans. For short-term purposes, we may borrow on our unsecured line of credit
arrangement. We replace these borrowings with long-term capital such as senior unsecured notes, common stock or
preferred stock. When terms are deemed favorable, we may invest in properties subject to existing mortgage
indebtedness. In addition, we may obtain secured financing for unleveraged properties in which we have invested or
may refinance properties acquired on a leveraged basis. It is our intent to limit secured indebtedness. In our
agreements with our lenders, we are subject to restrictions with respect to secured and unsecured indebtedness.

Competition

We compete with other real estate investment trusts, real estate partnerships, private equity and hedge fund
investors, banks, insurance companies, financefinvestment companies, government-sponsored agencies, taxable
and tax-exempt bond funds, health care operators, developers and other investors in the acquisition, development,
leasing and financing of health care and senior housing properties. Some of our competitors are larger with greater
resources and lower costs of capital than us. Increased competition inhibits our ability to identify and successfully
complete investments. We compete for investments based on a number of factors including rates, financings offered,
underwriting criteria and reputation. Qur ability to successfully compete is also impacted by economic and
population trends, availability of acceptable investment opportunities, our ability to negotiate beneficial investment
terms, availability and cost of capital, construction and renovation costs and new and existing laws and regulations.

The operators/tenants of our properties compete on a local and regional basis with operators/tenants of
properties that provide comparable services. Operators/tenants compete for patients and residents based on a
number of factors including quality of care, reputation, physical appearance of properties, services offered, family
preferences, physicians, staff and price. We also face competition from other health care facilities for tenants, such
as physicians and other health care providers that provide comparable facilities and services.

For additional information on the risks associated with our business, please see “Item 1A — Risk Factors”™ of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Employees
As of December 31, 2007, we had 198 employees.
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Customer Concentrations

The following table summarizes certain information about our custemer concentrations as of December 31,
2007 (dollars in thousands): ‘

Number of Total Percent of
Properties Investment Investment(l) ,
Concentration by investment:

Emeritus Corporation . . .. ........c...oiieeune.o.. 50 $ 355,147 7%
Signature Healthcare LLC . ... ..... ... ... ... ... 34 325,744 6%
Brookdale Senior Living, Inc . ... ... .............. 84 258,990 5%
Life Care Centers of America, Inc. . ............... 25 255,168 5%
Senior Living Communities, LLC . .. ............... 8 187,437 4%
Remaining portfolio . .. ... ... . ... ... ... 437 3,637,540 _13%

Totals . ..., 638 $5,020,026 100%

Number of Total Percent of '

Properties Revenue(2) Revenue{3)

Concentration by revenue:

Emeritus Corporation. . .. ... vvnineiin e 50 $ 39,546 8% ‘
Brookdale Senior Living. Inc . ... .................... 84 37,791 8%
Home Quality Management, Inc. .. ................... 35 24,512 5%
Life Care Centers of America, Inc. ................... 25 23,854 5%
Tara Cares, LLC ... ... ..t 33 18,982 49
Remaining portfolio. . .. ...... ... ... .. . ... 411 338,435 68% |
Other INCOME. . . . o\ ot e et e e e e e e n/a 10,035 2% !
TOtalS . o e 638 $493,155 100%

(1) Investments with our top five customers comprised 32% of total investments at December 31, 2006.
{2) Revenues include gross revenues and revenues from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2007,
(3) Revenues from our top five customers were 43% and 43% for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. I

Certain Government Regulations
Health Law Matters — Generally

We invest in assisted living, skilled nursing, independent living/continuing care retirement communities,
medical office buildings and specialty care facilities, which represented approximately 21%, 32%, 15%, 25% and
7%, respectively, of our investments at December 31, 2007,

Typically, operators of assisted living and independent living facilities do not receive significant funding from
governmental programs and are regulated by the states, not the federal government. Operators of skilled nursing and
specialty care facilities do receive significant funding from governmental programs and are subject to federal and
state laws that regulate the type and quality of the medical and/or nursing care provided, ancillary services (e.g.,
respiratory, occupational, physical and infusion therapies), qualifications of the adminisirative personnel and
nursing staff, the adequacy of the physical plant and equipment, distribution of pharmaceuticals, reimbursement and
rate selting and operating policies. In addition, as described below, a number of our property operators are subject to
extensive laws and regulations pertaining to health care fraud and abuse, including kickbacks, physician self-
referrals and false claims. Hospitals, physician group practice clinics, and other health care facilities in our portfolio
are subject to extensive federal, state and local licensure, certification, and inspection laws and regulations. Qur
tenants’ failure to comply with any of these laws could result in loss of accreditation, denial of reimbursement,
imposition of fines, suspension or decertification or exclusion from federal and state heaith care programs, loss of
license or closure of the facility.




Licensing and Certification

The primary regulations that affect assisted living facilities are the states’ licensing laws. In granting and
renewing these licenses, the regulatory authorities consider numerous factors relating to a property’s physical plant
and operations including, but not limited to, admission and discharge standards and staffing and training. A decision
to grant or renew a license is also affected by a property’s record with respect to patient and consumer rights and
medication guidelines and rules. Certain of the senior housing facilities mortgaged to or owned by us may require
the resident to pay an entrance or upfront fee, a portion of which may be refundable. These entrance fee
communities are subject to significant state regulatory oversight, including, for example, oversight of each
facility’s financial condition, establishment and monitoring of reserve requirements and other financial restrictions,
the right of residents to cancel their contracts within a specified period of time, lien rights in favor of residents,
restrictions on change of ownership and similar matters. Such oversight and the rights of residents within these
entrance fee communities may have an effect on the revenue or operations of the operators of such facilities and
therefore may adversely affect us.

Skilled nursing facilities are subject to a variety of licensure and certificate of need (“CON") laws and
regulations. CON laws in those states that have them generally require a facility to demonstrate the need for
constructing a new facility, expanding an existing facility, changing the ownership or control of an existing licensed
facility, or terminating services that have been approved through the CON process. CONs, where applicable,
generally are required before a covered facility can construct a new facility, add beds or expand services, invest in
major capital equipment or add new services, or terminate services for which the facility has previously been
awarded a CON and a license. The CON laws and regulations may restrict the ability of operators to add new
properties or expand an existing facility’s size or services. In addition, CON laws may constrain the ability of an
operator to transfer responsibility for operating a particular facility to a new operator. If we have to replace a barred
property operator, our ability to replace the operator may be affected by CON rules and policies governing changes
in control, -

With respect to licensure, generally our skilled nursing and specialty care facilities are required to be licensed
and certified for participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. This generally requires license renewals and
compliance surveys on an annual or bi-annual basis. The failure of our operators to maintain or renew any required
license or regulatory approval or the failure to correct serious survey deficiencies identified in compliance surveys
could prevent them from continuing operations at a property. In addition, if a property is found out of compliance
with the conditions of participation in Medicare, Medicaid or other health care programs, the property may be
barred from participation in government reimbursement programs. Any of these occurrences may impair the ability
of our operators to meet their obligations to us. If we have to replace a barred property operator, our ability to replace
the operator may be affected by federal and state rules and policies governing changes in control. This may result in
payment delays, an inability to find a replacement operator, a significant working capital commitment from us to a
new operator or other difficulties.

Reimbursement

Assisted Living Facilities.  Approximately 23% of our rental revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007,
were attributable to assisted living facilities. The majority of the revenues received by the operators of our assisted
living facilities are from private pay sources. The remaining revenue source is primarily Medicaid under certain
waiver programs. As a part of the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (“*OBRA”) of 1981, Congress established a
waiver program enabling some states to offer Medicaid reimbursement to assisted living facilities as an alternative
to institutional long-term care services. The provisions of OBRA and the subsequent OBRA Acts of 1987 and 1990
permit states to seek a waiver from typical Medicaid requirements to develop cost-effective alternatives to long-
term care, including Medicaid payments for assisted living and home health. At December 31, 2007, five of our 24
assisted living operators received Medicaid reimbursement pursuant to Medicaid waiver programs. For the twelve
months ended September 30, 2007, approximately 12% of the revenues at our assisted living facilities were from
Medicaid reimbursement. There can be no guarantee that a state Medicaid program operating pursuant to a waiver
will be able to maintain its waiver status. If a state loses its waiver status under Medicaid, the state will be unable to
maintain Medicaid reimbursement to assisted living facilities, which will reduce the revenues of some of our
operators, making it more difficult for such operators to cover expenses, including our rent or debt service.
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Rates paid by self-pay residents are set by the facilities and are largely determined by local market conditions
and operating costs. Generally, facilities receive a higher payment per day for a private pay resident than for a
Medicaid beneficiary who requires a comparable level of care. The level of Medicaid reimbursement varies from
state to state. Thus, the revenues generated by operators of our assisted living facilities may be adversely affected by
payor mix, acuity level and changes in Medicaid eligibility and reimbursement levels. In addition, a state could lose
its Medicaid waiver and no longer be permitted to utilize Medicaid dollars to reimburse for assisted living services.
Changes in revenues could in turn have a material adverse effect on an operator’s ability to meet its obligations to us,

Skilled Nursing Facilities and Specialty Care Facilities.  Skilled nursing and specialty care facilities typically
receive most of their revenues from Medicare and Medicaid, with the balance representing private pay, including
privaie insurance. Consequently, changes in federal or state reimbursement policies may also adversely affect an
operator’s ability to cover its expenses, including our rent or debt service. Skilled nursing and specialty care
facilities are subject to periodic pre- and post-payment reviews and other audits by federal and state authorities. A
review or audit of claims of a property operator could result in recoupments, denials or delays of payments in the
future, which could have a material adverse effect on the operator’s ability to meet its obligations to us. Due to the
significant judgments and estimates inherent in payor settlement accounting, no assurance can be given as to the
adequacy of any reserves maintained by our property operators for potential adjustments to reimbursements for
payor settlements. Due to budgetary constraints, governmental payors may limit or reduce payments to skilled
nursing and specialty care facilities, As a result of government reimbursement programs being subject to such
budgetary pressures and legislative and administrative actions, an operator’s ability to meet its obligations to us may
be significantly impaired.

Medicare Reimbursement and Skilled Nursing Fucilities.  For the twelve months ended September 30, 2007,
approximately 29% of the revenues at our skilled nursing facilities (which comprised 32% of our rental revenues for
the year ended December 31, 2007) were from Medicare reimbursement. In an effort to reduce federal spending on
health care, the Balanced Budget Act of 1997 (“BBA™) fundamentally altered Medicare payment methodologies for
skilled nursing facilities by mandating the institution of the skilled nursing facility prospective payment system.
The prospective payment system shifted reimbursement from reasonable cost to a prospective fee schedule that
generally reduced Medicare reimbursement for skilled nursing facility services. The reductions in Medicare
payments resulted in immediate financial difficulties for skilled nursing facilities and caused a number of operators
to seek bankruptcy protection. The federal government subsequently passed legislation to lessen the negative
financial impact from the prospective payment system. These payment increases have since expired. '

Skilled nursing facilities received a 3.3% inflationary market basket increase in Medicare payments for federal
fiscal year 2008, which represents $690 million of additional Medicare spending. Section 5008 of the Deficit
Reduction Act of 2005 directs the Secretary (as defined in that statute) to conduct a demonstration program
beginning January 1, 2008 assessing the costs and outcomes of patients discharged from hospitals in a variety of
post-acute care settings, including skilled nursing facilities. The outcome of that demonstration program could lead
to changes in Medicare coverage and reimbursement for post-acute care. It is not known how either the
demonstration program, or any other changes in Medicare reimbursement or regulatory obligations that might
be proposed, might impact tenants of the Company’s properties.

The BBA mandated caps on Medicare reimbursement for certain therapy services. However, Congress
imposed various moratoriums on the implementation of those caps. The moratoriums on the therapy caps for Part B
outpatient rehabilitation services expired December 31, 2005. The annual payment cap of $1,810 per patient applies
to occupational therapy and a separate $1,810 cap applies to speech and physical therapy. Until June 30, 2008,
patients exceeding the cap will be able to obtain additional Medicare coverage through a waiver program if the
therapy is deemed medically necessary. If the waiver program is not further extended, patients will need to use
private funds to pay for the cost of therapy above the caps. The waiver has historically been extended.

Medicare Reimbursement and Specialty Care Facilities. For the twelve months ended September 30, 2007,
approximately 39% of the revenues at our specialty care facilities (which comprised 5% of our rental revenues for
the year ended December 31, 2007) were from Medicare. Specialty care facilities generally are reimbursed by
Medicare under either the diagnosis related group prospective payment system reimbursement methodology for
inpatient hospitals, or the long-term acute care hospital prospective payment system for long-term acute care
hospitals. Acute care hospitals provide a wide range of inpatient and outpatient services including, but not limited
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to, surgery, rehabilitation, therapy and clinical laboratories. Long-term acute care hospitals provide inpatient
services for patients with complex medical conditions that require more intensive care, monitoring or emergency
support than that available in most skitled nursing facilities.

With respect to Medicare’s diagnosis related group/outpatient prospective payment system methodology for
regular hospitals, reimbursement for inpatient services is on the basis of a fixed, prospective rate based on the
principal diagnosis of the patient. Hospitals are at risk to the extent that their costs in treating a specific case exceed
the fixed payment. The diagnosis related group reimbursement system was significantly changed for 2008, with the
expansion of diagnosis groups from 538 to 745 diagnosis related groups to greater reflect severity. It is possible that
this change in the DRG system will adversely impact reimbursement for some of our hospitals. In some cases, a
hospital might be able to qualify for an outlier payment if the hospital’s losses exceed a threshold.

Medicaid Reimbursement. Medicaid is a major payor source for residents in our skilled nursing and specialty
care facilities. For the twelve months ended September 30, 2007, approximately 52% of the revenues of our skilled
nursing facilities and 28% of the revenues of our specialty care facilities were attributable to Medicaid payments.
The federal government and the states share responsibility for financing Medicaid. The federal matching rate,
known as the Federal Medical Assistance Percentage, varies by state based on relative per capita income, but is at
Jeast 50% in all states. On average, Medicaid is the largest component of total state spending. representing
approximately 22.0% of total state spending. The percentage of Medicaid doliars used for long-term care varies
from state to state due in part to different ratios of elderly population and eligibility requirements. Within certain
federal guidelines, states have a wide range of discretion to determine eligibility and reimbursement methodology.
Many states reimburse long-term care facilities using fixed daily rates, which are applied prospectively based on
patient acuity and the historical costs incurred in providing patient care. Reasonable costs typically include
allowances for staffing, administrative and general, and property and equipment (e.g., real estate taxes, depreciation
and fair rental).

In most states, Medicaid does not fully reimburse the cost of providing skilled nursing services. Certain states
are attempting to slow the rate of growth in Medicaid expenditures by freezing rates or restricting eligibility and
benefits. States in which we have skilled nursing property investments increased their per diem Medicaid rates
roughly 3.3% on average for fisca! year 2008, Three of our states have effectively frozen rates for fiscal year 2008,
which will impact profitability to the extent that expenses continue to rise. In addition, Medicaid rates may decline
if revenues in a particular state are not sufficient to fund budgeted expenditures.

The Medicare Part D drug benefit became effective January 1, 2006. The direct impact on nursing facilities is
that residents dually eligible for Medicare {and enrolled in one of the new Part D plans) and Medicaid now may
enroll and receive reimbursement for drugs through Medicare Part D rather than through Medicaid. Part D will
result in increased administrative responsibilities for nursing home operators because enrollment in Part D is
voluntary and residents have the choice of multiple prescription drug plans. Operators may also experience
increased expenses to the extent that patients’ specific prescribed drugs may not be on the Part D drug plan
formulary for the plan in which specific patients are enrolled.

The reimbursement methodologies applied to health care facilities continue to evolve. Federal and state
authorities have considered and may seek to imptement new or modified reimbursement methodologies that may
negatively impact health care property operations. The impact of any such change, if implemented, may result in a
material adverse effect on our skilled nursing and specialty care property operations. No assurance can be given that
current revenue sources or levels will be maintained. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that payments under a
government reimbursement program are currently, or will be in the future, sufficient to fully reimburse the property
operators for their operating and capital expenses. As a result, an operator’s ability to meet its obligations to us could
be adversely impacted.

Other Related Laws

Skilled nursing and specialty care facilities (and assisted living facilities that receive Medicaid payments) are
subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations that govern the operations and financial and other
arrangements that may be entered into by health care providers. Certain of these laws prohibit direct or indirect
payments of any kind for the purpose of inducing or encouraging the referral of patients for medical products or
services reimbursable by governmental programs. Other laws require providers to furnish only medically necessary
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services and submit to the government valid and accurate statements for each service. Still other laws require
providers 1o comply with a variety of safety, health and other requirements relating to the condition of the lticensed
property and the quality of care provided. Sanctions for violations of these laws and regulations may include, but are
not limited to, criminal and/or civil penalties and fines and a loss of licensure, immediate termination of
governmental payments, and exclusion from eligibility for any governmental reimbursement. In certain circum-
stances, violation of these rules (such as those prohibiting abusive and fraudulent behavior) with respect to one
property may subject other facilities under common control or ownership to sanctions, including exclusion from
participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. In the ordinary course of its business, a property operator is
regularly subjected to inquiries, investigations and audits by federal and state agencies that oversee these laws and
regulations.

Each skilled nursing and specialty care property (and any assisted living property that receives Medicaid
payments) is subject to the federal anti-kickback statute that generally prohibits persons from offering, providing,
soliciting or receiving remuneration to induce either the referral of an individual or the furnishing of a good or
service for which payment may be made under a federal health care program such as the Medicare and Medicaid
programs. Skilled nursing and specialty care facilities are also subject to the federal Ethics in Patient Referral Act of
1989, commonly referred to as the Stark Law. The Stark Law generally prohibits the submission of claims to
Medicare for payment if the claim results from a physician referral for certain designated services and the physician
has a financial relationship with the health service provider that does not qualify under one of the exceptions for a
financial relationship under the Stark Law., Similar prohibitions on physician self-referrals and submission of claims
apply to state Medicaid programs, Further, skilled nursing and specialty care facilities {(and assisted living facilities
that recetve Medicaid payments) are subject to substantial financial penalties under the Civil Monetary Penalties
Act and the False Claims Act and, in particular, actions under the False Claims Act’s “whistleblower” provisions.
Private enforcement of health care frand has increased due in large part to amendments to the False Claims Act that
encourage private individuals to sue on behalf of the government. These whistleblower suits by private individuals,
known as qui tam actions, may be filed by almost anyone, including present and former patients, nurses and other
employees. Some cases have been brought under the federal False Claims Act asserting claims for treble damages
and up to $11,000 per claim on the basis of the alleged failure of a nursing facility to meet applicable regulations
relating to the operation of the nursing facility, Prosecutions, investigations or whistle blower actions could have a
material adverse effect on a property operator’s liquidity, financial condition and results of operations which could
adversely affect the ability of the operator to meet its obligations to us. Finally, various state false claim and anti-
kickback laws also may apply to each property operator, Violation of any of the foregoing statutes can result in
criminal and/or civil penalties that could have a material adverse effect on the ability of an operator to meet its
obligations to us.

Other legistative developments over the past several years, including the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™), have greatly expanded the definition of health care fraud and related
offenses and broadened its scope to include private health care plans in addition to government payors. Congress
also has greatly increased funding for the Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Office of
the Inspector General of the Department of Health and Human Services to aundif, investigate and prosecute
suspected health care fraud. Moreover, a significant portion of the billions in health care fraud recoveries over the
past several years has also been returned to government agencies to further fund their fraud investigation and
prosecution efforts.

Additionally, other HIPAA provisions and regulations provide for communication of health information
through standard electronic transaction formats and for the privacy and security of health information. In order to
comply with the regulations, health care providers must undergo significant operational and technical changes.
Operators also face significant financial exposure if they fail to maintain the confidentiality of medical records and
personal, identifiable health information about individuals.

In November 2002, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), an agency of the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services, began a national Nursing Home Quality Initiative (NHQI). Under this initiative,
historical survey information, the NHQI Pilot Evaluation Report and the NHQI Overview is made available to the
public on-line. The NHQI website provides consumer and provider information regarding the quality of care in
nursing homes. The data allows consumers, providers, states and researchers to compare quality information that
shows how well nursing homes are caring for their residents’ physical and clinical needs. The posted nursing home
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quality measures come from resident assessment data that nursing homes routinely collect on the residents at
specified intervals during their stay. If the operators of nursing facitities are unabte to achieve quality of care ratings
that are comparable or superior to those of their competitors, they may lose market share to other facilities, reducing
their revenues and adversely impacting their ability to make rental payments.

Finally, government investigation and enforcement of health care laws has increased dramatically over the past
several years and is expected to continue. Some of these enforcement actions represent novel legal theories and
expansions in the application of false claims laws. The costs for an operator of a health care property associated with
both defending such enforcement actions and the undertakings in settlement agreements can be substantial and
could have a material adverse effect on the ability of an operator to meet its obligations to us.

Environmental Laws

A wide variety of federal, state and local environmental and occupational health and safety laws and
regulations affect health care facility operations or special medical properties. Under various federal, state and
local environmental laws, ordinances and regulations, an owner of real property or a secured lender (such as the
Company) may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances at, under or
disposed of in connection with such property, as well as other potential costs relating to hazardous or toxic
substances (including government fines and damages for injuries to persons and adjacent property). The cost of any
required remediation, removal, fines or personal or property damages and the owner’s or secured lender’s liability
for such costs could exceed the value of the property, and/or the assets of the owner or secured lender. In addition,
the presence of such substances, or the failure to properly dispose of or remediate such substances, may adversely
affect the owner’s ability to sell or rent such property or to borrow using such property as collateral which, in turn,
would reduce revenues,

Taxation
Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following summary of the taxation of the Company and the material federal tax consequences to the
holders of our debt and equity securities is for general information only and is not tax advice. This summary does
not address all aspects of taxation that may be relevant to certain types of holders of stock or securities (including,
but not limited to, insurance companies, tax-exempt entities, financial institutions or broker-dealers, persons
holding shares of common stock as part of a hedging, integrated conversion, or constructive sale transaction or a
straddle, traders in securities that use a mark-to-market method of accounting for their securities, investors in pass-
through entities and foreign corporations and persons who are not citizens or residents of the United States).

This summary does not discuss all of the aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to you in
light of your particular investment or other circumstances. In addition, this summary does not discuss any state or
local income taxation or foreign income taxation or other tax consequences. This summary is based on current
U.S. federal income tax law. Subsequent developments in U.S. federal income tax law, including changes in law or
differing interpretations, which may be applied retroactively, could have a material effect on the U.S. federal
income tax consequences of purchasing, owning and disposing of our securities as set forth in this summary. Before
you purchase our securities, you should consult your own tax advisor regarding the particular U.S. federal, state,
local, foreign and other tax consequences of acquiring, owning and selling our securities.

General

We elected to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (or “REIT”) commencing with our first taxable year. We
intend to continue to operate in such a manner as to qualify as a REIT, but there is no guarantee that we will qualify
or remain qualified as a REIT for subsequent years. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to
meet a variety of qualification tests imposed under federal income tax law with respect to income, assets,
distribution level and diversity of share ownership as discussed below under “— Qualification as a REIT.” There
can be no assurance that we will be owned and organized and will operate in a manner so as to qualify or remain
qualified.

In any year in which we qualify as a REIT, in general, we will not be subject to federal income tax on that
portion of our REIT taxable income or capital gain that is distributed to stockholders. We may, however, be subject
to tax at normal corporate rates on any taxable income or capital gain not distributed. If we elect to retain and pay
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income tax on our net long-term capital gain, stockholders are required to include their proportionate share of our
undistributed long-term capital gain in income, but they wili receive a refundable credit for their share of any taxes
paid by us on such gain.

Despite the REIT election, we may be subject to federal income and excise tax as follows:

* To the extent that we do not distribute all of our net capital gain or distribute at least 90%, but less than 100%,
of our “REIT taxable income,” as adjusted, we will be subject 1o tax on the undistributed amount at regular
cotporale tax rates;

* We may be subject to the “alternative minimum tax™ on certain items of tax preference to the extent that this
tax exceeds our regular tax;

*» If we have net income from the sale or other disposition of “foreclosure property” that is held primarily for
sale to customers in the ordinary course of business or other non-qualifying income from foreclosure
property, we will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on this income;

» Any net income from prohibited transactions (which are, in general, sales or other dispositions of property
held primanty for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business, cther than dispositions of foreclosure
property and dispositions of property due to an involuntary conversion) will be subject to a 100% tax;

* If we fail to satisfy either the 75% or 95% gross income tests (as discussed below), but nonetheless maintain
our qualification as a REIT because certain other requirements are met, we will be subject to a 100% tax on
an amount equal to (1) the gross income attributable to the greater of (i) 75% of our gross income over the
amount of qualifying gross income for purposes of the 75% gross income test (discussed below) or (ii) 95%
of our gross income (%0% of our gross income for taxable years beginning on or before October 22,
2004) over the amount of qualifying gross income for purposes of the 95% gross income test (discussed
below) multiplied by (2) a fraction intended to reflect our profitability;

* If we fail to distribute during each year at least the sum of (1) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for the year,
(2) 95% of our REIT capital gain net income for such year (other than capital gain that we elect to retain and
pay tax on) and (3) any undistributed taxable income from preceding periods, we will be subject to a 4%
excise tax on the excess of such required distribution over amounts actually distributed; and

* We will also be subject to a tax of 100% on the amount of any rents from real property, deductions or excess
interest paid to us by any of our “taxable REIT subsidiaries” that would be reduced through reallocation
under certain federal income tax principles in order to more clearly reflect income of the taxable REIT
subsidiary. See “— Qualification as a REIT — Investments in Taxable REIT Subsidiaries.”

If we acquire any assets from a corporation which is or has been a “C” corporation in a carryover basis
transaction, we could be liable for specified liabilities that are inherited from the “C” corporation. A “C”
corporation is generally defined as a corporation that is required to pay full corporate level federal income tax.
If we recognize gain on the disposition of the assets during the ten-year period beginning on the date on which the
assets were acquired by us, then to the extent of the assets’ “buiit-in gain” (i.e., the excess of the fair market value of
the assei over the adjusted 1ax basis in the asset, in each case determined as of the beginning of the ten-year period),
we will be subject to tax on the gain at the highest regular corporate rate applicable. The results described in this
paragraph with respect to the recognition of built-in gain assume that the built-in gain assets, at the time the built-in
gain assets were subject 1o a conversion transaction (either where a “C” corporation elected REIT status or a REIT
acquired the assets from a “C” corporation), were not treated as sold to an unrelated party and gain recognized.

Qualification as a REIT '
A REIT is defined as a corporation, trust or association:

(1) which is managed by one or more trustees or directors;

(2) the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares or by transferable cettificates of
beneficial interest;

(3) which would be taxable as a domestic corporation but for the federal income tax law relating to REITSs;

(4) which is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company;
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(5) the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons in each taxable year of the REIT except
for its first taxable year;

(6) not more than 50% in value of the outstanding stock of which is owned during the last half of each taxable
year, excluding its first taxable year, directly or indirectly, by or for five or fewer individuals (which
includes certain entities) (the “Five or Fewer Requirement”); and

(7) which meets certain income and asset tests described below.

Conditions (1) to (4), inclusive, must be met during the entire taxable year and condition (5) must be met
during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than
12 months. For purposes of conditions (5) and (6), pension funds and certain other tax-exempt entities are treated as
individuals, subject to a “look-through” exception in the case of condition (6).

Based on publicly available information, we believe we have satisfied the share ownership requirements set
forth in (5) and (6) above. In addition, Article VI of our Amended and Restated By-Laws provides for restrictions
regarding ownership and transfer of shares. These restrictions are intended to assist us in continuing to satisfy the
share ownership requirements described in (5) and {6) above. These restrictions, however, may not ensure that we
will, in all cases, be able to satisly the share ownership requirements described in (3) and (6) above.

We have complied with, and will continue to comply with, regulatory rules to send annual letters to certain of
our stockholders requesting information regarding the actual ownership of our stock. If, despite sending the annual
letters, we do not know, or after exercising reasonable diligence would not have known, whether we failed to meet
the Five or Fewer Requirement, we will be treated as having met the Five or Fewer Requirement. If we fail to
comply with these regulatory rules, we will be subject to a monetary penalty. If our failure to comply was due to
intentional disregard of the requirement, the penalty would be increased. However, if our failure to comply were due
to reasonable cause and not willful neglect, no penalty would be imposed.

We may own a number of properties through wholly owned subsidiaries. A corporation will qualify as a
“qualified REIT subsidiary” if 100% of its stock is owned by a REIT and the REIT does not elect to treat the
subsidiary as a taxable REIT subsidiary. A “qualified REIT subsidiary” will not be treated as a separate corporation,
and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deductions and credits of a “qualified REIT subsidiary” will be treated
as assets, liabilities and items (as the case may be) of the REIT. A “qualified REIT subsidiary” is not subject to
federal income tax, and our ownership of the voting stock of a qualified REIT subsidiary will not violate the
restrictions against ownership of securities of any one issuer which constitute more than 10% of the value or total
voting power of such issuer or more than 5% of the value of our total assets, as described below under “— Asset
Tests.”

If we invest in a partnership, a limited liability company or a trust taxed as a partnership or as a disregarded
entity, we will be deemed to own a proportionate share of the partnership’s, limited liability company’s or trust’s
assets. Likewise, we will be treated as receiving our share of the income and loss of the partnership, limited liability
company or trust, and the gross income will retain the same character in our hands as it has in the hands of the
partnership, limited liability company or trust. These “look-through” rules apply for purposes of the income tests
and assets tests described below.

Income Tests. There are two separate percentage tests relating to our sources of gross income that we must
satisfy for each taxable year.

« At least 75% of our gross income (excluding gross income from certain sales of property held primarily for
sale) must be directly or indirectly derived each taxable year from “rents from real property,” other income
from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property or certain income from qualified
temporary investments.

« At least 95% of our gross income (excluding gross income from certain sales of property held primarily for
sale) must be directly or indirectly derived each taxable year from any of the sources qualifying for the 75%
gross income test and from dividends (including dividends from taxable REIT subsidiaries) and interest.

For taxable years beginning on or before October 22, 2004, (1) payments to us under an interest rate swap or
cap agreement, option, futures contract, forward rate agreement or any similar financial instrument entered into by
us to reduce interest rate risk on indebtedness incurred or to be incurred and (2) gain from the sale or other
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disposition of any such investment are treated as income qualifying under the 95% gross income test. As to
transactions entered into in taxable years beginning after October 22, 2004, any of our income from a “clearly
identified” hedging transaction that is entered into by us in the normal course of business, directly or indirectly, to
manage the risk of interest rate movements, price changes or currency fluctuations with respect to borrowings or
obligations incurred or to be incurred by us, or such other risks that are prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service,
is excluded from the 95% gross income test, In general, a hedging transaction is “clearly identified” if (1) the
transaction is identified as a hedging transaction before the end of the day on which it is entered into and (2) the
items or risks being hedged are identified “substantially contemporanecusly” with the hedging transaction. An
identification is not substantially contemporaneous if it is made more than 35 days after entering into the hedging
transaction. .

Rents received by us will qualify as “rents from real property” for purposes of satisfying the gross income tests
for a REIT only if several conditions are met:

* The amount of rent must not be based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person, although
rents generally will not be excluded merely because they are based on a fixed percentage or percentages of
receipts or sales.

* Rents received from a tenant will not qualify as rents from real property if the REIT, or an owner of 10% or
more of the REIT, also directly or constructively owns 10% or more of the tenant, unless the tenant is our
taxable REIT subsidiary and certain other requirements are met with respect to the real property being
rented,

« If rent attributable to personal property leased in connection with a lease of real property is greaier than 15%
of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to such personal property will
not qualify as “rents from real property.” ‘

* For rents to qualify as rents from real property, we generally must not furnish or render services to tenants,
other than through a taxable REIT subsidiary or an “independent contractor” from whom we derive no
income, except that we may directly provide services that are “usually or customarily rendered” in the
geographic area in which the property is located in connection with the rental of real property for occupancy
only, or are not otherwise considered “‘rendered to the occupant for his convenience.”

For taxable years beginning after August 5, 1997, a REIT has been permitted to render a de minimis amount of
impermissible services to tenants and still treat amounts received with respect to that property as rent from real
property. The amount received or accrued by the REIT during the taxable year for the impermissible services with
respect to a property may not exceed 1% of all amounts received or accrued by the REIT directly or indirectly from
the property. The amount received for any service or management operation for this purpose shall be deemed to be
not less than 150% of the direct cost of the REIT in furnishing or rendering the service or providing the management
or operation. Furthermore, impermissible services may be furnished to tenants by a taxable REIT subsidiary subject
to certain conditions, and we may still treat rents rececived with respect to the property as rent from real property.

The term “interest” generally does not include any amount if the determination of the amount depends in whole
or in part on the income or profits of any person, although an amount generally will not be excluded from the term
“interest” solely by reason of being based on a fixed percentage of receipts or sales,

If we fail to satisfy one or both of the 75% or 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, we may nevertheless
qualify as a REIT for such year if we are eligible for relief, For taxable years beginning on or before October 22,
2004, these relief provisions generally will be available if (1)} our failure to meet such tests was due to reasonable
cause and not due to willful neglect; (2} we attach a schedule of the sources of our income to our return; and (3) any
incorrect information on the schedule was not due to fraud with intent to evade tax. For taxable years beginning after
October 22, 2004, these relief provisions generally will be available if (1) following our identification of the failure,
we file a schedule for such taxable year describing each item of our gross income and (2) the failure to meet such
tests was due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect.

It is not now possible to determine the circumstances under which we may be entitled to the benefit of these
relief provisions. If these relief provisions apply, a 100% tax is imposed on an amount equal to (a) the gross income
attributable to (1) 75% of our gross income over the amount of qualifying gross income for purposes of the 75%
income test and (2) 95% of our gross income (90% of our gross income for taxable years beginning on or before
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October 22, 2004) over the amount of qualifying gross income for purposes of the 95% income test, multiplied by
{(b) a fraction intended to reflect our profitability.

Asset Tests. Within 30 days after the close of each quarter of our taxable year, we must also satisfy several
tests relating to the nature and diversification of our assets determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. At least 75% of the value of our total assets must be represented by real estate assets, cash,
cash items (including receivables arising in the ordinary course of our operation), government securities and
qualified temporary investments. Although the remaining 25% of our assets generally may be invested without
restriction, we are prohibited from owning securities representing more than 10% of either the vote (the “10% vote
test”) or value (the “10% value test”) of the outstanding securities of any issuer other than a qualified REIT
subsidiary, another REIT or a taxable REIT subsidiary. Further, no more than 20% of the total assets may be
represented by securities of one or more taxable REIT subsidiaries (the “20% asset test”) and no more than 5% of
the value of our total assets may be represented by securities of any non-governmental issuer other than a qualified
REIT subsidiary (the “5% asset test™), another RE!T or a taxable REIT subsidiary. Each of the 10% vote test, the
10% value test and the 20% and 3% asset tests must be satisfied at the end of each quarter. There are special rules
which provide relief if the value related tests are not satisfied due to changes in the value of the assets of a REIT.

For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2000, certain items are excluded from the 10% value test,
including (1) straight debt securities of an issuer (including straight debt that provides certain contingent payments);
(2) any loan to an individual or an estate; (3) any rental agreement described in Section 467 of the Internal Revenue
Code, other than with a “related person™; (4) any obligation to pay rents from real property; (5) certain securities
issued by a state or any subdivision thereof, the District of Columbia, a foreign government, or any political
subdivision thereof, or the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico; (6) any security issued by a REIT; and (7) any other
arrangement that, as determined by the Secretary of the Treasury, is excepted from the definition of security
(“excluded securities™). Special rules apply to straight debt securities issued by corporations and entities taxable as
partnerships for federal income tax purposes. If a REIT, or its taxable REIT subsidiary, holds (I) straight debt
securities of a corporate or partnership issuer and (2) securities of such issuer that are not excluded securities and
have an aggregate value greater than 1% of such issuer’s outstanding securities, the straight debt securities will be
included in the 10% value test.

For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2000, a REIT’s interest as a partner in a partnership is not
treated as a security for purposes of applying the 10% value test to securities issued by the partnership. Further, any
debt instrument issued by a partnership will not be a security for purposes of applying the 10% value test (1) to the
extent of the REIT’s interest as a partner in the partnership and (2) if at least 75% of the partnership’s gross income
(excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) would qualify for the 75% gross income test. For taxable
years beginning after October 22, 2004, for purposes of the 10% value test, a REIT’s interest in a partnership’s assets
is the REIT’s proportionate interest in any securities issued by the partnership (other than the excluded securities
described in the preceding paragraph).

With respect to corrections of failures for which the requirements for corrections are satisfied after October 22,
2004, regardless of whether such failures occurred in taxable years beginning on, before or after such date, as to
violations of the 10% vote test, the 10% value test or the 5% asset test, a REIT may avoid disqualification as a REIT
by disposing of sufficient assets to cure a violation that does not exceed the lesser of 1% of the REIT’s assets at the
end of the relevant quarter or $10,000,000, provided that the disposition occurs within six months following the last
day of the quarter in which the REIT first identified the assets. For violations of any of the REIT asset tests due to
reasonable cause and not willful neglect that exceed the thresholds described in the preceding sentence, a REIT can
avoid disqualification as a REIT after the close of a taxable quarter by taking certain steps, including disposition of
sufficient assets within the six month period described above to meet the applicable asset test, paying a tax equal to
the greater of $50,000 or the highest corporate tax rate multiplied by the net income generated by the non-qualifying
assets during the period of time that the assets were held as non-qualifying assets and filing a schedule with the
Internal Revenue Service that describes the non-qualifying assets.

Investments in Taxable REIT Subsidiaries.  For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2000, REITs may
own more than 10% of the voting power and value of securities in taxable REIT subsidiaries. We and any taxable
corporate entity in which we own an interest are allowed to jointly elect to treat such entity as a “taxable REIT
subsidiary.”
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Certain of our subsidiaries have elected to be treated as a taxable REIT subsidiary. Taxable REIT subsidiaries
are subject to full corporate level federal taxation on their earnings but are permitted to engage in certain types of
activities that cannot be performed directly by REITs without jeopardizing their REIT status. Qur taxable REIT
subsidiaries will attempt to minimize the amount of these taxes, but there can be no assurance whether or the extent
to which measures taken to minimize taxes will be successful. To the extent our taxable REIT subsidiaries are
required to pay federal, state or local taxes, the cash available for distribution as dividends to us from our taxable
REIT subsidiaries will be reduced.

The amount of interest on related-party debt that a taxable REIT subsidiary may deduct is limited. Further, a
100% tax applies to any interest payments by a taxable REIT subsidiary to its affiliated REIT to the extent the
interest rate is not commercially reasonable. A taxable REIT subsidiary is permitted to deduct interest payments to
unrelated parties without any of these restrictions.

The Internal Revenue Service may reallocate costs between a REIT and its taxable REIT subsidiary where
there is a [ack of arm’s-length dealing between the parties. Any deductible expenses ailocated away from a taxable
REIT subsidiary would increase its tax liability. Further, any amount by which a REIT understates its deductions
and overstates those of its taxable REIT subsidiary will, subject to certain exceptions, be subject to a 100% tax.
Additional taxable REIT subsidiary elections may be made in the future for additional entities in which we own an
interest.

Annual Distribution Requirements.  In order to avoid being taxed as a regular corporation, we are required to
make distributions (other than capital gain distributions) to our stockholders which qualify for the dividends paid
deduction in an amount at least equal to (1) the sum of (i) 90% of our “REIT taxable income” {computed without
regard to the dividends paid deduction and our net capital gain) and (ii) 90% of the after-tax net income, if any, from
foreclosure property, minus (2) a portion of certain items of non-cash income. These distributions must be paid in
the taxable year to which they relate, or in the following taxable year if declared before we timely file our tax return
for that year and if paid on or before the first regular distribution payment after such declaration. The amount
distributed must not be preferential. This means that every stockholder of the class of stock to which a distribution is
made must be treated the same as every other stockholder of that class, and no class of stock may be treated
otherwise than in accordance with its dividend rights as a class. To the extent that we do not distribute all of our net
capital gain or distribute at least 90%, but less than 100%, of our “REIT taxable income,” as adjusted, we will be
subject to tax on the undistributed amount at regular corporate tax rates. Finally, as discussed above, we may be
subject to an excise tax if we fail to meet certain other distribution requirements. We intend to make timely
distributions sufficient to satisfy these annual distribution requirements. |

It is possible that, from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet the 90%
distribution requirement, or to distribute such greater amount as may be necessary to avoid income and excise
taxation, due to, among other things, (1) timing differences between (i) the actual receipt of income and actual
payment of deductible expenses and (ii} the inclusion of income and deduction of expenses in arriving at our taxable
income, or (2) the payment of severance benefits that may not be deductible to us. In the event that timing
differences occur, we may find it necessary to arrange for borrowings or, if possible, pay dividends in the form of
taxable stock dividends in order to meet the distribution requirement.

Under certain circumstances, in the event of a deficiency determined by the Internal Revenue Service, we may
be able to rectify a resulting failure to meet the distribution requirement for a year by paying “deficiency dividends”
to stockholders in a later year, which may be included in our deduction for distributions paid for the earlier year.
Thus, we may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency distributions; however, we will be
required to pay applicable penalties and interest based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency
distributions.

Failure to Qualify as a REIT

If we fail to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year, we will be subject to federal income tax,
including any applicable alternative minimum tax, on our taxable income at regular corporate rates. Distributions to
stockhoiders in any year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT will not be deductible nor will any particular amount
of distributions be required to be made in any year. All distributions to stockholders will be taxable as ordinary
income to the extent of current and accumulated earnings and profits allocable to these distributions and, subject to
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certain limitations, will be eligible for the dividends received deduction for corporate stockholders. Unless entitled
to relief under specific statutory provisions, we also will be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable
years following the year during which qualification was lost. It is not possible to state whether in all circumstances
we would be entitled to statutory relief. Failure to qualify for even one year could result in our need to incur
indebtedness or liquidate investments in order to pay potentially significant resulting tax liabilities.

Ir addition to the relief described above under “— Income Tests” and “— Asset Tests,” relief is available in the
event that we violate a provision of the Internal Revenue Code that would result in our failure to qualify as a REIT if
(1) the violation is due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect, (2) we pay a penalty of $50,000 for each
failure to satisfy the provision, and (3) the violation does not include a violation described under “— Income Tests™”
or “— Asset Tests™ above. It is not now possible to determine the circumstances under which we may be entitled to
the benefit of these relief provisions.

Federal Income Taxation of Holders of Our Stock

Treatment of Taxable U.S. Stockholders. The following summary applies to you only if you are a
“U.8. stockholder.” A “U.S. stockholder” is a stockholder of shares of stock who, for United States federal
income tax purposes, is:

* g citizen or resident of the United States;

+ acorporation, partnership or other entity classified as a corporation or partnership for these purposes, created
or organized in or under the laws of the United States or of any political subdivision of the United States,
including any state;

* an estate, the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

* atrust, if, in general, a U.S. court is able to exercise primary supervision over the trust’s administration and
one or more U.S. persons, within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code, has the authority to control ail
of the trust’s substantial decisions.

So long as we qualify for taxation as a REIT, distributions on shares of our stock made out of the current or
accumulated earnings and profits allocable to these distributions (and not designated as capital gain dividends) will
be includable as ordinary income for federal income tax purposes. None of these distributions will be eligible for the
dividends received deduction for U.S. corporate stockholders.

Generally, for taxable years ending after May 6, 2003 through December 31, 2010, the maximum marginal rate
of tax payable by individuals on dividends received from corporations that are subject to a corporate level of tax is
15%. Except in limited circumstances, this tax rate will not apply to dividends paid to you by us on our shares,
because generally we are not subject to federal income tax on the portion of our REIT taxable income or capital
gains distributed to our stockholders. The reduced maximum federal income tax rate will apply to that portion, if
any, of dividends received by you with respect to our shares that are attributable to: (1} dividends received by us
from non-REIT corporations or other taxable REIT subsidiaries; (2) income from the prior year with respect to
which we were required to pay federal corporate income tax during the prior year (if, for example, we did not
distribute 100% of our REIT taxable income for the prior year); or (3) the amount of any earnings and profits that
were distributed by us and accumulated in a non-REIT year.

Distributions that are designated as capital gain dividends will be taxed as long-term capital gains (to the extent
they do not exceed our actual net capital gain for the taxable year), without regard to the period for which you held
our stock. However, if you are a corporation, you may be required to treat a portion of some capital gain dividends as
ordinary income.

If we elect to retain and pay income tax on any net long-term capital gain, you would include in income, as
long-term capitat gain, your proportionate share of this net long-term capital gain. You would also receive a
refundable tax credit for your proportionate share of the tax paid by us on such retained capital gains and you would
have an increase in the basis of your shares of our stock in an amount equal to your includable capital gains less your
share of the tax deemed paid.

You may not include in your federal income tax return any of our net operating losses or capital losses. Federal
income tax rules may also require that certain minimum tax adjustments and preferences be apportioned to you. In
addition, any distribution declared by us in October, November or December of any year on a specified date in any
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such month shall be treated as both paid by us and received by you on December 31 of that year, provided that the
distribution is actually paid by us no later than January 31 of the following year.

We will be treated as having sufficient earnings and profits to treat as a dividend any distribution vp to the
' amount required to be distributed in order to avoid imposition of the 4% excise tax discussed under “— General”
and “— Qualification as a REIT — Annual Distribution Requirements” above. As a result, you may be required to
treat as taxable dividends certain distributions that would otherwise result in a tax-free return of capital. Moreover,
any “deficiency dividend” will be treated as a dividend (an ordinary dividend or a capital gain dividend, as the case
may be), regardless of our earnings and profits. Any other distributions in excess of current or accumulated earnings
and profits will not be taxable to you to the extent these distributions do not exceed the adjusted tax basis of your
shares of our stock. You will be required to reduce the tax basis of your shares of our stock by the amount of these
distributions until the basis has been reduced to zero, after which these disiributions will be taxable as capital gain, if
the shares of our stock are held as a capital asset. The tax basis as so reduced will be used in computing the capital
gain or loss, if any, realized upon sale of the shares of our stock. Any loss upon a sale or exchange of shares of our
stock which were held for six months or less {after application of certain holding period rules) will generally be
treated as a long-term capital loss to the extent you previously received capital gain distributions with respect to
these shares of our stock,

Upon the sale or exchange of any shares of our stock to or with a person other than us or a sale or exchange of
ail shares of our stock (whether actually or constructively owned) with us, you will generally recognize capital gain
or loss equal to the difference between the amount realized on the sale or exchange and your adjusted tax basis in
these shares of our stock. This gain will be capital gain if you held these shares of our stock as a capital asset.

If we redeem any of your shares in us, the treatment can only be determined on the basis of particular facts at
the time of redemption. In general, you will recognize gain or loss (as opposed to dividend income) equal to the
difference between the amount received by you in the redemption and your adjusted tax basis in your shares -
redeemed if such redemption results in a “complete termination” of your interest in all classes of our equity
securities, is a “substantially disproportionate redemption” or is “not essentially equivalent to a dividend” with
respect to you. In applying these tests, there must be taken into account your ownership of all classes of our equity
securities (e.g., common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares and warrants). You also must take into account
any equity securities that are considered to be constructively owned by you.

If, as a result of a redemption by us of your shares, you no longer own {either actually or constructively) any of
our equity securities or only own {actually and constructively) an insubstantial percentage of our equity securities,
then it is probable that the redemption of your shares would be considered “not essentially equivalent to a dividend”
and, thus, would result in gain or loss to you. However, whether a distribution is “not essentially equivalent to a
dividend” depends on all of the facts and circumstances, and if you rely on any of these tests at the time of
redemption, you should consult your tax advisor to determine their application to the particular situation.

Generally, if the redemption does not meet the tests described above, then the proceeds received by you from
the redemption of your shares will be treated as a distribution taxable as a dividend to the extent of the allocable
portion of current or accumulated earnings and profits. If the redemption is taxed as a dividend, your adjusted tax
basis in the redeemed shares will be transferred to any other shareholdings in us that you own. If you own no other
shareholdings in us, under certain circumstances, such basis may be transferred to a related person, or it may be lost
entirely.

Gain from the sale or exchange of our shares held for more than one year is taxed at a maximum long-term
capital gain rate, which is currently 15%. Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, we may classify portions
of our capital gain dividends as gains eligible for the long-term capital gains rate or as gain taxable to individual
stockholders at a maximum rate of 25%.

Treatment of Tax-Exempt U.S. Stockholders. Tax-exempt entities, including qualified employee pension and
profit sharing trusis and individual retirement accounts (“Exempt Organizations™), generally are exempt from
federal income taxation. However, they are subject to taxation on their unrelated business taxable income (“UBTI”).
The Internal Revenue Service has issued a published revenue ruling that dividend distributions from a REIT to an
exempt employee pension trust do not constitute UBTI, provided that the shares of the REIT are not otherwise used
in an unrelated trade or business of the exempt employee pension trust, Based on this ruling, amounts distributed by
us to Exempt Organizations generally should not constitute UBTI. However, if an Exempt Organization finances its
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acquisition of the shares of our stock with debt, a portion of its income from us will constitute UBTI pursuant to the
“debt financed property” rules. Likewise, a portion of the Exempt Organization’s income from us would constitute
UBTI if we held a residual interest in a real estate mortgage investment conduit.

In addition, in certain circumstances, a pension trust that owns more than 10% of our stock is required to treat a
percentage of our dividends as UBTI. This rule applies to a pension trust holding more than 10% of our stock only if
(1) the percentage of our income that is UBTI (determined as if we were a pension trust) is at least 5%, (2) we
qualify as a REIT by reason of the modification of the Five or Fewer Requirement that allows beneficiaries of the
pension trust to be treated as holding shares in proportion to their actuarial interests in the pension trust, and
(3) either (i) one pension trust owns more than 25% of the value of our stock or (ii) a group of pension trusts
individually holding more than 10% of the value of our stock collectively own more than 50% of the value of our
stock.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting.  Under certain circumstances, you may be subject to backup
withholding at applicable rates on payments made with respect to, or cash proceeds of a sale or exchange of, shares
of our stock. Backup withholding will apply only if you: (1) fail to provide a correct taxpayer identification number,
which if you are an individual, is ordinarily your social security number; (2) furnish an incorrect taxpayer
identification number; (3) are notified by the Internal Revenue Service that you have failed to properly report
payments of interest or dividends; or (4) fail to certify, under penalties of perjury, that you have furnished a correct
taxpayer identification number and that the Internal Revenue Service has not notified you that you are subject to
backup withholding.

Backup withholding will not apply with respect to payments made to certain exempt recipients, such as
corporations and tax-exempt organizations. You should consult with a tax advisor regarding qualification for
exemption from backup withholding, and the procedure for obtaining an exemption. Backup withholding is not an
additional tax. Rather, the amount of any backup withholding with respect to payment to a stockholder will be
allowed as a credit against such stockholder’s United States federal income tax liability and may entitle such
stockholder to a refund, provided that the required information is provided to the Internal Revenue Service. In
addition, withholding a portion of capital gain distributions made to stockholders may be required for stockholders
who fail to certify their non-foreign status.

Taxartion of Foreign Stockholders. The following summary applies to you only if you are a foreign person.
The federal taxation of foreign persons is a highly complex matter that may be affected by many considerations.

Except as discussed below, distributions to you of cash generated by our real estate operations in the form of
ordinary dividends, but not by the sale or exchange of our capital assets, generally will be subject to U.S. with-
holding tax at a rate of 30%, unless an applicable tax treaty reduces that tax and you file with us the required form
evidencing the lower rate.

In general, you will be subject to United States federal income tax on a graduated rate basis rather than
withholding with respect to your investment in our stock if such investment is “effectively connected” with your
conduct of a trade or business in the United States. A corporate foreign stockholder that receives income that is, or is
treated as, effectively connected with a United States trade or business may also be subject to the branch profits tax,
which is payable in addition to regular United States corporate income tax. The following discussion will apply to
foreign stockholders whose investment in us is not so effectively connected. We expect to withhold United States
income tax, as described below, on the gross amount of any distributions paid to you unless (1) you file an Internal
Revenue Service Form W-8ECI with us claiming that the distribution is “effectively connected” or (2) certain other
exceptions apply.

Distributions by us that are attributable to gain from the sale or exchange of a United States real property
interest will be taxed to you under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980 (“FIRPTA”) as if these
distributions were gains “effectively connected” with a United States trade or business. Accordingly, you will be
taxed at the normal capital gain rates applicable to a U.S. stockholder on these amounts, subject to any applicable
alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals.
Distributions subject to FIRPTA may also be subject to a branch profits tax in the hands of a corporate foreign
stockholder that is not entitled to treaty exemption,
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We will be required to withhold from distributions subject to FIRPTA, and remit to the Internal Revenue
Service, 35% of designated capital gain dividends, or, if greater, 35% of the amount of any distributions that could
be designated as capital gain dividends. In addition, if we designate prior distributions as capital gain dividends,
subsequent distributions, up to the amount of the prior distributions not withheld against, will be treated as capital
gain dividends for purposes of withholding.

For taxable years beginning after October 22, 2004, any capital gain dividend with respect to any class of stock
that is “regularly traded”” on an established securities market will be treated as an ordinary dividend if the foreign
stockholder did not own more than 5% of such class of stock at any time during the taxable year. Once this provision
takes effect, foreign stockholders generally will not be required to report distributions received from us on
U.S. federal income tax returns and all distributions treated as dividends for U.S. federal income tax purposes
including any capital gain dividend will be subject to a2 30% U.S. withholding tax (unless reduced under an
applicable income tax treaty) as discussed above. In addition, the branch profits tax will no longer apply to such
distributions.

Unless our shares constitute 2 “United States real property interest” within the meaning of FIRPTA or are
effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business, a sale of our shares by you generally will not be subject to
United States taxation. Our shares will not constitute a United States real property interest if we qualify as a
“domestically controlled REIT.” We do, and expect to continue to, qualify as a domestically controlled REIT. A
domestically controlled REIT is a REIT in which at all times during a specified testing period less than 50% in value
of its shares is held directly or indirectly by foreign stockholders. However, if you are a nonresident alien individual
who is present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year and certain other conditions apply,
you will be subject to a 30% tax on such capital gains. In any event, a purchaser of our shares from you will not be
required under FIRPTA to withhold on the purchase price if the purchased shares are “regularly traded” on an
established securities market or if we are a domestically controlled REIT. Otherwise, under FIRPTA, the purchaser
may be required to withhold 10% of the purchase price and remit such amount to the Internal Revenue Service.

Backup withholding tax and information reporting will generally not apply to distributions paid to you outside
the United States that are treated as (1) dividends to which the 30% or lower treaty rate withholding tax discussed
above applies; (2) capital gains dividends; or (3) distributions attributable to gain from the sale or exchange by us of
U.S. real property interests. Payment of the proceeds of a sale of stock within the United States or conducted
through certain U.S. related financial intermediaries is subject to both backup withholding and information
reporting unless the beneficial owner certifies under penalties of perjury that he or she is not a U.S. person (and the
payor does not have actual knowledge that the beneficial owner is a U.S. person) or otherwise established an
exemption. You may cbtain a refund of any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules by filing the
appropriate claim for refund with the Internal Revenue Service.

U.S. Federal Income Taxation of Holders of Depositary Shares

Owners of our depositary shares will be treated as if you were owners of the series of preferred stock
represented by the depositary shares. Thus, you will be required to take into account the income and deducllons 10
which you would be entitled if you were a holder of the underlying series of preferred stock.

Conversion or FExchange of Shares for Preferred Stock. No gain or loss will be recognized upon the
withdrawal of preferred stock in exchange for depositary shares and the tax basis of each share of preferred stock
will, upon exchange, be the same as the aggregate tax basis of the depositary shares exchanged. If you held your
depositary shares as a capital asset at the lime of the exchange for shares of preferred stock, the holding period for
your shares of preferred stock will include the period during which you owned the depositary shares.

U.8. Federal Income and Estate Taxation of Holders of Our Debt Securities

The following is a general summary of the United States federal income tax consequences and, in the case that
you are a holder that is a non-U.S. holder, as defined below, the United States federal estate tax consequences, of
purchasing, owning and disposing of debt securities periodically offered under one or more indentures (the “notes™).
This summary assumes that you hold the notes as capital assets. This summary applies to you only if you are the
initial holder of the notes and you acquire the notes for a price equal to the issue price of the notes. The issue price of
the notes s the first price at which a substantial amount of the notes is sold other than to bond houses, brokers or
similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters, placement agents or wholesalers. In
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addition, this summary does not consider any foreign, state, local or other tax laws that may be applicable tousora
purchaser of the notes.

U.S. Holders
The following summary applies to you only if you are a U.S. holder, as defined below.

Definition of a U.S. Holder. A *‘U.S. holder” is a beneficial owner of a note or notes that is for United States
federal income tax purposes:

* a citizen or resident of the United States;

* acorporation, partnership or other entity classified as a corporation or partnership for these purposes, created
or organized in or under the laws of the United States or of any political subdivision of the United States,
including any state;

* an estate, the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

= a trust, if, in general, a U.S. court is able to exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and
one or more U.S. persons, within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code, has the authority to control all
of the trust’s substantial decisions.

Payments of Interest. Stated interest on the notes generally will be taxed as ordinary interest income from
domestic sources at the time it is paid or accrues in accordance with your method of accounting for tax purposes.

Sale, Exchange or Other Disposition of Notes. The adjusted tax basis in your note acquired at a premium will
generally be your cost. You generally will recognize taxable gain or loss when you sell or otherwise dispose of your
notes equal to the difference, if any, between:

= the amount realized on the sale or other disposition, less any amount attributable to any accrued interest,
which will be taxable in the manner described under “— Payments of Interest” above; and

= your adjusted tax basis in the notes.

Your gain or loss generally will be capital gain or loss. This capital gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or
loss if at the time of the sale or other disposition you have held the notes for more than one year. Subject to limited
exceptions, your capital losses cannot be used to offset your ordinary income.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting. In general, “backup withholding” may apply to any
payments made to you of principal and interest on your note, and to payment of the proceeds of a sale or other
disposition of your note before maturity, if you are a non-corporate U.S. holder and (1) fail to provide a correct
taxpayer identification number, which if you are an individual, is ordinarily your social security number; (2} furnish
an incorrect taxpayer identification number; (3) are notified by the Internal Revenue Service that you have failed to
properly report payments of interest or dividends; or (4) fail to certify, under penalties of perjury, that you have
furnished a correct taxpayer identification number and that the Internal Revenue Service has not notified you that
you are subject to backup withholding.

The amount of any reportable payments, including interest, made to you (unless you are an exempt recipient)
and the amount of tax withheld, if any, with respect to such payments will be reported to you and to the Internal
Revenue Service for each calendar year. You should consult your tax advisor regarding your qualification for an
exemption from backup withholding and the procedures for obtaining such an exemption, if applicable. The backup
withholding tax is not an additional tax and will be credited against your U.S. federal income tax liability, provided
that correct information is provided to the Internal Revenue Service.

Non-U.S. Holders

The following summary applies to you if you are a beneficial owner of a note and are not a U.S, holder, as
defined above (a “‘non-U.S. holder™).

LENYS

Special rules may apply to certain non-U.S. holders such as “controlled foreign corporations,” “passive foreign
investment companies™ and “foreign personal holding companies.” Such entities are encouraged to consult their tax
advisors to determine the United States federal, state, local and other tax consequences that may be relevant to them.
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U.S. Federal Withholding Tax.  Subject to the discussion below, U.S. federal withholding tax will not apply to
payments by us or our paying agent, in its capacity as such, of principal and interest on your notes under the
*portfolio interest” exception of the lnternal Revenue Code, provided that:

+ you do not, directly or indirectly, actually or constructively, own 10% or more of the total combined voting
power of all classes of our stock entitled to vote;

» you are not (1) a controlled foreign corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes that is related, directly
or indirectly, to us through sufficient stock ownership, as provided in the Internal Revenue Code, or (2) a
bank receiving interest described in Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code; ‘

« such interest is not effectively connected with your conduct of a U.S. trade or business; and

* you provide a signed written statement, under penalties of perjury, which can reliably be related to you,
certifying that you are not a U.S. person within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code and providing
your name and address to:

* us or our paying agent; or

* asecurities clearing organization, bank or ather financial institution that holds customers’ securities in the
ordinary course of its trade or business and holds your netes on your behalf and that certifies to us or our
paying agent under penalties of perjury that it, or the bank or financial institution between it and you, has
received from you your signed, written statement and provides us or our paying agent with a copy of such
statement.

Treasury regulations provide that:

« if you are a foreign partnership, the certification requirement will generally apply to your partners, and you
will be required to provide certain information;

« if you are a foreign trust, the certification requirement will generally be applied to you or your beneficial
owners depending on whether you are a “foreign complex trust,” “foreign simple trust,” or “foreign grantor
trust” as defined in the Treasury regulations; and

* look-through rules will apply for tiered partnerships, foreign simple trusts and foreign grantor trusts.

If you are a foreign partnership or a foreign trust, you should consult your own tax advisor regarding your
status under these Treasury regulations and the certification requirements applicable to you.

If you cannot satisfy the portfolio interest requirements described above, payments of interest will be subject to
the 30% United States withholding tax, unless you provide us with a properly executed (1) Internal Revenue Service
Form W-8BEN claiming an exemption from or reduction in withholding under the benefit of an applicable treaty or
(2) Internal Revenue Service Form W-8ECI stating that interest paid on the note is not subject to withholding tax
because it is effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business in the United States. Alternative
documentation may be applicable in certain circumstances.

If you are engaged in a trade or business in the United States and interest on a note is effectively connected with
the conduct of that trade or business, you will be required to pay United States federal income tax on that interest on
a net income basis (although you will be exempt from the 30% withholding tax provided the certification
requirement described above is met) in the same manner as if you were a U.S. person, except as otherwise provided
by an applicable tax treaty. If you are a foreign corporation, you may be required to pay a branch profits tax on the
earnings and profits that are effectively connected to the conduct of your trade or business in the United States.

Sale, Exchange or other Disposition of Notes.  You generally will not have to pay U.S. federal income tax on
any gain or income realized from the sale, redemption, retirement at maturity or other disposition of your notes,
unless:

« in the case of gain, you are an individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more during the
taxable year of the sale or other disposition of your notes, and specific other conditions are met;

* you are subject to tax provisions applicable to certain United States expatriates; or

* the gain is effectively connected with your conduct of a U.S. trade or business.
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If you are engaged in a trade or business in the United States and gain with respect to your notes is effectively
connected with the conduct of that trade or business, you generally will be subject to U.S. income tax on a net basis
on the gain. In addition, if you are a foreign corporation, you may be subject to a branch profits tax on your
effectively connected earnings and profits for the taxable year, as adjusted for certain items.

U.S. Federal Estate Tax, If you are an individual and are not a U.S, citizen or a resident of the United States,
as specially defined for U.S. federal estate tax purposes, at the time of your death, your notes will generally not be
subject to the U.S. federal estate tax, unless, at the time of your death (1) you owned actually or constructively 10%
or more of the total combined voting power of all our classes of stock entitled to vote or (2) interest on the notes is
effectively connected with your conduct of a U.S. trade or business.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting. Backup withholding will not apply to payments of
principal or interest made by us or our paying agent, in its capacity as such, to you if you have provided the
required certification that you are a non-U.8. holder as described in “— U.S. Federal Withholding Tax™ above, and
provided that neither we nor our paying agent have actual knowledge that you are a U.S. holder, as described in
“— U.8. Holders” above. We or our paying agent may, however, report payments of interest on the notes.

The gross proceeds from the disposition of your notes may be subject to information reporting and backup
withholding tax. If you sell your notes outside the United States through a non-U.S. office of a non-U.S. broker and
the sales proceeds are paid to you outside the United States, then the U.S. backup withholding and information
reporting requirements generally will not apply to that payment. However, U.S. information reporting, but not
backup withholding, will apply to a payment of sales proceeds, even if that payment is made outside the United
States, if you sell your notes through a non-U.S. office of a broker that:

» is a U.S. person, as defined in the Internal Revenue Code;

» derives 50% or more of its gross income in specific periods from the conduct of a trade or business in the
United States;

* is a “‘controlled foreign corporation” for U.S. federal income tax purposes; or

» is a foreign partnership, if at any time during its tax year, one or more of its partners are U.S. persons who in
the aggregate hold more than 50% of the income or capital interests in the partnership, or the foreign
partnership is engaged in a U.S. trade or business, unless the broker has documentary evidence in its files that
you are a non-U.S. person and certain other conditions are met or you otherwise establish an exemption. If
you receive payments of the proceeds of a sale of your notes to or through a U.S. office of a broker, the
payment is subject to both U.S. backup withholding and information reporting unless you provide a
Form W-8BEN certifying that you are a non-U.S. person or you otherwise establish an exemption.

You should consult your own tax advisor regarding application of backup withholding in your particular
circumstance and the availability of and procedure for obtaining an exemption from backup withholding. Any amounts
withheld under the backup withholding rules from a payment to you will be allowed as a refund or credit against your
U.S. federal income tax liability, provided the required information is furnished to the Internal Revenue Service.

U.S. Federal Income and Estate Taxation of Holders of Qur Warrants

Exercise of Warrants.  You will not generally recognize gain or loss upon the exercise of a warrant. Your basis
in the debt securities, preferred stock, depositary shares or common stock, as the case may be, received upon the
exercise of the warrant will be equal to the sum of your adjusted tax basis in the warrant and the exercise price paid.
Your holding period in the debt securitics, preferred stock, depositary shares or common stock, as the case may be,
received upon the exercise of the warrant will not include the period during which the warrant was held by you.

Expiration of Warrants. Upon the expiration of a warrant, you will recognize a capital loss in an amount
equal to your adjusted tax basis in the warrant,

Sale or Exchange of Warrants, Upon the sale or exchange of a warrant to a person other than us, you witl
recognize gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized on the sale or exchange and
your adjusted tax basis in the warrant. Such gain or loss will be capital gain or loss and will be long-term capital gain
or loss if the warrant was held for more than one year. Upon the sale of the warrant to us, the Internal Revenue
Service may argue that you should recognize ordinary income on the sale. You are advised to consult your own tax
advisors as to the consequences of a sale of a warrant to us.
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Potential Legislation or Other Actions Affecting Tax Consequences

Current and prospective securities holders should recognize that the present federal income tax treatment of an
investment in us may be modified by legislative, judicial or administrative action at any time and that any such
action may affect investments and commitments previously made. The rules dealing with federal income taxation
are constantly under review by persons involved in the legislative process and by the Internal Revenue Service and
the Treasury Department, resulting in revisions of regulations and revised interpretations of established concepts as
well as statutory changes. Revisions in federal tax laws and interpretations of these laws could adversely affect the
tax consequences of an investment in us.

Internet Access to Our SEC Filings

Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and
amendments to those reports, as welil as our proxy statements and other materials that are filed with, or furnished to,
the Securities and Exchange Commission are made available, free of charge. on the Internet at www.hcreit.com, as
soon as reasonably practicable after they are filed with, or furnished to, the Securities and Exchange Commission.
Item 1A. Risk Factors
Forward-Locking Statements and Risk Factors

This section discusses the most significant factors that affect our business, operations and financial condition.
It does not describe all risks and uncertainties applicable to us, our industry or ownership of our securities. If any of
the following risks, as well as other risks and uncertainties that are not yet identified or that we currently think are
not material, actually occur, we could be materially adversely affected. In that event, the value of our securities
could decline.

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and the documents incorporated by reference contain statements that
constitute “forward-looking statements” as that term is defined in the federal securities laws. These forward-
looking statements include, but are not limited to, those regarding:

» the possible expansion of our portfolio;
* the sale of properties;
« the performance of our operators/tenants and properties;

» our ability to enter into agreements with new viable tenants for properties that we take back from financially
troubled tenants, if any;

« our ability to retain or increase occupancies in our medical office buildings at similar or higher rates;
« our ability to make distributions to stockholders;

« our policies and plans regarding investments, financings and other matters;

* our tax status as a real estate investment trust;

* our ability to appropriately balance the use of debt and equity;

* our ability to access capital markets or other sources of funds; and

* our ability to meet our earnings guidance.

LI

When we use words such as “may,” “will,” “intend,” “should,” “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “estimate” or
similar expressions, we are making forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of
future performance and involve risks and uncertainties. Our expected resuits may not be achieved, and actual results
may differ materially from our expectations. This may be a result of various factors, including, but not limited to:

LLTS LR

« the status of the economy;

» the status of capital markets, including prevailing interest rates;

» issues facing the health care industry, including compliance with, and changes to, regulations and payment
policies, responding to government investigations and punitive settlements and operators’/tenants’ difficulty
in cost-effectively obtaining and maintaining adequate liability and other insurance;

* changes in financing terms;
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« competition within the health care and senior housing industries;

« negative developments in the operating results or financial condition of operators/tenants, including, but not
limited to, their ability to pay rent and repay loans;

« our ability to transition or sell facilities with profitable results;

» the failure to make new investments as and when anticipated;

« the failure of closings to occur as and when anticipated;

» acts of God affecting our properties;

* our ability to re-lease space at similar rales as vacancies occur;

e our ability to timely reinvest sale proceeds at similar rates to assets sold;
* operator/tenant bankruptcies or insolvencies;

« government regulations affecting Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement rates and operational
requirements;

+ liability or contract claims by or against operators/tenants;

« unanticipated difficulties and/or expenditures relating to future acquisitions;
+ environmental laws affecting our properties;

» changes in rules or practices governing our financial reporting;

+ other legal and operational matters, including REIT qualification and key management personnel recruit-
ment and rentention; and

* the risks described below:

Risk factors related to our operators’ revenues and expenses

Our investment property operators’ revenues are primarily driven by occupancy, Medicare and Medicaid
reimbursement, if applicable, and private pay rates. Expenses for these facilities are primarily driven by the costs of
labor, food, utilities, taxes, insurance and rent or debt service. Revenues from government reimbursement have, and
may continue to, come under pressure due ro reimbursement cuts and state budget shortfalls. Liability insurance and
staffing costs continue to increase for our operators. To the extent that any decrease in revenues and/or any increase
in operating expenses result in a property not generating enough cash to make payments to us, the credit of our
operator and the value of other collateral would have to be relied upon.

Risk factors related to obligor bankruptcies

We are exposed to the risk that our obligors may not be able to meet the rent, principal and interest or other
payments due us, which may result in an obligor bankruptcy or insolvency, or that an obligor might become subject
to bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings for other reasons. Although our operating lease agreements provide us
with the right to evict a tenant, demand immediate payment of rent and exercise other remedies, and our loans
provide us with the right to terminate any funding obligation, demand immediate repayment of principal and unpaid
interest, foreclose on the collateral and exercise other remedies, the bankruptcy and insolvency laws afford certain
rights to a party that has filed for bankruptcy or reorganization. An obligor in bankruptey or subject to insolvency
proceedings may be able to limit or delay our ability to collect unpaid rent in the case of a lease or to receive unpaid
principal and interest in the case of a loan, and to exercise other rights and remedies.

We may be required to fund certain expenses (e.g., real estate taxes and maintenance) to preserve the vaiue of
an investment property, avoid the imposition of liens on a property and/or transition a property to a new tenant. In
some instances, we have terminated our lease with a tenant and relet the property to another tenant. In some of those
situations, we have provided working capital toans to and limited indemnification of the new obligor. If we cannot
transition a leased property 1o a new tenant, we may take possession of that property, which may expose us to certain
successor liabilities. Should such events occur, our revenue and operating cash flow may be adversely affected.
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Transfers of health care facilities may require regulatory approvals and these facilities may not have effi-
cient alternative uses

Transfers of health care facilities to successor operators frequently are subject to regulatory apprm}als,
including change of ownership approvals under certificate of need (“CON") laws and Medicare and Medicaid
provider arrangements, that are not required for transfers of other types of real estate. The replacement of an
operator could be delayed by the approval process of any federal, state or local agency necessary for the transfer of
the facility or the replacement of the operator licensed to manage the facility. Alternatively, given the specialized
nature of our facilities, we may be required to spend substantial time and funds to adapt these properties to other
uses. If we are unable to timely transfer properties to successor operators or find efficient alternative uses, our
revenue and operations may be adversely affected,

Risk factors related to government regulations

QOur obligors’ businesses are affected by government reimbursement and private payor rates. To the extent that
an operatorftenant receives a significant portion of its revenues from governmental payors, primarily Medicare and
Medicaid, such revenues may be subject to statotory and regulatory changes, retroactive rate adjustments, recovery
of program overpayments or set-offs, administrative rulings, policy interpretations, payment or other delays by
fiscal intermediaries, government funding restrictions {at a program level or with respect to specific facilities} and
interruption or delays in payments due to any ongoing governmental investigations and audits at such property. In
recent years, governmental payors have frozen or reduced payments to health care providers due to budgetary
pressures. Health care reimbursement will likely continue to be of paramount importance to federal and state
authorities. We cannot make any assessment as to the ultimate timing or effect any future legisiative reforms may
have on the financial condition of our obligors and properties. There can be no assurance that adequate reim-
bursement levels will be available for services provided by any property operator, whether the property receives
reimbursement from Medicare, Medicaid or private payors. Significant limits on the scope of services reimbursed
and on reimbursement rates and fees could have a material adverse effect on an obligor’s liquidity, financial
condition and results of operations, which could adversely affect the ability of an obligor to meet its obligations to
us. See “ltem | — Business — Certain Government Regulations — Reimbursement” above.

Our operators and tenants generally are subject to extensive federal, state and local licensure, certification and
inspection laws and regulations. Our operators’ or tenants’ failure to comply with any of these laws could result in
loss of accreditation, denial of reimbursement, imposition of fines, suspension or decertification from federal and
state health care programs, loss of license or closure of the facility. Such actions may have an effect on our
operators’ or tenants’ ability to make lease payments to us and, therefore, adversely impact us.

Many of our properties may require a license and/or CON to operate. Failure to obtain a license or CON, or {oss
of a required license or CON would prevent a facility from operating in the manner intended by the operators or
tenants. These events could materially adversely affect cur operators’ or tenants’ ability to make rent payments to
us. State and local laws also may regulate expansion, including the addition of new beds or services or acquisition of
medical equipment, and the construction of health care facilities, by requiring a CON or other similar approval.

Risk factors related to liability claims and insurance costs

Long-term care property operators (skilled nursing facilities, assisted living facilities, and independent living/
continuing care retirement communities) have experienced substantial increases in both the number and size of
patient care liability claims in recent years. As a result, general and professional liability costs have increased in
some markets. No assurances can be given that the climate for long-term care general and professional liability
insurance will improve in any states where the property operators conduct business. Insurance companies may
reduce or stop writing general and professional liability policies for long-term care facilities. Thus, general and
professional liability insurance coverage may be restricted or very costly, which may adversely affect the property
operators’ future operations, cash flows and financial condition, and may have a material adverse effect on the
property operators’ ability to meet their obligations to us.

Risk factors related to acquisitions

We are exposed to the risk that some of our acquisitions may not prove to be successful. We could encounter
unanticipated difficulties and expenditures relating to any acquired properties, including contingent liabilities, and
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acquired properties might require significant management attention that would otherwise be devoted to our ongoing
business. If we agree to provide construction funding to an operator/tenant and the project is not completed, we may
need to take steps to ensure completion of the project. Moreover, if we issue equity securities or incur additional
debt, or both, to firance future acquisitions, it may reduce our per share financial results, These costs may negatively
affect our results of operations.

Risk factors related to environmental laws

Under various federal and state laws, owners or operators of real estate may be required to respond to the
presence or release of hazardous substances on the property and may be held liable for property damage, personal
injuries or penalties that result from environmental contamination or exposure to hazardous substances. We may
become liable to reimburse the government for damages and costs it incurs in connection with the contamination.
Generally, such liability attaches to a person based on the person’s relationship to the property. Our tenants or
borrowers are primarily responsible for the condition of the property. Moreover, we review environmental site
assessments of the properties that we own or encumber prior to taking an interest in them. Those assessments are
designed to meet the “all appropriate inquiry” standard, which we believe qualifies us for the innocent purchaser
defense if environmental liabilities arise. Based upon such assessments, we do not believe that any of our properties
are subject to material environmental contamination. However, environmental liabilities may be present in our
properties and we may incur costs to remediate contamination, which could have a material adverse effect on our
business or financial condition or the business or financial condition of our obligors.

Risk factors related to facilities that require entrance fees

Certain of our senior housing facilities require the payment of an upfront entrance fee by the resident, a portion
of which may be refundable by the operator. Some of these facilities are subject to substantial oversight by state
regulators relating to these funds. As a result of this oversight, residents of these facilities may have a variety of
rights, including, for example, the right to cancel their contracts within a specified period of time and certain lien
rights. The oversight and rights of residents within these facilities may have an effect on the revenue or operations of
the operators of such facilities and therefore may negatively impact us.

Risk factors related to facilities under construction or development

At any given time, we may be in the process of constructing one or more new facilities that ultimately will
require a CON and license before they can be utilized by the operator for their intended use. The operator also will
need to obtain Medicare and Medicaid certification and enter into Medicare and Medicaid provider agreements or
third party payor contracts, In the event that the operator is unable to obtain the necessary CON, licensure,
certification, provider agreements or contracts after the completion of construction, there is a risk that we will not be
able to earn any revenues on the facility until either the initial operator obtains a license or certification to operate
the new facility and the necessary provider agreements or contracts or we can find and contract with a new operator
that is able to obtain a license to operate the facility for its intended use and the necessary provider agreements or
contracts,

In connection with our renovation, redevelopment, development and related construction activities, we may be
unable to obtain, or suffer delays in obtaining, necessary zoning, land-use, building, occupancy and other required
governmentat permits and authorizations. These factors could result in increased costs or our abandonment of these
projects. In addition, we may not be able to obtain financing on favorable terms, which may render us unable to
proceed with our development activities, and we may not be able to complete construction and lease-up of a
property on schedule, which could result in increased debt service expense or construction costs.

Additionally, the time frame required for development, construction and lease-up of these properties means
that we may have to wait years for significant cash returns. Because we are required to make cash distributions to
our stockholders, if the cash flow from operations or refinancing is not sufficient, we may be forced to borrow
additional money to fund such distributions. Newly developed and acquired properties may not produce the cash
flow that we expect, which could adversely affect our overall financial performance.

In deciding whether to acquire or develop a particular property, we make assumptions regarding the expected
future performance of that property. In particular, we estimate the return on our investment based on expected
occupancy and rental rates. If our financial projections with respect to a new property are inaccurate, and the
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property is unable to achieve the expected occupancy and rental rates, it may fail to perform as we expected in
analyzing our investment. Qur estimate of the costs of repositioning or redeveloping an acquired property may
prove to be inaccurate, which may result in our failure to meet our profitability goals. Additionally, we may acquire
new properties that are not fully leased, and the cash flow from existing operations may be insufficient to pay the
operating expenses and debt service associated with that property.

We do not know if our tenants will renew their existing leases, and if they do not, we may be unable to
lease the properties on as favorable terms, or at all

We cannot predict whether our tenants will renew existing leases at the end of their lease terms, which expire at
various times through 2029, If these leases are not renewed, we would be required to find other tenants to occupy
those properties. There can be no assurance that we would be able to identify suitable replacement tenants or enter
into leases with new tenants on terms as favorable to us as the current leases or that we would be able to lease those
properties at all. ‘

Our ownership of properties through ground leases exposes us to the loss of such properties upon breach
or terminafion of the ground leases w

We have acquired an interest in certain of our properties by acquiring a leasehold interest in the property on
which the building is located, and we may acquire additional properties in the future through the purchase of
interests in ground leases. As the lessee under a ground lease, we are exposed to the possibility of losing the property
upon termination of the ground lease or an earlier breach of the ground lease by us.

Hliguidity of real estate investments could significantly impede our ability to respond to adverse changés
in the performance of our properties

Real estate investments are relatively illiquid. Our ability to quickly sell or exchange any of our propertiés in
response to changes in economic and other conditions will be limited. No assurances can be given that we will
recognize full value for any property that we are required to sell for liquidity reasons. Our inability to respond
rapidly to changes in the performance of our investments could adversely affect our financial condition and results
of operations.

Risk factors related to reinvestment of sale proceeds

From time to time, we will have cash available from (1) the proceeds of sales of our securities, (2) principal
payments on our loans receivable and (3) the sale of properties, including non-elective dispositions, under the terms
of master leases or similar financial support arrangements. We must re-invest these proceeds, on a timely basis, in
properties or in qualified short-term investments. We compete for real estate investments with a broad variety of
potential investors. This competition for attractive investments may negatively affect our ability to make timely
investments on terms acceptable to us. Delays in acquiring properties may negatively impact revenues and perhaps
our ability to make distributions to stockholders.

Failure to properly manage our rapid growth could distract our management or increase our expenses

We have experienced rapid growth and development in a relatively short period of time and expect to continue
this rapid growth in the future. Our rapid growth has resulted in increased levels of responsibility for our
management. Future property acquisitions could place significant additional demands on, and require us$ to
expand, our management, resources and personnel. Our failure to manage any such rapid growth effectively could
harm our business and, in particular, our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, which cquld
negatively affect our ability to make distributions to stockholders. Our rapid growth could also increase our capital
requirements, which may require us to issue potentially dilutive equity securities and incur additional debt. .

i

We might fail to qualify or remain qualified as a REIT

We intend to operate as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code and believe we have and will continue to
~ operate in such a manner. If we lose our status as a REIT, we will face serious tax consequences that will
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substantially reduce the funds available for satisfying our obligations and for distribution to our stockholders for
each of the years involved because:

«+ we would not be allowed a deduction for distributions to stockholders in computing our taxable income and
would be subject to federal income tax at regular corporate rates;

» we could be subject to the federal alternative minimum tax and possibly increased state and local taxes; and

= unless we are entitled to relief under statutory provisions, we could not elect to be subject to tax as a REIT for
four taxable years following the year during which we were disqualified.

Since REIT qualification requires us to meet a number of complex requirements, it is possible that we may fail
to fulfill them, and if we do, our earnings will be reduced by the amount of federal taxes owed. A reduction in our
earnings would affect the amount we could distribute to our stockholders. Also, if we were not a REIT, we would not
be required to make distributions to stockholders since a non-REIT is not required to pay dividends to stockholders
amounting to at least the sum of (1) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for the year, (2) 95% of our REIT capital gain
income for such year {other than capital gain that we elect to retain and pay tax on) and (3) any undistributed taxable
income from preceding periods. See “ltem 1 — Business — Federal Income Tax Considerations” for a discussion
of the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code that apply to us and the effects of non-qualification.

In addition, if we fail to qualify as a REIT, all distributions to stockholders would continue to be treated as
dividends to the extent of our current and accumulated earning and profits, although corporate stockholders may be
eligible for the dividends received deduction and individual stockholders may be eligible for taxation at the rates
generally applicable to long-term capital gains (currently at a maximum rate of 15%) with respect to distributions.

As a result of all these factors, our failure to qualify as a REIT also could impair our ability to implement our
business strategy and would adversely affect the value of our common stock.

Qualification as a REIT involves the application of highly technical and complex Internal Revenue Code
provisions for which there are only limited judicial and administrative interpretations. The determination of various
factual matters and circumstances not entirely within our control may affect our ability to remain qualified as a
REIT. Although we believe that we qualify as a REIT, we cannot assure you that we will continue to qualify or
remain qualified as a REIT for tax purposes. See “Item 1 — Business — Taxation — Federal Income Tax
Considerations™ included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The 90% annual distribution requirement will decrease our liguidity and may limit our ability to engage
in otherwise beneficial transactions

To comply with the 90% distribution requirement applicable to REITs and to avoid the nondeductible excise
tax, we must make distributions to our stockholders. See “Item | — Business — Taxation — Federal Income Tax
Considerations — Qualification as a REIT — Annual Distribution Requirements” included in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K. Although we anticipate that we generally will have sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable us to
satisfy the REIT distribution requirement, it is possible that, from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or
other liquid assets to meet the 90% distribution requirement or we may decide to retain cash or distribute such
greater amount as may be necessary to avoid income and excise taxation. This may be due to the timing differences
between the actual receipt of income and actual payment of deductible expenses, on the one hand, and the inclusion
of that income and deduction of those expenses in arriving at our taxable income, on the other hand. In addition,
non-deductible expenses such as principal amortization or repayments or capital expenditures in excess of non-cash
deductions also may cause us to fail to have sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable us to satisfy the 90%
distribution requirement. In the event that timing differences occur or we deem it appropriate to retain cash, we may
borrow funds, issue additional equity securities {although we cannot assure you that we will be able to do s0), pay
taxable stock dividends, if possible, distribute other property or securities or engage in a transaction intended to
enable us to meet the REIT distribution requirements. This may require us to raise additional capital to meet our
obligations.

Other risk factors

We are also subject to other risks. First, our Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Amended and
Restated By-Laws contain anti-takeover provisions (staggered board provisions, restrictions on share ownership
and transfer and super majority stockholder approval requirements for business combinations) that could make it
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more difficult for or even prevent a third party from acquiring us without the approval of our incumbent Board of
Directors. Provisions and agreements that inhibit or discourage takeover attempts could reduce the market value of
our common stock.

|
Additionally, we are dependent on key personnel. Although we have entered into employment agreements
with our executive officers, losing any one of them could, at least temporarily, have an adverse impact on our
operations. We believe that losing more than one would have a material adverse impact on our business.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

We lease our corporate headquarters located at One SeaGate, Suite 1500, Toledo, Ohio 43604. We also lease
corporate offices in Florida, Indiana and Tennessee. The following table sets forth certain information regarding the
properties that comprise our investments as of December 31, 2007 (dollars in thousands):

Property Location

Assisted Living Facilities:
AMZONA . .. it it i e e s
California. ... ... .. e
Colorado . ... .. ..
ConnectiCut . ... ... ittt e
Delaware .. ... .. e
Florida . . ... .. e e e

Kentucky . ... oo
Louisiana . . .. ... ..t e e
Maryland . ... ... .
Massachusetts. . .. ... o i
Mississippl. . ..o oo v
Montana. . . ... .. ... e
Nevada. . ... .. .. i e
New Jersey. . ... ..t
New YorK. ... ..o e e,

Virginia . ... ... e e
Washington ........... ... . . ... . ...
WISCONSIN .. .0ttt e et et s

Total Assisted Living Facilities . ................
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Number of  Number of Total Annualized
Properties Units Investment Ircome(l)
4 242 $ 16760 § 2,262

9 619 53,989 7,681

1 46 4,056 569

5 529 42,407 5,434

1 97 19,985 2,134

12 727 49,206 5.877
2 107 4,208 554

3 232 14,219 1,757

7 683 47,480 1,742

2 78 4,742 701

1 208 10,428 0

1 119 10,278 1,097

1 80 7.178 893

1 123 7,155 1,271

2 164 8,828 1,130

7 525 64,092 7,909

2 161 12,667 1,604

3 205 14,160 1,770

4 494 29,967 3,004

2 90 6,984 1,000

4 241 40,780 3,883
41 1,867 168,604 22,394
7 459 39,533 4,843
17 644 21,716 3,028
3 123 9.842 1,514

3 233 15,483 1,452

2 124 6,852 851

4 212 11,626 1,629
32 1,758 129,204 12,861
2 150 12,471 1,565

4 325 39,222 4,360

9 622 57,384 5,994
8 463 61,961 5,910
206 12,750 1,043,467 118,673




Property Location
Skilled Nursing Facilities:

Kentucky . ... ... ...
Louisiana . . ... .o i e e e e

Michigan . ... ... ... o i
Mississippl . . .. ...
Missourl. . ... o
Nevada. ... .. i e e
New Hampshire ... ... ... ... ... o . ... ...
Newlersey.......oooo i,
Ohio ... .

>
=.
N
Q
=1
=)
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Annuzlized

Number of  Number of Total
Properties Beds Investment Income(1)
7 1,004 $ 36308 § 4,579
2 342 16,846 1,976
4 650 31,177 3,491
6 728 23,838 2,623
44 5,759 296,467 34,946
3 499 15,740 1,966
3 393 16,084 2,111
4 406 29,686 2,974
7 748 33,202 3,951
1 163 8,976 901
10 1,311 61,927 7,717
7 854 33,167 3,328
2 240 14,728 1,449
20 2,833 197,244 22,153
1 99 4,382 445
H 1,527 45,251 5,707
3 407 18,075 1,670
1 60 1,883 442
1 68 4,390 530
| 176 4,520 530
21 2,815 187,856 19,899
3 668 20,192 2,569
1 111 4,005 601
5 734 26,070 3,579
22 3.,025 220,191 27,198
26 3,668 168,456 17,689
| 120 7,425 745
_10 1,239 63,949 6,157
227 30,647 1,592,035 181 ,9|26




Property Location

Independent Living Facilities/ CCRCs:

AMZONA. . ... .. e
California . . ... i i e e
Colorado. . ....... ... i e
Florida . ......... .. ... i
Georgia. . ... e
Idaho .. ... .. e e e
IHinois . ... ..ot i e
Indiana . . ...... ... . ... ...
Kansas . ... .o i e e
Maryland ... ... ... . ... ... ..
Massachusetts . . ... ... .. i it
MiSSOUD . . ... i e e e e e e

Pennsylvania. . ......... ... .. ... .. L.
SouthCarolina ............. ... ... ..
TeXas .. e
Washington. . .. ... ... .. ... ... ..
WISCONSIN. . ., e et tieaee

Total Independent Living FacilitiesfCCRCs . ... .. ..

Property Location

Medical Office Buildings:

Alabama .. ... .. e e e e e
Alaska. . ... ... .. e
AfTZONA. . .. e i e e e e
California . ....... . . i i i e
Colorado. ... ... ... . .. ... . ... . ...
Florida ....... ... ... . .. . ...
Georgia. . ... ...
0 e
MiSSOUM .. ... it e i e
Nevada . ........ ... . . i
New Jersey . ...ttt ieeeeenn s
New York .. ... ... ... .. .. . ...

Oklahoma . ... ... . i i i e e
SouthCarolina. ............. ... ... ... ........
TennessEe . ... e e
TeXas ... . e
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Number of  Number of Total Annualized
Properties Units Investment Income(l)
2 105 $ 12,389 $ 1,260

7 1,118 153,814 10,811

4 580 64,903 3,771

6 1,224 135,732 12,601

3 226 18,013 2,593

1 254 13,197 1,659

I 87 6,298 820

3 599 84,467 3,593

1 120 12,118 1,124

l 0 2,509 205

7 219 31,894 2,533

l 65 5,857 559

l 18 1,939 319

1 103 7,258 i,187

2 108 10,286 1,287

2 352 31,420 1,999

1 283 18,595 0

4 0 26,197 2,136

10 1,322 110,626 7,765

2 518 18,666 2,353

1 70 5277 479

1 138 5,894 0
62 7,509 777,349 59,060
Number of Total Annualized
Properties Sq. Ft. Investment Income (1)
5 303,316 § 45,004 $ 3,606

1 63,383 29,795 2,200

4 514,402 86,355 6,227

7 384,520 126,091 8,676

1 36,386 7,559 585
27 935,944 291,664 18,301
15 358,566 80,148 6,631

3 71,345 17,609 1,446

1 50,156 17,148 1,312

9 324,845 116,497 8,437

4 341,490 33,791 2,134

7 276,104 62,391 5,887
10 156,251 24,427 2,243

1 20,106 7,706 677

| 44,803 12,676 977

1 47,114 17,848 1,278

7 295,017 75,855 6,219
17 808,585 186,700 11,067
121 5,032,333 1,248,264 87,903



Number of Number of

Total

Annualized

Property Location Properties Beds Investiment Income (1)
Specialty Care Facilities:
Califernia. ... ... ... ... i 1 231 $ 6949 § 535
Idaho.... ... ... . . l 60 19,838 0
Minois . ... ... o e e e 1 72 54,505 5,038
Indiana. . ... ... ... ., 2 90 19,012 273
Louisiana . . ... ..., ... . . e | 50 11,996 728
Massachusetts. . . ... ... v i e 4 486 53,748 6,202
Ohio ... e | 42 26,876 3.871
Oklahoma ....... ... ... ... . . . .. 2 91 12,411 1,060
TeXas . ... 8 357 128,240 11,602
WISCOMSIN v vt e st e e e e e 1 62 25,336 2,505
Total Specialty Care Facilities . . ... ............. 22 1,541 358,911 31,814
Total All Properties ................ ... cc0.uu... 638 $5,020,026  $479,376

(1) Reflects contract rate of interest for loans, annual straight-line rent for leases with fixed escalators or annual cash rent for leases with

contingent escalators, net of collectibility reserves if applicable.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, there are various legal proceedings pending to which we are a party or to which some of our
properties are subject arising in the normal course of business. We do not believe that the ultimate resolution of these
proceedings will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.




PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities
There were 5,405 stockholders of record as of February 15, 2008, The following table sets forth, for the periods
indicated, the high and low prices of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange, as reported on the
Composite Tape, and common dividends paid per share:

Sales Price Dividends
High Low Paid
2007
First QUAMET . . oottt it e et e e et e $48.55 $42.62  $0.2991(1)
Second QUATTET .« . . .. it i e e e 45.80 38.64 0.6600
Third Quarter . . . .. ... e e 4424 35.08 0.6600
Fourth Quarter. . ... .. oot e e e e e 46.55 41.00 0.6600
2006
First Quamer . . . .. e e e $38.50 $33.68  $0.6200
Second QUATET . . . ...ttt e e e 38.09 32.80 0.6400
Third Quarter . ... ... ... . . . e 40.12 34.55 0.6400
Fourth Quarter. . . ... ... e e 43.02 38.60 0.9809(2)

(1) Does not include the $0.3409 prorated dividend paid on December 28, 2006 in connection with the merger with Windrose Medical
Properties Trust.

(2) Includes $0.3409 prorated dividend paid on December 28, 2006.

Our Board of Directors approved a new quarterly dividend rate of $(.68 per share of common stock per quarter,
commencing with the May 2008 dividend. Our dividend policy is reviewed annually by the Board of Directors. The
declaration and payment of quarterly dividends remains subject to the review and approval of the Board of Directors.
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Stockholder Return Performance Presentation

Set forth below is a line graph comparing the yearly percentage change and the cumulative total stockholder
return on our shares of commen stock against the cumulative total return of the § & P Composite-500 Stock Index
and the NAREIT Equity Index. As of December 31, 2007, 110 companies comprised the NAREIT Equity Index.
The Index consists of REITs identified by NAREIT as equity {these REITs which have at least 75% of rea) property
investments). Upon written request sent to the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary,
Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio, 43603-1475, we will provide
stockholders with the names of the component issuers. The data are based on the closing prices as of December 31
for each of the five years. 2002 equals $100 and dividends are assumed to be reinvested.

300 -

—e— S&P 500

~&— Health Care REIT /\

250 H )
—a— NAREIT Equity / /).

200

- .%'M’/—A

100

Dollars

50
0 T T T T T T
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
12/31/02 | 12/31/03 | 12/31/04 | 123105 | 1231006 | 12/31/07
S & P 500 10000 | 128.70 | 142,69 | 149.69 | 173.34 | 182.86
Health Care REIT 100.00 | 144,06 | 163.55 | 15591 | 211.88 | 23232
NAREIT Equity 100.00 | 137.13 | 18043 | 202.38 | 273.34 | 23045

Except to the extent that we specifically incorporate this information by reference, the foregoing Stockholder
Return Performance Presentation shall not be deemed incorporated by reference by any general statement
incorporating by reference this Annuval Report on Form 10-K into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, or under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. This information shall not otherwise be
deemed fited under such acts.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data for the five years ended December 31, 2007 are derived from our audited
consolidated financial statements (in thousands, except per share data):
Year Ended December 31,

Operating Data

Revenues{1}....... ...

Expenses:
Interest expense(1) .......... ... .......
Depreciation and amortization(1). ... ......
Property operating expenses .. ...........
Other expenses(1)(2). ..................
Impairment of assets. .. ................
Loss (gain) on extinguishment of debt. .. ...

Total EXpenses .. . ... oot
Income before minority interests. .. .........
Minority interests . . ... .......... ... .. ...
Income from continuing operations . . . .......
Income from discontinued operations, net(l) . ..
Netincome ........... oo uiunnennennis
Preferred stock dividends . ................
Preferred stock redemption charge. . ... ......

Net income available 1o common stockholders. .

Other Data
Average number of common shares outstanding:
Basic ....... ... . i i

Per Share Data
Basic:

Income from continuing operations available to
common stockholders . .................

Discontinued operations, net. ..............

Net income available to common
stockholders® . .......... .. .. .. .

Diluted:

Income from continuing operations available to
common stockholders . ... ... ... .. ...,

Discontinued operations, net. ..............

Net income available to common
stockholders® . ......... ... .. ...

Cash distributions per common share ........

*  Amounts may not sum due to rounding

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
$170,141  $223,158  $264.622  $313.449  $486,022
4870 64005 74878 92436 134,680
38,723 59669 70956 88433 145893
0 0 0 1115 37.475
17274 20,391 20073 30259 43,630
2,792 314 0 0 0
0 0 21484 0 (1,081)
103,659 144379 187391 212,243 360,597
66,482 78779 77231 101206 125425
0 0 0 (13) (238)
66.482 78779 77231 101,193 125,187
16,258 6,592 7,055 1.557 16215
82740 85371 84286 102750 141,402
9,218 12737 21594 21463 25,130
2.790 0 0 0 0
$ 70,732 $ 72634 S 62,692 $ 81287 $116272
43572 51,544 54110 61,661 78.861
44,201 52082 54499 62,045 79,409
$ 125 § 128 $ 103 $ 129 $ 127
0.37 0.13 0.13 0.03 0.21

$ 162 $ 141 $ 116 $ 132 $ 147
$ 123 $ 127 $ 102 $ 129 $ 126
0.37 0.13 0.13 0.03 0.20
$ 160 $ 139 $ 115 $ 131 $ 146
$ 234 $ 2385 § 246 $ 28809 $ 22791
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{1) In accordance with FASB Statement No. 144, we have reclassified the income and expenses attributable to the properties sold subsequent to
January 1, 2002 and attributable 10 the properties held for sale at December 31, 2007, to discontinued operations for all periods presented.
See Note 16 to our audited consolidated financial statements.

(2) Other expenses include loan expense, provision for loan losses and general and administrative expenses.

December 31,
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Balance Sheet Data
Net real estate investments .. ....... $1,992.446 $2.441,972 $2,849518 $4,i22,893  $5,012,620
Total assets. . . .- cvv vt vneeeernnn, 2,184,088 2,552,171 2,972,164 4,280,610 5,213,856
Total long-term obligations . .. ... ... 1,014 54t 1,192,958 1,500,818 2,198,001 2,704,668
Total liabilities and minority

interests ... .. ... ... ... 1,034,409 1,216,892 1,541,408 2,301,817 2,809,500
Total redeemable preferred stock. . . . . 120,761 283,751 276,875 338,093 330,243
Total stockholders’ equity .. ........ 1,149,679 1,335,279 1,430,756 1,978,793 2,404,356
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis is based primarily on the consolidated financial statements of Health
Care REIT, Inc. for the periods presented and should be read together with the notes thereto contained in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Other important factors are identified in “Item 1 — Business” and “ltem 1A — Risk
Factors” above.

Executive Overview

Business

Health Care REIT, Inc. is an equity real estate investment trust that invests in the full spectrum of senior
housing and health care real estate. Founded in 1970, we were the first REIT to invest exclusively in health care
properties. The following table summarizes our portfolio as of December 31, 2007

Itvestments  Percentage of  Revenues(l) Percentage of Number of # BedwUnits Invesiment per Operators/

Type of Property {in th ds) (in th ds)  Revenues Properties or Sq. FL. metric{2) Tenants  Stales
Independent

living/lCCRCs . . .. . .. $ 777.349 15% % 45,502 9% 62 7.509 units  $157,564 per unit 21 22
Assisted living facilities . . 1,043,467 21% 114,961 23% 206 12,750 units 98,087 per unit 24 33
Skilled nursing facilities . . 1,592,035 2% 159,033 2% 227 30,647 beds 52,752 per bed 21 28
Medical office buildings . . 1,248,264 25% 112,317 23% 121 5,032,333 sq. ft. 276 per sq. f1. 913 18
Specialty care facilities. . . 358,911 7% 25,484 5% 22 1.541 beds 248,321 per bed 11 10
Interest income, . . ... .. 25,823 5%
Other income. . .. .. ... 10,035 3%
Totals .. ........... $5.020,026 100% $493.155 100% 638

(1) Revenues include gross revenues and revenues from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31. 2007,

(2) Investment per metric was computed by using the total investment amount of $5,820,723,000 which includes real estate investments and
unfunded construction commitments for which initia} funding has commenced which amounted to $5,020,026,000 and $800,697.000,
respectively.

Our primary objectives are to protect stockholder capital and enhance stockholder value. We seek to pay
consistent cash dividends to stockholders and create opportunities to increase dividend payments to stockholders as
a result of annual increases in rental and interest income and portfolio growth. To meet these objectives, we invest
across the full spectrum of senior housing and health care real estate and diversify our investment portfolio by
property type, operator/tenant and geographic location.

Substantially all of our revenues and sources of cash flows from operations are derived from operating lease
rentals and interest earned on outstanding loans receivable. These items represent our primary source of liquidity to
fund distributions and are dependent upon our obligors’ continued ability to make contractual rent and interest
payments to us. To the extent that our obligors experience operating difficulties and are unable to generate sufficient
cash to make payments to us, there could be a matetial adverse impact on our consolidated results of operations,
liquidity and/or financial condition. To mitigate this risk, we monitor our investments through a variety of methods
determined by the type of property and operator/tenant. Our asset management process includes review of monthly
financial statements for each property, periodic review of obligor credit, periodic property inspections and review of
covenant compliance relating to licensure, real estate taxes, letters of credit and other collateral. In monitoring our
portfolio, our personnel use a proprietary database to collect and analyze property-specific data. Additionally, we
conduct extensive research to ascertain industry trends and risks, Through these asset management and research
efforts, we are typically able to intervene at an early stage to address payment risk, and in so doing, support both the
collectibility of revenue and the value of our investment.

In addition to our asset management and research efforts, we also structure our investments to help mitigate
payment risk. Operating leases and loans are normally credit enhanced by guaranties and/or letters of credit. In
addition, operating leases are typically structured as master leases and loans are generally cross-defaulted and cross-
collateralized with other loans, operating leases or agreements between us and the obligor and its affiliates.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, rental income and interest income represented 93% and 5%, respectively,
of total gross revenues (including discontinued operations). Substantially all of our operating leases are designed with
either fixed or contingent escalating rent structures. Leases with fixed annual rental escalators are generally
recognized on a straight-line basis over the initial lease period, subject to a collectibility assessment. Rental income
related to leases with contingent rental escalators is generally recorded based on the contractual cash rental payments
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due for the period. Our yield on loans receivable depends upon a number of factors, including the stated interest rate,
the average principal amount outstanding during the term of the loan and any interest rate adjustments.

Depending upon the availability and cost of external capital, we anticipate investing in additional properties.
New investments are generally funded from temporary borrowings under our unsecured line of credit arrangement,
internally generated cash and the proceeds from sales of real property. Our investments generate internal cash from
rent and interest receipts and principal payments on loans receivable. Permanent financing for future investments,
which replaces funds drawn under the unsecured line of credit arrangement, is expected to be provided through a
combination of public and private offerings of debt and equity securities and the incurrence or assumption of
secured debt. We believe our liquidity and various sources of available capital are sufficient to fund operations, meet
debt service obligations (both principal and interest), make dividend distributions and finance future investments.

Depending upon market conditions, we believe that new investments will be available in the future with
spreads over our cost of capital that will generate appropriate returns to our stockholders. We expect to complete
gross new investments of $900,000,000 to $1,200,000,000 in 2008, including acquisitions of $500,000,000 to
$700,000,000 and funded new development of $400,000,000 to $500,000,000. We anticipate the sale of real
property and the repayment of loans receivable totaling approximately $100,000,000 to $200,000,000 during 2008.
It is possible that additional loan repayments or sales of real property may occur in the future. To the extent that loan
repayments and real property sales exceed new investments, our revenues and cash flows from operations could be
adversely affected. We expect to reinvest the proceeds from any loan repayments and real property sales in new
investments. To the extent that new investment requirements exceed our available cash on-hand, we expect to
borrow under our unsecured line of credit arrangement. At December 31, 2007, we had $30,269,000 of cash and
cash equivalents and $84 3,000,000 of available borrowing capacity under our unsecured line of credit arrangement.
Our investment activity may exceed our borrowing capacity under our unsecured line of credit. To the extent that we
are unable to issue equity or debt securities to provide additional capital, we may not be able to fund all of our
potential investments, which could have an adverse effect on our revenues and cash flows from operations,

Key Transactions in 2007
We completed the following key transactions during the year ended December 31, 2007:

» our Board of Directors increased our quarterly dividend to $0.66 per share, which represents a two cent
increase from the quarterly dividend of $0.64 paid for 2006. The dividend declared for the quarter ended
December 31, 2007 represented the 147th consecutive dividend payment;

= we completed $1,189,472,000 of gross investments offset by $125,905,000 of investment payoffs;

= we completed a public offering of 6,325,000 shares of common stock with net proceeds to the Company of
approximately $265,294,000 in April 2007;

* we issued $400,000,000 of 4.75% convertible senior unsecured notes due July 2027 with net proceeds to the
company of approximately $388,943,000 in July 2007,

1

+ we closed on a $1,150,000,000 unsecured revolving credit facility in August 2007 to replace our
$700,000,000 facility which was scheduled to mature in July 2009 and our $40,000,000 facility which
was scheduled to mature in May 2008. Among other things, the new facility provides us with additional
financial flexibility and borrowing capacity, exiends our agreement to August 2011 and reduces our
incremental borrowing cost from 80 basis points to 6( basis points over LIBOR based on our then current
ratings; and

» we completed a public offering of 3,500,000 shares of common stock with net proceeds to the Company of
approximately $147,139,000 in December 2007.

Windrose Medical Properties Trust Merger

As discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2006, we completed our
merger with Windrose Medical Propeniies Trust on December 20, 2006. These operations are the principal
component of our operating property segment. The results of operations for this segment represent the primary
change in our consolidated results of operations from the prior year. Allocation of the purchase price has been
finalized. See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information.
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Rendina/Paramount Acquisition

In May 2007, we completed the acquisition of 17 medical office buildings and Paramount Real Estate Services,
a property management company, from affiliates of Rendina Companies. The results of operations for these
properties and Paramount have been included in our consolidated results of operations from the date of acquisition.
Allocation of the purchase price has been finalized. See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for
additional information.

Key Performance Indicators, Trends and Uncertainties

We utilize several key performance indicators to evaluate the various aspects of our business. These indicators
are discussed below and relate to operating performance, credit strength and concentration risk. Management uses
these key performance indicators to facilitate internal and external comparisons to our historical operating results
and in making operating decisions.

Operating Performance. 'We believe that net income available to common stockholders {*NICS") is the most
appropriate earnings measure. Other useful supplemental measures of our operating performance include funds
from operations (“FFO”) and funds available for distribution (“FAD”); however, these supplemental measures are
not defined by U.S. generally accepted accounting principals (“U.S. GAAP"). Please refer to the section entitled
“Non-GAAP Financial Measures” for further discussion of FFO and FAD and for reconciliations of FFO and FAD
to NICS. These earning measures and their relative per share amounts are widely used by investors and analysts in
the valuation, comparison and investment recommendations of REITs. The following table reflects the recent
historical trends of our operating performance measures (in thousands, except per share data):

Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 2006 2007

Net income available to common stockholders . .. ... .. $ 62,692 $ 81,287 $116,272
Funds from operations . ... ........ ... 144,293 177,580 251,117
Funds available for distribution .............. e 147,730 191,885 252,784
Per share data (fully diluted):

Net income available to common stockholders . ... .. $ LIS $ 131 $ 146

Funds from operations . ... ... iirion s 2.65 2.86 3.16

Funds available for distribution ................. 2.71 3.09 3.18

Credit Strength. ' We measure our credit strength both in terms of leverage ratios and coverage ratios. Our leverage
ratios include debt to book capitalization, debt to undepreciated book capitalization and debt to market capitalization.
The leverage ratios indicate how much of our balance sheet capitalization is related to total debt. Our coverage ratios
include interest coverage ratio and fixed charge coverage ratio. The coverage ratios indicate our ability to service interest
and fixed charges (interest plus preferred dividends and secured debt principal amortizations). We expect to maintain
capitalization ratios and coverage ratios sufficient to maintain investment grade ratings with Moody's Investors Service,
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and Fitch Ratings. The coverage ratios are based on eamings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA™) which is discussed in further detail, and reconciled to net income, below in
“Non-GAAP Financial Measures.” Leverage ratios and coverage ratios are widely used by investors, analysts and rating
agencies in the valuation, comparison, investment recommendations and rating of companies. The following table
reflects the recent historical trends for our credit strength measures:

Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 2006 2007
Debt to book capitalization ratio . .. ............... 51% 53% 53%
Debt to undepreciated book capitalization ratio. . ... ... 47% 49% 48%
Debt to market capitalization ratio . . ... .. .. ........ 40% 39% 39%
Interest coverage ratio . .. . .. .. v v ie i 3.06x 2.97x 291x
Fixed charge coverage ratio . . .. .................. 2.37x 2.39x 2.38x

Concentration Risk. 'We evaluate our concentration risk in terms of asset mix, investment mix, customer mix
and geographic mix. Concentration risk is a valuable measure in understanding what portion of our investments
could be at risk if certain sectors were to experience downtumns. Asset mix measures the portion of our investments
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that are real property. In order to qualify as an equity REIT, at least 75% of our real estate investments must be real
property whereby each property, which includes the land, buildings, improvements, intangibles and related rights, is
owned by us and leased to an operator pursuant to a long-term operating lease. Investment mix measures the portion
of our investments that relate to our various property types. Customer mix measures the portion of our investments
that relate to our top five customers. Geographic mix measures the portion of our investments that relate to our top
five states. The following table reflects our recent historical trends of concentration risk:

December 31, December 31, December 31,

2005 2006 2007

Asset mix:

Real property. . . ... ... .o i 93% 95% 92%

Loansreceivable ... ....... .. ... ... .. .. ..., 1% 5% 8%
Investment mix:

Assisted living facilities . ... . ....... ... ... .. .. 34% 25% 21%

Skilled nursing facilities. . . .................... 44% 34% 32%

Independent/CCRC .. ... .. ... ... ...t 15% 13% 15%

Medical office buildings. . .. ................... 22% 25%

Specialty care facilities .. .......... ... ... .. ... 7% 6% 7%
Customer mix:

Emeritus Corporation. . . ...................... 13% 9% 1%

Signature Healtheare LLC . ... ... ... ... ... .. 6%

Brookdale Senior LivingInc . .................. T% 5%

Life Care Centers of America, Inc. .............. 7% 6% 5%

Senior Living Communities, LLC. ... _........... 4%

Home Quality Management, Inc. ................ 6%

Merrill Gardens L.L.C. ... ... .. ... ... .. ... 7% 4%

Southern Assisted Living, Inc. .. ................ 7%

Commonwealth Communities Holdings LLC .. ... .. 7%

Remaining portfolio. . ...... .. ..., .. ... ..... 59% 68% 73%
Geographic mix:

Florida ... ... ... ... . . . 14% 17% 15%

TOKAS « vttt e e e e 8% 11% 13%

Massachusetts . .. ... ... ... o 13% 8% 7%

California ... ... ... e 7% 7% 7%

Tennessee . . ...ttt 6%

Ohio . . e s 6%

North Carolina. . ........... ... .. ... . ..... 8%

Remaining portfolio. . .. ... .. .. ... . ... ... 50% 51% 52%

We evaluate our key performance indicators in conjunction with current expectations to determine if historical trends
are indicative of future results. Our expected results may not be achieved and actual results may differ materially from our
expectations. Management regularly monitors various economic and other factors to develop strategic and tactical plans
designed to improve performance and maximize our competitive position. Our ability fo achieve our financial objectives is
dependent upon our ability to effectively execute these plans and to appropriately respond to emerging economic and
company-specific trends. Please refer to “Ttem 1A — Risk Factors” above for further discussion.

Portfolio Update

Investment Properties

Payment coverage of the operators in our investment property portfolio continues to improve. Our overal]
payment coverage is at 1.99 times and represents an increase of six basis point from 2006 and seven basis points
from 2005. The foliowing table reflects our recent historical trends of portfolio coverage. Coverage data reflects the
12 months ended for the periods presented, CBMF represents the ratio of facilities’ earnings before interest, taxes;
depreciation, amortization, rent and management fees to contractual rent or interest due us, CAMF represents the
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ratio of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, and rent (but after imputed management fees) to
contractual rent or interest due us.

September 36, 2005 September 30, 2006 September 30, 2007
CBMF CAMF CBMF CAMF CBMF CAMF

Independent living/fCCRCs. . ..... ... 1.43x 1.21x 1.41x 1.21x 1.47x 1.26x
Assisted living facilities. .. ......... 1.52x 1.30x 1.54x 1.33x 1.57x 1.35x
Skilled nursing facilities. .. ......... 2.18x 1.61x 2.17x 1.55x 2.25x 1.65x
Specialty care facilities ... ......... 3.36x 2.77x 2.88x 2.34x 2.72x 2.16x
Weighted averages. . .............. 1.92x 1.53x 1.93x 1.50x 1.99x 1.55x

Operating Properties

The primary performance measure for our operating properties is net operating income (“NOI”) as discussed
below in Non-GAAP Financial Measures. At December 31, 2007, we had 121 medical office buildings and four
specialty care facilities in our operating properties portfolio. Our consolidated financial results for the year ended
December 31, 2006 include twelve days of revenues and expenses from operating properties due to the Windrose
merger completed on December 20, 2006. The following table summarizes and reconciles our net operating income
for the periods indicated (in thousands):

Property Net
Total Operating  Operating
Revenues Expenses Income
Year ended December 31, 2006:
Medical office buildings. . . ........ ... $ 3,247 % 1,108 $ 2,139
Specialty care facilities. . ......... ... . oo 227 7 220
TOtAIS .+ v v e e et e e e $ 3474 $ LII5 $ 2,359
Year ended December 31, 2007:
Medical office bulldings . ... ......... ... .o i $112,814 337,177  $75.637
Specialty care facilities. . .. ..., ... ... . 6,970 208 6,672
TOtalS .. e e e e e $119,784  $37.475 $82,309

Corporate Governance

Maintaining investor confidence and trust has become increasingly important in today’s business environment.
Our Board of Directors and management are strongly committed to policies and procedures that reflect the highest
level of ethical business practices. Our corporate governance guidelines provide the framework for our business
operations and emphasize our commitment to increase stockholder value while meeting all applicable legal
requirements. The Board of Directors adopted and annually reviews its Corporate Governance Guidelines. These
guidelines meet the listing standards adopted by the New York Stock Exchange and are available on the Internet at
www.hcreit.com and from us upon written request sent to the Senior Vice President — Administration and
Corporate Secretary, Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio, 43603-14735,

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources and Uses of Cash

Our primary sources of cash include rent and interest receipts, borrowings under our unsecured line of credit
arrangement, public and private offerings of debt and equity securities, proceeds from the sales of real property and principal
payments on loans receivable. Our primary uses of cash include dividend distributions, debt service payments (including
principal and interest), real property acquisitions, loan advances and general and administrative expenses. These sources
and uses of cash are reflected in our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and are discussed in further detail below.
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The following is a summary of our sources and uses of cash flows (dollars in thousands):

One Year One Year Two Year
Year Ended Change Year Ended Change Change
Dec. 31, 2005 Dec. 31, 2006 $ % Dec. 31, 2007 $ % $ %
Cash and cash equivalents al
beginning of period. . . . . 3 19,763 $ 36237 § 16474 33% $ 36216 % 21y 0% $ 16453 83%
Cash provided from (used in)
operating activities . . . . . 194,417 216,446 22,029 1% 263,883 47437 22% 69,466 36%
Cash provided from (used in} ,
invesling activities . .. .. (449,069} (560,815)  (111,746) 25% (885.336) (324,521) 58% (436,267) 97%
Cash provided from (used in} .
financing activities . . . . . 271,126 344,348 73222 271% _ 615,506 271,158 79% _ 344380 127%
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period . . . ...... $ 36,237 3 36216 3 (21} _0_% $ 30,269 $ (5947) (16Y% $ (5,968) .gl@%

Operating Activities.  The increases in net cash provided from operating activities are primarily attributable
to increases in net income, excluding depreciation and amortization, stock-based compensation and net straight-line
rental income. Net income and the provisions for depreciation and amortization increased primarily as a result of net
new investments in properties owned by us. See the discussion of investing activities below for additional details. To
the extent that we acquire or dispose of additional properties in the future, our net income and provisions for
depreciation and amortization will change accordingly.

The following is a summary of our straight-line rent (dollars in thousands):

One Year One Year Two Year
Year Ended Change Year Ended Change Change
Dec. 31, 2005 Dec. 31, 2006 3 %  Dec, 31, 2007 $ % $ T

Gross straight-line rental

income .............. $13,142 $ 9432 $ (3710 (28% $ 17,029 $ 7,597 81%5 3,887 30%
Cash receipts due to real

property sales. . ... ..... (9,384) (3,544) 5,840 62)% 4,527 (983} 28% 4857 (5%
Prepaid rent receipts.. . . . . .. (4,485) (17,017) {12,532y 279%  (12,942) 4,075 (24)% (8.457) 189%

Amortization related to

above/below market leases,
et ..ot e 0 60 60 nfa 792 732 1.220% 792 nAa

§ 5(11,069)  $(10,342) 1423% § 352 $11,421 na $ 1,079 nfa

Gross straight-line rental income represents the non-cash difference between contractual cash rent due and the
average rent recognized pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. /3 Accounting for Leases
(“SFAS 13”) for leases with fixed rental escalators, net of collectibility reserves, if any. This amount is positive in
the first half of a lease term (but declining every year due to annual increases in cash rent due) and is negative in the
second half of a lease term. The increase in gross straight-line rental income is primarily due to an increase in the
number of our leases with fixed annual increases resulting primarily from the Windrose merger completed in
December 2006 and the Rendina/Paramount acquisition completed in May 2007. The change in prepaid rent cash
receipts is primarily attributable to cash received upon renegotiation of a lease in connection to the acquisition of
Commonwealth Communities Holdings LLC by Kindred Healthcare, Inc, in February 2006,
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Investing Activities. The changes in net cash used in investing activities are primarily attributable to the
Windrose merger and net changes in loans receivable and real property investments. The following is a summary of
our investment and disposition activities (dollars in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2006(1) December 31, 2007(2)
Facilities  Amount  Facilities  Amount  Facilities Amount

Real property acquisitions:

Independent/CCRC . .. ... ... ... .. 11 $230,225 5 $ 56417 1 $ 43,000
Assisted living ... ... .. EEE TR 4 47,660 8 - 77,600 4 36,233
Skilted nursing . .. ...... ..ol 45 262,084 18 148,955 8 122,875
Medical office. . . ....... ... . ... 0 0 28 381,134
Specialty care . .. ... ... ool 5 51,000 0 1 11,923
Landparcels. .. .........oveeeennn _ 0 o _ 10,250 _ _ 8928
Total acquisitions .. ................. 65 590,969 31 293,222 42 604,093
Less:
Assumed debt., ......... ... .. ... ..., (22,309) (25,049) {166,188)
Assumed other assets/(liabilities), net. . . . . 0 1] (2,432)
Cash disbursed for acquisitions . . . ........ 568,660 268,173 435,473
Additions to CIP. . ... ... ... ..ot 8,790 149,843 295,102
Capital improvements to existing properties . . 21,841 11,167 39,976
Total cash invested in real property . ....... 599,291 429,183 770,551
Real property dispositions:
Assisted living .. ... ... ..o 15 90,485 12 58,479 10 59,694
Skilled nursing - ... ... i ian 0 3 7.827 7 23,055
Independent/CCRC ... ............... 0 1 3,095 1 11,919
Specialty care . .. ... .o 0 0 0
Landparcels. . ..... ...t _ 840 . 486 _ 3,646
Proceeds from real property sales . ... ... 15 _ 91,325 16 __ 69,887 18 _ 98314
Net cash investments in real property. .. .... 50 $507,966 15 $359,2%6 24 $ 672,237
Advances on loans receivable:
Investments in new loans. . . ........... $ 26,554 $ 75,209 $ 205,770
Draws on existing loans .............. 13,833 11,781 30,124
Total investments inloans . . ........... 40,387 §6,990 235,894
Receipts on loans receivable:
Loan payoffs. . ........... ... ... ... 32,379 65,002 42,028
Principal payments on loans ........... 16,259 17,253 10,318
Total principal receipts on loans ........ 98,638 82,255 52,346
Net cash advances/(receipts) on loans
receivable . . . ... ... $(58,251) $ 4,735 $ 183,548

(1Y 2006 excludes the Windrose merger.
(2) 2007 includes the Rendina/Paramount acquisition.

The investment in Windrose during 2006 primarily represented $183,139,000 of cash provided to Windrose to
extinguish secured debt and cash used to pay advisory fees, lender consents and other merger-related costs totaling
$15,023,000. These cash uses were offset by $15,591,000 of cash assumed from Windrose on the merger effective
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date. The investment in Rendina/Paramount primarily represented cash consideration of $141,967,000 offset by
$4,000 of cash assumed from Paramount,

Financing Activities. The changes in net cash provided from or used in financing activities are primarily
attributable to changes related to our debt, common stock issuances, preferred stock issuances and cash distributions
to stockholders.

The following is a summary of our senior unsecured note issuances (dollars in thousands):

Date Issued Maturity Date Interest Rate Face Amount Net Proceeds
April 2005 . .. ... ... .o L. May 2015 5.875% $250,000 $246,859
November 2005 .. ............... June 2016 6.200% $300,000 $297,194
2005 Totals .. .................. $550,000 $544,053
November 2006 . ................ December 2006 4.750% $345.000 $337.517
July 2007 ... ... Juiy 2027 4.750% $400,000 $388,943

In May 2005, we redeemed all of our outstanding $50,000,000 8.17% senior unsecured notes due March 2006,
we completed a public tender offer for $57.670,000 of our outstanding $100,000,000 7.625% senior unsecured
notes due March 2008, and we redeecmed $122,500,000 of our outstanding $175,000,000 7.5% senior unsecured
notes due August 2007. In connection with that extinguishment, we recorded a $20,662,000 loss on extinguishment
of debt. During the year ended December 31, 2005, we paid off mortgages with outstanding balances of
$72,309,000 and average interest rates of 7.481%. In August 2007, we repaid $52,500,000 of 7.5% senior
unsecured notes at maturity. During the year ended December 31, 2007, we paid off mortgages with outstanding
balances of $29,797,000 and average interest rates of 7.338%. In November 2007, we repurchased $50,000,000
liquidation amount of preferred securities of a subsidiary trust and, in December 2007, obtained the satisfaction and
discharge of a related $51,000,000 liability of an operating partnership and recorded a $1,081,000 gain on
extinguishment of debt.

The change in common stock is primarily attributable to public issuances and common stock issuances related
to our dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan (“DRIP”). The remaining difference in common stock
issuances is primarily due to issuances pursuant to stock incentive plans.

The following is a summary of our common stock issuances (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts):

Date Issued Shares Issued Average Price Gross Proceeds Net Proceeds
November 2005 public issuance . . ............ 3,000,000 $34.15 $102,450 $100,977
200 DRIP .. ... . 1,546,959 $34.59 53,505 53,505
20050ptions. . . ... ot 380,108 $23.38 8,889 8,889
2005 Totals . . ... . .. 4,927 067 $164,844 $163,371
April 2006 public issuance. . ................ 3,222,800 $36.00 S116,021 $109,748
2006 DRIP . ... . e 1,876,377 $36.34 68,184 68,184
2006 Options. . .. .o o o 226.961 $22.62 5,133 5.133
2006 Totals . . ... .. 5,326,138 $189,338 $183,065
April 2007 public issuance. . ... ... .. ... ... .. 6,325,000 $44.01 $278,363 $265,294
December 2007 public issuance . .. ........... 3,500,000 $42.14 147,490 147,139
2000DRIP . ....... . ... . . . ... 1,626,000 $41.81 67,985 67,985
20070ptions. .. ... .. 401,630 $27.82 11,175 11,175
2007 Totals .. ... oo e e 11,852,630 $505,013 $491,593

In order to qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we must distribute at least 90% of our taxable
income {including 100% of capital gains) to our stockholders. The increases in dividends are primarily attributable
to increases in outstanding common and preferred stock shares as discussed above and increases in our annua)
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common stock dividend per share and the payment of a prorated dividend of $0.3409 in December 2006 in
conjunction with the Windrose merger.

The following is a summary of our dividend payments (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Year Ended
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2006 December 31, 2007
Per Share Amount Per Share Amount Per Share Amount
Common Stock . ........... ... $ 246 $132,548 $ 2.8809 $178365 $ 2.2791  §182,969
Series D Preferred Stock .. ... ... 1.96875 71,875 1.96875 7,875 1.96875 7,875
Series E Preferred Stock ........ 1.50 375 1.50 112 1.50 112
Series F Preferred Stock ........ 1.90625 13,344 1.90625 13,344 1.90625 13,344
Series G Preferred Stock .. ... ... 0 0.0625 132 1.875 3,799
Totals . ... oiier e $154,142 $199,828 $208,099

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of certain insurance companies that provide
workers” compensation insurance to one of our tenants. Our obligation to provide the letter of credit terminates in
2009. At December 31, 2007, our obligation under the letter of credit was $2,350.000.

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of certain insurance companies that provide
liability and property insurance to one of our tenants. Our obligation to provide the letter of credit terminates in
2013. At December 31, 2007, our obligation under the letter of credit was $1,000,000.

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of a village in Illinois that secures the completion
and installation of certain public improvements by one of our tenants in connection with the development of a
facility. Our obligation to provide the letter of credit terminates in 2010. At December 31, 2007, our obligation
under the letter of credit was $679,320.

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of a municipality in Pennsylvania in connection
with the completion and installation of certain facility improvements by one of our subsidiaries. The improvements
are expected to be completed in 2009. At December 31, 2007, our obligation under the letter of credit was $485,810.

We are exposed to various market risks, including the potential loss arising from adverse changes in interest
rates. We may or may not elect to use financial derivative instruments to hedge interest rate exposure. These
decisions are principally based on the general trend in interest rates at the applicable dates, our perception of the
future volatility of interest rates and our relative levels of variable rate debt and variable rate investments. As of
December 31, 2007, we participated in two forward-starting interest rate swap agreements related to our debt
arrangements. Our interest rate swaps are discussed below in “Results of Operations.”

49



Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our payment requirements under contractual obligations as of December 31,
2007 (in thousands):
Payments Due by Period

Contractual Obligations Total 2008 2009-2010 1011-2012 Thereaﬁer
Unsecured line of credit arrangement. . . . .. $ 307,000 § 0 3 0 $307000 § 0
Senior unsecured notes(l) .. ............ 1,887,330 42,330 0 250,000 1,595,000
Secured debt(1). ... ... .. ... ... ... .. 506,973 27,941 69,232 74,482 335,318
Contractual interest obligations . ......... 1,419,740 158,722 302,172 267,810 691,036
Capital lease obligations . .. ............ 0 0 0 0 0
Operating lease obligations . ............ 54,993 3,148 5,896 5,423 40,526
Purchase obligations . . ................ 826,318 456,905 369,413 0 0
Other long-term liabilities . . ... ......... 4,190 112 788 3.290 0
Total contractual obligations .. .......... $5,006,544  $689,158 $747,501  $908,005  $2,661,880

(1) Amounts represent principal amounts due and do not reflect unamonized premiums/discounts or other fair vatue adjustments as reflected on
the balance sheet.

At December 31, 2007, we had an unsecured credit arrangement with a consortium of seventeen banks
providing for a revolving line of credit in the amount of $1,150,000,000, which is scheduled 10 expire on August 5,
2011 (with the ability to extend for one year at our discretion if we are in compliance with all covenants).
Borrowings under the agreement are subject to interest payable in periods no longer than three months at either the
agent bank’s prime rate of interest or the applicable margin over LIBOR interest rate, at our option (4.6% at
December 31, 2007). The applicable margin is based on our ratings with Moody’s Investors Service and Standard &
Poor’s Ratings Services and was 0.6% at December 31, 2007. In addition, we pay a facility fee annually to each
bank based on the bank’s commitment under the revolving credit facility. The facility fee depends on our ratings
with Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and was 0.15% at December 31, 2007. We
also pay an annual agent’s fee of $50,000. Principal is due upon expiration of the agreement. At December 31, 2007,
we had $307,000,000 outstanding under the unsecured line of credit arrangement and estimated total contractual
interest obligations of $61,329,000. Contractual interest obligations are estimated based on the assumption that the
balance of $307,000,000 at December 31, 2007 is constant until maturity at interest rates in effect at December 31,
2007.

We have $1,887,330,000 of senior unsecured notes principal outstanding with fixed annual interest rates
ranging from 4.75% to 8.0%, payable semi-annually. Total contractual interest obligations on senior unsecured
notes totaled $1,171,437,000 at December 31, 2007. Additionally, we have mortgage loans with total outstanding
principal of $506,973,000, collateralized by owned properties, with fixed annual interest rates ranging from 4.89%
to 8.21%, payable monthly. The carrying values of the properties securing the mortgage loans totaled $969,543,000
at December 31, 2007. Total contractual interest obligations on mortgage loans totaled $186,974,000 at Decem-
ber 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, we had operating lease obligations of $54,993,000 relating primarily to ground leases
at certain of our properties and office space leases.

Purchase obligations are comprised of unfunded construction commitments and contingent purchase obli-
gations. At December 31, 2007, we had outstanding construction financings of $313,709,000 for leased propenées
and were committed to providing additional financing of approximately $800,697,000 to complete construction. At
December 31, 2007, we had contingent purchase obligations totaling $25,621,000. These contingent purchase
obligations primarily relate to deferred acquisition fundings and capital improvements. Deferred acquisition
fundings are contingent upon a tenant satisfying certain conditions in the lease. Upon funding, amounts due from
the tenant are increased to reflect the additional investment in the property.

Other long-term liabilities relate to our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”} and certain non-
compete agreements, We have a SERP, a non-qualified defined benefit pension plan, which provides certain
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executive officers with supplemental deferred retirement benefits. The SERP provides an opportunity for partic-
ipants to receive retirement benefits that cannot be paid under our tax-qualified plans because of the restrictions
imposed by ERISA and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Benefits are based on compensation and
length of service and the SERP is unfunded. No contributions by the Company are anticipated for the 2008 fiscal
year. Benefit payments are expected to total $3,290,000 during the next five fiscal years and no benefit payments are
expected to occur during the succeeding five fiscal years. We use a December 31 measurement date for the SERP.
The accrued liability on our balance sheet for the SERP was $1,915,000 at December 31, 2007 ($1,557,000 at
December 31, 2006).

In connection with the Windrose merger, we entered into consulting agreements with Fred S. Klipsch and
Frederick L. Farrar, which expire in December 2008 and may be terminated at any time by the consultant. Each
consultant has agreed not to compete with the Company for a period of two years following termination or
expiration of the agreement. In exchange for complying with the covenant not to compete, Messers. Klipsch and
Farrar will receive eight quarterly payments of $75,000 and $37,500, respectively, with the first payment to be made
on the date of termination or expiration of the agreement.

Capital Structure

As of December 31, 2007, we had stockholders’ equity of $2,404,356,000 and a total outstanding debt balance
of $2,704,668,000, which represents a debt to total book capitalization ratio of 53%. Our ratio of debt to market
capitalization was 39% at December 31, 2007. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, our interest
coverage ratio was 2.91 to 1.00. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, our fixed charge coverage ratio
was 2.38 to 1.00. Also, at December 31, 2007, we had $30,269,000 of cash and cash equivalents and $843,000,000
of available borrowing capacity under our unsecured line of credit arrangement.

Our debt agreements contain various covenants, restrictions and events of default. Among other things, these
provisions require us to maintain certain financial ratios and minimum net worth and impose certain limits on our
ability to incur indebtedness, create liens and make investments or acquisitions. As of December 31, 2007, we were
in compliance with all of the covenants under our debt agreements. None of our debt agreements contain provisions
for acceleration which could be triggered by our debt ratings with Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s
Ratings Services. However, under our unsecured line of credit arrangement, these ratings on our senior unsecured
notes are used to determine the fees and interest payable.

As of February 15, 2008, our senior unsecured notes were rated Baa2 (stable), BBB- (positive) and BBB
(stable) by Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and Fitch Ratings, respectively. We plan
to manage the company to maintain investment grade status with a capital structure consistent with our current
profile. Any downgrades in terms of ratings or outlook by any or all of the noted rating agencies could have a
material adverse impact on our cost and availability of capital, which could in turn have a material adverse impact
on our consolidated results of operations, liquidity and/or financial condition.

On May 12, 2006, we filed an open-ended automatic or “universal” shelf registration statement with the
Securities and Exchange Commission covering an indeterminate amount of future offerings of debt securities,
common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, warrants and units. As of February 15, 2008, we had an effective
registration statement on file in connection with our enhanced DRIP program under which we may issue up to
10,760,247 shares of common stock. As of February 15, 2008, 9,481,345 shares of common stock remained
available for issuance under this registration statement. Depending upon market conditions, we anticipate issuing
securities under our registration statements to invest in additional properties and to repay borrowings under our
unsecured line of credit arrangement.
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Resulis of Operations ‘
One Year One Year Two Year

Year Ended Change Year Ended Change Change
Dec. 31, 2005  Dec. 31, 2006 $ % Dec. 31, 2007 $ K3 3 o

Net income available to
common stockholders .. $ 62,692 3§ 81,287 $18,595 30% $116,272 $ 34985 4393 53,580 85%

Funds from operations . . . 144,293 177,580 33,287 23% 251,117 73,537 41% 106,824 74%
Funds available for

distribution. .. .. .. ... 147,730 191,885 44,155 30% 252,784 60,899 32% 105,054 7t%
EBITDA ............. 254,731 300,485 45,754 18% 433,495 133,010 44% 178,764 70%

The components of the changes in revenues, expenses and other items are discussed in detail below. The
following is a summary of certain items that impact the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2007:

« $1,750,000 ($0.02 per diluted share) of one-time acquisition finders’ fees;
+ 31,081,000 ($0.01 per diluted share) of net gains on extinguishments of debt;

* $1,457,000 ($0.02 per diluted share) of additional compensation costs related to accelerated vesting
requirements of certain stock-based compensation awards;

» $3,900,000 ($0.05 per diluted share) of additional other income related to the payoff of a warrant equity
investment;

+ $14,437,000 (30.18 per diluted share) of gains on the sales of real property; and
» $17,469,000 ($0.22 per diluted share) prepaid/straight-line rent cash receipts for FAD only.

The following is a summary of certain items that impact the resuits of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2006: !

« $5,213,000 {30.08 per diluted share) of merger-related expenses;

» $1,287,000 ($0.02 per diluted share) of additional compensation costs related to accelerated vesting
requirements of certain stock-based compensation awards;

« $1,267,000 ($0.02 per diluted share) of gains on the sales of real property; and
+ $20,561,000 ($0.33 per diluted share) prepaid/steaight-line rent cash receipts for FAD only.

The following is a summary of certain items that impact the results of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2005:

» $20,662,000 ($0.38 per diluted share) of net losses on extinguishments of debt;
« $4,523,000 ($0.08 per diluted share) of additional interest income related to the payoffs of loans that were

either on non-accrual or partial accrual and all contractual interest due was received from the borrowers;
« $3,227,000 ($0.06 per diluted share) of gains on the sales of real property; and
» $13,869,000 (80.25 per diluted share) prepaid/straight-line rent cash receipts for FAD only.
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The increase in fully diluted average common shares outstanding is primarily the result of the Windrose
merger, public and private common stock offerings and common stock issuances pursuant to our DRIP. The
following table represents the changes in outstanding common stock for the period from January 1, 2005 to
December 31, 2007 (in thousands):

Year Ended
Dec. 31, Dec. 31,  Dec. 31,
2005 2006 2007 Totals
Beginning balance ... ... ... i 52,925 58,125 73,192 52925
WINAroSe METZEL . - . o« v vttt et e e e m s 0 9,679 0 9,679
Public offerings . . .. .. ..o 3,000 3,223 9,825 16,048
DRIP ISSUAMCES .« & v v vt v ettt e et et ae e 1,547 1,877 1,626 5,050
Preferred stock cONVErsions ... ... ...t oeiinnnr e nnesnan 210 0 212 422
OpLiON EXEICISES. . . .« v e e 380 227 402 1,009
OUBEr ESSUATNICES -« o vt v v v v oot e e et i e 63 61 239 363
Ending balance . ............oooiiiiinneiiiai 58,125 73,192 85496 B5,496
Average number of common shares outstanding:
Basic 54,110 61,661 78,861
Diluted 54,499 62,045 79,409
Revenues were comprised of the following (dollars in thousands):
One Year
Year Ended Change Year Ended One Year Change  Two Year Change
Dec. 31,2005 Dec. 31, 2006 $ %  Dec. 31,2007 $ % $ P
Rental income. ...  $236,081 $290,696 $54,615 23% $450,164 $159,468 55% $214,083 9%
Interest income . . . 23,993 18,829 (5,164) (22)% 25,823 6,994 17% 1,830 8%
Other income . . .. 4,548 3924 (624) (1% 10,035 6,111 ]_5_6% 5487 121%
Totals ... ... $264.622  $313.449  $48.827  I18% $486022  $172,573  55% $221400 4%

The increase in gross revenues is primarily attributable to increased rental income resulting from the
acquisitions of new properties from which we receive rent. See the discussion of investing activities in “Liquidity
and Capital Resources” above for further information. Certain of our leases contain annual rental escalators that are
contingent upon changes in the Consumer Price Index and/or changes in the gross operating revenues of the tenant’s
properties. These escalators are not fixed, so no straight-line rent is recorded; however, rental income is recorded
based on the contractual cash rental payments due for the period. If gross operating revenues at our facilities and/or
the Consumer Price Index do not increase, a portion of our revenues may not continue to increase. Sales of real
property would offset revenue increases and, to the extent that they exceed new acquisitions, could result in
decreased revenues. Qur leases could renew above or below current rent rates, resulting in an increase or decrease in
rental income.

Interest income decreased in 2006 primarily due to recognition of additional interest income of approximately
$4,523,000 in 2005. The additional interest income related to the payoffs of loans that were either on non-accrual or
partial accrual and all contractual interest was received from the borrowers. Interest income increased in 2007
primarily due to an increase in loans receivable.
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Expenses were comprised of the following (dollars in thousands):

Year Ended One Year Year Ended Two Year
Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Change Tecii_l, One Year Change Change
2005 2006 $ i 2007 $ % $ __%_
Interest expense. ... ......... $ 74878 § 92436 $17.558 23% $134,680 § 42244 46% $ 59802 80%
Property operating expenses . . . . 1] 1,115 1,115 n/fa 37,475 36,360 3,261% 37475 n/a
Depreciation and amortization. . . 956 83433 17477 25% 145,893 57,460  65% 74937 100%
General and administrative . . . . . 16,163 26,004 9841 61% 37,653 11,649 45% 21,490 133%
Loanexpense .............. 2,710 3,255 545 20% 5977 2,122 84% 3,207 i21%
Loss {gain) on extinguishment of ‘
debt . ....... ... ... 21,484 0 (21,484) (100)Y% (1,081) (1,0O81) n/fa (22,565) n/a
Provision for loan losses. . .. ... 1,200 1,000 200y (17y% Q (1,000y (100)% _ (1,200} (100)%
Totals, .. ... ... ... ... ... $187,391 $212,243 $ 24,852  13% $360,597 $148,354 70% $173,206 _92%

The increase in total expenses is primarily attributable to increases in interest expense, property operating
expenses, the provisions for depreciation and amortization and general and administrative expenses. The increases
in interest expense are primarily due to higher average borrowings and changes in the amount of capitalized interest
offsetting interest expense. If we borrow under our unsecured line of credit arrangement, issue additional senior
unsecured notes or assume additional secured debt, our interest expense will increase.

The following is a summary of our interest expense (dollars in thousands):

Year Ended One Year Year Ended One Year Two Year
Dec. 31, Dec, 31, __ Chamge Dec. 31, Change Change
2005 2006 $ % 2007 $ % $ %
Senior unsecured notes . . $63,080 $80,069 $16,989 27% 3$101,618 $21,549 27% §$ 38,538 61%
Secured debt ......... 11,769 9,529 (2,240) (19)% 28,543 19,014 200% 16,774 143%
Unsecured lines of
credit . ............ 9413 11,397 1,984 21% 15,652 4,255 37% 6,239 L 66%
Subsidiary trust
liability. ........... 0 112 112 nfa 3,104 2,992 2,671% 3,104 n/a
Capitalized interest. . . . . (663} (4,470) (3,805) 572% (12,526) (8,056) 180% (11,861} 1,784%
SWAP losses (savings) . . 972) 197 1,169 nfa (89) (286) nfa 883 (91)Y%
Discontinued :
operations. . ........ (7,747) _(4,398) 3,349 (4% (1,622) 2,776 {63)% 6,125 _(79)%
Towals .............. $74,878 $92,436 $17,558 _23% $134,680 $42,244 46% $ 59,802 30%

The change in interest expense on senior unsecured notes is due to the net effect and timing of issuances and
extinguishments. In May 2005, we redeemed all of our outstanding $50,000,000 8.17% senior unsecured notes due
March 2006, we completed a public tender offer for $57,670,000 of our outstanding $100,000,000 7.625% senior
unsecured notes due March 2008, and we redeemed $122,500,000 of our ocutstanding $175,000,000 7.5% senior
unsecured notes due August 2007. In connection with that extinguishment, we recorded a $20,662,000 loss on
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extinguishment of debt. In August 2007, we repaid $52,500,000 of 7.5% senior unsecured notes at maturity. The
following is a summary of our senior unsecured notes activity (dollars in thousands):
Year Ended December 31, 2005 Year Ended December 31, 2006 Year Ended December 31, 2007

Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Amount Interest Rate Amount Interest Rate Amount Interest Rate
Beginning balance. . $ 875,000 7.181% $1,194 830 6.566% $1,539,830 6.159%
Debt issued. .. .. .. 550,000 6.052% 345,000 4,750% 400,000 4.750%
Debt extinguished . . (230.170) 7.677% 0 (52,500} 7.500%
Ending balance .. .. $1,194,830 6.566% $1,539,830 6.159% $1,887,330 5.823%

Monthly averages .. $ 961469 6.829% 51,244,445 6.494% $1,704,253 5.991%

The change in interest expense on secured debt is due to the net effect and timing of assumptions,
extinguishments and principal amortizations. The following is a summary of our secured debt activity (dollars
in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Year Ended December 31, 2006 Year Ended December 31, 2007
Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Amount Interest Rate Amount Interest Rate Amount Interest Rate
Beginning balance ... $160,225 7.508% $107,540 7.328% $378.400 6.406%
Debt assumed. . ... .. 22,309 6.561% 273,893 6.053% 166,331 5.808%
Debt extinguished. . .. (72,309) 7.481% 0 (29,797) 7.338%
Principal payments . . . {2,685) 7.584% (3,033) 7.226% (7.961) 6.334%
Ending balance. . .... 107,540 7.328% $378,400 6.406% $506,973 6.113%
Monthly averages. ... $156,027 7.452% $144.512 7.021% $456,795 6.204%

The change in interest expense on unsecured lines of credit arrangements is due primarily to changes in
average amounts outstanding and fluctuating variable interest rates. The following is a summary of our unsecured
lines of credit arrangements (dollars in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2006 2007
Balance outstanding at December 31. ... ... ... ... $195,000 $225,000 $307,000
Maximum amount outstanding at any menthend . ...... .. ... .. ... 318,000 276,000 434,000
Average amount outstanding {total of daily principal balances divided by
dayS iN YEAL). .. oo 181,232 164,905 234,392
Weighted average interest rate (actual interest expense divided by average
borrowings outstanding) .. ... ... 5.19% 6.91% 6.68%

At December 31, 2006, we had $51,000,000 of trust preferred liability principal outstanding with a fixed
annual interest rate of 7.22%. On November 6, 2007, we purchased all $50,000,000 of the outstanding trust
preferred securities at par for the purpose of unwinding this financing arrangement and, in December 2007,
surrendered these securities and the related $1,000,000 liquidation amount of common securities for cancellation,
resulting in the satisfaction and discharge of this $51,000,000 liability. In connection with this transaction, we
recorded a $1,081,000 gain on extinguishment of debt. Please see Note 8 to our consolidated financial statements
for additional information,

We capitalize certain interest costs associated with funds used to finance the construction of properties owned
directly by us. The amount capitalized is based upon the borrowings outstanding during the construction period
using the rate of interest that approximates our cost of financing. Our interest expense is reduced by the amount
capitalized. Capitalized interest for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2006 and 2007 totaled $665,000,
$4,470,000 and $12,526,000, respectively.

On May 6, 2004, we entered into two interest rate swap agreements (the “2004 Swaps”™) for a total notional
amount of $100,000,000 to hedge changes in fair value autributable to changes in the LIBOR swap rate of
$100,000,000 of fixed rate debt with a maturity date of November 15, 2013. The 2004 Swaps were treated as fair-
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value hedges for accounting purposes and we utilized the short-cut method to assess effectiveness, The 2004 Swaps
were with highly rated counterparties in which we received a fixed rate of 6.0% and paid a variable rate based on six-
month LIBOR plus a spread. On September 12,-2007, we terminated the 2004 Swaps and we received a $2,125,000
cash settlement. The unamortized amount of this settiement at December 31, 2007 was $1,973,000 and is recorded
as an adjustment to the hedged item. This amount will be amortized to interest expense over the life of the hedged
debt using the effective interest method. For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2006 and 2007, we generated
$972,000 of savings, $197,000 of losses and $89,000 of savings, respectively, related to the 2004 Swaps that were
recorded as adjustments of interest expense.

On July 2, 2007, we entered into two forward-starting inierest rate swaps, with an aggregate notional amount of
$200,000,000 that were designated as cash flow hedges of the variability in forecasted interest payments attributable
to changes in the LIBOR swap rate, on long-term fixed rate debt forecasted to be issued in 2007. The 2007 Swaps
have the economic effect of fixing $200,000,000 of our debt at 4.913% for five years. The 2007 Swaps were settled
on July 17, 2007, which was the date that the forecasted debt was priced. The cash settlement value of these
contracts at July 17, 2007, was $733,000. This amount represented the effective portion of the hedges as there was
no hedge ineffectiveness. Therefore, the $733,000 settlement value was deferred in accumulated other compre-
hensive income ("AOCI”) and will be amortized to interest expense using the effective interest method. The
unamortized amount of AQCI related to these contracts at December 31, 2007 is $668,000. For the vear ended
December 31, 2007, we reclassitied $65,000 out of AOCI as a reduction of interest expense.

On September 12, 2007, we entered into two forward-starting interest rate swaps (the “September 2007
Swaps”) for a total notional amount of $250,000,000 to hedge 10 years of interest payments associated with a long-
term borrowing that is expected to occur in 2008. The September 2007 Swaps each have an effective date of
September 12, 2008 and a maturity date of September 12, 2018, We expect to settle the 2007 Swaps when the debt is
priced. The September 2007 Swaps have the economic effect of fixing $250,000,000 of our future debt at 4.469%
plus a credit spread for 10 years. The September 2007 Swaps have been designated as cash flow hedges and we
expect the 2007 Swaps to be highly effective at offsetting changes in cash flows of interest payments on
$250,000,000 of our future debt due to changes in the LIBOR swap rate. Therefore, effective changes in the
fair value of the September 2007 Swaps will be recorded in AOCI and reclassified to interest expense when the
hedged forecasted transactions affect earnings (as interest payments are made on the expected debt issuance). The
ineffective portion of the changes in fair value will be recorded directly in earnings. At December 31, 2007, the
September 2007 Swaps were reported at their fair value of $7,990,000 and are included in other liabilities and
AOCIL

Ag discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2006, we completed our
merger with Windrose Medical Properties Trust on December 20, 2006. These operations are the principal
component of our property operating expenses from the date of acquisition. There was no similar activity in the
prior periods. In addition to a full year of cperations for the Windrose properties, we acquired 28 medical office
buildings during the year ended December 31, 2007.

Depreciation and amortization increased primarily as a result of additional investments in properties owned
directly by us. See the discussion of investing activities in “Liquidity and Capital Resources™ above for additional
details. To the extent that we acquire or dispose of additional properties in the future, our provision for depreciation
and amortization will change accordingly.

General and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues (including revenues from discontinued
operations) for the year ended December 31, 2007, were 7.64%, as compared with 8,26% and 5.89% for the same
periods in 2006 and 2005, The increase from 2005 to 2006 is directly attributable to $5,213,000 of merger-related
expenses and $1,287,000 of accelerated stock-based compensation expenses. The increase from 2006 to 2007 is
primarily related to the Windrose merger completed on December 20, 2006, the Paramount acquisition completed
in May 2007, $1,750,000 of acquisition finders’ fees paid during the three months ended June 30, 2007 and costs
associated with our initiatives to attract and retain appropriate personnel to achieve our business objectives. During
the quarter ended June 30, 2007, we recorded $1,750,000 of one-time acquisition finders® fees paid to former
Windrose management in connection with the closing of the Rendina/Paramount transaction. These fees relate to
services rendered prior to the consummation of the Windrose merger in December 2006. Due to the recipients’
current employment status with the company, the fees have been expensed as compensation rather than included i 1n
the purchase price of the acquisition, as is typical with such fees.
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Loan expense represents the amortization of deferred loan costs incurred in connection with the issuance and
amendments of debt. The change in loan expense is primarily due to costs associated with the issuance of
$345,000,000 of senior unsecured convertible notes in November and December 2006, costs related to the
assumption of secured debt in connection with the Windrose merger in December 2006, the issuance of
$400,000,000 of senior unsecured convertible notes in July 2007 and costs associated with the extension and
expansion of our unsecured line of credit in August 2007.

As a result of our quarterly evaluations, we concluded that the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2006
remained appropriate as of December 31, 2007. The provision for loan losses is related to our critical accounting
estimate for the allowance for loan losses and is discussed below in “Critical Accounting Policies.”

Other items were comprised of the following (dollars in thousands):

One Year Two Year
Year Ended Change Year Ended One Year Change Change
Dec. 31, 2005 Dec. 31, 2006 $ % Dec. 31, 2007 $ % $ P
Minority interests .. § 1] (13) (13) n/a $ (238) $§ (225) 1,731% $ (238) n/a
Gain (loss) on sales
of properties . ... 3,227 1,267 (1,960) (61)% 14,437 13,170 1,039% 11,210 347%
Discontinued
operations, net . . . 3,828 290 (3,538) (9% 1,778 1,488 513% (2,050) (54)%
Preferred
dividends....... (21,594) {21,463) 131 ()% _(25,130) {3,667) 17% _(3,536) 16%
Totals ........... $(14,539)  $(19,919) $(5,380) 37% $ (9.153) $10,766 (5H)% $ 5386 (3N%

During the year ended December 31, 2007, we sold ten assisted living facilities, one independent living
facility, seven skilled nursing facilities and one parcel of land with carrying values of $83.877,000 for a net gain of
$14,437,000. These properties generated $1,778,000 of income after deducting depreciation and interest expense
from rental revenue for the year ended December 31, 2007. All properties sold subsequent to January 1, 2005
generated $290,000 and $3,828,000 of income after deducting depreciation and interest expense from rental
revenue for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Please refer to Note 16 to our consolidated
financial statements for further discussion.

The increase in preferred dividends is primarily due to the increase in average outstanding preferred shares.
The following is a summary of our preferred stock activity:

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Year Ended December 31, 2006 Year Ended December 31, 2007

Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Shares Dividend Rate Shares Dividend Rate Shares Dividend Rate
Beginning balance.. 11,350,045 7.663% 11,074,989 7.704% 13,174,989 7.672%
Shares issued . .. .. 0 2,100,000 7.500% 0
Shares converted . . . (275,056) 6.000% 0 (295,800) 7.500%
Ending balance . ... 11,074,989 7.704% 13,174,989 7.672% 12,879,189 7.676%
Monthly averages .. 11,245,073 7.679% 11,236,527 7.701% 13,129,481 7.672%

In conjunction with the acquisition of Windrose Medical Properties Trust in December 2006, we issued
2,100,000 shares of 7.5% Series G Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock. These shares have a liquidation value
of $25.00 per share. Dividends are payable quarterly in arrears. The preferred stock, which has no stated maturity,
may be redeemed by us at a redemption price of $25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends on such shares
to the redemption date, on or after June 30, 2010. Each Series G Preferred Share is convertible by the holder into our
common stock at a conversion price of $34.93, equivalent to a conversion rate of 0.7157 common shares per Series G
Preferred Share. These shares were recorded at $29.58 per share, which was deemed to be the fair value at the date
of issuance. During the year ended December 31, 2007, certain holders of our Series G Preferred Stock converted
295,800 shares into 211,702 shares of our common stock, leaving 1,804,200 of such shares outstanding at
December 31, 2007.

57



Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We believe that net income available to common stockholders, as defined by U.S. GAAP, is the most
appropriate earnings measurement. However, we consider FFO and FAD to be useful supplemental measures of our
operating performance. Historical cost accounting for real estate assets in accordance with U.S. GAAP implicitly
assumes that the value of real estate assets diminishes predictably over time as evidenced by the provision for
depreciation. However, since real estate values have historically risen or fallen with market conditions, many
industry investors and analysts have considered presentations of operating results for real estate companies that use
historical cost accounting to be insufficient. In response, the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts
{(“NAREIT”) created FFO as a supplemental measure of operating performance for REITs that excludes historical
cost depreciation from net income. FFO, as defined by NAREIT, means net income, computed in accordance with
U.S. GAAP, excluding gains (or losses) from sales of real estate, plus depreciation and amortization, and after
adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures, FAD represents FFO excluding the net straight-line
rental adjustments, rental income related to above/below market leases and amortization of deferred loan expenses
and less cash used to fund capital expenditures, tenant improvements and lease commissions.

In Aprit 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 145 that requires gains and
losses on extinguishment of debt to be classified as income or loss from continuing operations rather than as
extraordinary items as previously required under Statement No. 4. We adopted the standard effective January 1,
2003, We have properly reflected the $21,484,000, or $0.39 per diluted share, of losses on extinguishment of debt
for the year ended December 31, 2005 and the $1,081,000, or $0.01 per diluted share, of gains on extinguishment of
debt for the year ended December 31, 2007. These amounts have not been added back for the calculations of FFQ,
FAD or EBITDA.

EBITDA stands for earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization. We believe that EBITDA,
along with net income and cash flow provided from operating activities, is an important supplemental measure
because it provides additional information to assess and evaluate the performance of our operations. Additionally,
restrictive covenants in our debt arrangements contain financial ratios based on EBITDA. We primarily utilize
EBITDA to measure our interest coverage ratio, which represents EBITDA divided by total interest, and our fixed
charge coverage ratio, which represents EBITDA divided by fixed charges. Fixed charges include total interest,
secured debt principal amortization and preferred dividends.

FFO, FAD and EBITDA are financial measures that are widely used by investors, equity and debt analysts and
rating agencies in the valuation, comparison, rating and investment recommendations of companies. Management
uses these financial measures to facilitate internal and external comparisons to our historical operating results and in
making operating decisions. Additionally, FFO and FAD are utilized by the Board of Directors to evaluate
management. FFQ, FAD and EBITDA do not represent net income or cash flow provided from operating activities
as determined in accordance with U.S. GA AP and should not be considered as alternative measures of profitability
or liquidity. Finally, FFO, FAD and EBITDA, as defined by us, may not be comparable to similarly entitled items
reported by other real estate investment trusts or other companies.

Net operating income (“NOI”) is used to evaluate the operating performance of our properties. We define NOI
as rental revenues, including tenant reimbursements, less property level operating expenses, which exclude
depreciation and amortization, general and administrative expenses, impairments, interest expense and discon-
tinved operations. We believe NOI provides investors relevant and useful information because it measures the
operating performance of our properties at the property level on an unleveraged basis. We use NOI to make
decisions about resource allocations and to assess the property level performance of our properties.
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The table below reflects the reconciliation of FFO to net income available to common stockholders, the most

directly comparable U.S. GAAP measure, for the periods presented. The provisions for depreciation and amor-
tization includes provisions for depreciation and amortization from discontinued operations. Amounts are in
thousands except for per share data.

Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 2006 2007

FFQ Reconciliation:
Net income available to common stockholders . . ... ... $ 62,692 $ 81,287 $116,272
Depreciation and amortization . .. ................. 84,828 97,564 149,626
Loss (gain) on sales of properties. .. ............ ... (3,227) (1,267 (14,437)
Minority interests . .......oveeert 0 (4) (344)
Funds from operations. . .. ..ot $144,293 $177,580 251,117
Average common shares cutstanding:

BasiC. . ottt i e e 54,110 61,661 78,861

Diluted . ... et 54,499 62,045 79,409
Per share data:
Net income available to common stockholders

BasiC. oo v ettt e e 3 § 132 $ 147

Diluted . . ... e 1.31 1.46
Funds from operations

BaSIC . « v et e $ 267 $ 288 $ 3.8

Diluted . . ..ot e e e 2.65 2.86 3.16

The table below reflects the recongiliation of FAD to net income available to common stockholders, the most

directly comparable U.S. GAAP measure, for the periods presented. The provisions for depreciation and amor-
tization includes provisions for depreciation and amortization from discontinued operations. Amounts are in
thousands except for per share data,

Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 2006 2007

FAD Reconciliation:
Net income available to common stockholders . .. ... .. $ 62,692 $ 81,287 $116,272
Depreciation and amortization . .. ................. 84,828 97,564 149,626
Loss (gain) on sales of properties. ... .............. (3,227 (1,267) (14,437)
Gross straight-line rental income . ................. (13,142) {9,432) (17,029)
Prepaid/straight-line rent receipts . . .. .............. 13,869 20,561 17,469
Amortization related to above/(below) market leases,

(= A 0 (L) {(792)
Amortization of deferred loan expenses ............. 2,710 3,255 591
Cap Ex, tenant improvements, lease commissions. . . ... 0 (21) (4,292}
Minority interests . .. ...t 0 (2) (10)
Funds available for distribution . .. ......... ... ... $147,730 $191,885 $252,784
Average common shares outstanding:

BasiC. . oottt et e e 54,110 61,661 78,861

Diluted ... ... e 54,499 62,043 79,400
Per share data:

Net income available to common stockholders

BaSIC. - oo v sttt e e e $ Lle $ 132 $ 147

Diluted . ... ..o e e s 1.15 1.31 1.46
Funds available for distribution

BaSIC. - o ottt $ 273 $ 3.1 $ 321

Diluted . . ..o ittt e 2.71 3.09 3.18




The table below refiects the reconciliation of EBITDA to net income, the most directly comparable U.S. GAAP
measure, for the periods presented. Interest expense and the provisions for depreciation and amortization includes
discontinued operations. Tax expense represents income-based taxes. Amortization represents the amortization of
deferred loan expenses. Adjusted EBITDA represents EBITDA as adjusted below for items pursuant to covenant
provisions of our unsecured lines of credit arrangements, Dollars are in thousands,

1

Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 2006 2007

EBITDA Reconciliation:
Netincome ........... ... . i, $ 84,286 $102,750 $141,402
Interest expense. .. ...... ... .. v it 82,625 96,834 136,302
Tax expense/(benefit). .. ........ ... ... .. ..., 282 82 188
Depreciation and amortization . ... ............. 84,828 97,564 149,626
Amortization of deferred loan expenses . ... ... ... 2,710 3,255 5977
EBITDA ... ... i 254,731 300,485 433,495
Stock-based compensation expense. ... .......... 2,948 6,980 7,050
Provision for loan losses . . ................... 1,200 1,000 0
Loss/(gain) on extinguishment of debt, net . . ... ... 20,662 0 (1,081)
EBITDA - adjusted $279,541 $308,465 $439 464
Interest Coverage Ratio:
Interest €Xpense. ... ....vve i vneinnnnn... $ 82,625 $ 96,834 $136,302
Capitalized interest .. ........ ..., . . oo, 663 4,470 12,526

Total interest . .. ... v e e 83,290 101,304 148,828
EBITDA . . ... i e $254,731 $300,485 $433,495 J

Interest coverage ratio ... .................. 3.06x 297x 2.91x
EBITDA -adjusted . ... ... ... ............. $279,541 $308,465 $439,464

Interest coverage ratio - adjusted. . .. .......... 3.36x 3.04x 2.95x
Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio:
Total INETESt . . . . ottt e e e $ 83,290 $101,304 $148,828
Secured debt prinicipal amortization. . ... ........ 2,685 3,033 7.961
Preferred dividends . .. ...................... 21,594 21,463 25,130

Total fixed charges. .. ........ ... ... ....... 107,569 125,300 181,919
EBITDA . ... ... $254,731 $300,485 $433,495

Fixed charge coverage ratio .. ............... 2.37x 2.39x 2.38x
EBITDA -adjusted .. ....................... $279,541 $308,465 $439 404

Fixed charge coverage ratio - adjusted. . .. ... ... 2.60x 2.45x% 2.42x

Critical Accounting Policies

Qur consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, which requires us to make
estimates and assumptions. Management considers an accounting estimate or assumption critical ift

* the nature of the estimates or assumptions is material due to the levels of subjectivity and judgment
necessary to account for highly uncertain matters or the susceptibility of such matters to change; and,

1
* the impact of the estimates and assumptions on financial condition or operating performance is material.

Management has discussed the development and selection of its critical accounting policies with the Audit
Commiitee of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee has reviewed the disclosure presented below relating

1
I
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to them. Management believes the current assumptions and other considerations used to estimate amounts reflected
in our consolidated financial statements are appropriate and are not reasonably likely to change in the future.
However, since these estimates require assumptions to be made that were uncertain ai the time the estimate was
made, they bear the risk of change. If actual experience differs from the assumptions and other considerations used
in estimating amounts reflected in our consolidated financial statements, the resulting changes could have a material
adverse effect on our consolidated results of operations, liquidity and/or financial condition. Please refer to Note 1
of our audited consolidated financial statements for further information on significant accounting policies that

impact us. There were no material changes to these policies in 2007.

The following table presents information about our critical accounting policies, as well as the material

assumptions used to develop each estimate:

Nature of Critical
Accounting Estimate

Allowance for Loan Losses

We maintain an allowance for loan losses in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for
[mpairment of a Loan, as amended, and SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 102, Sclecied Loan Loss Allowance Methodology and
Documentation lssues, The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a
level believed adequate 10 absorb potential losses tn our loans receivable,
The determination of the allowance is based on a guarterly evaluation of all
outstanding loans. If this evaluation indicates that there is a greater risk of
loan charge-offs, additional allowances or placement on non-accrual status
may be required. A loan is impaired when, based on current information
and events, it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due
as scheduled according to the contractual terms of the original loan
agreement. Consistent with this definition, all loans on non-accrual are
deemed impaired. To the extent circumstances improve and the risk of
collectibility is diminished, we will return these loans 1o full accrual status.

Business Combinations

Substantially all of the properties owned by us are leased under
operating leases and are recorded at cost. The cost of our real
property is allocated 1o land, buildings, improvements and
intangibles in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. t41, Busingss Combinations. The allocation of the
acquisition costs of properties is based on appraisals commissioned
from independent real estate appraisal firms.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We review our long-lived assets for potential impairment in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment and Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets. An impairment charge must be recognized when the
carrying value of a long-lived asset is not recoverable. The carrying
value is not recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash
flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the
asset. If it is determined that a permanent impairment of « long-lived
asset has occurred, the carrying value of the asset is reduced 10 its fair
value and an impairment charge is recognized for the difference
between the carrying value and the fair value.
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Assumptions/
Approach Used

The determination of the allowance is based on a quarterly evaluation
of all outstanding loans. including general economic conditions and
estimated collectibility of loan payments and principal. We evaluate
the collectibility of our Joans reccivable based on a combination of
factors, including, but not limited to, delinquency status, historical loan
charge-offs, financial strength of the borrower and guarantors and
value of the underlying property.

As a result of our quarterly evaluation, we concluded that the
allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2006 remained
appropriate as of December 31, 2007, resulting in an allowance for
loan losses of $7.406,000 relating to loans with outstanding balances of
$113,886,000. Also at December 31, 2007, we had a loan with an
outstanding balance of $799,000 on non-accrual status.

We compute depreciation and amontization on our properties using the
straight-line method based on their estimated usefut lives which range from
15 1o 40 years for buildings and five to 15 years for improvements. Lives
for intangibles are based on the remiaining term of the underlying leases.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, we recorded
$118,969,000, $16,287.000 and $14,370,000 as provisions for
depreciation and amonization relating o buildings. improvements
and intangibles, respectively. including amounts reclassified as
discontinued operations. The average useful life of our buildings,
improvements and intangibles was 32.0 years, 12.2 years and 4.7 years,
respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2007.

The net book value of long-lived assets is reviewed quarterly on u
property by property basis 0 determine if there are indicators of
impairment, These indicators may include anticipated operating
losses at the property level, the tenant’s inability to make rent
payments, a decision to dispose of an asset before the end of its
estimated useful life and changes in the market that may permanently
reduce the value of the property. {findicators of impairment exist, then
the undiscounted future cash flows from the most likely use of the
property are compared to the current net book value. This analysis
requires us to determine if indicators of impairment exist and 1o
estimate the most likely stream of cash flows 10 be generated from
the property during the period the property is expected to be held.

We did not record any impairment charges for the year ended
December 31, 2007.



Nature of Critical
Accounting Estimate

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

The valuation of derivative instruments is accounted for in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activilies
(“SFAS1337), as amended by Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments
and Centain Hedging Activities, SFAS133, as amended, requires
companies to record derivatives at fair market value on the balance
sheet as assets or liabilities.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recorded in accordance with Staternent of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 13, Accounting for Leases, and SEC
Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition in
Financial Statements, as amended (“SAB104"). SAB104 requires
that revenue be recognized after four basic criterda are met. These
four criteria include persuasive evidence of an arrangement, the
rendering of service, fixed and determinable income and reasonably
assured collectibility. If the collectibility of revenue is determined
incorrectly, the amouni and timing of our reported revenue could be
significantly affected. Interest income on loans is recognized as earned
based upon the principal amount outstanding subject to an evaluation
of collectibility risk. Substantially all of our operating leases contain
fixed and/or contingent escalating rent structures. Leases with fixed
annual rental escalators are generally recognized on a straight-line
basis over the initial lease period, subject to a collectibility assessment.
Rental income related to leases with contingent rental escalators is
generally recorded based on the contractual cash rental payments due
for the period.

Impact of Inflation

Assumptions/
Approach Used

The valuation of derivative instruments requires us to make estimates
and judgments that affect the fair value of the instruments. Fair values
for our derivatives are estimated by a third party consultant, which
utilizes pricing models that consider forward yield curves and discount
rates. Such amounts and the recognition of such amounts are subject to
significant estimates which may change in the future. At December
31, 2007, we participated in two forward-starting interest rate swap
agreements, At December 31, 2007, the swaps were reported at their
fair value of $7,990,000 and are included in other liabilities and
accumnulated other comprehensive income,

We evaluate the collectibility of our revenues and relmed receivables
on an on-going basis. We evaluate collectibility based on assumptions
and other considerations including, but not limited to, the certainty of
payment, payment history, the financial strength of the investment’s
underlying operations as measured by cash flows and payment
coverages, the value of the undetlying collateral and guaranties and
current economic conditions,

If our evaluation indicates that collectibility is not reasonably assured,
we may place an investment on non-accrual or reserve against all or a
portion of current income as an offset 10 revenue.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, we recognized
$25.823.000 of interest income and $457.297,000 of rental income,
including discontinued operations. Cash receipts on leases with
deferred revenue provisions were $17,469,000 as compared to gross
straight-line rental income recognized of $17,029,000 for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2007, At December 31, 2007, our
straight-line receivable balance was $52,756,000, net of reserves
totaling $1,152,000. Also at December 31, 2007, we had a loan
with an outstanding balance of $799,000 on non-accrual status,

During the past three years, inflation has not significantly affected cur earnings because of the moderate inflation

rate. Additionally, our earnings are primarily long-term investments with fixed rates of retumn. These investments are
mainly financed with a combination of equity, senior unsecured notes and borrowings under our unsecured lines of credit
arrangements. During inflationary periods, which generally are accompanied by rising interest rates, our ability to grow
may be adversely affected because the yield on new investments may increase at a slower rate than new borrowing costs.
Presuming the current inflation rate remains moderate and long-term interest rates do not increase significantly, we
believe that inflation will not impact the availability of equity and debt financing for us.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are exposed to various market risks, including the potential loss arising from adverse changes in interest rates.
We seek to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in interest rates by matching the terms of new investments with new long-
term fixed rate borrowings to the extent possible. We may or may not elect to use financial derivative instruments to
hedge interest rate exposure. These decisions are principally based on our policy to match our variable rate investments
with comparable borrowings, but are also based on the general trend in interest rates at the applicable dates and our
perception of the future volatility of interest rates. This section is presented to provide a discussion of the risks associated
with potential fluctuations in interest rates.

We historically borrow on our unsecured lines of credit arrangements to acquire, construct or make loans
refating to health care and senior housing properties. Then, as market conditions dictate, we will issue equity or
long-term fixed rate debt to repay the borrowings under the unsecured lines of credit arrangements.
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A change in interest rates will not affect the interest expense associated with our fixed rate debt. Interest rate changes,
however, will affect the fair value of our fixed rate debt. Changes in the interest rate environment upon maturity of this fixed
rate debt could have an effect on our future cash flows and earnings, depending on whether the debt is replaced with other
fixed rate debt, variable rate debt, or equity or repaid by the sale of assets, To illustrate the impact of changes in the interest
rate markets, we performed a sensitivity analysis on our fixed rate debt instruments whereby we modeled the change in net
present values arising from a hypothetical 1% increase in interest rates to determine the instruments’ change in fair value.
The following table summarizes the analysis performed as of the dates indicated (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Principal Change in Principal Change in
Balance Fair Value Balance Fair Value
Senjor unsecured NOLES . . .. v v vvevr oo e e $1,887,330 $ (96,726) $1,539.830  $(71,108)
Secured debt . . . ... ... e 492741 (24,530) 363,348 (17,214}
Liability to a subsidiary trust issuing preferred
securities{l). ... ... e 0 n/a 51,000 {1,891)
Totals . . oo e e e $2,380,071  $(121,256) $1,954,678  $(90,213)

©

(1) At December 31, 2006, we had $51,000,000 of trust preferred liability principal outstanding with a fixed annual interest rate of 7.22%. On
November 6, 2007, we purchased all $50,000,000 of the outstanding trust preferred securities at par for the purpose of unwinding this
financing arrangement and, in December 2007, surrendered these securities and the related $1,000.000 liquidation amount of common
securities for cancellation, resulting in the satisfaction and discharge of this $51,000,000 liability. Pleasc see Note 8 to our consolidated
financial statements for additional inforrnation.

On September 12, 2007, we entered into two forward-starting interest rate swaps (“"the 2007 Swaps™) for a total
notional amount of $250,000,000 to hedge 10 years of interest payments associated with a long-term borrowing that
is expected to occur in 2008. The 2007 Swaps each have an effective date of September 12, 2008 and a maturity date
of September 12, 2018, We expect to settle the 2007 Swaps when the debt is priced. The 2007 Swaps have the
economic effect of fixing $250,000,000 of our future debt at 4.469% plus a credit spread for 10 years. The 2007
Swaps have been designated as cash flow hedges and we expect the 2007 Swaps to be highly effective at offsetting
changes in cash flows of interest payments on $250,000,000 of our future debt due to changes in the LIBOR swap
rate. Therefore, effective changes in the fair value of the 2007 Swaps will be recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income and reclassified to interest expense when the hedged forecasted transactions affect earnings
(as interest payments are made on the expected debt issuance). The ineffective portion of the changes in fair value
will be recorded directly in earnings. At December 31, 2007, the 2007 Swaps were reported at their fair value of
$7,990,000 and are included in other liabilities and accumulated other comprehensive income. A 1% increase in
interest rates would result in an increase in fair value of our 2007 Swaps by approximately $10,871,000 at
December 31, 2007.

Our variable rate debt, including our unsecured line of credit arrangement, is reflected at fair value. At
December 31, 2007, we had $321,232,000 outstanding related to our variable rate debt and assuming no changes in
outstanding balances, a 1% increase in interest rates would result in increased annual interest expense of
$3.212,000. At December 31, 2006, we had $239,552,000 outstanding related to our variable rate debt and
assuming no changes in outstanding balances, a 1% increase in interest rates would have resulted in increased
annual interest expense of $2,396,000.

We are subject to risks associated with debt financing, including the risk that existing indebtedness may not be
refinanced or that the terms of refinancing may not be as favorable as the terms of current indebtedness. The
majority of our borrowings were completed under indentures or contractual agreements that limit the amount of
indebtedness we may incur. Accordingly, in the event that we are unable 10 raise additional equity or borrow money
because of these limitations, our ability to acquire additional properties may be limited.

For additiona! information regarding fair values of financial instruments, see “Item 7 — Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Critical Accounting Policies™ and
Note 15 to our audited consolidated financial statements.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Health Care REIT, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Health Care REIT, Inc. as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended Decermber 31, 2007. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules
listed in Item 15(a) (2) of this Form 10-K. These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining. on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

in’ our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Health Care REIT, Inc. at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement
schedules, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all
material respects the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company
changed its method of accounting for stock-based compensation to conform to Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment.”

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), Health Care REIT, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based
on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orga-
nizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

fs/ Erwnsr & Younc LLP

Toledo, Ohio
February 27, 2008




HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Real estate investments:

Real property awned
Land and land improvements
Buildings and improvements . . . .. .. ...t
Acquired lease intangibles
Real property held for sale, net of accumulated depreciation
CoONSLIUCHON I PTOGIESS « « o v vt e i i et n e e as e aenss

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Total real property owned . ... ... ... o
Loans receivable
Less allowance for losses on loans receivable ... .. ... ... .. ... .. ... .

Net real estate inVeSIMENTS . . . . oot v vt it e o et e et s e nee e
Other assets:

EqQuity INVESIMENES . .. o vt vt et e e aia s ia e

Deferred 10an €Xpenses . . ..ottt

Cash and cash equivalents. . .. ... ... .o

Receivables and other aSSeLS . . . . . oo v ittt e i e ia e

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Liabilities:
Borrowings under unsecured lines of credit arrangements. . .............
Senior UNSECUred MOES . . . .o v vttt e et i et an e
Secured debl. . . . ..ot e e
Liability to subsidiary trust issuing preferred securities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities . .. .. ......... .. oo

Total Habilities. . . ... . e e
MINOrity INEETESIS. . . . ..ottt e e
Stockholders’ equity:

Authorized — 50,000,000 shares
Issued and outstanding — 12,879,189 in 2007 and 13,174,989 in 2006 at
liquidation preference

Authorized — 225,000,000 shares

Issued — 85,600,333 shares in 2007 and 73,272,052 shares in 2006

Outstanding — 85,496,164 shares in 2007 and 73,192,128 shares in 2006
Capital inexcess of par value . .. ... ... ... oo
Treasury stock
Cumulative NELINCOIMIE & . o o v vttt e et e et aine i neae e aannss
Cumulative dividends . . . . .. .. i e e
Accumulated other comprehensive income. . . ... .. ...
Other EQUILY « -« oottt e e et

Total stockholders’ equily. . ... .. ot i e
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ... ... ... ... i

See accompanying notes
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December 31,

2007

2006

(In thousands}

$ 447,029 $ 386,693
4224955 3,659,065
131,312 84,082
0 14,796
313,709 138,222
5117,005 4,282,858
(478,373) (347,007)
4,638,632 3,935,851
381,394 194,448
(7,406) (7,406)
373,988 187,042
5,012,620 4,122,893
1,408 4,700
30,499 20,657
30,269 36,216
139,060 96,144
201,236 157,717
$ 5,213,856  $ 4,280,610
$ 307,000 § 225000
1,890,192 1,541,814
507,476 378,972
0 52,215
95,145 101,588
2799813 2,299,589
9,687 2,228
330,243 338,993
85,412 73,152
2,370,037 1,873,811
(3,952) (2,866)
1,074,255 932,853
(1,446,959)  (1,238,860)
(7,381) (135)
2,701 1,845

2404356 1,978,793

$ 5,213,856

§ 4280610




HEALTH CARE REIT, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share data)
Revenues:
Rental income. . .. ... ... i i e e $450,164 $290,696  $236,081
BIETESt INCOMIE . . o v e e e e e e e e e e e 25,823 18,829 23,993
Other INCOImMeE . .. ... e 10,035 3,924 4,548
486,022 313,449 264,622
Expenses:
Interest eXpense . ... ... ... ... e 134,680 92,436 74,878
Property Operating expenses . ... ... vv vt i 37,475 1,115 0
Depreciation and amortization . . . ... ... i i 145,893 88,433 70,956
General and administrative .. ... ... .. e 37,653 26,004 16,163
LOAM BXPENSE . . . . . e 5,977 3,255 2,710
Loss (gain) on extinguishment of debt . . . ........... ... ... . ... (1,081 0 21,484
Provision for 10an J0SSes . . . ... ..ot e e 0 1,000 1,200
360,597 212,243 187,391
Income before minority interests . . . .......... .. .o o 125,425 101,206 . 77,231
Minority IMEETESIS - . . v vttt ettt et it e e et e e (238) (13) 0
Income from continuing operations . .. .. ....... ... ... .. . ... 125,187 101,193 77,231
Discontinued operations:
Gain (loss) o sales of ProOperties. . .. ... i e 14,437 1,267 3,227
Income from discontinued operations, net . ..................... 1,778 290 3,828
16,215 1,557 7,055
Net InCOme. . . . e e, 141,402 102,750 84,286
Preferred stock dividends ... ... ... ... . e 25,130 21,463 21,594
Net income available to common stockholders. . .. ............... .. $116,272 § 81,287 § 62,692
Average nember of common shares outstanding;
BasiC . e e e e 78,861 61,661 54,110
Diluted . . ... e e e e 79,409 62,045 54,499
Earnings per share:
Basic:
Income from continuing operations available to common
stockholders ... .. . e $ 127 § 129 § 1.03
Discontinued Operations, Nt . . ... ..........c..ooeeeiannn. .. 0.21 0.03 0.13
Net income available to common stockhoiders* .. .............. $ 147 $ 132 $ 116
Diluted:
Income from continuing operations available to common
stockholders .. ... ... .. .. . e $ 126 $ 129 % 102
Discontinued operations, Net .. ... ... .. ...t 0.20 0.03 " 013
Net income available to common stockholders®* . ............... $ 146 $ 131 $ 115

* Amounts may not sum due to rounding

See accompanying notes
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HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

Accumulated
Capital in Other
Preferred Common  Excess of Treasury Cumulative Cuomulative Comprehensive Other
Stock Stock  Par Value  Stock  Net Income  Dividends Income Equity Total

{In thousands, except per share data)
Balances at December 31,2004 .. ... ..., ... .. $283,751 $52.860 $1,139,723 $(1,286)$ 745817 § (884,890) § 1 3 (697)51,335.279
Comprehensive income:
Netineome .. ..... ... ..vvvvvons 84,286 84,286

Other comprehensive income:

Unrealized loss on equity investments . . . . ... .. (1) ___
Total comprehensive income . .. .............. 84,285
Amounts related to issuance of common stock from

dividend reinvestment and stock incentive plans, net

of forfeitures . . .. ............ ... ..., 1,980 62,105 (768) 63,317
Restricted stock amortization . . . ... ..., ... ... 728 728
Option compensation expense. . . . ... .......... 3R 312
Proceeds from issuance of common stock . ... ... .. 3,000 9197171 100,977
Conversion of preferred stock. . .. . ...... ...... (6,876) 210 6,666 0
Cash dividends:

Common stock-$246 pershare . .. ... ... .. (132,548) {132,548)

Prefemed stock. Series [-81,96875 per share . . . . . . (7,875} (7,875}

Preferred stock, Series E-$1.50 pershare . .. ... .. (375) (375)

Preferred stock, Series F-$1.90625 per share . .. . .. (13,344) (13,344}
Balances at December 31,2005 . .............. 276,875 58,050 1,306,471 (2,054) 830,103 (1,039,032) 0 343 1,430,756
Comprehensive income:
Netincome. . ... .................... ... 102,750 102,750
Total comprehensive income .. .. .......... ... 102,750
Adjustment to adopt SFAS 158. .. .. ... RPN (135) {135)
Amounts related to issuance of commeon stock from

dividend reinvestment and stock incentive plans, net

of forfeitures . .. ... ... ... 2,200 75081 (812} (85) 76,384
Option compensation expense. . . ... .. ... .- .. 1,066 1,066
Shares issued in Windrose Medical Properties Trust

11T 62,118 9,679 386255 458,052
Net proceeds from sale of common stock. . ... .. ... 3223 106,525 109,748
SFAS 123(R) reclassification . . .. ............. (521} 521 0
Cash dividends: '

Common stock-$2.880% pershare. . . ... . ... .. (178,365) (173,363)

Preferred stock, Series D-$1.96875 per share . . . . . . {1.875) (7.875)

Preferred stock, Sertes E-$1.50 per share . .. ... .. (1 (112}

Preferred stock, Series F-$1.90625 per share . . . . .. (13,344) (13,344)

Preferred stock, Sertes G-$0.0625 per share . . . . . .. (132) (132)
Balances at December 31,2006 .. ............. 338,993 73,152 1873811 (2.866) 932,853 (1,238.860) (135) 1845 1978793

Netincome . ... oo v e cin i ennnss 141,402 141,402

Other comprehensive income:

Unreatized loss on equity investments. . .. ... .. (192) (192)

Unrecognized actuarial gainf(loss) . . .. .. ... .. 140 140
Cash flow hedge activity. . . .. ............... (7,194) (7,154
Tota) comprehensive income . ... .. ... ... 134,156
Amounts related to issuance of common stock from

dividend reinvestment and stock incentive plans, net

of forfeitures . . . ... ... ... 2223 85,080 (1,086) (250) 85967
Conversion of preferred stock. . . ... ....... . ... (8,750) 212 8,538 0
Option compensation eXpense. . . . .. .. o0 e . . 1,106 1,106
Net proceeds from sale of common steck. . . ... .. .. 9825 402,608 412,433
Cash dividends:

Common stock-$2.2791 pershare. . . .. ..... ... (182,969) (182,969)

Preferred stock, Series D-$1.96875 per share . . . . .. (7.873) (7.875)

Preferred stock, Series E-$1.50 per share . . ... ... (112) 12

Preferred stock, Series F-$1.90625 per share . . . . .. (13,344) (13,34)

Preferred stock, Series G-$1.873 pershare. . . ... .. (3,799) (3,799)
Balances at December 31,2007, . . .. ... . ... ... $330,243 $85412 $2,370,037 $(3,952) $1,074,255 $(1,446,939) $(7,381)  $2,701 $2,404,356

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
{In thousands)

Operating activities

HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

NEUINCOIMIE . o o ottt e e e et e e e e e e $ 141,402 $ 102,750 §$ 847286
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . . . .. ... e e 149,626 97,564 84,828
Other amortizalion €XPenses . . .. . . ... ..ttt i e e e 6,018 3,090 3,935
Stock-based compensation eXPense. . . . . . .. ... e 7,050 6,980 2,948
Capitalized INIEIESE . . . . . . . e e e e e e (12,526) (4,470) {665)
Provision for loan IoSses . . . . . ... e 0 1,000 1,200
Minority interests share of eamnings . . . . . . .. 238 13 0
Loss (gain) on extinguishment of debt, net. . . .. ... .. .. (1,081) 0 20.662
Gaim On IAVESIMENL . . . . o ottt it et i e it e e e e e e e {3,500) 0 0
Amortization of above/below market leases, net . . . . ... ... ... e e, 792 (60) 0
Rental income less than (in excess ofy cashreceived . .. .. ... ... .. .. .. . ... .. .. .... 440 11,129 727
Loss (gain) on sales of properties. . . . .. .. ... L. e (14,437 (1.267) (3,227
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities . .. .. ... ..., ............ {3,253 5810 (3.375)
Decrease {increase) in receivables and other assets. . . . ... .o i i . (4,902} (6,093) 3,098
| Net cash provided from (used in) operating activities . . .. ... ... . ... ... ... ... . ... 263,883 216,446 194,417
? Investing activities
Investment in real ProPerlY . . . .. . . e e e e e e (631,209) (429,183) (599,201)
Investment in loans receivable . . . . . ... e (235,894)  (86,990) (40,387
Other investments, net of PAYMCNLS. . . . .. .0 L e i et e e e (22,998) (11,761) 328
Principal collected on loans receivable. . . . ... .. ... L, 52,346 82,255 98,638
Invesiment in Windrose, net of cashassumed . . .. ... ... . ... .. 0 (182,571 0
Investment in Rendina/Paramount, net of cash assumed. , .. . ... ... .. ... .. (141,963) 0 0
Proceeds from sales of properties . . . . . ... L e 98,314 69,887 91,325
L0 1T (3,932) (2,452) ' 318
Net cash provided from (used in) investing activities . . .. .. .. ... ... ...t ennnn. (885,336) (560.815) (449.009)
Financing activities
Net increase {decrease) under unsecured lines of credit arrangements. . .. .................. 82,000 30,000 44,000
Proceeds from derivative transactions . . . . .. ... e e 2,858 [} 0
Proceeds from issuance of senior unsecured ROIES . . . . . .. 0 i e 388,943 337,517 544,053
Payments to extinguish senior unsecured notes . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... (52,500) 0 (250832)
Payments to extinguish liability to subsidiary trust issuing preferred securtties . . .. ... ......... (50,000} 0 0
Principal payments onsecured debt. . . ... L L L e e e (37,758) (3.033)  (74,994)
Net proceeds from the issuance of common stock . ... ... ... L L L L ., 491,593 182.069 165,062
Contributions by minomity EIESES . . . .o 0 it e e e e e 2,865 0 0
Distributions to MiRBOTItY IMEERCSIS . . . . . . . .ot i e e e et (419} 0 0
Decrease (increase) in deferred loanexpense . ... ... ... ... . ... ... .. e (3,977) 2,377 (2,021}
Cash distributions 10 stockholders . . . . . . ., .. . e e e (208,099) (199,828) (154,142)
Net cash provided from (used in) financing aclivities . . .. .. ... .. ...... ... ... ......... 615,506 344,348 271,126
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . . .. ... ... .. ... .. . ... . .. . .. (5,947 2n 16474
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year . .. .. ... ... .. ... ... . 36,216 36,237 . 19,763
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year . ... ... .. ... .. . .. . $ 30,269 3 36216 § 36,237
Supplemental cash flow information —interest paid. . . .. ... ... .. L . $116044 5 94461 $ 85123

Supplemental schedule of non-cash activities:
Assels and liabilities assumed from real property acquisitions;

Secured debl . . .. .. e e e $ 19731 § 25049 § 22309
Other liabillies . . . L .. o e e e e 3,597 0 0
T A88E1S . . o . L L e e e e e e e e 712 0 0
Assets and liabilities assumed from business combinations:
Redl estate IVESIMENLS . . . . . . .ttt e et e e e e e $ 285,302 § 975,660 0
Other assets acqUIrCd. . . . . o it e e e 10,050 22526 0
Secured debt . . . L e e 146457 249,424 0
Liability to subsidiary trust issuing preferred securities . . . . ... . ... ... . .. . ... ... 0 52,217 0
Other Babilithes . . . o .. it e e e e 6,932 40,025 0
MINOMLY MMETESIS . . . . . ot e e e e 0 6,989 0
Issuance of common stock . . . . . .. ... e 0 396,846 0
Issuance of preferred stock . . . ... . e 0 62,118 0

See accompanying notes
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HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Accounting Policies and Related Matters
Industry

We are an equity real estate investment trust that invests across the full spectrum of senior housing and health
care real estate including skilled nursing facilities, independent living facilities/continuing care retirement com-
munities, assisted living facilities, hospitals, long-term acute care hospitals and medical office buildings.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include our accounts, the accounts of our wholly-owned subsidiaries
and the accounts of our majority owned and controlled joint ventures. All material intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recorded in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13, Accounting for
Leases, and SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements, as amended
(“SAB 104”). SAB 104 requires that revenue be recognized after four basic criteria are met. These four criteria
include persuasive evidence of an arrangement, the rendering of service, fixed and determinable income and
reasonably assured collectibility. Interest income on loans is recognized as earned based upon the principal amount
outstanding subject 10 an evaluation of collectibility risk. Substantially all of our operating leases contain either
fixed or contingent escalating rent structures. Leases with fixed annual rental escalators are generally recognized on
a straight-line basis over the initial lease period, subject to a collectibility assessment. Rental income related to
leases with contingent rental escalators is generally recorded based on the contractual cash rental payments due for
the period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash, a component of other assets, primarily consists of amounts held by lenders to provide future
payments for real estate taxes, insurance, tenant and capital improvements. Additionally, restricted cash includes
amounts held in escrow relating to acquisitions we are entitled to receive over a period of time as outlined in the
escrow agreement. Restricted cash balances as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $17,575,000 and $9,972,000,
respectively.

Real Estate Loans Receivable

Real estate loans receivable consist of mortgage loans and other real estate loans. Interest income on loans is
recognized as earned based upon the principal amount outstanding subject to an evaluation of collectibility risks.
The loans are primarily collateralized by a first, second or third mortgage lien, a leasehold mortgage on, or an
assignment of the partnership interest in, the related properties, corporate guaranties and/or personal guaranties.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a levet believed adequate to absorb potential losses in our loans
receivable. The determination of the allowance is based on a quarterly evaluation of these loans, including general
economic conditions and estimated collectibility of loan payments. We evaluate the collectibility of our loans
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receivable based on a combination of factors, including, but not limited to, delinquency status, historical loan
charge-offs, financial strength of the borrower and guarantors and value of the underlying collateral. If such factors
indicate that there is greater risk of loan charge-offs, additional allowances or placement on non-accrual status may
be required. A loan is impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that we will be unable
to collect all amounts due as scheduled according to the contractual terms of the original loan agreement. Consistent
with this definition, all loans on non-accrual are deemed impaired. At December 31, 2007, we had loans with
outstanding balances of $799,000 on non-accrual status ($10.529,000 at December 31, 2006). To the extent
circumstances improve and the risk of collectibility is diminished, we will return these loans to full accrual status.
While a loan is on non-accrual status, any cash receipts are applied against the outstanding principal balance.

Real Property Owned

Real property developed by us is recorded at cost, including the capitalization of construction period interest.
The cost of real property acquired is allocated to net tangible and identifiable intangible assets based on their
respective fair values in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business
Combinations. The allocation of the acquisition costs of tangible assets (land, building and equipment) is based
on appraisals commissioned from independent real estate appraisal firms. Substantially all of the properties owned
by us are leased under operating leases and are recorded at cost. These properties are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over their estimated usefut lives which range from 15 to 40 years for buildings and five to 15 years for
improvements.

The remaining purchase price is allocated among identifiable intangible assets primarily consisting of the
above or below market component of in-place leases and the value of in-place leases. The value allocable to the
above or below market component of the acquired in-place lease is determined based upon the present value (using a
discount rate which reflects the risks associated with the acquired leases) of the difference between (i) the
coniractual amounts to be paid pursuant to the lease over its remaining term, and (ii) management’s estimate of the
amounts that would be paid using fair market rates over the remaining term of the lease. The amounts allocated to
above market leases are included in acquired lease intangibles and below market leases are included in other
liabilities in the balance sheet and are amortized to rental income over the remaining terms of the respective leases.

The total amount of other intangible assets acquired is further allocated to in-place lease values and custorner
relationship values based on management’s evaluation of the specific characteristics of each tenant’s lease and the
Company's overall relationship with that respective tenant. Characteristics considered by management in allocating
these values include the nature and extent of the Company’s existing business relationships with the tenant, growth
prospects for developing new business with the tenant, the tenant’s credit quality and expectations of lease renewals,
among other factors. The estimated aggregate amortization expense for acquired lease intangibles is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of 28.4 years and is as follows for the periods indicated (dollars in
thousands):

20008 . e e e e e $ 15448
200D L e e e e e e e e 10,552
20 L e e e e e e e 9,230
. 7,319
2002 L e e e e e e e 5,675
TRErEalter . . . . e e e e e e e e 64,798
TOtalS. . . e e e e $113,022

The net book value of long-lived assets is reviewed quarterly on a property by property basis to determine if
facts and circumstances suggest that the assets may be impaired or that the depreciable life may need to be changed.
We consider external factors relating to each asset. If these external factors and the projected undiscounted cash
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flows of the asset over the remaining depreciation period indicate that the asset will not be recoverable, the carrying
value may be reduced to the estimated fair market value.

Capitalization of Construction Period Interest

We capitalize interest costs associated with funds used to finance the construction of properties owned directly
by us. The amount capitalized is based upon the balance cutstanding during the construction period using the rate of
interest which approximates our cost of financing. We capitalized interest costs of $12,526,000, $4,470,000, and
$665,000 during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, related to construction of real property owned by us. Our
interest expense reflected in the consolidated statements of income has been reduced by the amounts capitalized.

Deferred Loan Expenses

Deferred loan expenses are costs incurred by us in connection with the issuance, assumption and amendments
of debt arrangements. We amortize these costs over the term of the debt using the straight-line method, which
approximates the effective interest method.

Equity Investments

Equity investments at December 31, 2007 consist of an investment in a public company that has a readily
determinable fair market value. We classify this equity investment as available-for-sale and, accordingly, record this
investment at its fair market value with unrealized gains and losses included in accumulated other comprehensive
income, a separate component of stockholders’ equity. This investment represents a minimal ownership interest in
the company. Equity investments at December 31, 2006 consisted of investments in private companies where we did
not have the ability to exercise influence and were accounted for under the cost method. Under the cost method of
accounting, investments in private companics are carried at cost and are adjusted only for other-than-temporary
declines in fair value, distributions of earnings and additional investments. These investments represented a
minimal ownership interest in these companies. Additionally, in connection with the Windrose merger, we assumed
a $1,000,000 investment in an unconsclidated subsidiary that holds trust preferred securities and is accounted for
under the cost method.

.

Segment Reporting

We report consolidated financial statements in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information. Segments are based
on our method of internal reporting which classifies operations by leasing activities. Our segments include
investment properties and operating properties. See Note 18 for additional information.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Accumulated other comprehensive income includes amounis related to our cash flow hedge activity, unre-
alized gains or losses con our equity investments and unrecognized actuarial gains/losses from the adoption of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postre-
tirement Plans — An amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R) on December 31, 2006.

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

We are exposed to various market risks, including the potential loss arising from adverse changes in interest
rates. We may elect to use financial derivative instruments to hedge interest rate exposure. These decisions are
principally based on our policy to match our variable rate investments with comparable borrowings, bat are also
based on the general trend in interest rates at the applicable dates and our perception of the future volatility of
interest rates. Derivatives are recorded at fair market value on the balance sheet as assets or liabilities.

On May 6, 2004, we entered into two interest rate swap agreements {the “2004 Swaps™) for a total notional
amount of $100,000,000 to hedge changes in fair value attributable to changes in the LIBOR swap rate of
$100,000,000 of fixed rate debt with a maturity date of November 15, 2013. The 2004 Swaps were treated as fair-
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value hedges for accounting purposes and we utilized the short-cut method to assess effectiveness. The 2004 Swaps
were with highly rated counterparties in which we received a fixed rate of 6.0% and paid a variable rate based on six-
month LIBOR plus a spread. On September 12, 2007, we terminated the 2004 Swaps and we received a $2,125,000
cash settlement. The unamortized amount of this settlement at December 31, 2007 was $1,973,000 and is recorded
as an adjustment to the hedged item. This amount will be amortized to interest expense over the life of the hedged
debt using the effective interest method. For the year ended December 31, 2007, we generated $89,000 of savings
related to the 2004 Swaps that was recorded as a reduction of interest expense. For the year ended December 31,
2006, we incurred $197,000 of losses related to the 2004 Swaps that was recorded as an addition to interest expense.
For the year ended December 31, 2005, we generated $972,000 of savings related to the 2004 Swaps that was
recorded as a reduction of interest expense,

On July 2, 2007, we entered into two forward-starting interest rate swaps (the “July 2007 Swaps™), with an
aggregate notional amount of $200,000,000 that were designated as cash flow hedges of the variability in forecasted
interest payments attributable to changes in the LIBOR swap rate, on long-term fixed rate debt forecasted to be
issued in 2007. The July 2007 Swaps have the economic effect of fixing $200,000,000 of our debt at 4.913% for five
years. The July 2007 Swaps were settled on July 17, 2007, which was the date that the forecasted debt was priced.
The cash settlement value of these contracts at July 17, 2007, was $733,000. This amount represented the effective
portion of the hedges as there was no hedge ineffectiveness. Therefore, the $733,000 settlement value was deferred
in accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOCI™) and will be amortized to interest expense using the effective
interest method. The unamortized amount of AOCI related to these contracts at December 31, 2007 is $668,000. For
the year ended December 31, 2007, we reclassified $65,000 out of AOCI as a reduction of interest expense.

On September 12, 2007, we entered into two forward-starting interest rate swaps (the “September 2007
Swaps”) for a total notional amount of $250,000,000 to hedge 10 years of interest payments associated with a long-
term borrowing that is expected to cccur in 2008. The September 2007 Swaps each have an effective date of
September 12, 2008 and a maturity date of September 12, 2018. We expect to settle the 2007 Swaps when the debt is
priced. The September 2007 Swaps have the economic effect of fixing $250,000,000 of our future debt at 4.469%
plus a credit spread for 10 years. The September 2007 Swaps have been designated as cash flow hedges and we
expect the 2007 Swaps to be highly effective at offsetting changes in cash flows of interest payments on
$250,000,000 of our future debt due to changes in the LIBOR swap rate. Therefore, effective changes in the
fair value of the September 2007 Swaps will be recorded in AOCI and reclassified to interest expense when the
hedged forecasted transactions affect earnings (as interest payments are made on the expected debt issuance). The
ineffective portion of the changes in fair value will be recorded directly in eamnings. At December 31, 20077, the
September 2007 Swaps were reported at their fair value of $7,990,000 and are included in other liabilities and
AOCL

The valuation of derivative instruments requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the fair value
of the instruments. Fair values for our derivatives are estimated by a third party consultant, which utilizes pticing
models that consider forward yield curves and discount rates. Such amounts and the recognition of such amounts are
subject to significant estimates that may change in the future.

Earnings Per Share

I
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the
weighted-average number of shares outstanding for the period adjusted for non-vested shares of restricted stock.
The computation of diluted earnings per share is similar to basic earnings per share, except that the number of shares
is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if the potentially

dilutive common shares had been 1ssued.
]

Federal Income Tax |

No provision has been made for federal income taxes since we have elected to be treated as a real éstate
investment trust under the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, and we believe that we have met the
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requirements for qualification as such for each taxable year. Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are subject to federal,
state and local income taxes. See Note 12.

New Accounting Standards

On January 1, 2007, we adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Interpretation No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. The Interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. The Interpretation prescribes guidance for recognizing,
measuring, reporting and disclosing a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, The adoption
of the Interpretation did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB also issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements (“SFAS 157"), which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 will
be effective for fiscal year 2008. Adoption of SFAS 157 is not expected to have a material impact on our financial
position, although additional disclosures may be required.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (“SFAS 159), which permits companies to elect to measure
certain eligible items at fair value. Subsequent unrealized gains and losses on those items will be reported in
earnings. Upfront costs and fees related to those items will be reported in earnings as incurred and not deferred.
SFAS 159 will be effective for fiscal year 2008. If a company elects to apply the provisions of SFAS 159 to eligible
items existing at that date, the effect of the remeasurement to fair value will be reported as a cumulative effect
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. Retrospective application will not be permitted. We are
currently assessing whether we will elect to use the fair value option for any eligible items.

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141(R), Business
Combinations (“SFAS 141(R)") and Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests
in Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of ARB Ne. 51 (“SFAS 160™). SFAS 141(R) will change how
business acquisitions are accounted for and will impact financial statements both on the acquisition date and in
subsequent periods. SFAS 160 will change the accounting and reporting for minority interests, which will be
recharacterized as noncontrolling interests and classified as a component of equity. Early adoption is prohibited for
both standards. The provisions of SFAS 14{(R) and SFAS 160, effective on January 1, 2009, are to be applied
prospectively.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

2. Business Combinations
Windrose Medical Properties Trust Merger

As discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2006, we completed our
merger with Windrose Medical Properties Trust on December 20, 2006. These operations are the principal
component of our operating property segment {see Note 18). During the year ended December 31, 2007, we
finalized the purchase price allocation for the Windrose merger, as required by Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141, Business Combinations. The updated purchase price allocation reflects reallocations between
identifiable tangible and intangible assets, However, these adjustments did not have a significant impact on our
consolidated results of operations.
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The following table presents the updated purchase price calculation and the aliocation to assets acquired and
liabilities assumed, based upon their estimated fair values (in thousands):

Common StOCK . . .o e e e e $ 396,846
Preferred stock . ... ... e e 62,118
Cash consideration. . ... ... .ttt et et et e 183,139
Assumed debt . . ... e e e 301,641
Assumed liabilities and minority interests. . .. ... ... .. . e e 26,034
ACqUISIHION COBES . . . . . ot i et e e e 29.139

PUrChase Price . ... ... e e 998,917
Merger-telated Xpenses. . .. ... .. e R 5,213
Capitalized equity iSSUANCE COSIS . . .\ v vttt it e ittt i et a e e n s 912

Net purchase pPrice . . .. ... ..ottt et e e e $ 992,792
Land and Jand improvements . . .. .. .. vttt e e e $ 126,079
Buildings and improvements . .. ... ... oot e 774,634
Acquired lease intangibles . . . .. ... ... 42,595
Above market lease intangibles . ... ... ... .. . 32,352
Cashand cash equivalents . . ... .. ... ... . i i i i 15,587
Receivables and otherassets . ...... ... . . e 22,526

Total assets acquired ... ... ... it i e e e e 1,013,773
Below market lease intangibles ... ....... ... ... . ... e 20,981

Net purchase Price . . . ... .t et e e 992,792
Secured debt . .. . e e e 249,424
Liability to subsidiary trust issuing preferred securities . . ............. ... ....... 52,217
Accrued expenses and other liabilities .. ... ... ... ... ... .. . ... 19,044

Total liabilities assumed . . . . . . .t e e e s 320,685
MInOMLY INEEIESIS . . . o\ ittt ettt i e e e 6,989

Net assets acquired . .. .. ... . .ttt et ittt e e $ 665118
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Rendina/Paramount Acquisition

In May 2007, we completed the acquisition of 17 medical office buildings and Paramount Real Estate Services,

a property management company, from affiliates of Rendina Companies. The results of operations for these
properties and Paramount have been included in our consolidated results of operations from the date of acquisition.
Allocation of the purchase price has been finalized. The following table presents the updated purchase price
calculation and the allocation to assets acquired and liabilities assumed, based upon their estimated fair values (in

thousands):

Cash consideration . . . ... .. . e e e $141,967
Assumned debt . . L e e 146,457
Assumed liabilities and minority interests . . ... ...... ... ... ... L L 3410

Net purchase Price . . ..o vt e i e $291,834
Land and land improvements . .. ... ... . .. . e $ 6,657
Buildings and IMprovements. . . .. ... ... .t e e 228,004
Acquired lease intangibles .. ....... ... ... .. 33,474
Above market lease intangibles. .. ... L 17,167
Cash and cash equivalents .. ........ .. .. ittt 4
Receivables and other assets . . .. oo vttt ittt e e e e e e e 10,050

Total assets acquired. . .. ... ... ot e 295,356
Below market lease intangibles . . .. .. ... ... L 3,522

Net purchase price . .. ... ... i e 291,834
Secured debt . ..o e e e e e e e e e 146,457
Accrued expenses and other liabilittes . . . .. ... ... ... . L L i L 3,410

Total liabilities assumed .. . ... ... .. e 149,867

Net assets acquired . . . .. ... ot $141,967

3. Real Estate Loans Receivable

The following is a summary of real estate loans receivable (in thousands):
December 31,

2007 2006
MOrTEAEE JOANS . . o vttt et e et e et et e e $143,091  $177,615
Otherreal estate oans. . . . ..ottt n i e e e e 238,303 16,833
TOtalS . vt et e e e e $381,394 $194,448
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The following is a summary of mortgage loans at December 31, 2007:

Final Number Principal
Payment of Amount at Carrying
Due Loans Payment Terms Inception Amount
{In thousands}

2008 5 Monthly payments from $7,886 to $71,447, $ 16,140 $ 17,722
including interest from 15.21% to 19.26%

2009 5 Monthly payments from $11,830 to $169,818, 38,972 28,108
including interest from 9.63% to 19.26%

2010 2 Monthly payments from $14,222 10 $19,761, 4,623 4,768
including interest from 9.00% to 19.00%

2011 2 Monthly payments from $21,047 to $24,735, 5,827 6,084
including interest from 19.00% to 19.26%

2012 3 Monthly payments from $24,922 1o $130,949, 28,741 19,169
including interest from 7.00% to 19.26%

2013 2 Monthly payments from $21,654 10 $25,351, 6,516 6,136
including interest from 7.25% to 11.63%

2015 1 Monthly payments of $489, 65 65
including interest of 9.00%

2020 2 Monthly payments from $41,282 to $312,198, 38,500 37,942
including interest of 10.14%

2022 1 Monthly payments of $180,542, 23,097 23,097
including interest of 9.38%
Totals. ... $162,481  $143,091

4. Allowance for Loan Losses

The following is a summary of the allowance for loan losses (in thousands):
Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Balance at beginning of year . .. ...... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... $7,406 $6,461  $5,261
Provision forloanlosses . .. ......... ... .. ... .. . . ... ... 0 1,000 1,200
Charge-offs. . . ... e e 0 (55) 0
Balance atend of year. . .......... .. ... oo ool $7,406 $7.406 $6,461

The following is a summary of our loan impairments (in thousands):
December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Balance of impaired loans at yearend .. ..................... § 799  $10,529 $16,770
Allowance for loan losses .. ........ ... i iinan.. 7,406 7,406 6,461
Balance of impaired loans not reserved(l) .................... $ 0 $ 3123 $10,309
Average impaired loans fortheyear. ........ ... .. ... ........ $5,664 $13,650 $26,344
Interest recognized on impaired loans. . . ... ........ ... ... .... 0 2,495 2,391

{1} At December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses exceeds the balance of impaired loans. See Note 1 for additional information.
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5. Real Property Owned

The following table summarizes certain information about our real property owned as of December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands):

Building, Accumulated
Number of Intangibles & Gross Depreciation
Properties Land Improvements Investment and Amortization

Assisted Living Facilities:
Arizona . .............. 4 $ 2,100 $ 17,563 $ 19,663 $ 2,903
California ............. 9 8,920 53,399 62,319 8,868
Colorado . ............. 1 940 3,721 4,661 606
Connecticut . . .......... 5 8,030 36,800 44,830 5,481
Delaware . .. ........... 1 560 21,220 21,780 1,795
Florida................ 12 5,487 59,753 65,240 16,034
Georgia . .............. ? 1,080 3,688 4,768 560
Idaho................. 3 1,125 14,875 16,000 1,781
[llinois. ............... 3 7,077 15,300 22,377 404
Indiana ............... 2 220 5,520 5,740 998
Kansas................ | 600 10,590 11,190 912
Kentucky . ............. 1 490 7,610 8,100 922
Louisiana.............. 1 1,100 10,161 11,261 4,106
Maryland . ... ........ .. 2 870 9,155 10,025 1,197
Massachusetts . ... ...... 7 8,160 62,481 70,641 6,549
Mississippi. .. ... ..., .. 2 1,080 13,465 14,545 1,878
Montana .............. 3 1,460 14,772 16,232 2,072
Nevada ............... 3 1,820 25,126 26,946 4,055
New Jersey ............ 2 740 7,447 8,187 1,203
New York ............. 4 2,400 40,447 42,847 2,273
North Carolina. . ........ 41 15,863 181,381 197,244 28,640
Ohio ................. 7 3,294 30,985 34,279 7,611
Oklahoma ............. 15 1,784 22,890 24,674 7,406
Oregon ............... 3 1,167 11,099 12,266 2,424
Pennsylvania ......., .. .. 2 2,234 13,409 15,643 1.848
South Carolina. ......... 2 642 7,308 7,950 1,098
Tennessee .. ........... 4 1,526 11,989 13,515 1,890
Texas. . .....ovvvvnnnn. 29 10,226 120,612 130,838 16,062
Uah ................. 2 1,420 12,842 14,262 1,791
Virginia . .. . ........... 4 2,300 40,785 43,085 3,863
Washington . .. ... ..., .. 9 6,880 49,235 56,115 3,630
Wisconsin . ............ 7 5,010 54,634 59,644 2,077
Construction in progress. . . 12 0 0 61,576 0

205 106,605 490,262 1,158,443 142,937
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Building, Accomulated
Number of Intangibles & Gross Depreciation
Properties {.and Improvements Investment and Amortization
Skilled Nursing Facilities:
Alabama. ..................... 7 $ 2520 $ 36,990 $ 39,510 $ 5,202
ATZONA ..ottt e 2 1,870 15,978 17,848 1,002
Colorado ..................... 4 3,460 31,246 34,706 3,529
Connecticut .. ...... .o viin.n 6 2,700 22,354 25,054 1,216 '
Florida....................... 42 23,312 280,502 303,814 40,908
Georgia ... .o v iv i e 3 2,650 14,932 17,582 1,842
Idaho . ....................... 2 1,410 13,279 14,689 3,922
Iinois .. ..................... 4 1,110 24,700 25,810 9,414
Indiana....................... 7 2,034 37,829 39,863 6,661
Kansas . ...................... 1 1,120 8,360 9,480 504
Kentucky ....... ... ... ..., 10 3,015 65,432 68,447 6,520
Louisiana .. ............... ..., 7 783 34717 35,500 2,333
Maryland . .. ... ... ... ... .. ... 2 840 14,760 15,600 872
Massachusetts. . ................ 20 17,390 205,347 222,737 30,526
Mississippl. . .. .. ... . L L. 11 1,625 52,651 54,276 9,025
Missouni. ..................... 3 1,247 23,827 25,074 6,999
Nevada....................... 1 182 2,503 2,685 802
New Hampshire . .. ............. 1 340 4,360 4,700 310°
Newlersey.................... 1 1.850 3,050 4.900 380°
Ohio. ........ .. i, 21 12,000 195,506 207,506 19,648
Oklahoma. .................... 3 1,464 21,884 23,348 3,156
Oregon............cccivvun... 1 300 5,316 5,616 1,611
Pennsylvania .................. 4 3,179 21414 24,593 5,668
Tennessee. . ................... 22 8,730 122,604 131,334 21,143
Texas ... ..o 19 11,296 144,670 155,966 8,988
Utah. ............ ... . ... ... 1 991 6,850 7,841 416
Virgimia ... ... 5 4,321 38,482 42,803 1,951
Construction in progress . . .. ... ... 2 0 0 9,593 0
212 111,739 1,449,543 1,570,875 194,548
Independent Living / CCRC -
Facilities:
| Arizona . ..................... 1 950 9,087 10,037 1,843
Californta..................... 7 17,960 123,544 141,504 6,234
Colorado .................. ... 2 7.629 29,128 36,757 933
| Florida....................... 4 9,772 108,840 118,612 12,596
| Georgia . ....... ... ... ...... 3 3,256 24,759 28,015 10,001
| Idaho . ....................... 1 550 14,740 15,290 2,093
| Nhnois . . ..................... 1 670 6,780 7,450 1,152
| . Indiana....................... 2 750 31,325 32,075 799
| Kansas....................... 1 1,400 11,000 12,400 282
| Missouri. . .........ocivn 1 510 5,490 6,000 143,
| Nevada....................... 1 1,144 10,831 11,975 4,718
| New York..................... 1 1,510 9,490 11,000 1,513
| North Carolina . ................ 2 3,120 20,309 23,429 1,081
| South Carolina . ................ 4 7,190 64,072 71,262 4,113
= Texas . ..o 2 5,670 16,620 22,290 3,624,
| Washington . .................. | 620 4,780 5,400 535
| Construction in progress . ......... 9 0 0 194,834 O
' 43 62,701 490,795 748,330 51,660
|
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Building, Accumulated
Number of Intangibles Gross Depreciation
Properties Land & Improvements Invesiment and Amortization
Medical Office Buildings:
Alabama.................... 5 3 2,902 $ 43949 $ 46,851 $ 1,847
Alaska ..................... 1 217 30,476 30,693 898
Anizona.............. ... 3 2,724 77,243 79,967 4,185
Califormia . .................. 7 7.545 123,943 131,488 5,396
Colorado. . .............. ... 1 877 6,711 7,588 28
Florida ..................... 27 42,052 262,530 304,582 12,918
Georgia..................... 15 17,507 75,992 93,499 4,351
Iinois ................. .. 3 4,762 13,557 18,319 710
Missouri , ... ................ 1 336 17,247 17,583 435
Nevada..................... 9 16,804 103,891 120,695 4,197
NewJersey .. ................ 3 6,404 24,252 30,656 981
New York ... ................ 7 4,009 60,501 64,510 2,119
North Carolina ... ............ 10 7,788 18,196 25,984 1,557
Ohio. . ... .. .. .. .. ...... 1 610 7.419 8,029 323
Oklahoma................... 1 132 12,829 12,961 283
South Carolina ............... 1 171 18,282 18,453 605
Tennessee . ... . ovvvv e nnn.. 7 10,824 67,356 78,180 2,325
Texas .. ... i 17 13,426 181,308 194,734 8,035
Construction in progress ........ 2 0 0 14,688 0
121 139,090 1,145,682 1,299,460 51,195
Specialty Care Facilities:

Minois ..o 1 3,650 19,325 22,975 4,819
Indiana . .................... 1 170 8,232 8,402 0
Louisiana ................... 1 1,928 10,483 12,411 414
Massachusetts . . .............. 3 3,375 62,101 65,476 23,279
Ohio..........iiiirne... 1 3,020 27,445 . 30,465 3,590
Okiashoma................... 2 3,149 9,879 13,028 617
TeXas . ..o i e 7 6,902 121,851 128,753 5,281
Wisconsin. .................. 1 4,700 20,669 25,369 33
Construction in progress ........ _3 0 0 33,018 0
20 26,894 279,985 339,897 38,033

Total Real Property Owned. . . . . 601 $447.,029 $4,356,267 $5,117,005 $478,373
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At December 31, 2007, future minimum lease payments receivable under operating ileases are as follows (in
thousands):

2008 . e e e $§ 435,393
2000 e e e e e 428,090
2000 e e e e e e e e e e 424,569
72 12 T 411,215
2002 L e e e 395,895
TRETAR T . . o vttt e e e, 2,486,023
B $4,581,185

We purchased $0, $11,204,000 and $3,908,000 of real property that had previously been financed by the
Company with loans in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Additionally, $132,028,000, $24,330,000 and
$29,238,000 of completed construction projects were placed in service and began earning rent during the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. We acquired properties which included the assumption of
mortgages totaling $166,188,000, $274,473,000 and $22,309,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Certain of
our acquisitions included deferred acquisition payments totaling $0, $2,000,000 and $18,125,000 for 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. These non-cash activities are appropriately not reflected in the accompanying statements of
cash flows. See the accompanying statement of cash flows for non-cash investing activity related to the Windrose
merger. -

At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, we had 30, $14,796,000 and $11,912,000, respectively, related to
assets held for sale. See Note 16 for further discussion of discontinued operations.

6. Concentration of Risk

As of December 31, 2007, long-term care facilities, which include skilled nursing, independent living/
continuing care retirement communities and assisted living facilities, comprised 68% (72% at December 31,
2006) of our real estate investments and were located in 38 states. The following table summarizes certain
information about our customer concentration as of December 31, 2007 (dollars in thousands):

Number of Total Percent of
Properties Investment Investment(l)
Concentration by investment;

Emeritus Corporation . . ... ... ..., ... . .cviun... 50 $ 355,147 T%
Signature Healthcare LLC ... ... ... ... ... ... .. 34 325,744 6%
Brookdale Senior Living, Inc .. ................... 84 258,990 5%
Life Care Centers of America, Inc ................. 25 255,168 5%
Senior Living Communities, LLC ... ............... 8 187,437 4%
Remaining portfolio . . . .. ... ... .. ... L L. 437 3,637,540 3%,
Totals . ... e 638 $5,020,026 100%
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Number of Total Percent of
Properties Revenue(2) Revenue{3)

Concentration by revenue(4):

Emeritus Corporation. .. ...........c.ciitennnn.... 50 $ 39,546 8%
Brookdale Senior Living, Inc ... .. ....... ... .. .. ..., 84 37,791 8%
Home Quality Management, Inc. . .................... 35 24,512 5%
Life Care Centers of America, Inc .. .................. 25 23,854 5%
Tara Cares, LLC . ... .. ... ... .. . . 33 18,982 4%
Remaining portfolio. . .......... ... ... .. ... ... .... 411 338,435 68%
Otherincome. . .......... .. .. . i an n/a 10,035 2%
Totals ... e e e 638 $493,155 100%

(1) Investments with top five customers comprised 32% of total investments at December 31, 2006,
(2) Revenues include gross revenues and revenues from discontinved operations for the year ended December 31, 2007.
(3) Revenues from top five customers were 43% and 43% for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively,

(4) All of our top five customers are in our investment properties segment.

7. Borrowings Under Line of Credit Arrangement and Related Items

At December 31, 2007, we had an unsecured credit arrangement with a consortium of seventeen banks
providing for a revolving line of credit in the amount of $1,150,000,000, which is scheduled to expire on August 5,
2011 (with the ability to extend for one year at our discretion if we are in compliance with ail covenants).
Borrowings under the agreement are subject to interest payable in periods no lenger than three months at either the
agent bank’s prime rate of interest or the applicable margin over LIBOR interest rate, at our option (4.6% at
December 31, 2007). The applicable margin is based on our ratings with Moody's Investors Service and Standard &
Poor’s Ratings Services and was 0.6% at December 31, 2007. In addition, we pay a facility fee annually to each
bank based on the bank’s commitment under the revolving credit facility. The facility fee depends on our ratings
with Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and was 0.15% at December 31, 2007. We
also pay an annual agent’s fee of $50,000. Principal is due upon expiration of the agreement.

The following information relates to aggregate borrowings under the unsecured lines of credit arrangements

(dollars in thousands):
Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Balance outstanding at December 31 .. .. ................ $307,000 3225000  $195,000
Maximum amount cutstanding at any month end. . .......... $434,000 $276,000 $318,000
Average amount outstanding (total of daily principal balances
divided by daysinyear) ............. ... ........... $234,392 5164905 $181,232
Weighted average interest rate (actual interest expense divided
by average borrowings outstanding) ................... 6.68% 6.91% 5.19%

8. Senior Unsecured Notes and Secured Debt

We have $1,890,192,000 of senior unsecured notes with annual interest rates ranging from 4.75% to 8.00%.
The carrying amounts of the senior unsecured notes represent the par value of $1,887,330,000 adjusted for any
unamortized premiums or discounts and other basis adjustments related to hedging the debt with derivative
instruments. See Note | for further discussion regarding derivative instruments.

In July 2007, we issued $400,000,000 of 4.75% senior unsecured convertible notes due July 2027, generating
net proceeds of $388,943,000. The notes will be convertible, in certain circumstances, into cash and, if applicable,
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shares of our common stock at an initial conversion rate of 20.0000 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes,
which represents an initial conversion price of approximately $50.00 per share. In general. upon conversion, the
holder of each note would receive, in respect of the conversion value of such note, cash up to the principal amount of
such note and common stock for the note’s conversion value in excess of such principal amount.

We have mortgage loans totaling $507,476,000, collateralized by owned properties, with annual interest rates
ranging from 4.89% to 8.21%. The carrying amounts of the mortgages represent the par value of $506,973,000
adjusted for any unamortized fair value adjustments. The carrying values of the properties securing the morigage
loans totaled $969,543,000 at December 31, 2007.

In November 2007, we repurchased $50,000,000 in aggregate liquidation amount of preferred securities that
had been issued by Windrose Capital Trust I, a subsidiary trust, on March 24, 2006. In December 2007, we
surrendered these securities for cancellation along with $1,000,000 liquidation amount of common securities of this
trust, which resulted in the satisfaction and discharge in 2007 of $51,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of
junior subordinated notes issued by an operating partnership due March 30, 2036. In connection with this
transaction, we recorded a $1,081,000 gain on extinguishment of debt.

Our debt agreements contain various covenants, restrictions and events of default. Among other things, these
provisions require us to maintain certain financial ratios and minimum net worth and impoese certain limits on our
ability to incur indebtedness, create liens and make investments or acquisitions.

At December 3t, 2007, the annual principal payments on these debt obligations are as follows (in thousands):

Senior Mortgage
Unsecured Notes Loans Totals
2008 . e e e $ 42330 $ 27941 % 70,271
2000 L e e e 0 53,752 53,752
2010 . e e e 0 15,480 15,480
.0 8 0 52,641 52,641
200 e e e 250,000 21,841 271,841
Thereafter ... ... ... i e 1,595,000 335,318 1,930,318
TOMAIS © . .\ e $1,887,330  $506.973  $2.394,303

9. Stock Incentive Plans

Our 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan authorizes up to 2,200,000 shares of common stock to be issued at the
discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. The 2003 Plan replaced the 1995 Stock

_ Incentive Plan and the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors. The options granted to officers and key salaried

employees under the 1995 Plan continue to vest through 2016 and expire ten years from the date of grant. Our non-
employee directors, officers and key salaried employees are eligible to participate in the 2005 Plan. The 2005 Plan
allows for the issuance of, among other things, stock options, restricted stock, deferred stock units and dividend
equivalent rights.

Vesting periods for options, deferred stock units and restricted shares generally range from three years for non-
employee directors to five years for officers and key employees. Options expire ten years from the date of the grant.
We granted 223,000, 98,000 and 85,000 restricted shares during 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively, including
11,000, 13,000 and 16,000 shares to non-employee directors in 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively. Expense, which
is recognized as the shares vest based on the market value at the date of the award, totaled $7,050,000, $6,980,000
and $2,948,000, in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectivety.
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Option Award Activity

The following table summarizes information about stock option activity for the periods indicated (shares in

thousands):
Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 i 2005
Number  Weighted Average Number  Weighted Average  Number  Weighted Average

Stock Options of Shares Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price
Options at beginning of

VEAr .. .o 917 $30.79 685 $26.87 1,015 $24.86
Options granted . . ........ 124 45.73 460 32.42 60 34.88
Options exercised. ... ... .. (402) 27.82 227 22.24 (380) 22.84
Options terminated . . .. . ... (2) 39.72 (1 36.50 (10} 25.24
Options at end of year . .., . 637 $35.54 917 $30.79 685 $26.87

Options exercisabie at end of
VEAT .o 256 $32.26 462 $28.83 257 $23.16

Weighted average fair value
of options granted during
the year . ............. $ 8.31 $ 526 $12.48

Option Valuation Assumptions

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes-Merton option
pricing mode! with the following weighted-average assumptions:

2007 2006 2005
Dividend yield(1} ... ... .. i e 56% 679%  6.88%
Expected volatility .. ... .. ... ... .. . it 199% 20.3% 22.8%
Risk-free interest rate . . ... ... ... ... . ... . e 4.74% 4.35% 4.25%
Expected life (in years). .. ... e e e 5 5 7
Weighted-average fair value(1) ............ ... .. ..., $8.31 $5.26 51248

(1) Cenain opticns granted to employees include dividend equivalent rights. The fair value of options with DERs also includes the net present
value of projected future dividend payments over the expected life of the option discounted at the dividend yield rate. In 2005, substantially
all options granted included DERs, while in 2006, approximately 19.5% of options granted included DERs, and in 2007, approximately
25.2% of options granted included DERs.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2007 (options in

thousands):

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted

Range of Per Weighted Average Weighted
Share Exercise Number Average Remaining Number Average
Prices Qutstanding Exercise Price Contract Life Exercisable Exercise Price
$16-320. ... ... ... 8 $16.81 3.0 9 $16.81
$20-330. ... ... 125 25.77 5.7 66 2572
$30-840. ... ... 381 35.85 8.2 181 35.34
$40+ .o 123 45.73 100 0 n/a
Totals ...............ooil. 637 $35.54 8.0 256 $32.26
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The aggregate intrinsic value is calculated as the difference between the exercise price of the underlying
options and the quoted price of our common stock for the options that were in-the-money at December 31, 2007.
During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003, the aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised under
our stock incentive plans was $6,600,000, $3,140,000 and $4,705,000, respectively, determined as of the date of
option exercise. Cash received from option exercises under our stock incentive plans for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $17,775,000, $4,872,000 and $8,690,000.

As of December 31, 2007, there was approximately $2,524,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost
related to unvested stock options granted under our stock incentive plans. That cost is expected to be recognized
over a weighted average period of three years. As of December 31, 2007, there was approximately $11,146,000 of
total unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested restricted stock granted under our stock mcenuve plans.
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of three years.

The following table summarizes information about non-vested stock incentive awards as of December 31,
2007 and changes for the year ended December 31, 2007:

Stock Opiions Restricted Stock
Number of Weighted Average Number of  Weighted Average

Shares Grant Date Shares Grant Date

(000%s) Fair Value {000’s) Fair Value
Non-vested at December 31, 2006. . . . 478 $5.35 248 $34.07
Vested ...... ... . ... ... ....... (218) 3.78 (120) 35.21
Granted ....................... 124 8.31 272 44 66
Terminated . .................... (2) 7.63 (2) 28.84
Non-vested at December 31, 2007, ... 382 $7.20 398 $40.99

We adopted the fair value-based method of accounting for share-based payments effective January 1, 2003
using the prospective method described in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure. Currently, we use the Black-Scholes-Merton option
pricing model to estimate the value of stock option grants and expect to continue to use this acceptable option
valuation model. Because we adopted Statement No. 123 using the prospective transition method {which applied
only to awards granted, modified or settled after the adoption date of Statement No. 123), compensation cost for
some previously granted awards that were not recognized under Statement No. 123 will now be recognized effective
with the adoption of Statement No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006. In addition, we previously amortized compénsation
cost for share-based paymenits to the date that the awards became fully vested or to the expected retirement date, if
sooner. Effective with the adoption of Statement No. 123(R), we began recognizing compensation cost to the date
the awards become fully vested or to the retirement eligible date, if sooner. Compensation cost totaled $7,050.000
and $6,980,000 for the years ended December 3t, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income available to common stockholders for the year ended
December 31, 2005 if we had applied the fair value recognition provisions of Statement 123 to stock-based
compensation for options granted since 1995 but prior to adoption at January 1, 2003 (in thousands, except per share
data):

Numerator:
Net income available to common stockhelders —asreported ... ... ... ... ........ $62,692
Deduct: Additional stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair

value based method for all awards . ............ ... ... . .. . L. 181
Net income available to common stockholders —proforma . ...................... $62,511
Denominator:
Basic weighted average shares —asreported and proforma . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 54,110
Effect of dilutive securities: _

Employee stock options —proforma . . ... ... ... ... . i e 0

Non-vested restricted shares .. .. ... . i e e 208
Dilutive potential common shares . .. .. ... ... .. . . . e 208
Diluted weighted average shares —proforma. .. ...... ... ... ... . ... .. ... ... 54,318

Net income available to common stockholders per share — as reporied

BasiC . .o e e e $ 116

DAlUtEd. . . .o e e e $ 115
Net income available to common stockholders per share — pro forma

BasiC . .. e e e 3 116

Diluted. . . .. e $ 115

10. Other Equity

Other equity consists of the following (in thousands):
December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Accumulated compensation expense related to stock options . . ....... $2,701  $1,845 $ 864
Unamortized restricted stock. . . ... o it i e 0 1] (521}
Totals. ... e e $2,701  $1.845 §343

Other equity consists of accumulated option compensation expense which represents the amount of amortized
compensation costs related to stock options awarded to employees and directors subsequent to Januvary 1, 2003,
Expense, which is recognized as the options vest based on the market value at the date of the award, totaled
$1,106,000, $1,066,000 and $312,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Unamortized restricted stock represented the unamortized value of restricted stock granted to employees and
non-employee directors prior to January 1, 2003. Expense related to these grants, which is recognized as the shares
vest based on the market value ai the date of the award, totaled $521,000 and $728,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively.
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11. Preferred Stock

In July 2003, we closed a public offering of 4,000,000 shares of 7.875% Series D Cumulative Reldeemable
Preferred Stock. These shares have a liquidation value of $25.00 per share. Dividends are payable quarterly in
arrears. The preferred stock, which has no stated maturity, may be redeemed by us at a redemption price of $25.00
per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends on such shares to the redemption date, on or after July 9, 2008,

In September 2003, we issued 1,060,000 shares of 6% Series E Cumulative Convertible and Redeemable
Preferred Stock as partial consideration for an acquisition of assets by the Company, with the shares vaiued at
$26,500,000 for such purposes. The shares were issued to Southern Assisted Living, Inc. and certain of its
stockholders without registration in reliance upon the federal statutory exemption of Section 4(2) of the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended. The shares have a liquidation value of $25.00 per share. Dividends are payable guarterly
in arrears. The preferred stock, which has no stated maturity, may be redeemed by us at a redemption price of $25.00
per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends on such shares to the redemption date, on or after August 15, 2008, The
preferred shares are convertible into common stock at a conversion price of $32.66 per share at any time. During the
year ended December 31, 2005, certain holders of our Series E Preferred Stock converted 275,056 shares into
210,541 shares of our common stock, leaving 74,989 of such shares outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

In September 2004, we closed a public offering of 7,000,000 shares of 7.625% Series F Cumulative
Redeemable Preferred Stock. These shares have a liquidation value of $25.00 per share, Dividends are payable
quarterly in arrears. The preferred stock, which has no stated maturity, may be redeemed by us at a redemption price
of $25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends on such shares to the redemption date, on or after
September 14, 2009.

In conjunction with the acquisition of Windrose Medical Properties Trust in December 2006, we issued
2,100,000 shares of 7.5% Series G Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock. These shares have a liquidation value
of $25.00 per share. Dividends are payable quarterly in arrears. The preferred stock, which has no stated maturity,
may be redeemed by us at a redemption price of $25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends on such shares
to the redemption date, on or after June 30, 2010. Each Series G Preferred Share is convertible by the holder into our
commeon stock at a conversion price of $34.93, equivalent to a conversion rate of 0.7157 common shares per Series G
Preferred Share. The Series G Preferred Shares require cumulative distributions. During the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007, certain holders of our Series G Preferred Stock converted 295,800 shares into 211,702 shares of our
common stock, leaving 1,804,200 of such shares outstanding at December 31, 2007.

12. Income Taxes and Distributions

To qualify as a real estate investment trust for federal income tax purposes, 90% of taxable income (including
100% of capital gains) must be distributed to stockholders. Real estate investment trusts that do not distribute a
certain amount of current year taxable income in the current year are also subject to a 4% federal excise tax. The
main differences between undistributed net income for federal income tax purposes and financial statement
purposes are the recognition of straight-line rent for reporting purposes, differing usefut lives and depreciation and
amortization methods for real property and the provision for loan losses for reporting purposes versus bad debt
expense for tax purposes. '

Cash distributions paid to common stockholders, for federal income tax purposes, are as follows:
Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Per Share: _
Ordinary iNCOIME . . .\ v\ttt et e i ie e aa ey $1.8295 $1.7461 $1.266
Return of capital ... ... ... ... .. . ... . ... ... . ... 0.3596 1.1348 1.194
1250 ains. . . .ot e e 0.0900 0.0000 0.000

Totals . ... . $2.2791  $2.8809 $2.460
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13. Commitments and Contingencies

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of certain insurance companies that provide
workers’ compensation insurance to one of our tenants. Our obligation to provide the letter of credit terminates in
2009. At December 31, 2007, our obligation under the letter of credit was $2,350,000.

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of certain insurance companies that provide
liability and property insurance to one of our tenants, Qur obligation to provide the letter of credit terminates in
2013. At December 31, 2007, our obligation under the letter of credit was $1,000,000.

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of a village in Illinois that secures the completion
and installation of certain public improvements by one of our tenants in connection with the development of a
facility. Qur obligation to provide the letter of credit terminates in 2010. At December 31, 2007, our obligation
under the letter of credit was $679,320.

We have an outstanding letter of credit issued for the benefit of a municipality in Pennsylvania in connection
with the completion and installation of certain facility improvements by one of our subsidiaries. The improvements
are expected to be completed in 2009. At December 31, 2007, our obligation under the letter of credit was $485,810.

At December 31, 2007, we had outstanding construction financings of $313,709,000 for leased properties and
were committed to providing additional financing of approximately $800,697,000 to complete construction. At
December 31, 2007, we had contingent purchase obligations totaling $25,621,000. These contingent purchase
obligations primarily relate to deferred acquisition fundings and capital improvements. Deferred acquisition
fundings are contingent upon an operator satisfying certain conditions such as payment coverage and value tests.
Amounts due from the tenant are increased to reflect the additional investment in the property.

At December 31, 2007, we had operating lease obligations of $54,993,000 relating to certain ground leases and
Company office space. We incurred rental expense relating to our Company office space of $678,000, $939,000 and
$283,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Regarding the property leases, we
have sublease agreements with certain of our operators that require the operators to reimburse us for our monthly
operating lease obligations. At December 31, 2007, aggregate future minimum rentals to be received under these
noncancelable subleases totaled $12,756,000.

At December 31, 2007, future minimum lease payments due under operating leases are as follows (in
thousands):

20008 L . e e $ 3,148
2000 L e e e e e e e 3,031
1163 L A AP 2,865
72 2,681
2002 e e 2,742
Thereafter . ... .. . e e e 40,526

) £ $54,993
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14. Earnings Per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted eamnings per share (in thousands, except per
share data):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share — net income

available to common stockholders. . ..................... $116,272  $81,287  $62,692
Denominator for basic earnings per share — weighted average

Shares . ... 78,861 61,661 54,110
Effect of dilutive securities:

Employee stock options . ... ........ .. ... . i 150 136 181

Non-vested restricted shares . .. ........................ 398 248 208
Potentially dilutive common shares. ... .................... 548 384 389
Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adjusted weighted

average shares . .. ... .. ... ... L 79,409 62,045 54,499
Basicearnings pershare. .. ... ........ . i i $ 147 3 132 3% 116
Diluted earnings pershare . ... ...... ... .. .. ... .. .. ..... $ 146 5 131 § 115

The diluted earnings per share calculation excludes the dilutive effect of 123,000, 0 and 112,000 options for
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, because the exercise price was greater than the average market price. The
Series E Cumulative Convertible and Redeemable Preferred Stock was not included in the calculations for 2007,
2006 and 20035 as the effect of the conversions was anti-dilutive. The $345,000,000 Convertible Senior Notes due
December 2026 and the Series G Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock were not included in the calculation for
2007 and 2006 as the effect of the conversion was anti-dilutive. The $400,000,000 Convertible Senior Notes due
July 2027 were not included in the calculation for 2007 as the effect of the conversion was anti-dilutive.

15. Disclosure about Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used o estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value.

Mortgage Loans and Other Real Estate Loan Receivable — The fair value of mortgage loans and other real
estate loans receivable is generally estimated by discounting the estimated future cash flows using the current rates
at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining

. I
maturities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Equity Investments — Equity investments are recorded at their fair market value.

Borrowings Under Unsecured Lines of Credit Arrangements — The carrying amount of the unsecured line of
credit arrangement approximates fair value because the borrowings are interest rate adjustable.

Senior Unsecured Notes — The fair value of the senior unsecured notes payable was estimated based on
publicly available trading prices. '

Secured Debt — The fair value of all secured debt is estimated by discounting the estimated future cash {flows
using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the
same remaining maturities. ‘
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Interest Rate Swap Agreements — Our interest rate swap agreements are recorded as assets or liabilities on the
balance sheet at fair market value. Fair market value is estimated by a third party consultant, which utilizes pricing

models that consider forward yield curves and discount rates.

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of our financial instruments are as follows (in thousands):
December 31, 2006

December 31, 2007

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial Assets:
Mortgage loans receivable. . .......... $ 143,091 § 149,144 $ 177615 § 180,537
Other real estate loans receivable ... ... 238,303 239,951 16,833 16,833
Equity investments(1). .. ... ... ...... 1,408 1,408 4,700 4,700
Cash and cash equivalents. . . .. ..... .. 30,269 30,269 36,216 36,216
Interest rate swap agreements .. ....... (7,990) (7,990) 902 902
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings under unsecured lines of
credit arrangements. . .. ... ... ... .. $ 307,000 $ 307,000 $ 225000 § 225000
Senior unsecured notes(2). . .......... 1,890,192 1,902,031 1,541,814 1,575,532
Secured debt ....... ... ... ... .. 507,476 515,989 378,972 378,972
Trust preferred liability . ... ... .. .. ... n/a n/a 52,215 52,215

(1) Eguity investmenis at December 31, 2006 were accounted for under the cost method which was a reasonable approximation of fair value. See

Note 1 for additional information.

(2) The Company previously used a discounted cash flow model to estimate the fair value of senior unsecured notes and reported a fair value

estimate of $1,895,672,000 in its Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006.

16. Discontinued Operations

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, we sold properties with carrying values of
$83,877,000, $75,789,000 and $88,098,000 for net gains of $14,437,000, $1,267,000 and $3,227,000, respectively.
In accordance with Statement No. 144, we have reclassified the income and expenses attributable to these properties
to discontinued operations. Expenses include an allocation of interest expense based on property carrying values
and our weighted average cost of debt. The following illustrates the reciassification impact of Statement No. 144 as
a result of classifying the properties as discontinued operations (in thousands):

Revenues:
Rental Income . . ....... ... . ... . . . i
Expenses:
Interest eXpense . . .. . ... e e
Depreciation and amortization . .......... .. ... ... ... ..
General and adminstrative .. ............ ... ... ... . ...

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net. . ..............

17. Retirement Arrangements

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$7,133  $14939  $26,533
1,622 4,398 7,747
3,733 9,131 13,872
0 1,120 1,086
$1,778° $ 290 $ 3.828

Under the retirement plan and trust (the “401{k) Plan™), eligible employees may make contributions, and we
may make matching contributions and a profit sharing contribution. Qur contributions to the 401(k) Plan totaled

$441,000, $413,000 and $337.000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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We have a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP™), a non-qualified defined benefit pension plan,
which provides certain executive officers with supplemental deferred retirement benefits. The SERP provides an
opportunity for participants to receive retirement benefits that cannot be paid under our tax-gualified plans because
of the restrictions imposed by ERISA and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Benefits are based on
compensation and length of service and the SERP is unfunded. No contributions by the Company are anticipated for
the 2008 fiscal year. Benefit payments are expected to total $3,290,000 during the next five fiscal years and no
benefit payments are expected to occur during the succeeding five fiscal years, We use a December 31 measurement
date for the SERP. The accrued liability on our balance sheet for the SERP was $1,915,000 at December 31, 2007

($1,597,000 at December 31, 2006).

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the SERP’s benefit obligations and a statement

of the funded status for the periods indicated (in thousands):

Reconciliation of benefit obligation:
Obligation at January 1.... .. ... .. ... ..
ServIce COSE . . o e e e
INtELESt COSL . . o e e e e e e e
Actuarial (2ain)/loss . .. ... .. . e e e e

Obligation at December 31 .. ... ... . ... . . ... ... ... o

Funded status:
Funded status at December 31 .. ..... ... ... . .
Unrecognized (gain)/loss. ... ... .. .. v e

Prepaid/(accrued) benefitcost . . . ...... ... ... . .. oo

The accrued benefit cost increased $135,000 during 2006 as a result of adopting SFAS 158. See Note 1 for

additional information.

The following table shows the components of net periodic benefit costs for the periods indicated (in

thousands):

ETVICE GOl . . o ittt e e e e e e e
L= =T A ot o -1 A
Netactuarial losS. . . ...t e e e

Net periodic benefit cost . ... ... .. . . . e
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Year Ended
December 31,

2007 2006

$1,597  $1.255

362 352
9% @ 72
(140) - (82)

$1,915  $1,597

December 31,

2007 2006

$(1,915)  $(1,597)
0 0

$(1,915)  $(1,597)

Year Ended
December 31,
2007 2006
... %362 %352
e 96 72
... 0 8
... 3458 432
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The following table provides information for the SERP, which has an accumulated benefit in excess of plan
assets (in thousands):

December 31,
2007 2006
Projected benefit obligation. . .. ....... ... .. . i $1915  $1,597
Accumulated benefit obligation. . .. ..., ... .. i 1,420 1,121
Fair value of 88SetS. . .. ... ottt e e n/a n/a

The following table reflects the weighted-average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations and
net periodic benefit cost for the SERP:

Net Periodic
Benefit Benefit Cost
Obligations Year Ended

December 31, December 31,
2007 2006 2007 2006

DHSCOUNL TALE . . o vttt it it e e e e ar e aae i aaaa s 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 5.73%
Rate of compensation inCrease . . ... vt iiinnrvnnenane s 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 4.00%
Expected long-term return on plan assets .. ...... ... .. ..ot nfa nfa n/a n/a

18. Segment Reporting

We invest across the full spectrum of senior housing and health care real estate. We evaluate our business and
make resource allocations on our two business segments — investment properties and operating properties. Under
the investment property segment, we invest in senior housing and health care real estate through acquisition and
financing of primarily single tenant properties. Properties acquired are primarily leased under triple-net leases and
we are not involved in the management of the property. Our primary investment property types include skilled
nursing facilities, assisted living facilities, independent living/continuing care retirement communities and spe-
cialty care facilities. Under the operating property segment, we primarily invest in medical office buildings that are
typically leased under gross leases, modified gross leases or triple-net leases, to multiple tenants, and generally
require a certain level of property management. The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those
described in the summary of significant accounting policies (see Note 1). There are no intersegment sales or
transfers. We evaluate performance based upon net operating income of the combined properties in each segment.

Non-segment revenue consists mainly of revenues from our Development Services Group (“DSG”), interest
income on non-real estate investments and other income. Non-segment assets consist of DSG and corporate assets
including cash, accounts receivable and deferred financing costs among others. Non-property specific revenues and
expenses are not allocated to individual segments in determining net operating income.

Summary information for the reportable segments during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as

follows {in thousands):
Property Net Real Estate

Rental Interest Other Total Opersting  Operating Depreciation/  Interest Total
Income(l) Income Income Revenues Expenses Income(2) Amortization Expense Assets
Year ended December 31,
2007:
Investment Properties . . . . . $338,010 $25823 § 2413 $366,246 $ 0 $366246 $100,632 $ 8,763 $3,704.689
Operating Properties. . . . . . 119,287 0 497 119,784 37475 82,309 48,994 22,884 1,307,931
Non-segment/Corporate . . . 0 0 7.125 7,125 0 7,125 0 104,655 201,236

$457,297 $25,823 510,035 $493,155 $37.475 $455680 $149.626 $136,302 55,213,856
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Property Net Real Estate
Rental Interest  Other Total Operating  Operating  Depreciation/  Interest Total
Income(l) Income Income Revenues Expenses Incoine(2) Amortization Expense Assets
Year ended December 31,

2006: ‘
Investment Properties . .. $302,161 $18,820 § 351 $321.341 § 0 $321,341  $96,351 § 9,041 $3,148,595
Operating Properties . . .. 3474 0 0 3474 1,115 2,359 1,213 600 974,298
Non-segment/Corporate . . 0 0 3,573 3,573 0 3,573 0 87,193 157,717

(1) Includes amounts from discontinued operations.

(2) Net operating income (“NOI"} is used to evaluate the operating performance of
tenant reimbursements, less property level operating expenses, which exclude

$305,635 $18,829 $3,924 $328,388 §1,115 $327,273 $97.564 $96,834 34,280,610

our properties. We define NOI as total revenues, including
depreciation and amortization, general and administrative

expenses, impairments, interest expense and discontinued operations. We believe NOI provides investors relevant and useful information
because it measures the operating performance of our properties at the property level on an unleveraged basis. We use NOI to make decisions

about resource atlocations and to assess the property level performance of our properties.

All assets, revenues and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2005 were attributable to our investment

property segment.

19. Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaundited)

The following is a summary of our unaudited quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31,

2007 and 2006 (in thousands, except per share data):

Year Ended December 31, 2007

2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter  dth Quarter(2)

$119,252  $125076  $1335%2
(1,522) (675) 0

$117,730 $124,401 $133,532

$ 25,620 $ 24,529 $ 42,768

$ 032 $ 030 $ 052
0.32 0.30 0.52

Year Ended December 31, 2006

2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter  4th Quanter(3)

$80,176 $80,745 $87,787
(3,840) (2,682) (2,420)

$76,336 $78,063 $85,367

522,668 $21,480 $17.494

$ 037 3 034 3 027
0.37 0.34 0.27

(13 In accordance with FASB Statement No. 144, we have reclassified the income auributable to the properties sold subseguent 1o .lanuary 1,

1st Quarter
Revenues —asreported ., ............. $112,645
Discontinued operations ............... (2,286)
Revenues — as adjusted(1) ............. $110,359
Net income available to common
stockholders . ..................... $ 23,356
Net income available to common
stockholders per share:
Basic ... .. e $ 032
Dituted .. ........ ... ... ... .... 0.32
1st Quarter
Revenues —as reported. . ... .............. $77.413
Discontinued operations. . . ................ (3,730)
Revenues —as adjusted(1) ................ $73,683
Net income available to common stockholders ..  $19,645
Net income available to common stockholders
per share:
Basic. ... e $ 034
Diluted .. ...... ... ... ... . ... .. .. 0.34
2002 and attributable 1o the properties held for sale at December 31, 2007 to discontinued operations. See Note 16.
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(2) The increase in net income and amounts per share are primarily attributable to gains on sales of real property ($11,662,000), additional other
income related to the payoff of a warrant equity investment ($3.900,000) and gains on exlinguishment of debt ($1,081,000).

(3) The decrease in net income and amounts per share are primarily atributable to costs associated with the Windrose merger ($5,213,000) and
the write-off of a straight-ling rent receivable ($5,143,000), offset by the favorable impact of prior period adjustments resulting from
reassessment of straight-line rent revenue recognition policies ($3,266,000).
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

An evaluation was carried out under the supervision and with the participation of cur management, including
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of the end of the
period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this
report.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controi over financial reporting
(as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). The Company’s internal control
over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financia!
reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Aiso, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management has assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007 based on the criteria established by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission in a report entitled Internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment,
using the criteria above, management concluded that the Company’s system of internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007.

The independent registered public accounting firm of Ernst & Young LLP, as auditors of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements, has issued an attestation report on the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

No change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) occurred during the fourth quarter of the one-year period covered by this report
that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Health Care REIT, Inc.

We have audited Health Care REIT, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Health Care REIT Inc.'s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Health Care REIT, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Health Care REIT, Inc. as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and
the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2007 of Health Care REIT, Inc. and our report dated February 27, 2008 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/  ErnsT & Young LLP

Toledo, Ohio
February 27, 2008
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Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by this Ttem is incorporated herein by reference 1o the information under the
headings “Election of Directors,” “Executive Officers,” “Board and Commitiees,” “Communications with the
Board™ and “Security Ownership of Directors and Management and Certain Beneficial Owners — Section 16(a)
Compliance” in our definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“Commission™) pricr to April 30, 2008.

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct & Ethics that applies to our directors, officers and employees.
The code is posted on the Internet at www.hcreit.com and is available from the Company upon written request to the
Senior Vice President — Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate,
Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475. Any amendment to, or waivers from, the code that relate
to any officer or director of the Company will be promptly disclosed on the Internet at www.hcreit.com.

In addition, the Board has adopted charters for the Audit, Compensation and Nominating/Corporate Gov-
ernance Committees. These charters are posted on the Internet at www.hcreit.com and are available from the
Company upon written request to the Senior Vice President — Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health
Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this tem is incorporated herein by reference to the information under the
headings “Executive Compensation,” “Compensation Committee Report” and “Director Compensationi” in our
definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Commission prior to April 30, 2008.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the information under the
headings “Security Ownership of Directors and Management and Certain Beneficial Owners” and “Equity
Compensation Plan Information” in our definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Comimission
prior to April 30, 2008.

Ttem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the information under the
headings “Board and Committees — Independence and Meetings” and “Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions” in our definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Commission prior to April 30, 2008.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the information under the heading
“Ratification of the Appointment of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm™ and “Pre-Approval
Policies and Procedures™ in our definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Commission prior to
April 30, 2008.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(2) 1. Qur Consolidated Financial Statements are included in Part II, ltem 8:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm .. ...............oonn e 64
Consolidated Balance Sheets — December 31,2007 and 2006 .. ...... ... ....... .. 65
Consolidated Statements of Income — Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and

D005 . e e e e e e e 66
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity — Years ended December 31, 2007,

2006 an0 2005 .« . e e e 67
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and

2 04 J O R 68
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . .. ... .. .o it 69

2. The following Financial Statement Schedules are included in Item 15(c):
Il — Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation
IV — Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulation of the Securities and
Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have been
omitted.

3. Exhibit Index:

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 12, 2006, by and among Health Care REIT, Inc.,
Heat Merger Sub, LLC, Heat OP Merger Sub, L.P., Windrose Medical Properties Trust and Windrose
Medical Properties, L.P. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Form 8-K filed
September 15, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

22 Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 12, 2006, by and among Health
Care REIT, Inc., Heat Merger Sub, LLC, Heat OP Merger Sub, L.P., Windrose Medical Properties Trust and
Windrose Medical Properties, L.P. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Form 8-K
filed Qctober 13, 2006, and incorperated herein by reference thereto).

3.1 Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to
the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 20, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

32 Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Junior Participating Preferred Stock, Series A, of the
Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 20, 2000,
and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

33 Certificate of Amendment of Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 20, 2000, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

34 Certificate of Amendment of Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed June 13, 2003, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

35 Certificate of Designation of 7%% Series D Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock of the Company (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 2.5 to the Company’s Form 8-A/A filed July 8, 2003, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).

36 Certificate of Designation of 6% Series E Cumulative Convertible and Redeemable Preferred Stock of the
Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed October 1, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

37 Certificate of Designation of 7%% Series F Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock of the Company (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 2.5 to the Company’s Form 8-A filed September 10, 2004, and
incarporated herein by reference thereto).

97



3.8

39

3.10

4.1

4.2

4.3

44
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47

4.8

49

4.10

4.11
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Certificate of Designation of 7.5% Series G Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of the Company (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed December 20, 2006, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto). |

Certificate of Amendment of Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 3.9 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed August 9, 2007, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Second Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed October 29, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

The Company, by signing this Report, agrees to furnish the Securities and Exchange Commission upon its
request a copy of any instrument that defines the rights of holders of long-term debt of the Company and
authorizes a total amount of securities not in excess of 10% of the total assets of the Company.

Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997 between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed April 21, 1997, and incorporated herein
by reference thereto),

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 17, 1997, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between
the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed April 21, 1997, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 1998, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997,
between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s
Form 8-K filed March 11, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 18, 1999, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between
the Company and Fifth Third Bank (fited with the Comrnission as Exhibit 4.2 10 the Company’s Form 8-K
filed March 17, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 10, 2001, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997,
between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s
Form 8-K filed August 9, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. 5, dated September 10, 2003, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between
the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed September 24, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Amendment No. 1, dated September 16, 2003, to Supplemental Indenture No. 5, dated September IO 2003,
to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 4.3 to the Company"s Form 8-K filed September 24, 2003, and incorporated herein
by reference thereto).

Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third
Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 9, 2002, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of September 6, 2002, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated
as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 9, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

Amendment No. 1, dated March 12, 2003, to Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of September 6, 2002,
to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth
Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed March 14, 2003,
and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of September 10, 2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities,
dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 24, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

Amendment No. 1, dated September 16, 2003, to Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of September 10,
2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and
Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 24,
2003, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).
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4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

420

421

422

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of October 29, 2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated
as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed October 30, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

Amendment No. 1, dated September 13, 2004, 10 Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of October 29,
2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and
The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission
as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 13, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. 4, dated as of April 27, 2005, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as
of September 6, 2002, between the Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed with
the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Form 8-K filed April 28, 2005, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. 5, dated as of November 30, 2005, to Indenture for Sentor Debt Securities,
dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
(filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed November 30, 2005, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2006, between the Company and The Bank of New York
Trust Company, N.A. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed
November 20, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. I, dated as of November 20, 2006, between the Company and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed November 20, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of July 20, 2007, between Health Care REIT, Inc. and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed with the SEC as Exhibit 4.1 10 Health Care REIT, Inc.’s Form 8-K
filed July 20, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Form of Indenture for Senior Subordinated Debt Securities (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.9 to the
Company's Form 8-3 (File No. 333-73936) filed November 21, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

Form of Indenture for Junior Subordinated Debt Securities (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.10 to
the Company's Form S$-3 (File No. 333-73936) filed November 21, 2001, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Fourth Amended and Restated Loan Agreement, dated as of August 6, 2007, by and among Health Care
REIT, Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries, the banks signatory thereto, KeyBank National Association, as
administrative agent, Deutsche Bank Securities [nc., as syndication agent, and UBS Securities LLC, Bank
of America, N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Barclays Bank PLC, Calyon New York Branch and Fifth
Third Bank, as documentation agents (filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Health Care REIT, Inc.’s
Form 10-Q filed August 9, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Health Care REIT, Inc. Interest Rate & Currency Risk Management Policy adopted on May 6, 2004 (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed July 23, 2004, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).

The 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission as Appendix II to the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 1995 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed September 29, 1995, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

First Amendment to the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. {filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form S-8 (File No. 333-40771) filed November 21, 1997, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Second Amendment to the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission
as Exhibit 4.3 to the Company's Form S-8 (File No. 333-73916) filed November 21, 2001, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Third Amendment to the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission
as Exhibit 10.15 to the Company's Form 10-K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).*
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10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10
10.11
10.12
10.13
10.14
10.15
‘ 10.16
| 10.17
10.18
10.19
10.20
10.21
10.22

10.23

Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed May 10, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).*

First Amendment to the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Health Care REIT, Inc. effective
April 21, 1998 (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed May 10, 2004,
and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Health Care REIT, Inc. 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Appendix A to the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed March 28, 2005, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement for Executive Officers under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 10.17 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 16, 2005, and incorporated herein
by reference thereto).*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Executive Officers under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (filed with
the Commission as Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 16, 2005, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form 10-Q/A filed October 27, 2004, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors {filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 16, 2005, and incorporated herem
by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (with Dividend Equivalent Rights} for the Chief Executive Officer under
the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s
Form 10-K filed March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (with Dividend Equivalent Rights) for Executive Officers under the 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed
March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (without Dividend Equivalent Rights) for the Chief Executive Officer
under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Comsmission as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s
Form 10-K filed March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (without Dividend Equivalent Rights) for Executive Officers under the
2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.21 to the Company’s Form 10-K
filed March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for the Chief Executive Officer under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive
Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.22 to the Company’s Form 10-X filed March 10, 2006, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Executive Officers under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan
(filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.23 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10, 2006, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Deferred Stock Unit Grant Agreement for Non-Employee Directors under the 2005 Long-Term
Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.24 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10,
2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto) . *

Restricted Stock Agreement, dated January 22, 2007, by and between Health Care REIT and Raymond W,
Braun (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed January 25, 2007, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Stock Option Agreement, dated December 20, 2006, between Health Care REIT, Inc. and Daniel R. Loftus
(filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed May 10, 2007, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Third Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 22, 2007, by and between the
Company and George L. Chapman (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8- K
filed January 25, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*
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23
24.1
24.2
243
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24.7
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249
24.10
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Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective January 1, 2004, by and between Health
Care REIT, Inc. and Raymond W. Braun (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s
Form 10-K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective January 1, 2004, by and between Health
Care REIT, Inc. and Erin C. Ibele (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Form 10-K
filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective January 1, 2004, by and between Health Care
REIT, Inc. and Charles J. Herman, Jr. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s
Form 10-K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective March 17, 2006, by and between Health Care
REIT, Inc. and Scott A. Estes (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed
May 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Employment Agreement, effective July 1, 2004, by and between Health Care REIT, Inc. and Jeffrey H.
Miller (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed July 23, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Consulting Agreement dated as of September 12, 2006 between the Company and Fred S. Klipsch (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form S-4 filed October 13, 2006, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Consulting Agreement dated as of September 12, 2006 between the Company and Frederick L. Farrar (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form S-4 filed October 13, 2006, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Employment Agreement dated as of September 12, 2006 between the Company and Daniel R. Loftus (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form S-4 filed October 13, 2006, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Health Care REIT, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, effective as of January 1, 2001 (filed with
the Commission as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10, 2003, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Health Care REIT, Inc. Executive Loan Program, effective as of August 1999 (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 10.20 to the Company's Form 10-K filed March 10, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).*

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Company and each director, executive officer and officer
of the Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed February 18,
2005, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Summary of Director Compensation.*

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 14 to the Company’s
Form 10-K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Subsidiaries of the Company.

Consent of Emst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm.
Power of Attorney executed by William C. Ballard, Jr. (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Pier C. Borra (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Raymond W. Braun (President and Director).
Power of Attorney executed by Thomas J. DeRosa (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Jeffrey H. Donahue (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Peter J. Grua (Directer).

Power of Attorney executed by Fred S. Klipsch (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Sharon M. Oster {Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Jeffrey R. Otten (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by R. Scott Trumbull (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by George L. Chapman (Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer and Principal Executive Officer).
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24.12

24.13

31.1
31.2
32.1
322

Power of Attorney executed by Scott A. Estes (Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Qfficer and
Principal Financial Officer).

Power of Attormey executed by Paul D. Nungester, Jr. (Vice President and Controller and Prinlcipal
Accounting Officer).

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer.
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer.
Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 by Chief Executive Officer. !
Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 by Chief Financial Officer. |

{

*  Management Contract or Compensatory Plan or Arrangement, !
(b) Exhibits:

The exhibits listed in Item 15(a)3) above are either filed with this Form 10-K or incorporated by
reference in accordance with Rule 12b-32 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, :

{¢) Financial Statement Schedules:

Financial statement schedules are included on pages 104 through 116.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

By: s/ GrORGE L. CHAPMAN

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below on
February 27, 2008, by the following person on behalf of the Company and in the capacities indicated.

fs/ WiLLiaM C. BaLLArD, JR.*

/s/  SuaroN M. OsTER*

William C. Ballard, Jr., Director

Is!  PiER C. BORRA*

Sharon M. Oster, Director

/s!  Jermey R. OrTEN*

Pier C. Borra, Director

/s RaymonD W. BRaun*

Jeffrey R. Otten, Director

/s/ R. Scort TRUMBULL*

Raymond W. Braun, President and Director

/s Tuomas J. DErOSAY

R. Scott Trumbull, Director

/s/  GeorGE L. CHAPMAN

Thomas J. DeRosa, Director

fs/  JerrreEy H. DONAHUE*

George L. Chapman, Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)

/st Scort A. Estes*

Jeffrey H. Donahue, Director

/s/  PetER I, GrUA*

Scott A. Estes, Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ PauL D. NUNGESTER, Jr.*

Peter J. Grua, Director

/s/  Frep S. Kvipsch*

Fred S. Klipsch, Vice Chairman

Paul D. Nungester, Jr., Vice President and Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

*By: fs/  GEORGE L. CHAPMAN
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HEALTH CARE REIT, INC. \

SCHEDULE 111
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
December 31, 2007

Gross Amount at Which

Initial Cost to Company o Capitalized Carried at Close of Period
Buildings &  Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated  Year  Year
Description Encumbrances Land  Improvements  Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired Built

(Dollars in thousands)
Assisted Living Facilities:

Alhambra, CA . .. ... .. $0 $420 $2,534 $0 $420 32,534 $481 1999 1999
Amarillo, TX . .. ... ... 0 390 5,100 0 390 5,100 437 2004 1996
Asheboro, NC(3). . ... .. 3472 260 5,032 166 290 5,198 608 2003 1998
Asheville, NC, . .. ... .. 0 204 3,490 0 204 3,490 8§99 199 1999
Asheville, NC, . . ..., .. 0 280 1,955 351 280 2,306 307 2003 1992
Auburn, MA(1}. . ... ... 0 1,050 7,950 0 1,050 7,950 959 2003 1997
Amsa, CA........... 1] 570 3,141 0 570 3,141 624 1998 1988
Baltimore, MD. . . . . . ., 0 510 4,515 [ 510 4,515 615 2003 1999
Bartlesville, OK ... ..., 0 100 1,380 0 100 1,380 472 1996 1995
Beaumont, TX . ... .. .. 0 520 6,050 0 520 6,050 546 004 1997
Bellevue, WL .. ... .. .. 0 1,740 18,260 0 1,740 18,260 729 2006 2004
Bellingham, WA . . . . ... 0 300 3,200 0 300 3,200 372 2003 1994
Bradenton, FL ... ... .. 0 252 3.298 0 252 3,298 1,146 1996 1995
Bradenten, FL . .. .. .. 0 100 1,700 942 100 2,642 1,039 1999 1996
Brandon, FL ... ... ... 0 £60 7,140 0 860 7,140 796 2003 1990
Bremerton, WA, . . ... .. 0 390 2,210 94 390 2,304 58 2006 1999
Burlington, NC. . . ... .. 0 280 4,297 707 280 5,004 583 2003 2000
Burlington, NC(3) . . . . .. 2,736 460 5,467 0 460 5,467 658 2003 1997
Butte MT ... ........ 0 550 3,957 43 550 4,000 778 1998 1999
Canton, OH ... ... ..., 0 300 2,098 0 300 2,098 543 1998 1998
Cape Coral, FL. . . ., ... i} 530 3,281 0 530 3,281 529 2002 2000
Cary, NC............ 1] 1,500 4,350 986 1,500 5,336 1,244 1998 1996
Cedar Hill, TX . ... ..., 0 171 1,490 0 17m 1,490 481 1997 1996
Chapel Hill, NC . .. .. .. 0 354 2,646 783 354 3,429 495 2002 1997
Chelmsford, MA(2) . . . ., 8,765 1,040 10,951 0 1,040 10,951 1,235 2003 1997
Chickasha, OK . .. ... .. 0 85 1,395 0 85 1,395 470 1996 1996
Chubbuck, ID. .. ... ... 0 125 5375 0 125 5,375 638 2003 1996
Claremore, OK. . . ... .. 0 155 1,428 0 155 1,428 456 1996 1996
Clarksville, TN. . ... ... 0 330 2,292 0 330 2,292 587 1998 1998
Cleburne, TX . .. ... ... 0 520 3411 0 520 5411 74 2006 2007
Coeur D' Alene, ID . . . .. 0 530 7,570 0 530 7,570 891 2003 1987
Columbia, TN , . ... ... 0 341 2,295 0 341 2,295 587 1999 1999
Concord, NC(3) ....... 4,587 550 3921 55 550 3976 529 2003 1997
Corpus Christi, TX .. ... 0 155 2,935 15 155 2,950 1,401 1997 1996
Corpus Christi, TX ., . ... 1] 420 4,796 139 420 4,935 2,761 1996 1997
Danville, VA . ..., ., ... v} 410 3,954 722 410 4,676 567 2003 1998
Dayton, OH. . .. ... ... 0 690 2,970 1,428 690 4,398 1,007 2003 1994
DeForest, WI. .. ..., .. 0 250 5,350 0 250 5,350 106 007 2006
Desoto, TX . ......... 0 205 1,383 o 205 1,383 434 1996 1996
Duncan, OK. . ... ..... 0 103 1,347 0 103 1,347 447 1995 1996
Durham, NC ... ... ... 0 1,476 10,659 2,197 1,476 12,856 5,132 1997 1999
Eden, NC3) ......... 2,975 390 4,877 0 390 4,877 606 2003 1998
Edmond, OK ... ...... 0 175 1,564 0 175 1,564 509 1995 1996
Elizabeth City, NC .., .. 0 200 2,760 2,001 200 4,771 350 1998 1999
Encinitas, CA. .. ... ... [¢] 1,460 7,721 4] 1,460 1,721 1,651 2000 2000
Enid, OK ... ........ 0 90 1,390 0 90 1,390 475 1995 1995
Everet, WA . .. ... ... 0 1,400 5.476 0 1,400 5476 1,312 1999 1999
Fairfield, CA . ........ 0 1,460 14,040 0 1,460 14,040 2,307 2002 1998
Fairhaven, MA , ., ... .. 0 770 6,230 0 770 6,230 621 2004 1999
Fayetteville, NY . ...... 0 410 3,962 500 410 4,462 704 2001 1997
Federal Way, WA .. .. .. 0 540 3,960 0 540 3,960 460 2003 1978
Findlay, OH. ... ...... 0 200 1,800 0 200 1,800 539 1997 1997
Flagstaff, AZ . ... ... .. 0 540 4,460 0 540 4,460 531 2003 1999
Florence, NJ .. ....... 0 300 2,978 0 300 2,978 477 2002 1999
Forest City, NC(3}. .. ... 3,048 320 4,497 0 320 4,497 560 2003 1999
Fort Worth, TX. . . ... .. 0 65 3,790 91 65 3,881 1,884 1996 1984
Fredericksburg, VA(S) . .. 7,151 1,000 20,000 303 1,000 20,303 1,444 2005 1999
Gastonia, NC(3) . ... ... 4,055 470 6,129 0 470 6,129 731 2003 1998
Gastonia, NC(3) . . ... .. 1,908 310 3,006 2 3to 3,118 399 2003 1994
Gastonia, NC{3) . ...... 3,844 400 5,029 120 400 5,149 612 2003 1996
Georgetown, TX . ., . ... 1] 200 2,100 0 200 2,100 614 1997 1997
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Gross Amount at Which

Initial Cost to Company oo Capitalized Carried at Close of Period
Buildings & Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated  Year  Year
Description Encumbrances Land  Improvements Acqyuisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired Built

(Dollars in thousands)

Grand Terrace, CA .. . .. $ 0 $ 530 $ 2770 $ 0 $ 530 $ 2700 $ 282 2004 1982
Greenfield, WT . ....... 0 600 6,626 0 600 6,626 74 2006 2006
Greensbore, NC . . ... .. 0 330 2970 354 330 3,524 438 2003 1996
Greensboro, NC . . .. ... 0 560 5.507 1,013 560 6.520 804 2003 1997
Greenville, NC(3) . ... .. 3,56t 290 4,393 168 290 4.561 533 2003 1998
Greenville, SC ... ... .. 0 310 4,750 1] 310 4,750 454 2004 1997
Hagerstown, MD. . . . . .. 0 360 4,640 0 360 4,640 582 2003 1999
Hamden. CT ......... 0 1470 4,530 1] 1,470 4,530 854 2002 1998
Hamilton, NJ . ... .. ... 0 440 4,469 0 440 4,469 726 2001 1998
Harlingen, TX . ....... 0 92 2,057 127 92 2,184 1,001 1997 1989
Hattiesburg, MS . . ... .. 0 560 5.790 0 560 5,790 997 2002 1998
Hemet, CA .. ........ 0 870 3,405 0 370 3.405 65 2007 1996
Henderson, NV . . ... ... 0 380 9,220 66 380 9,286 2,207 1998 1998
Henderson, NV . _ . . . ... 0 380 4,360 41 380 4.401 844 1999 2000
Hickory. NC ... ... ... 0 290 987 232 290 1,219 203 2003 1994
High Point, NC. . . . .. .. 0 560 4,443 793 560 5,236 639 2003 2000
High Point, NC. .. .. ... 0 370 2,185 410 370 2,595 339 2003 1999
High Point, NC(3). . . . .. 2,593 330 3,395 28 330 3,423 422 2003 1994
High Point, NC(3) .. . . .. 2,925 430 4,143 0 430 4,143 506 2003 1998
Highlands Ranch, CO. . .. 0 940 3,721 0 940 3,721 606 2002 1599
Hopedale, MA . .. ... .. 0 130 8,170 0 130 8,170 633 2005 1999
Houston, TX . .. ...... 0 360 2,640 0 360 2,640 401 2002 1999
Houston, TX .. ....... 0 360 2,640 0 360 2,640 396 20012 1999
Hutchinson, KS . ... ... 0 600 10,590 0 600 10,590 912 2004 1997
Jackson, TN. . .. ... ... 0 340 1,633 3,015 540 4,648 318 2003 1998
Joneshoro, GA , .. .. ... 0 460 1,304 0 460 1,304 168 2003 1992
Kalispell, MT. . .. .. ... 0 360 3,282 0 360 3,282 829 1998 1993
Kenner, LA ... ....... 0 1,100 10,036 125 1,100 10,161 4,106 1998 2000
Kent, WA .. ... ... ... 0 940 20,318 0 940 20,318 4 2007 2000
Kirkland, WA(2) . ... ... 4,798 1.880 4315 0 1,880 4,315 518 2003 1996
Knoxville, TN . .. ..... 0 34 2,755 1] 315 2,754 398 2002 1998
Lake Havasu City, AZ . . . 0 450 4,223 0 450 4,223 992 1998 1999
Lake Havasu City, AZ . . . 0 10 2,244 136 110 2,380 598 1998 1994
Lakeland, FL . ... ..... o 520 4,580 0 520 4,580 536 2003 1991
Lakewood, NY .. ... ... 0 470 8,530 0 470 8,530 968 2003 1999
Lecanto, FL.. . ... ..... o 200 5,900 0 200 6,900 633 2004 1986
Lenoir, NC . ... ...... i} 190 3,748 641 190 4,389 533 2003 1998
Lexington, NC . . ... ... 0 200 3,900 1,015 200 4,915 693 2002 1997
Longview, TX ........ 1] 320 4,440 0 320 4,440 405 2004 1997
Longview, TX ........ 0 610 5.520 0 6E0 5,520 87 2006 2007
Louisville, KY ........ 0 490 7.610 0 490 7.610 922 2003 1997
Lubbock, TX .. .. .. ... 0 280 6,220 1,660 280 7.880 801 2003 1996
Manassas, VA(2). . ... .. 3,651 750 7.446 0 750 7,446 854 2003 1996
Mansfield, TX .. ...... 0 650 5,251 0 660 5,251 84 2006 2007
Margate, FL. . . . .. ..., 0 500 7,303 2,459 500 5,762 4,835 1998 1972
Martinsville, NC . .. . ... 0 349 0 0 349 0 0 2003

Marysvitle, CA. . ... ... ] 450 4,172 44 450 4,216 822 1998 1999
Matthews, NC(3). .. .. .. 39 560 4,738 0 560 4,738 610 2003 1998
McHeary, IL . . ..... .. 0 1,632 0 0 1,632 0 0 2006

McHenry, IL .. ....... 0 3,550 15,300 0 3.550 15,300 404 2006 2004
Menomonee Falls, WI . . . 0 1,020 6,984 0 1,020 6,984 47 2006 2007
Middleburg Heights, OH | . 0 960 7,780 0 960 7,780 683 2004 1998
Middleton, WI . .. .. ... 0 420 4,006 600 420 4,606 530 2001 1991
Midland, TX . ... ... .. 0 400 4,930 0 400 4930 438 2004 1997
Midwest City, OK . . .. .. 0 95 1,385 0 95 1,385 474 1996 1995
Missoula, MT(4). . .. . .. 6,363 550 7.490 0 550 7.490 465 2005 1998
Monroe, NC. ... ...... 0 470 3,681 648 470 4,329 539 2003 2001
Monrog, NC. ... ...... 0 310 4,199 857 310 5,656 663 2003 2000
Monroe, NC(3). . . ... .. 3,295 450 4,021 114 450 4,135 508 2003 1997
Morehead City, NC . . . .. 0 200 3,104 1.648 200 4,752 936 1999 1999
Moses Lake, WA, . . . ... 0 260 5.940 0 260 5,940 701 2003 1986
Mt. Vermon, WA . ... ... 0 400 2.200 132 400 2,332 60 2006 2001
Nacogdoches, TX . . .. .. 0 390 5.754 0 390 5,754 79 2006 2007
New York, NY . ... .... 0 1,440 21,460 976 1,440 22,436 559 2006 1959
Newark, DE. . ... ..... 0 560 21,220 t] 560 21,220 1,795 2004 1998
Newburyport, MA . ... .. 0 960 8,290 0 960 8,290 1,272 2002 1999
Noman, OK . ... .. ... 0 55 1,484 0 55 1,484 584 1995 1995
North Avgusta, SC ... .. 0 332 2.558 0 332 2,558 644 1999 1998
North Miami Beach, FL. . . 0 300 5709 2,006 300 7,715 3,669 1998 1987
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Description

North Oklahoma City,
OK..............
Ocean Shores, WA, . . . ..
Ogden, UT
Oklahoma City, OK . . . .,
Cklahoma City, OK . . . ..
Oneonta, NY
Ontario, OR. . .. ... ...
Oshkosh, WI
Owasso, OK
Palestine, TX . . . ... ...
Palestine, TX . . . ... ...
Paris, TX
Paso Robles, CA . . . . ...
Phoenix, AZ
Pinehurst, NC. . . ... ...
Piqua, OH. . ... ... ...
Pittsburgh, PA
Pocatelio, ID
Ponca City, OK
Portland, OR
Quiney, MA, ... ... ...
Reidsville, NC . ... ...,
Reno, NV
Ridgeland, MS(2)
Rocky Hill, CT. ... ....
Rocky Hill, CT. . ... ...
Romeovitle, IL . . . . . ...
Roswell, GA

San Angelo, TX
San Juan Capistrano, CA. .
Sarasota, FL. . . .......
Sarasota, FL. . .. ... ...
Seven Fields, PA. ... ...
Shawnee, OK. . .......
Sheboygan, WI. . ... ...
Sherman, TX . ..... ...
Smithfteld, NC(3} . . .. ..
Statesville, NC . . .. .. ..
Smithfield, NC(3)
Smithfield, NC(3)
Staunton, VA . .. ... ...
Stillwater, OK

Tewksbury, MA
Texarkana, TX

Troy, OH
Tyler, TX
Valparaiso, IN

Valparaiso, IN

Vero Beach, FL
Vero Beach, FL
W. Hartford, CT
Waco, TX ... . ..., ...
Wake Forest, NC.......
Walterford, CT
Waxahachie, TX .. ... ..
Weatherford, TX. . .., ..
Westerville, OH
Wichita Falls, TX
Wilmington, NC'. . .. ...
Winston-Salem, NC . , . ..

Tota) Assisted Living

Facilities:
Skilled Nursing Facilities:
Agawam, MA. . .. ... .
Akron, OH

Initia! Cost to Company Cost Capitalized

Gross Amount at Which
Carried at Close of Period

Buildings &  Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated  Year
Encumbrances Land Improvements Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired
{Dollars in thousands) '
$ 0 $ 87 % 1,508 $ 0 $ 87 § 1,508 § 4715 1996
1] 770 1,390 0 770 1,350 146 2004
1] 360 6,700 0 360 6,700 595 2004
0 130 1,350 0 130 1,350 450 1995
0 220 2,943 1] 220 2943 681 1999
Q 80 5.020 1] 80 5.020 43 2007
0 90 2,110 0 90 2,110 246 2003
0 800 3,800 3,687 900 7.487 273 2006
0 215 1,380 0 215 1,380 440 1996
0 173 1,410 0 173 1.410 451 1996
0 180 4,320 0 180 4,320 174 2006
0 490 5452 0 490 5452 423 2005
] 1,770 8.630 0 1,770 8,630 1,408 2002
0 1,000 6,500 0 1,000 6,500 782 2003
1] 290 2,690 484 290 3,174 409 2003
1] 204 1,885 0 204 1,885 513 1997
0 1,750 g3572 IS 1,750 8,687 671 2005
0 470 1,930 0 470 1,930 252 2003
0 114 1,536 0 114 1,536 520 1995
0 628 3,585 232 628 3.817 893 1998
0 2,690 15,411 0 2,690 15411 1.218 2004
0 170 3,830 857 170 4,687 671 2002
0 1,060 11,440 0 1,060 11,440 1,004 2004
4,637 520 7,675 0 520 1675 882 2003
0 1,460 7.040 0 1,460 7,040 1,202 2002
0 1,050 6,710 4] 1,090 6,710 819 2003
0 1,895 1] 0 1,895 0 4] 2006
1] 620 2,200 184 620 2,384 392 2002
1] 449 5172 0 449 5172 1,284 1999
3,570 370 5,697 168 370 3.865 691 2003
0 1,060 6,142 0 1,060 6,142 1,196 1999
0 260 8,800 0 260 8,800 757 2004
0 1,390 6,942 0 1,390 6,942 1,226 2000
0 475 3,175 0 475 3.175 1.104 1996
0 1,190 4,810 0 1,190 4,810 595 2003
0 484 4,663 59 484 4,722 1,176 1999
[4] 80 1,400 0 80 1,400 475 1996
0 80 5,320 0 80 5320 219 2006
0 700 5,220 0 700 5,220 141 2005
3471 290 5,680 0 290 5,680 691 2003
0 150 1,447 266 150 1,713 220 2003
2,842 310 6,183 7 310 6,190 721 2003
2,434 140 3.627 0 140 3,627 445 2003
0 140 8,359 0 140 8359 997 2003
0 80 1,400 0 80 1,400 478 1995
0 1.520 5,480 0 1,520 5,480 612 2003
0 192 1,403 0 192 1,403 446 1996
0 200 2,000 0 200 2,000 588 1997
0 650 5,267 0 650 5,267 B84 2006
0 112 2,558 0 112 2,558 468 2001
0 108 2,962 0 108 2,962 530 2001
] 263 3.187 0 263 3.187 565 2001
0 296 3.263 0 296 3,263 584 2001
0 2,650 5.980 0 2,650 5,980 637 2004
0 180 4,500 0 180 4,500 426 2004
0 200 3,003 1,742 200 4,745 1,010 1998
0 1,360 12,539 0 1,360 12,539 1,968 2002
0 154 1,429 0 154 1,429 457 1996
0 660 5,261 4] 660 5,261 84 2006
0 740 8.287 2,736 740 11,023 3.738 1998
0 470 3,010 0 470 3.010 297 2004
0 210 2,991 0 210 2,991 736 1999
0 360 2,514 459 360 2,973 369 %003
90,400 106,604 948,084 42,179 106,605 990,262 142,937
0 880 16,112 2,135 880 18,247 2,598 2002
[\] 290 8,219 491 290 8,710 509
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Year
Built

1996
1996
1998
1996
1999
1996
1985
2005
1996
1996
2005
2006
1998
1999
1998
1997

1997
1999
1996

1993
1961




Initial Cost to Company ... Capitalized

Gross Amount at Which
Carried at Close of Period

107

Buildings &  Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated  Year

Description Encumbrances Land Improvements Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired

(Dollars in thonsands)

Akron, OH ... ....... S 1] 630 % 7535 $ 184 $ 630 § 71719 3 322 2006
Alliance, OH(6) ....... 4954 270 7,723 107 270 7830 399 2006
- Amarillo, TX . ... ..... 0 540 7,260 0 540 7.260 532 2005
Arcadia, LA. .. ....... 0 240 5460 0 240 5,460 315 2006
Atlanta, GA. .. ....... 0 460 5,540 0 460 5,540 441 2005
Auburndale, FL. . ... ... 1] 750 5,950 0 750 5950 451 2005
Austin, TX .. ........ 0 730 18,970 0 730 18.970 384 2007
Baltic, OH(6) . . . ...... 4,061 50 8,709 189 50 8,898 439 2006
Baytown, TX .. ....... 0 450 6,150 0 450 6,150 965 2002
Beachwood, OH . . ... .. 0 1,260 23,478 0 1,260 23,478 3917 2001
Beattyville, KY. .. .. ... 1] 100 6,900 0 100 6.900 448 2005
Bernice, LA. .. ....... 0 16 1.017 0 16 1.017 133 2005
Birmingham, AL. ... ... 0 390 4,902 0 390 4.902 697 2003
Birmingham, AL. . ... .. 0 340 35734 0 340 5,734 761 2003
Boise, ID . .......... 0 810 5.401 1] 810 5,401 1,723 1998
Boonville, IN. . . ... ... 0 150 5510 1] 190 5510 879 2002
Bountiful, UT. . ....... 0 991 6,850 1] 991 6,850 416 2005
Boynton Beach, FL. . . . . . 0 980 8112 0 980 8,112 809 2004
Braintree, MA ... ... .. 0 170 7,157 1,290 170 8,447 4,400 1997
Brandon, MS . . ... . ... 0 115 9,549 0 115 9,549 1,286 2003
Bridgewater, NJ . ... ... 0 1,850 3,050 0 1.850 3,050 380 2004
Brighton, MA. .. ... ... 0 240 3,859 2,087 240 5956 408 2005
Broadview Heights, OH . . 0 920 12,400 0 920 12,400 2,074 2001
Bunnell, FL. .. .. ... .. 0 260 1118 0 260 7.118 751 2004
Butler, AL. . .. ....... 0 %0 3,510 0 90 3,510 399 2004
Byrdstown, TN. . ... ... Q 0 2.414 0 0 2414 603 2004
Canton, MA. . .. ... ... 0 820 8,201 263 820 8,464 1,400 2002
Carrollton, TX . . ...... 0 730 2,770 0 730 2170 254 2005
Centerville, MA . . .. ... 0 1.490 9,650 3,946 1,490 13,596 968 2004
Cheswick, PA. . . ... ... 0 384 6,041 1,293 384 7,334 2,015 1998
Clarksville, TN. . . ... .. 0 480 5,020 0 480 5.020 219 2006
Clearwater, FL . . . ... .. 0 160 7218 0 160 7218 690 2004
Clearwater, FL . . . ... .. 0 1,260 2,740 0 1.260 2,740 270 2005
Cleveland, MS . . ... ... 0 0 1,850 0 0 1,850 833 2003
Cleveland, TN . .. ... .. 0 350 5,000 122 350 5,122 921 2001
Cocur d’Alene. ID. .. . .. 0 600 7878 0 600 7.878 2,199 1998
Colorado Springs, CO . . . 0 310 6,290 1] 310 6,290 490 2005
Columbia, TN . ....... 0 590 3,787 0 590 3,787 592 2003
Columbus, IN. . . ... ... 0 530 5,170 1.540 530 6,710 936 2002
Columbus, OH . . ., ... .. 0 1,070 11,726 1,197 1.070 12,923 693 2005
Columbus, OH®) . . . ... 4,652 1,010 4931 91 1.010 5,022 281 2006
Columbus, OH®) . . .. .. 10,475 1,860 16,624 1,077 1,860 17,701 855 2006
Corpus Christi, TX .. ... 0 307 443 0 307 443 92 2005
Corpus Christi, TX .. ... 0 400 1.916 0 400 1.916 172 2005
Dade City, FL ... ... .. 0 250 7.150 0 250 7.150 700 2004
Daytona Beach, FL . . . .. 0 470 5.930 0 470 3,930 632 2004
Daytona Beach, FL . . . .. 0 490 5,710 0 490 5710 631 2004
Daytona Beach, FL. . . . .. 0 1,850 2,650 0 1,850 2,650 271 2005
DeBary, FL .. ........ 0 440 7460 0 440 7.460 727 2004
Dedham. MA . .. ... ... 1] 1,360 9.830 0 1,360 9,830 1,719 2002
Defuniak Springs, FL . . . . 0 1,350 10,250 0 1,350 10,250 393 2006
Deland, FL.. .. ....... 0 220 7.080 0 220 7,080 696 2004
Denton, MD. . . .. ... .. \] 390 4,010 0 390 4010 647 2003
Denver, CO.......... 0 2,530 9,514 0 2,530 9,514 561 2005
Douglasville, GA . . . ... 0 1,350 7471 0 1,350 1471 1,067 2003
Easton, PA. . .. ... [P 0 285 6,315 0 285 6,315 2,884 1993
Eight Mile, AL .. .. .. .. 0 410 6,110 0 410 6,110 909 2003
ElPaso, TX.......... 0 539 8,961 0 539 8,961 661 2005
El Paso, TX.......... 0 642 3,958 1] 642 3,958 350 2005
Elizabethton, TN. . . .. .. 0 310 4,604 336 310 4,940 938 2001
Ern, TN............ 0 440 8,060 134 440 8,194 1,413 2001
Eogene, OR. . ........ 0 300 5316 0 300 5316 1.611 1998
Fairfield, AL .. ... .... 3] 530 9,134 0 530 9,134 1,237 2003
Fall River, MA . . . .. ... 1] 620 5.829 4,857 620 10,686 2,644 1996
Farmerville, LA .. .. ... 0 147 4,087 0 147 4,087 309 2005
Florence, AL .. ....... 0 320 3,975 0 320 3975 636 2003
Fort Myers, FL.. ... . ... 0 636 6,026 0 636 6,026 2,491 1998
Fort Pierce, FL . . . . .. .. 0 440 3.560 0 440 3,560 253 2005
Gardnerville, NV. . .. ... 0 182 1,718 785 182 2,503 802 2004

Year
Built

1915
1982
1986
2006
1972
1983



Description

Goshen, IN . ... .. ..
Graceville, FL, . ... ..
Grand Prairie, TX . . ..
Granite City, IL. . . . ..
Granite City, IL . . . ..
Greeneville, TN ., . . .

Herculaneum, MO, | .,
Hilliard, FL. . , . ... ..
Homestead, FL., ., . ., .
Houston, TX .......
Houston, TX .......
Houston, TX .. .. ...
Huron, OH ... ... ..
Indianapelis, IN ... ..

Jackson, MS
Jackson, MS
Jackson, MS

Jamestown, TN, . . . ..
Jefferson City, MO . . .
Jefferson, OH. . . . . ..
Jonesboro, GA . . . ...
Kalida, OH . .......
Kent, OH .........
Kissimmee, FL. . . . ..
LaBelle, FL........

Longview, TX ... ...
Longwood, FL . . .. ..
Louisville, KY ......
Louisville, KY . .....

Manchester, NH . . . ..
Marianna, FL.. . ., . ..
McComb, MS. .. . ...
Memphis, TN. .. . ...
Memphis, TN. . .. ...
Memphis, TN. . ... ..
Merritlville, IN, . . . ..
Mesa, AZ . ... .. ...
Midwest City, OK . . . .
Midwest City, OK . . . .
Millbury, MA. .. . . ..
Mobile, AL .. ......
Monteagle, TN . . .. ..
Monterey, TN, . .. ...
Monticello, FL . .. ...
Morgantown, KY, . . ..
Moss Point, MS .. ...
Mountain City, TN . ..

Naples, FL.
Nuatchitoches, LA

Needham, MA . ., . .,
New Haven, CT . .. ..
New Haven, IN. . . . .,
New Port Richey, FL . . .,
North Miami, FL.. . . ..
North Miami, FL. . . . .
Norwalk, CT .. .....
Qklahoma City, OK . . .
Omond Beach, FL. . . .
Overland Park, KS. . ., .

Initial Cost to Company o Capitaized

Gross Amount at Which
Carried at Close of Period

Buildings & Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated  Year
Encumbrances Land  Improvements Acquisition Land Improvements Depreciation Acquired
(Dollars In thousands) '
$ 0 $ 210 3 6120 3 0 $ 210 $ 6120 $ 2005
0 150 13,000 0 150 13,000 485 2006
1] 574 3426 0 574 3426 304 2005
1] 610 7,143 842 610 7.985 3,287 1998
¢ 400 4,303 707 400 5.010 2,012 1999
0 400 8.290 1] 400 8.290 904 2004
0 210 4430 0 210 4,430 456 2004
0 50 5.350 135 50 5485 1,950 2002
0 590 8.060 158 590 8218 1,509 2001
0 127 10,373 393 127 10.766 3,690 2002
0 150 6,990 0 150 6,990 1,868 1999
0 2,750 11,750 0 2,750 11,750 448 006
0 600 2,700 0 600 2,700 251 2005
0 860 18.715 0 86l 18,715 127 2007
[¢] 630 5970 750 630 6,720 1,008 2002
[¢] 160 6,088 252 160 6,340 360 2005
0 75 925 0 75 925 157 2004
0 410 1814 0 410 1,814 301 2003
0 0 4,400 [t] 0 4400 1,980 2003
] 0 2,150 0 0 2,150 968 2003
1] 0 6,707 0 0 6,707 1,677 2004
1] 370 6,730 301 370 7031 2,397 2002
0 80 9,120 1] 80 9,120 515 2006
0 840 1,921 0 840 1,921 335 2003
0 480 8,173 0 430 8.173 062 2006
0 215 3.367 0 215 3367 1413 1989
0 230 3,854 0 230 3,854 382 2004
0 60 4,946 0 60 4,946 532 2004
0 150 12,850 0 150 12,850 1,286 2004
0 696 4,843 0 696 4,843 2019 1998
0 290 18,135 926 290 19,061 2962 2002
0 1.239 2910 0 1.239 2910 549 1996
0 293 1,707 0 293 1,707 176 2005
0 480 7,520 0 480 7,520 750 2004
[ 490 10,010 0 490 10,010 883 2005
0 430 7,135 163 430 7,298 1,311 2002
0 350 4,675 109 350 4,784 879 2002
1] 370 7.450 1.012 370 8,462 615 2004
1] 416 1,184 0 416 1.184 177 2005
1] 340 4,360 0 340 4,360 310 2005
0 340 8,010 0 340 8910 331 2006
0 120 5,786 1] 120 5,786 761 2003
0 970 4,246 1] 970 4,246 650 2003
0 480 5656 0 480 5,656 802 2003
0 940 5963 0 940 5,963 743 2004
0 643 7,084 3,526 643 10,610 3,587 1997
0 940 2,579 0 940 2,579 233 2005
0 470 5673 0 470 5.673 2,261 £998
0 484 5516 0 484 5516 426 2005
0 930 4,570 0 930 4,570 540 2004
0 440 3,625 0 440 3,625 562 2003
0 310 3,318 0 310 3,318 482 2003
] 0 4,195 0 0 4,195 1,049 2004
1] 140 4,471 0 140 4,471 495 2004
1] 380 3.705 0 380 3,705 509 2003
0 120 7.280 0 120 7.280 741 2004
1] 220 5.896 660 220 6.556 1,949 2001
1] 550 5,450 0 550 5450 519 2004
0 190 4,096 0 190 4,096 294 2005
0 1.610 13,715 366 1,610 14,081 2,403 2002
0 160 4,778 134 160 5912 159 2006
0 176 3,524 1] 176 3,524 399 2004
0 624 7,307 1] 624 7.307 3,002 1998
0 430 3918 i) 430 3918 530 2004
0 440 4,830 0 440 4830 534 2004
0 410 2,118 2,201 410 4319 329 2004
0 510 10,694 0 510 10,694 469 1998
0 0 2,739 73 1] 2812 792 2002
4] 1120 8360 0 1,120 8,360 504
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Year
Built

2006
1980
1982
1973
1964
1979
2000
1996
1972
1984




Description

Qwensboro, KY
Qwensboro, KY

Owenton. KY . .. ... ..
Panama City, FL.. . . . ..
Pasadena, TX . . ... ...
Pigeon Forge, TN . .. ..
Pikesville, MD . . . .. ..
Plano, TX . . ........
Plymouth, MA . . ... ..

Port St Joe, FL

Prospect, CT ... .....
Pueblo, CO . ........
Pueblo, CO . ...... ..
Quiney, FL . .. ... ...
Quitman, MS . . . .. _ ..
Rheems, PA. . ... .. ..
Richmend, VA . ... ...
Richmond, VA . ... ...
Ridgely, TN. ... .....
Ringgold, LA ... ... ..
Rochdale, MA . .. . ...
Rockledge, FL . . ... ..
Rockwood, TN . ... ...
Rogersville, TN .. . ...
Royal Palm Beach, FL. . . .
Ruleville, MS. . . . .. ..
Ruston, LA ... ......

Sarasota, FL. . . . ... ..
Scituate, MA .. . . . ..
Seville, OH . . . ... ...
Shelby, MS _ ... ... ..

Shelbyville, KY

South Boston, MA., . . ..
South Piusburg, TN . . . .
Southbridge, MA, . . . ..

Spring City, TN

St. Louis, MO . ... ...
Starke, FL. . ... .. ...
Staunton, VA . . .. .. ..
Stwart, FL . ... ... ...
Swanton, OH . . ... ...
Tampa, FL. .. .......
Torrington, CT . ... ...

Troy, OH

Tucson, AZ .. .......
Tupelo, MS . ... ... ..
Uhrichsville, OH. . . . ..
Vepice, FL.. . .. . ... ..

Vero Beach, FL

Waterbury, CT . ... . ..

Webster, TX

West Haven, CT . ... ..
West Palm Beach, FL. . ..
‘West Worthington, OH . ., .
Westlake, OH. . . ... ..
Westluke, OH. . . . . ...
Westmoreland, TN. . . ..
White Hall, IL . . . .. ..
Whitemarsh, PA . . . ...
Williamsburg, VA . . . ..
Williamstown, KY . . . ..
Winnfield, LA .. ... ..
Woodbridge, VA . . . . ..

Initia) Cost to Company .. Capitalized

Gross Amount at Which
Carrled at Close of Period

Buildings & Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated Year
Encumbrances Land  Improvements Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired
{Dollars in thousands)

$ 0 3 40 % 6.760 $ 0 $ 240 § 6,760 $ 542 1993
0 225 13,275 0 225 13,275 97 2003
4] 100 2,400 0 100 2,400 216 2005
0 300 9,200 0 300 9,200 923 2004
0 720 24,080 0 720 24,080 480 2007
0 320 4,180 117 320 4,297 826 2001
0 450 £0,750 0 450 10,750 226 2007
0 1.305 9,095 0 1,305 9,095 687 2005
0 440 6,220 931 440 1,151 539 2004
0 370 2,055 0 370 2,055 370 2004
0 820 1.441 2,407 820 3,848 255 2004
0 370 6,051 o 370 6,051 1,900 1998
0 250 9,391 1] 250 9,391 578 2005
0 200 5333 1] 200 5333 595 2004
1] 60 10,340 1] 60 10,340 991 2004
1] 200 1.575 0 200 1,575 225 2003
[\ 1,211 2,889 0 1,211 2,889 550 2003
0 760 12,640 0 760 12,640 271 2007
0 300 5,700 97 300 5,797 1,024 2001
0 30 4,174 0 30 4,174 289 2005
0 675 11,847 2,024 800 13,746 1,945 2002
0 360 4,117 0 360 4,117 958 2001
0 500 7,116 741 500 7,857 1,423 2001
[ 350 3,278 0 350 3.278 418 2003
0 980 8.320 0 980 8,320 854 2004
4] 0 50 0 0 50 23 2003
0 130 9,403 0 130 9.403 577 2005
0 560 7315 0 560 7.315 1,156 2002
0 640 13,360 0 640 13,360 278 2007
0 1,140 11,190 279 1,140 11,469 843 2004
0 560 8474 0 560 8.474 1,940 1999
0 600 3,400 0 600 3,400 361 2004
0 1,740 10,640 0 1,740 10,640 593 20035
0 230 1,770 0 230 1,770 176 2005
0 60 5,340 0 60 5,340 528 2004
0 630 3,870 0 630 3,870 286 2005
0 385 2,002 5,218 385 7.220 1,882 1995
0 430 5,628 0 430 5,628 663 2004
0 890 8,110 2,193 890 10,903 958 2004
1] 420 6,085 2,579 420 8,664 1.468 201
0 750 6,030 U] 750 6,030 914 1995
0 120 10,180 1] 120 10,180 1,013 2004
1] 310 11,090 [¢] 310 11,090 240 2007
1] 390 8110 0 390 8,110 800 2004
1] 330 6,370 [¢] 330 6,370 574 2004
0 830 6,370 [¢] 830 6,370 783 2004
0 360 1,261 829 360 2,090 171 2004
0 470 16,730 0 470 16,730 1,451 2004
0 930 13,399 0 930 13,399 769 2005
0 740 4,002 0 740 4,092 615 2003
0 24 6.716 0 24 6.716 351 2006
0 500 6.000 0 500 6,000 562 2004
0 660 9.040 1,461 660 10,501 4,189 1998
0 875 10.313 1,701 875 12.014 1.817 2002
0 240 3.810 0 240 3,810 300 2005
0 370 2,166 1,163 370 3.329 86 2006
0 360 5,940 0 360 5.940 935 2002
0 580 1,620 1,235 580 2,855 217 2004
0 696 8.037 0 696 8.037 3,820 1998
0 510 5090 0 510 5,090 285 2006
0 1,330 17,928 0 1,330 17,928 3,038 2001
0 571 5411 0 571 5411 1,635 1598
0 330 1.822 2,634 330 4456 806 2001
0 50 5,350 670 50 6.220 2,165 2002
0 2,310 6,190 1] 2,310 G, E90 544 2005
0 1,360 7.440 1] 1,360 7.440 162 2007
0 70 6430 \] 70 6,430 475 2005
0 31 6.480 0 31 6,480 417 2005
0 680 4,423 0 680 4,423 729 2002
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Year

Built

1966
1964
1979
1992
2005
1986
1983
1977
1968
1982
1970
1989
1985
1983
1976
1996
1995
1969
1990
1984
1995
1970
1979
1980
1984
1978
1965
2000
2004
1987
2000
1982
1976
1981
1979
1965
1961
1979
1976
1987
1994
1950
1959
1985
1950
1968
1966
1971
1985
1980
1977
1987
1984
1989
1973
1972

1971
1984
1980
1985
1957
1994
1971
1967
1970
1987
1964
1977




Gross Amount at Which

Initial Cost to Company Cost Capitalized Carried at Close of Period ‘
Buildings & Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated Year Year
Description Encumbrances Land  Improvements Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired w
(Dollars in thousands}

Worcester, MA . . ... ... $ 0 $ LI0GC § 5400 $ 2497 $ 1,100 § 7.897 ME 2004 1962
Total Skilled Nursing

Facilites . . .. ...... 24,142 111,614 1,384,450 65,218 111,739 1,449,543 194,548
Independent Living

Facilities/CCRCs:
Amelia Island, FL . . . . .. 0 3.290 24310 1,938 3.290 26,248 1.294 2005 1998
Anderson, SC. .. ...... 1] 710 6,290 0 710 6,290 770 2003 1986
Atlanta, GA . . .. ... ... 0 2,059 14,914 0 2.059 14914 5,729 1997 1999
Aurora, CO .. ........ 1] 2,600 5906 8,036 2,600 13,942 443 2006 1988
Auwrora, CO . .. .. .. ... 0 1,379 0 0 1,379 0 0 2006
Austin, TX . ......... 0 880 9,520 1] B8O 9,520 2,423 1999 1998
Columbia, SC. . ....... 0 2,120 4,860 2,185 2,120 7,045 802 2003 2000
Denver, CO . .. .. ..... 0 3,650 14,906 280 3,650 15.186 490 2006 1987
Douglasville, GA . ... .. 0 90 217 0 90 217 32 2003 1985
Fremont, CA . ... ..... 0 3,400 25,300 0 3,400 25,300 1,335 2005 1987
Gardnerville, NV_ . . . ... 0 1,144 10,831 0 1,144 10,831 4718 1998 1999
Gilroy, CA . ... .. .. .. 0 760 13,880 40 760 13,920 389 2006 2007
Houston, TX ... ...... 0 4,790 7,100 0 4,790 7.100 1,201 2003 1974
Indianapolis, IN . . .., .. 0 495 6,287 22,565 495 28,852 628 2006 1981
Indianapolis, IN , . .. ... 0 255 2,473 0 255 2473 171 2006 1981
Lauderhill, FL . .. ... .. 0 1,836 25,216 0 1,836 25216 1,694 2002 1976
Manteca, CA ... ..., .. 0 1,300 12,125 0 1,300 12,125 658 2005 1985
Marysville, WA . ... ... 0 620 4,780 o} 620 4,780 535 2003 1998
Mesa, AZ . ... ....... 0 950 9,087 0 950 9,087 1,843 1999 2000
Mount Airy, NC . .. .. .. 0 270 6,430 0 270 6,430 340 2005 1998
Naples, FLL .. ........ 0 1,716 17,306 0 1,716 17,306 9,177 1997 1999
Ossining, NY .. . ... .,.. 0 1.510 9.490 0 1,510 9,490 1,513 2002 1967
Pawleys Island, SC . . ... 0 1,010 32,590 ~L.862 1,010 34,452 1,716 2005 1997
Raytown, MO. . . .. ..., 0 510 5,490 0 510 5490 143 2006 2000
Rohnert Park, CA . . . . .. 0 6,500 18,700 0 6,500 18,700 1,001 2005 1985
Roswell, GA .. ... ..., 0 1,167 9,627 1] 1,107 9,627 4,241 1997 1999
Sonoma, CA ......... 0 1,100 18,400 0 1,100 18,400 978 2005 1988
Spartanburg, SC . .. . ... 1] 3,350 15,750 535 3,350 16,285 B24 2005 1997
Twin Falls, 1D . .. ... .. 0 550 14,740 0 550 14,740 2,093 2002 1991
Urbana, IL. . . ... ... .. 0 670 6,780 0 670 6,780 1,153 2002 1998
Vacaville, CA. .. . ... .. 0 900 17,100 0 900 17,100 915 2005 1986
Vallejo, CA .. ........ 0 4,000 18,000 0 4,000 18,000 958 2005 1989
Vero Beach, FL .. ... .. 0 2,930 40,070 0 2,930 40,070 431 2007 2003
Wichita, KS. . .. ...... ] £,400 11,000 0 1,400 11,000 282 2006 1997
Winston-Salem, NC . . . .. 0 2,850 13,550 329 2,850 13,879 740 2005 1997
Total Independent Living

Facilities/CCRCs. . . . . 0 62,701 453,025 31,770 62,701 490,795 51,660
Specinlty Care Facilities:
Amarillo, TX . . .. ... .. 4] 72 11,928 0 72 11,928 779 2005 1986
Bellaire, TX. . . ....... 0 4,028 45,900 75 4,028 45,975 1,338 2006 2005
Braintree, MA . . ... ... 0 350 13,731 0 300 13,781 4,864 1998 1918
Chicago, IL . .. ....... 0 3,650 7,505 11.820 3,650 19,325 4,819 2002 1979
Corpus Christi, TX . ... . ¢] 77 3,923 0 77 3923 297 2005 1968
ElPaso, TX....... ... 0 112 15,888 0 112 15,888 1.027 2005 1994
Ft. Wayne, IN . ... .. .. [¢] 170 8,232 0 170 8,232 0 2006 2006
Lafayette, LA. . ... ..., 0 1,928 10,483 0 1,928 10,483 414 2006 1993
Midwest City, OK ., . ... 1] 146 3,854 0 146 3.854 284 2005 1996
New Albany, OH. . . . ... 1] 3,020 27,445 0 3,020 27.445 3.590 2002 2003
Plano, TX .. ......... 0 195 14,805 0 195 14,805 957 2005 1995
San Antonio, TX. . ... .. 0 0 17,303 0 1] 17,303 364 2007 2007
Springfield, MA . . ... .. 0 2,100 22913 160 2,100 23,073 8715 1996 1952
Stoughton, MA . . .. .. .. 0 975 25,247 0 975 25,247 9,701 1996 1958
Tulsa, OK . .. ........ 0 3,003 6,025 1] 3,003 6,025 332 2006 1992
Waukesha, WI .. ... ... 0 4,700 20,670 0 4,700 20,670 33 2007
Webster, TX ......... 0 2418 12,028 0 2418 12,028 519 2006 1991
‘Total Speciaity Care

Focllities . . .. ... ... 0 26,944 267,880 12,055 26,894 279,985 38,033
Medical Office Buildings:
Arcadia, CA(T). . ... ... 10,676 5,408 23,219 456 5.604 23479 1,117 2006 1984
Aflanta, GA. . ... ... .. 0 4931 18,720 103 4,983 18,771 1,038 006 1992
Aurora, IL. .. ... ... .. 0 540 9,023 0 540 9,023 334 2006 1996
Aurora, IL. ... ....... 0 2,803 1,711 0 2,803 LTI 220 2006 1989
Austell, GA(T) . . ...... 4,496 2,223 8,362 0 2,223 8,362 811 2006 1999
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Description

Bartlett, TNBY . .. ... ..
Bellaire, TX. . . . ... ...
Birmingham, AL . . ... ..
Boca Raton, FL(7). . . . ..
Boynton Beach, FL(7) . ..
Boynton Beach, FL(7) . ..
Boynton Beach, FL(8) . ..
Boynton Beach, FL(8) . ..
Claremore, OK(8) . . . ...
Coral Springs, FL.
Dallas, TX(7). . .. .. ...
Decamr, GA
Delray Beach, FL(7) . ...
Denton, TX(8}
Durham, NC(7). . . ... ..
Dwrham, NC
Edinburg, TX(?"y . ... ...
El Paso, TX . .. .......
El Paso, TX(M) . . .... ..
Fayetteville, GA(7)
Franklin, TN . ........
Frisco, TX(8)}.........
Frisco, TX. . ... . ... ..

Jupiter, FL(7) . . .. . .. ..
Jupiter, FL(8) . . .. .. ...
Lakeway, TX . ... .....
Lakewood, CA . . ... ...
Las Vegas , NV{(7). ... ..
Las Vegas, NV
Las Vegas, NV(7)
Las Vegas, NV(7)
Las Vegas, NV(8)} ... ...
Lawtencevitle, GA. . . . ..
Lawrenceville, GA(7). . . .
Lewisville, TX . .. ... ..
Los Alamitos, CA(8) . . . .
Los Gates, CA . .. ... ..
Loxahatchee, FL(7)
Loxahatchee, FL(7)
Loxahatchee, FL. . . . .. ..
Middletown, NY . . .. ...
Morrow, GA ... ... ...
Mount Juliet, TN(10} . . . .
Nashville , TN
Niagra Falls, NY . .. . ...
Ocala, FL.
Okatie, SC(8). ... .....
Orange Village, OH ., . . ..
Palm Bay, FL(7) . . . . . ..
Palm Springs , CA. . . ...
Palm Springs, FL(7). . . . .
Palm Springs, FL
Palmer, AK(8)

Pearland, TX(7)
Pearland, TX(7}
Pelham, AL .. ........
Phoenix, AZ(T), . . ... ..
Pineville, NC _ . . . ... ..
Plantation, FL(7}. . .. ...
Plantation, FL(7}. . ... ..
Reno, NV
Sacramento, CA(7)
San Antonio, TX(7}. . . ..
St. Louis, MO(8). . . .. ..
Suwanee, GA . ... ... ..
Suwanee, GA . .. . ... ..

Initial Cost to Company Capitalized

Gross Amount at Which
Carried at Close of Period

Buildings &  Subsequent to Buildings & Accumulated  Year

Encumbrances Land  Improvements Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired

{Dollars in thousands)

$8.860 $0 315,015 3285 $187 $15,113 $398 2007
0 2972 33,445 10 2972 33,455 1,106 2006
0 651 39,552 748 651 40,300 1,518 2006
14,519 109 34,002 237 109 34,239 1,319 2006
4,405 0 6,574 390 214 6,750 145 2007
4,840 2,048 7,692 [¢] 2,048 7,692 419 2006
4,341 2,048 7,403 48 2,048 7451 345 2006
6,484 1] 11,235 234 109 11,360 458 2007
8,603 1] 12,829 132 132 12,829 285 2007
0 1,598 10,627 85 1,600 10,710 603 2006
16,33t 137 29,357 27 137 29384 2,234 2006
0 934 1,837 10 934 1,847 335 2006
14,232 1,882 34,767 194 1,882 34,961 1,712 2006
12,690 0 19,407 0 0 19,407 352 2007
6,710 6,814 10,825 399 6,826 11,212 1,092 2006
1] ¢ 0 10 0 10 0 2006
6,300 431 4,791 0 431 4,791 178 2006
[ 1,083 6,427 72 1,083 6,499 583 2006
10,930 677 17,075 0 677 17,075 689 2006
3.488 959 7,540 107 959 7,647 362 2006
0 2,338 12,138 1] 2,338 12,138 276 2007
9,739 0 18,635 1] 1] 18,635 402 2007
0 0 15,309 2 1] 15,321 331 2007
0 3,049 12,456 1] 3,049 12,456 454 2006
8,771 0 18,558 37 37 18,558 450 2007
0 877 6,711 0 87 6,711 28 2007
7,628 2,252 11,415 0 2,252 11,415 483 2006
4,755 1] 5,858 2,825 2,825 5,858 159 2007
0 2,801 0 4] 2,801 0 0 2007
0 146 14,885 44 146 14,929 566 2006
6.391 74 15,287 87 74 15374 711 2006
0 6,127 0 0 6,127 0 0 2007
8,347 6,734 54,386 0 5,734 54,886 1,826 2006
4,728 2,319 4,612 10 2,319 4,622 284 2006
3,270 0 6,921 429 433 6,917 162 2007
0 2,279 10,732 0 2,279 10,732 434 2006
2476 1,054 4,974 0 1,054 4,974 209 2006
0 142 5030 130 142 5,160 71 2006
8,904 0 18,635 39 39 18,633 412 2007
0 488 22,832 45 488 22,877 1,692 2006
3,463 1,340 6,509 1] 1,340 6,509 252 2006
2,847 1,553 4,694 3 1,562 4,716 157 2006
0 1,637 5,048 9 1,646 5,048 163 2006
0 1,756 20,364 0 1.756 20,364 1,336 2006
0 818 8,064 0 818 8,064 33 2007
6,373 1,566 12.885 0 1.566 12,885 33 2007
0 1,806 7,165 64 1,806 7,229 420 2006
0 1,335 17,702 0 1.335 17,702 448 2007
0 885 4,982 0 885 4982 339 2006
8,402 1] 18,282 171 171 18,282 605 2007
0 610 7419 0 610 7,419 323 2007
2,033 1476 3,432 52 1,484 3.476 1,031 2006
0 365 12,396 312 365 12,708 658 2006
2917 733 4,078 2 739 4,074 191 2006
[\ 1,174 7,834 33 1,182 7.859 4931 2006
19,980 0 29,705 988 217 30476 898 2007
2,513 781 5,522 0 781 5522 265 2006
1,635 948 4,599 0 948 4,599 269 2006
0 915 1,455 11 915 1,466 124 2006
30,878 1,149 49,586 ] 1,149 49,587 3447 2006
0 961 6,974 0 961 6,974 466 2006
10,346 8,563 10,666 21 8,563 10,687 571 2006
9,654 8,848 9,423 — 8,848 9.423 1,060 2006
0 1117 22,090 1] 1,117 22,090 1,214 2006
5,161 866 12,756 \] 866 12,756 500 2006
6,789 2,050 16,251 67 2,050 16,318 968 2006
8,023 0 17,247 336 336 17,247 435 2007
0 1,776 5,804 4 1,776 5,808 478 2006
0 1,437 4,941 51 1,437 4,992 391 2006

1il

Year
Built

2004
2005
1971
1995
2004
1995
1997
1996

1993
1995
1971
1985
2005
1980
1980
1996
1982
1997
1599
1988
2004
2004
2002
2002
1997
2001
2004

1993

1991
1991
1997
2001
2002
1997
2003
1993
1993
1994
1997
1998
1990
2005
1986
1990
1991
1998
1985
1997
1998
1993
1997
2006
2000
2002
1990
1998
1988
1997
1996
1991
1990
1999
2001
1998
2001




Initial Cost to Company . Capitalized

Buildings &

Gross Amount at Which

Carried at Close of Period

Subsequent to

Buildings & Accumulated  Year

Description Encumbrances Land  Improvements  Acquisition Land  Improvements Depreciation Acquired
(Dollars in thousands) .

Suwanee, GA. .. ... ... $ 0 % L6 3 4786 $ 10 3 1046 § 4796 3 260 2006
Tempe, AZ{8B) ........ 5.804 0 112 1,487 1,487 9,112 346 2007
Tomball, TX(?). . ... ... 3,074 1,404 5,142 0 1,404 5,142 486 2006
Trussville, AL . ... .... 0 1,336 2,177 8 1,336 2,185 205 2006
Tucson, AZ(B) ........ 10,814 89 18,339 207 89 18,546 392 2007
Union City, TN. . . .. ... 0 1,878 7.535 0 1,878 7.535 744 2006
Voorhees, NJ . ... ..... 0 6,404 24,251 3 6,405 24,253 981 2006
Wellington , FI(8) . .. ... 6,689 0 13,697 381 381 13,697 296 2007
Wellington, FL(7) . .. ... 7,458 107 16,933 0 107 16,933 661 2006
West Palm Beach, FL(7} . . 7.660) 628 14,740 35 628 14,775 359 2006
West Palm Beach, FL(7) . . 7.075 610 14,618 0 610 14,618 683 2006
West Palm Beach, FL(7) . . 6,405 950 15,183 151 988 15,296 817 2006
West Seneca, NY(9). . . .. 13,519 917 22,435 0 917 22,435 335 2007
Yorkville, IL ... ...... 0 1,419 2,816 5 1,419 2821 156 2006
Total Medical Office

Building .. ........ 392,431 132,181 1,140,946 11,645 139,000 1,145,682 31,195
Construction in

Progress . ... ...... 0 0 313,709 0 0 313,709 0
Total Investment in Real

Property Owned . , . . . $506,973  $440,044  $4,508,094 $168,867 $447,029  $4,669,976 $478,373

Year
Built

2003
1996
1982
1990
2004
1999
1997
2003

1993
1991
1995
1990
1980

(1) In June 2003, three wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company completed the acquisitions of three assisted living facilities from Emeritus
Corporatien. The properiies were subject to existing montgage debt of $13,981,000. The three wholly-owned subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s intention
that the subsidiaries be separate legal entities wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debts or obligations of the

consolidated Company.
2

-~

In September 2003, four wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company completed the acquisitions of four assisted living facilities from

Emeritus Corporation. The properties were subject to existing mortgage debt of $24,291,000. The four wholly-owned subsidiaries are
included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the
Company's intention that the subsidiaries be separate legal entities wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debts or
obligations of the censolidated Company.

3

—

In September 2003, 17 wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company completed the acquisitions of 17 assisted living facilities from Southern

Assisted Living, Inc. The properties were subject to existing mortgage debt of $59,471,000. The |7 wholly-owned subsidiaries are included
in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s
intention that the snbsidiaries be separate legal entities wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debts or obligations of

the consolidated Company.
{4

—

In September 2003, one wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company completed the acquisition of one assisted living facility from Emeritus

Corporation. The property was subject to existing mortgage debt of $6,705,000. The wholly-owned subsidiary is included in the Company's
consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company's intention that the
subsidiary be a separate legal entity wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debis or obligations of the consolidated

Company.
{5

—

In January 2005, one wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company completed the acquisition of one assisted living facility from Emeritus

Corporation. The property was subject to existing mortgage debt of $7,875,000. The wholly-owned subsidiary is included in the Company's
consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s intention that the
subsidiary be a separate legal entity wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debts or obligations of the consolidated

Company.

(6) In March 2006, four whelly-owned subsidiaries of the Company completed the acquisition of four skilled nursing facilities from Provider
Services, Inc. The properties was subject to existing mortgage debt of $25,049,000. The wholly-owned subsidiaries are inchided in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s intention
that the subsidiaries be separate legal entities wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debts or obligations of the

consolidated Company.
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(7) In December 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of Windrose Medical Properties Trust. Certain of the properties were subject to
existing morigage debt of $248,844,000. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s intention that
the subsidiaries related to the aforementioned properties be separate legal entities wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay
other debts cr obligations of the consolidated Company.

In May 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company completed the acquisition of 17 medical office buildings from Rendina
Companies. Certain of the properties were subject to existing mortgage debt of $146,335,000. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial
statement purposes, it is the Company's intention that the subsidiaries related to the aforementioned properties be separate legal entities
wherein the assets and liabilities are not available 10 pay other debts or obligations of the consolidated Company.

In August 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company completed the acquisition of a medical office building from C06 Holdings,
LLC, The properly was subject to existing mortgage debt of $13,623,000. The wholly-owned subsidiary is included in the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s intention that the
subsidiary be a separate legal entity wherein the assets and liabilities are not avatlable to pay other debis or obligations of the consolidated
Company.

8

—

®

~—

(10} In December 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company completed the acquisition of a medical office buiiding from Sports Docs,
L.L.C. The property was subject 1o existing mortgage debt of $6,374,000. The wholly-owned subsidiary is included in the Company's
consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding consolidation for financial statement purposes, it is the Company’s intention that the
subsidiary be a scparate legal entity wherein the assets and liabilities are not available to pay other debts or obligations of the consolidated
Company.
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HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Investment in real estate:

Balance at beginning of year . . . .. ... ... . ... ... ... $4,282.858  $2,936,800 $2,409,963
Additions:

Acquisitions . ... .. ... .. . e e 435,473 913,160 568,660

IMprovements . ... ... . it 333,520 169,811 131,422

Conversions from loans receivable . . .. ......... ... ... ... 0 11,204 3,908

Deferred acquisition payments. . ... .................... 0 2,000 18,125

Assumed other assets/{liabilities), net. ... .. ... ... ........ 2,432 24,488 ‘ 0

Assumed debt . .. ... ... .. ... .. 166,188 326,690 - 22,309
SFAS 141 adjustments .. ........... ... 'iiierinrnnan 2,189 0 _ 0
Total additions .. .. ... . it e e 939,802 1,447,353 644,424
Deductions:

Costofrealestate sold . ............ ... ... ... . .... (105,655) (94,466) (115,179)

Reclassification of accumulated depreciation for assets held for

SAlE . . e e 0 (6,829) (2,408)
Total deductions . .. ... . it e (105,655) (101,295) (117,587)
Balance atend of year(1) . ........ ... .. $5,117,005 34,282,858  $2,936,800
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at beginningof year . ., ..., ... ... .. ... .. ... $ 347007 $ 274875 $ 219,536
Additions:

Depreciation and amortization expenses. . . .. ............. 149,626 97,638 84,828
Amortization of above market leases . . . ........... ... ... .. 3,518 0 0
Total additions . ... ..ottt e e e 153,144 97.638 84,828
Deductions:

Sale of properties ... ... ... .. ... i (21,778) (18,677) (27,081)

Reclassification of accumulated depreciation for assets hetd for '

SAlE . L. e e 0 {6,829) - (2,408)
Total deductions . . ... .ot e e (21,778) (25,506) (29,489)
Balance atendof year ............ ... . ... . ..., $ 478,373 § 347007 § 274,875

{1) The aggregate cost for tax purposes for real property equals $5.110.696.000, $4,049,675,000 and $2,389.766.000 at Decembeér 31, 2007,
2006 and 2003, respectively.
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Description

First mortgage loan relating to
two skilled nursing facilities
in Florida

First mortgage loan relating to
five skilled nursing facilities
in Virginia

First mortgage loan relating to
one skilled nursing fucility
in Florida

First morigage loan relating to
one specialty care facility in
Massachuselts

First mortgage loan relating to
one skilled nursing facility
in Pennsylvania

First menigage loan relating to
one specialty care facility in
California

Second mortgage loan realting to
one independent living
facility in Massachusetts

First mortgage lean realting o
one independent living
facility in Massachusetts

First mortgage loan realting to
one skilled nursing facility
in Michigan

Six first mortgage loans
relating to three independent
living facilities, one assisted
living facility, and seven
skilled nursing facilities

Six second mortgage loans
relating to six independent
living facilities

Two third mortgage loans
relating 10 two independent
living facilities
Totals . ..............

(1) Represents allocation of allowance for losses on loans receivable, if applicable.

HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

SCHEDULE IV — MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
December 31, 2007

(In thousands)

Principal Amount

of Loans Subject
Final Periodic Carrying to Delinquent
Interest Maturity Payment Prior Face Amount Amount of Principal or
Rate Date Terms Liens of Mortgages Morigages Interest(1)
10.14% 09/30/20  Monthly Payments $ ¢ 35 34000 $ 33,560 $ 0
$312,198
9.380% 04/01722  Monthly Payments o 23.097 23,097 0
$180,542
11,73% 09/01/12  Monthly Payments 0 12,700 12,332 0
$130,949
13.95% 09/07/09  Monthly Payments 0 12,000 11,550 0
$70,744
15.21% 07/01/08 ~ Monthly Payments 0 7400 7,145 0
$71.447
9.63% 05/01/09  Monthly Payments 0 18,800 6,949 0
$169.818
19.26% 09/09/09  Monthly Payments 16,414 5,700 5,700 32
348,165
19.26% 12/61/08  Monthly Payments 0 4,895 4,768 11
$40,291
10.14% 06/30/20  Monthly Payments 0 4,500 4,382 0
$41,282
From From  Monthly Payments 0 15,731 15,232 71
7.00% to 09/1/10 10 from $489
19.00% 12/01/15 to $76,514
From From  Meonthly Payments 15,394 18,442 15,369 254
19.00% to 05/01/08 w0 from $7,886
19.26% G1/31/12 to $24,922
From From  Monthly Payments 7.392 3,109 3,007 230
19.00% to 09/01/08 10 from $10,715
19.26% 01/01/09 w $11,830
$39,200  $160,374 $143,091 $989
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HEALTH CARE REIT, INC,
Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Reconciliation of mortgage loans:

Balance at beginrning of year. . ....................... $177,615 3141467 $155,266
Additions;
Newmortgage loans . . ... ..o iiiiiiiiiiiieeee et 55,692 87,563 36,055
Reclass fromnonreal estate loans . .. ................... 1,607 0 0
Total additions . .. ... ... ... ... 57,299 87.563 36,055
Deductions;
Collections of principal(1). . . ... ........ ... ..... ... (19,296) (40,155) (45,946)
Conversions toreal property ... ........ ... ... ...... 0 (11,204) (3,908)
Charge-offs. . ... ... .. . .. i 0 (56) 0
Reclass to other real estate loans(2) . .................... (72,527) 0 0
Total deductions . . . .......... ... ... ... ........... (91,823) (51,415) {49,854)
Balance atendof year ....... .. ... ... ... ......... $143,091 $177615  $141,467

(1} Includes cellection of negative principal amortization.
(2) In 2007, the Company reclassified all loans that did not have a first, second or third mortgage lien to other real estate loans:
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2.1

22

3.1

32

3.3

34

35

36

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

4.1

42

4.3

4.4

4.5

EXHIBIT INDEX

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 12, 2006, by and among Health Care REIT, Inc,,
Heat Merger Sub, LLC, Heat OP Merger Sub, L.P., Windrose Medical Properties Trust and Windrose
Medical Properties, L.P. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed
September 15, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 12, 2006, by and among Health
Care REIT, Inc., Heat Merger Sub, LLC, Heat OP Merger Sub, L.P., Windrose Medical Properties Trust and
Windrose Medical Properties, L.P. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed October 13, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Second Restated Certiftcate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to
the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 20, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Junior Participating Preferred Stock, Series A, of the
Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 20, 2000,
and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Certificate of Amendment of Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 20, 2000, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Certificate of Amendment of Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed June 13, 2003, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Certificate of Designation of 7%4% Series D Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock of the Company (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 2.5 to the Company’s Form 8-A/A filed July 8, 2003, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).

Certificate of Designation of 6% Series E Cumulative Convertible and Redeemable Preferred Stock of the
Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed October 1, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Certificate of Designation of 7%% Series F Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock of the Company (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 2.5 to the Company's Form 8-A filed September 10, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto),

Certificate of Designation of 7.5% Series G Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of the Company (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed December 20, 2006, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).

Certificate of Amendment of Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 3.9 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed August 9, 2007, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Second Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company {filed with the Commission as Exhibit 3.1 to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed October 29, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

The Company, by signing this Report, agrees to furnish the Securities and Exchange Commission upon its
request a copy of any instrument that defines the rights of holders of long-term debt of the Company and
authorizes a total amount of securities not in excess of 10% of the total assets of the Company.
Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997 between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed April 21, 1997, and incorporated herein
by reference thereto).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 17, 1997, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between
the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed April 21, 1997, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 1998, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997,
between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s
Form 8-K filed March 11, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 18, 1999, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between
the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed March 17, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).
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4.6 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 10, 2001, to Indenture dated as of April 17 1997,
between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company s
Form 8-K filed August 9, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference thereto). [

4.7 Supplemental Indenture No. 5, dated September 10, 2003, to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between
the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form §-K
filed September 24, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference thereto). i

4.8  Amendment No. |, dated September 16, 2003, to Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated September 10, 2003,
to Indenture dated as of April 17, 1997, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 24, 2003, and incorporated herein
by reference thereto).

4.9  Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third
Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 9, 2002, and

incorporated herein by reference thereto). |

4.10  Supplemental [ndenture No. 1, dated as of September 6, 2002, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated
as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit
4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 9, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4.1t Amendment No. 1, dated March 12, 2003, to Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of September 6, 2002,
to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth
Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed March 14, 2003,
and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4,12 Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of September 10, 2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities,
dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form §-K filed September 24, 2003, and .

incorporated herein by reference thereto),

4.13 Amendment No. 1, dated September 16, 2003, to Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of September 10,
2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and
Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 24,
2003, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4.14 Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of October 29, 2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated
as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission as Exhibit
4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed October 30, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4.15 Amendment No. 1, dated September 13, 2004, to Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of October 29,
2003, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and
The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Fifth Third Bank (filed with the Commission
as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed September 13, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

4.16 Supplemental Indenture No. 4, dated as of April 27, 2005, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, dated as
of September 6, 2002, between the Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed with
the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed April 28, 2005, and incorporated hercm by
reference thereto).

4.17 Supplemental Indenture No. 5, dated as of November 30, 2005, to Indenture for Senior Debt Securities,
dated as of September 6, 2002, between the Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
(filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed November 30, 2005, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4.18 Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2006, between the Company and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed Novcmber 20,
2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4.19 Supplemental Indenture No. 1, dated as of November 20, 2006, between the Company and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed November 20, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

4.20  Supplemental Indenture No. 2, dated as of July 20, 2007, between Health Care REIT, Inc. and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A. (filed with the SEC as Exhibit 4.1 to Health Care REIT, Inc.’s Form 8-K
filed July 20, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).
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10.7

10.8
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10.10
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10.13

10.14

10.15

Form of Indenture for Senior Subordinated Debt Securities (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.9 to the
Company’s Form 5-3 (File No. 333-73936) filed November 21, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).

Form of Indenture for Junior Subordinated Debt Securities (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 4.10 to
the Company’s Form S-3 (File No. 333-73936) filed November 21, 2001, and incorporated herein by
reference thereto).

Fourth Amended and Restated Loan Agreement, dated as of August 6, 2007, by and among Health Care
REIT, Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries, the banks signatory thereto, KeyBank National Association, as
administrative agent, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., as syndication agent, and UBS Securities LLC, Bank
of America, N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A_, Barclays Bank PL.C, Calyon New York Branch and Fifth
Third Bank, as documentation agents (filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Health Care REIT, Inc.’s Form
10-Q filed August 9, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Health Care REIT, Inc. Interest Rate & Currency Risk Management Policy adopted on May 6, 2004 (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 100.6 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed July 23, 2004, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).

The 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission as Appendix [I to the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 1995 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed September 29, 1995, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

First Amendment to the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Form S-8 (File No. 333-40771) filed November 21, 1997, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto). *
Second Amendment to the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission
as Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Form S-8 (File No. 333-73916) filed November 21, 2001, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Third Amendment to the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan of Health Care REIT, Inc. {filed with the Commission
as Exhibit 10.13 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).*

Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Health Care REIT, Inc. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed May 10, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

First Amendment to the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Health Care REIT, Inc. effective April
21, 1998 (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 10-Q) filed May 10, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Health Care REIT, Inc. 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Appendix A 10 the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed March 28, 2005, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement for Executive Officers under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 10.17 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 16, 20053, and incorporated herein
by reference thereto).*

Form of Resiricted Stock Agreement for Executive Officers under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (filed with
the Commission as Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 16, 2005, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form 10-Q/A filed October 27, 2004, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto}.*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors (filed with the
Commission as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 16, 2005, and

incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (with Dividend Equivalent Rights) for the Chief Executive Officer under
the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s Form
10-K filed March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (with Dividend Equivalent Rights) for Executive Officers under the 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed
March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*
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10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

Form of Stock Option Agreement (without Dividend Equivalent Rights) for the Chief Executive Officer
under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s
Form 10-K filed March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Stock Option Agreement (without Dividend Equivalent Rights) for Executive Officers under the
2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.21 to the Company’s Form 10-K
filed March 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for the Chief Executive Officer under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive
Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.22 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10, 2006 and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Executive Officers under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan
(filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.23 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10, 2006, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto). *

Form of Deferred Stock Unit Grant Agreement for Non-Employee Directors under the 2005 Long-Term
Incentive Plan (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.24 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10,
2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Restricted Stock Agreement, dated January 22, 2007, by and between Health Care REIT and Raymond W.
Braun (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed January 25, 2007, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto),*

Stock Option Agreement, dated December 20, 2006, between Health Care REIT, Inc. and Damel R. Loftus
(filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed May 10, 2007, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Third Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 22, 2007, by and between the
Company and George L. Chapman (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form §-K
filed January 25, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective January 1, 2004, by and between Health
Care REIT, Inc. and Raymond W. Braun (filed with the Commission as Exhlblt 10.18 to the Company s
Form 10-K fited March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto). *

Second Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective January 1, 2004, by and between Health
Care REIT, Inc. and Erin C. Ibele (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Form 10-K
filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective January 1, 2004, by and between Health Care
REIT, Inc. and Charles J. Herman, Jr. (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s Form
10-K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective March 17, 2006, by and between Health Care
REIT, Inc. and Scott A. Estes (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed
May 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Employment Agreement, effective July 1, 2004, by and between Health Care REIT, Inc. and Jeffrey H.
Miller (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed July 23, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Consulting Agreement dated as of September 12, 2006 between the Company and Fred S. Klipsch (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company s Form S-4 filed October 13, 2006, and mcorporaled
herein by reference thereto).*

Consulting Agreement dated as of September 12, 2006 between the Company and Frederick L. Farrar (filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form S-4 filed October 13, 2006, and 1ncorporaled
herein by reference thereto).*

Employment Agreement dated as of September 12, 2006 between the Company and Daniel R. Loftus {filed
with the Commission as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form S-4 filed October 13, 2006, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*

Health Care REIT, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, effective as of January 1, 2001 (filed with
the Commission as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10, 2003, and incorporated
herein by reference thereto).*
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Health Care REIT, Inc. Executive Loan Program, effective as of August 1999 {filed with the Commission as
Exhibit 10.20 1o the Company’s Form 10-K filed March 10, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
thereto).*

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Company and each director, executive officer and officer
of the Company (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed February 18,
2005, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).*

Summary of Director Compensation, *

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (filed with the Commission as Exhibit 14 to the Company’s Form 10-
K filed March 12, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference thereto).

Subsidiaries of the Company.

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm,
Power of Attorney executed by William C. Ballard, Jr. (Director).

Power of Attorney exccuted by Pier C. Borra (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Raymond W. Braun (President and Director).
Power of Attorney executed by Thomas J. DeRosa (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Jeffrey H. Donahue (Director),

Power of Attorney executed by Peter J. Grua (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Fred S. Klipsch (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Sharon M. Oster (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by Jeftrey R. Otten (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by R. Scott Trombull (Director).

Power of Attorney executed by George L. Chapman (Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer and Principal Executive Officer).

Power of Attorney executed by Scott A. Estes (Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer and
Principal Financial Officer).

Power of Attorney executed by Paul D. Nungester, Jr. (Vice President and Centroller and Principal
Accounting Officer).

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14{a} Certification of Chief Executive Officer.
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer.
Centification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 by Chief Executive Officer.
Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 by Chief Financial Officer.

*  Management Contract or Compensatory Plan or Arrangement.
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, George L. Chapman, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Health Care REIT, Inc,;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circomstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
10 be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

fs!/  GEORGE L. CHAPMAN

George L. Chapman,
Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 27, 2008




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
[, Scott A. Estes, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Health Care REIT, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary 10 make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

{b) Desigred such internal control over firancial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and '

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
contro} over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s Scott A. EstES

Scott A. Estes,
Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

Date: February 27, 2008




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

I, George L. Chapman, the Chief Executive Officer of Health Care REIT, Inc. (the “Company”), certify that
(i) the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2007 (the “Report™), fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii) the
information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

fs/  GEORGE L. CHAPMAN

George L. Chapman
Chief Executive Officer
Dated: February 27, 2008

A signed original of this written staternent required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

I, Scott A. Estes, the Chief Financial Officer of Health Care REIT, Inc. (the “Company”), certify that (i) the
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2007 (the “Report™), fully complies
with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii) the information
contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.

'

/s/ Scorr A. EsTES

Scott A. Estes,
Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

Dated: February 27, 2008

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
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HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF
STOCKHOLDERS

and

PROXY STATEMENT

Meeting Date

May 1, 2008

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT!

You are urged to sign, date, and return your proxy in the enclosed envelope.




-

HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

One SeaGate
Suite 1500
PO. Box 1475
Toledo, Chio 43603-1475

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
AND
IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF
PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING

To Be Held on May 1, 2008

To Tue StockHoLbeRs OF HEALTH Care REIT, Inc.:

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Health Care REIT, Inc. will be held on May 1, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. in
the Auditerium of One SeaGate, Toledo, Ohio, for the purpose of considering and acting upon:

1.
2,

The election of three Directors for a term of three years;

The ratification of the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as independent registered public accounting
firm for the fiscal year 2008; and

. The transaction of such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any adjournment

thereof.

The Board of Directors of Health Care REIT, Inc. unanimously recommends that you vote “for” Proposals !
and 2. Stockholders of record at the close of business on March 7, 2008 will be entitled to notice of, and to vote at,
the Annual Meeting or any adjournment thereof, Information relating to the matters to be considered and voted on at
the Annual Meeting is set forth in the Proxy Statement accompanying this Notice. In addition, the Proxy
Statement, Annual Report and a form of Proxy Card are available on the Internet at www.hcreit.com/proxy.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS -

Eriv C. IBELE
Senior Vice President-Administration and
Corporate Secretary

Toledo, Ohio
March 20, 2008

PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THE ENCLOSED PROXY CARD AND RETURN IT
PROMPTLY IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND
THE ANNUAL MEETING. In lieu of mailing your Proxy Card, you may choose to submit a proxy via
the Internet or by telephone by following the procedures provided on your Proxy Card. The proxy may
be revoked by you at any time, and giving your proxy will not affect your right to vote in person if you
attend the Annual Meeting. If you plan to attend the Annual Meeting and require directions, please call
(419) 247-2800 or write to the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health
Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475.




HEALTH CARE REIT, INC.

One SeaGate
Suite 1500
P.O. Box 1475
Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR
ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

May 1, 2008

GENERAL

This Proxy Statement is furnished to the stockholders of Health Care REIT, Inc. (the “Company™) by its Board
of Directors in connection with the solicitation of proxies in the enclosed form to be used in voting at the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders (the “Annual Meeting”™), which is scheduled to be held on Thursday, May 1, 2008 at
10:00 a.m. as set forth in the foregoing notice. At the Annual Meeting, the stockholders will be asked to elect three
Directors, ratify the appointment of Emst & Young LLP as the Company’s independent registered public
accounting firm and transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

A share cannot be voted at the Annual Meeting unless the holder thereof is present or represented by proxy.
When proxies in the accompanying form are returned properly executed and dated or the appropriate procedures for
submitting a proxy via the Internet or by telephone are followed, the shares represented thereby will be voted at the
Annual Meeting. If a choice is specified in the proxy, the shares represented thereby will be voted in accordance
with such specification. If no specification is made, the proxy will be voted FOR the action proposed. Any
stockholder giving a proxy has the right to revoke it any time before it is voted by filing a written revocation with the
Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary of the Company, by filing a duly executed proxy
bearing a later date, or by attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person. The revocation of a proxy will not be
effective until notice thereof has been received by the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate
Secretary of the Company.

The cost of solicitation of proxies will be borne by the Company. In addition to solicitation by mail, Directors
and officers of the Company may solicit proxies in writing or by telephone, electronically, by personal interview, or
by other means of communication. The Company will reimburse Directors and officers for their reasonable
out-of-pocket expenses in connection with such solicitation. The Company will request brokers and nominees who
hold shares in their names to furnish this proxy material to the persons for whom they hold shares and will reimburse
such brokers and nominees for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in connection therewith. The Company has
hired Mellon Investor Services LLC to solicit proxies for a fee not to exceed $5,500, plus expenses and other
customary charges.

The presence at the Annual Meeting, in person or by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the total number of
shares of voting securities outstanding on the record date shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business by
such holders at the Annual Meeting.

The executive offices of the Company are located at One SeaGate, Suite 1500, Toledo, Ohio 43604, and its
mailing address is One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475. The telephone number is
(419) 247-2800. The approximate date on which this material was first sent to stockholders was March 26, 2008. A
COPY OF THE COMPANY’S ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2007, INCLUDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE SCHEDULES THERETO, AS FILED WITH
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, IS AVAILABLE ON OUR WEBSITE AT
www.hcreit.com OR MAY BE OBTAINED WITHOUT CHARGE BY WRITING TO THE SENIOR VICE
PRESIDENT-ADMINISTRATION AND CORPORATE SECRETARY, HEALTH CARE REIT, INC., AT THE
ABOVE MAILING ADDRESS.




VOTING SECURITIES OUTSTANDING

As of March 7, 2008, the Company had outstanding 86,020,404 shares of common stock, $1.00 par value per
share. The commen stock constitutes the only class of voting securities of the Company entitled to vote at the
Annual Meeting. Stockholders of record at the close of business on March 7, 2008 are entitled to notice of, and to
vote at, the Annual Meeting and any adjournments thereof. Each share of common stock is entitled to one vote on all
matters to come before the Annual Meeting.

PROPOSAL 1 — ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Company’s By-Laws provide that the Board of Directors shall have nine members unless changed by the
Board. In January 2007, the Board increased the number of Directors from nine to ten. In Janvary 2008, the number
of Directors was increased from ten to 11 upon the appointment of Jeffrey R. Otten as a Class 1I Director, The Board
is divided into three classes: Class I, Class II and Class I1I1. The Directors are elected to serve for a three-year term
and until the election and qualification of their respective successors.

Proxies received will be voted to elect the three Class [ Directors named below to serve for a three-year term and
unti! their respective successors are elected and qualified or until their earlier resignation or removal. If any nominee
declines or is unable to accept such nomination to serve as a Director, events which the Board does not now expect, the
proxies reserve the right to substitute another person as a Board nominee, or to reduce the number of Board nominees,
as they shall deem advisable. The proxy solicited hereby will not be voted to elect more than three Directors.

CLASS 1
Direclors to be Elected

William C. Ballard, Jr., age 67. Mr. Ballard is Of Counsel to Greenebaum Doll & McDonald PLLC (law
firm), a position he has held since 1992. From 1970 to 1992, Mr. Ballard was Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Director of Humana Inc. (provider of integrated health care services). Mr. Ballard also serves
as a Director of UnitedHealth Group Incorporated (diversified health and well-being company). Mr. Ballard has
served as a Director of the Company since 1996 and is a member of the Board’s Compensation, Executive,
Investment and Planning Committees.

Peter J. Grua, age 54. Mr. Grua is a Managing Partner of HLM Venture Partners (provider of venture
capital)}, where he has held various positions since 1992. Mr. Grua also serves as a Director of The Advisory Board
Company (provider of best practices research and analysis to the health care industry}. Mr. Grua has served as a
Director of the Company since 1999 and is a member of the Board’s Executive, Investment, Nominating/Corporate
Governance and Planning Committees.

R. Scott Trumbull, age 59. Mr. Trumbull is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Franklin Electric Co.,
Inc. (manufacturer of electric motors), a position he has held since Jansary 2003. From October 2001 through
December 2002, Mr. Trumbull was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Owens-Illinois, Inc.
(manufacturer of glass containers). From 1993 to October 2001, Mr. Trumbull served as Executive Vice President,
International Operations & Corporate Development of Owens-Illinois, Inc. Mr. Trumbull has served as a Director of
the Company since 1999 and is a member of the Board’s Audit, Investment and Planning Committees.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT YOU
VOTE “FOR” THE ELECTION OF THE ABOVE NOMINEES. The three nominees who receive the highest
number of votes at the Annual Meeting shall be elected as Directors.

CLASS 11
Directors Whose Terms Continue (1)

Pier C. Borra, age 68. Mr. Borra is Chairman of CORA Health Services, Inc. {outpatient rehabilitation
services), a position he has held since January 1998, Mr. Borra has served as a Director of the Company since 1991
and is a member of the Board’s Audir, Investment, Nominating/Corporate Governance and Planning Committees.




.

George L. Chapman, age 60. Mr. Chapman is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
positions he has held since October 1996, and served as President of the Company from September 1995 to May
2002. From Januvary 1992 to September 1995, Mr. Chapman served as Executive Vice President and General
Counsel of the Company. Mr. Chapman has served as a Director of the Company since 1994 and is a member of the
Board’s Executive, Investment and Planning Committees.

Sharon M. Oster, age 59. Ms. Oster is Professor of Management and Entrepreneurship, Yale University
School of Management. Ms. Oster has served as a Director of the Company since 1994 and is a member of the
Board’s Compensation, Investment and Planning Committees.

Jeffrey R. Otten, age 57. Mr. Otten is the President of JRO Ventures Inc. (management consulting firm), a
position he has held since 2002. From January 2004 to August 2005, Mr. Otten served as Chief Executive Officer of
Stentor Corporation (provider of digital medical imaging). From 1994 to 2002, Mr. Otten served as Chief Executive
Officer of Brigham and Women's Hospital, a teaching affiliate of Harvard Medical School. Mr. Otten has served as a
Director of the Company since January 2008 and is a member of the Board’s Investment and Planning Committees.

CLASS 111
Directors Whose Terms Continue (2)

Raymond W. Braun, age 50. Mr. Braun is President of the Company, a position he has held since May 2002,
and served as Chief Financial Officer of the Company from July 2000 to March 2006. Since January 1993,
Mr. Braun has served in various capacities, including Chief Operating Officer, Executive Vice President, Assistant
Vice President and Assistant General Counsel of the Company. Mr. Braun has served as a Director of the Company
since 2007 and is a member of the Board’s Investment and Planning Committees.

Thomas J. DeRosa, age 50. Mr. DeRosa is the former Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of The
Rouse Company (real estate development and operations), a position he held from September 2002 until November
2004 when The Rouse Company merged with General Growth Properties, Inc. From 1992 to September 2002,
Mr. DeResa held various positions at Deutsche Bank and Alex. Brown & Sons (Deutsche Bank AG}), including
Global Co-Head of the Health Care Investment Banking Group of Deutsche Bank and Managing Director in the
Real Estate Investment Banking Group of Alex. Brown & Sons. Mr. DeRosa also serves as a Director of Dover
Corporation (global provider of equipment, specialty systems and services for various industrial and commercial
markets). Mr. DeRosa has served as a Director of the Company since 2004 and is a member of the Board’s Audit,
Investment, Nominating/Corporate Governance and Planning Committees.

Jeffrey H. Donahue, age 61. Mr. Donahue is President and Chief Executive Officer of Enterprise Com-
munity Investment, Inc. {provider of affordable housing), a position he has held since January 2003. Mr. Donahue
| was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of The Rouse Company (real estate development and
| operations) from December 1998 to September 2002. Mr. Donahue has served as a Director of the Company since
| 1997 and is a member of the Board’s Compensation, Investment and Planning Committees.

Fred S. Klipsch, age 66. Mr. Klipsch is Vice Chairman of the Company, a position he has held since
December 2006, and Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Klipsch Group, Inc., a position he has
held since 1989. Since 1990, Mr. Klipsch also has served as Chairman of the Board of Klipsch Audio Technologies
and Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Klipsch Lanham Investments. Mr. Klipsch served as
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Windrose Medical Properties Trust from its formation in
2002 until December 2006, when Windrose Medical Properties Trust merged with the Company. Mr. Klipsch has
' served as a Director of the Company since December 2006 and is a member of the Board’s Investment and Planning
| Committees.

(1) The terms of Messrs. Borra, Chapma.n and Otten and Ms. Oster expire in 2009.
{2) The terms of Messrs. Braun, DeRosa, Donahue and Klipsch expire in 2010.



BOARD AND COMMITTEES

Independence and Meetings

The Board has adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines that meet the listing standards adopted by the New
York Stock Exchange and a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that meets the New York Stock Exchange’s listing
standards and complies with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Corporate Governance
Guidelines and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics are available on our website at www.hcreit.com and from the
Company upon written request sent to the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health
Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475.

Pursuant to the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Board undertook a review of Director independence in
January 2008. During this review, the Board considered transactions and relationships between each Director, or
any member of his or her immediate family, and the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates. The purpose of this
review was to determine whether any relationships or transactions were inconsistent with a determination that a
Director is independent.

The Board determined that other than Messrs, Braun, Chapman and Klipsch, all of the Directors (Ms. Oster and
Messrs. Ballard, Borra, DeRosa, Donahue, Grua, Otten and Trumbull} meet the specific minimum independence
requirements of the New York Stock Exchange. The Board also determined that, other than Messrs. Braun,
Chapman and Klipsch, all of the Directors (Ms. Oster and Messrs. Ballard, Borra, DeRosa, Donahue, Grua, Otten
and Trumbull) have no material relationship with the Company (either directly or as a partner, stockholder or officer
of an organization that has a relationship with the Company) and are therefore independent under the general
independence standards of the New York Stock Exchange and the Corporate Governance Guidelines.

In evaluating the independence of Mr. DeRosa, the Board considered Mr. DeRosa’s former employment
rclauonsmp with Deutsche Bank and its affiliates from 1992 to 2002 and that Mr. DeRosa received a deferred
payment in 2005 from Deutsche Bank relating to services provided in the past. Although Deutsche Bank provided
investment banking services to the Company during this period, and continues to provide such services, the Board
determined that this prior relationship is not material to Mr. DeRosa, the Company, or Deutsche Bank because
Mr. DeRosa has not been affiliated with Deutsche Bank since 2002. The Board has determined that this former
relationship will not affect the ability of Mr. DeRosa to exercise independent judgment.

The Board determined that all of the members of the Audit Committee (Messrs. Borra, DeRosa and Trumbull)
are independent under the general independence standards of the New York Stock Exchange and the Corporate
Governance Guidelines and under the separate independence standards for audit committee members under
Rule 10A-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Additionally, the Board determined that all of the
members of the Compensation Committee (Ms. Oster and Messrs. Ballard and Donahue) are independent, non-
employee and outside directors, as the case may be, under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange, Securities and
Exchange Commission and Internal Revenue Service. Finally, the Board determined that all of the members of the
Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee (Messrs. Borra, DeRosa and Grua) are independent under the rules
of the New York Stock Exchange.

The Board also determined that all three of the nominees for election at the Annual Meeting (Messrs. Ballard,
Grua and Trumbull) are independent from the Company and its Management under the standards set forth in the
Corporate Governance Guidelines.

The Board met four times during the year ended December 31, 2007. It is our policy to schedule a meeting of
the Board on the date of the annual meeting of stockholders and all of our Directors are encouraged to attend that
meeting. All of our Directors attended last year’s annual meeting of stockholders.

The Board has standing Audit, Executive, Compensation, Investment, Nominating/Corporate Governance and
Planning Committees. In 2007, all incumbent Directors attended at least 75% of the aggregate of the meetings of the
Board and the committees on which they served. '

Executive sessions of non-employee Directors are held after regularly scheduled meetings of the Board and an
executive session of independent Directors is held at least once each year. The presiding Director of these executive
sessions is the Chair of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee, currently Mr. Grua.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has the authority and responsibility to engage and discharge the independent registered
public accounting firm, pre-approve all audit and non-audit services to be provided by such firm, review the plan
and results of the auditing engagement, review Management’s evaluation of the adequacy of the Company’s system
of internal control over financial reporting, direct and supervise investigations into matters within the scope of its
duties, and perform the duties set forth in its written charter and such other duties as are required by applicable laws
or securities exchange rules. From January 2007 through April 2007, Ms. Oster was the Audit Committee Chair and
Messrs. DeRosa and Trumbull were Committee members. In May 2007, Mr. Borra replaced Ms. Oster on the
Committee and Mr. DeRosa became the Committee Chair. Accordingly, the current members of the Committee are
Messrs. Borra, DeRosa and Trumbull, with Mr. DeRosa serving as Chair. The Audit Committee met eight times
during the year ended December 31, 2007,

The Audit Committee is comprised solely of Directors who are not officers or employees of the Company and
who the Board has determined have the requisite financial literacy to serve on the Audit Committee. Additionally,
the Board determined that no member of the Committee has any material relationship with the Company that might
interfere with the exercise of the member’s independent judgment and that each member meets the standards of
independence established by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the New York Stock Exchange. See
“Independence and Meetings” above for a discussion of independence determinations.

The Board, after reviewing all of the relevant facts and circumstances, has determined that Messrs. Borra,
DeRosa and Trumbull are “audit committee financial experts.”

The Audit Committee is governed by a written charter approved by the Board of Directors. The charter is
available on the Company’s website at www.hcreit.com and from the Company upon written request sent to the
Senior Vicy: President-Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500,
P.O. Box 14753, Toledo, Ohic 43603-1475.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is responsible for determining the nature and amount of compensation for
Executive Officers. From January 2007 through April 2007, Mr. Borra was the Compensation Committee Chair and
Messrs. Ballard and Donahue were Committee members. In May 2007, Ms. Oster replaced Mr. Borra on the
Committee and Mr. Donahue became the Committee Chair. Accordingly, the current members of the Compensation
Committee are Ms. Oster and Messrs. Ballard and Donahue, with Mr. Donahue serving as Chair. The Compensation
Committee met six times during the year ended December 31, 2007. The Compensation Committee is governed by
a written charter approved by the Board of Directors. The charter is available on the Company’s website at
www.hcreit.com and from the Company upon written request sent to the Senior Vice President-Administration and
Corporate Secretary, Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohic 43603-1475.
See “Executive Compensation — Compensation Discussion and Analysis” for additional information regarding the
Compensation Committee.

Executive Committee

- The function of the Executive Committee is 10 exercise all the powers. of the Board (except any powers
specifically reserved to the Board) between meetings of the Board. The Executive Committee is also responsible for
reviewing and approving the Company's investments between meetings of the Investment Committee. The

, members of the Executive Committee are Messrs. Ballard, Chapman and Grua. The Executive Committee met
once during the year ended December 31, 2007.

Investment Committee

The function of the Investment Committee is to review and approve the Company’s investments in health care
and senior housing properties. During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Investment Committee met four times.
Each member of the Board is a member of the Investment Committee. The Executive Committee is responsible for
reviewing and approving the Company’s investments between meetings of the Investment Committee.




Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

Responsibilities and Members. The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for
reviewing and interviewing qualified candidates to serve on the Board, to make nominations to fill vacancies
on the Board and to select the nominees for the Directors to be elected by our stockholders at each annual meeting.
In addition, the Committee is responsible for evaluating, implementing and overseeing the standards and guidelines
for the governance of the Company, including monitoring compliance with those standards and guidelines, as well
as evaluating the performance of the Board. From January 2007 through April 2007, Mr. Ballard was the
Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee Chair and Messrs. DeRosa and Grua were Committee members.
In May 2007, Mr. Borra replaced Mr. Ballard on the Committee and Mr. Grua became the Committeé¢ Chair.
Accordingly, the current members of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Commiittee are Messrs. Borra, DeRosa
and Grua, with Mr. Grua serving as Chair. The Nominating/Corporate Governance Commitiee met seven times
during the year ended December 31, 2007.

The Committee is comprised sotely of Directors who are not officers or employees of the Company. The Board
has determined that no member of the Committee has any material relationship with the Company that might
interfere with the member’s exercise of his independent judgment and that each member meets the standards of
independence established by the New York Stock Exchange.

The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee is governed by a written charter approved by the Board of
Directors. The charter is available on the Company’s website at www.hcreit.com and from the Company upon
written request sent to the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health Care REIT, Inc.,
One SeaGate, Suite 1500, PO, Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475.

Consideration of Director Nominees. The Board believes that a nominee for Director should be or have been
a senior manager, chief operating officer, chief financial officer or chief executive officer of a complex organization
such as a corporation, university, foundation or governmental entity or unit or, if in a professional capacity, be
accustomed to dealing with complex problems, or otherwise have obtained and excelled in a position of leadership.
In addition, Directors and nominees for Director should have the education, experience, intelligence, independence,
fairness, reasoning ability, practical wisdom and vision to exercise sound business judgment and should have high
personal and professional ethics, strength of character, integrity and values. Also, Directors and nominees for
Director should be available and willing to attend regularly scheduled meetings of the Board and its committees and
otherwise able to contribute a reasonable amount of time to our affairs, with participation on other boards of
directors encouraged to provide breadth of experience to the Board. The age at the time of election of any nominee
for Director should be such to assure a minimum of three years of service as a Director.

In identifying and evaluating nominees for Director, the Committee first looks at the overall size and structure
of the Board each year to determine the need to add or remove Directors. Second, taking into consideration the
characteristics mentioned above, the Committee determines if there are any specific qualities or skills that would
complement the existing strengths of the Board.

The Committee uses multiple sources for identifying and evaluating nominees for Directors, including
referrals from current Directors and Management, and may seek input from third party executive search firms
retained at the Company’s expense. If the Committee retains one or more search firms, such firms may be asked to
identify possible nominees, interview and screen such nominees and act as a liaison between the Committes and
each nominee during the screening and evaluation process. The Commitiee will review the résumé and qualifi-
cations of each candidate and determine whether the candidate would add value to the Board, With respect to
candidates that are determined by the Committee to be potential nominees, the Committee wiil obtain such
background and reference checks as it deems necessary, and the Chair of the Committee and the Chairman of the
Board will interview qualified candidates. Once it is determined that a candidate is a good prospect, the candidate
will be invited to meet the other members of the Committee. If the candidate is approved by the Commitiee, the
candidate will have an opportunity to meet with the remaining Directors and Management. At the end of this
process, if the Committee determines that the candidate will be able to add value to the Board and the candidate
expresses his or her interest in serving on the Board, the Committee will then recommend to the Board that the
candidate stand for election by the stockholders or filt a vacancy or newly created position on the Board.




The Committee will consider qualified nominees recommended by stockholders who may submit recom-
mendations to the Committee in care of the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary, Health
Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio 43603-1475. To be considered by the
Committee for inclusion in the Company’s proxy materials for the 2008 Annual Meeting, stockholder nominations
must be submitted by November 20, 2008 and must be accompanied by: (1) the name, age, business address and, if
known, residence address of the nominee; (2) the principal occupation or employment of the nominee for at least the
last five years and a description of the qualifications of the nominee; (3) the class or series and number of shares of
our stock that are owned beneficially or of record by the nominee; and (4) any other information relating to the
nominee that is required to be disclosed in solicitations for proxies for election of Directors under Regulation 14A of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, together with a written statement from the nominee that he or she
is willing to be nominated and desires to serve, if elected. Also, the stockholder making the nomination should
include: (1) his or her name and record address, together with the name and address of any other stockholder known
to be supporting the nominee; and (2) the class or series and number of shares of our stock that are owned
beneficially or of record by the stockholder making the nomination and by any other supporting stockholders.
Nominees for Director who are recommended by stockholders will be evaluated in the same manner as any other
nominee for Director,

In addition, the By-Laws provide that a stockholder entitled to vote for the election of Directors may make
nominations of persons for election to the Board at a meeting of stockholders by complying with required notice
procedures. Those procedures include, but are not limited to, making the nomination by written notice and
delivering it to our Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary not more than 120 days prior to
the meeting and not less than 45 days before the date on which the Company first mailed or otherwise gave notice
for the prior year’s annual meeting of stockholders.

We may require that the proposed nominee furnish other information as we may reasonably request to assist in
determining the eligibility of the proposed nominee to serve as a Director. At any meeting of stockholders, the
Chairman of the Board may disregard the purported nomination of any person not made in compliance with these
procedures.

Planning Committee

The function of the Planning Committee is to assist Management with identifying strategic opportunities for
the Company. The Planning Committee met once during the year ended December 31, 2007. Each member of the
Board is a member of the Planning Committee.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH THE BOARD

Stockholders and other parties interested in communicating with the Board of Directors or any specific
Directors, including the presiding Director of executive sessions, or the non-employee Directors as a group, may do
so by writing to the Board of Directors, Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo,
Ohio 43603-1475. The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee has approved a process for handling letters
received by the Company and addressed to members of the Board. Under that process, the Senior Vice President-
Administration and Corporate Secretary of the Company reviews all such correspondence and regularly forwards to
the Board a summary of the correspondence (with copies of the correspondence attached) that, in the opinion of the
Senior Vice President- Administration and Corporate Secretary, relates to the functions of the Board or committees
thereof or that she otherwise determines requires their attention (for example, if the communication received relates
to questions, concerns or complaints regarding accounting, internal control over financial reporting and auditing
matters, it will be summarized and forwarded to the Chair of the Audit Committee for review). Directors may at any
time review a log of all correspondence received by the Company that is addressed to members of the Board and
request copies of any such correspondence.




EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
The following information is furnished as to the Executive Officers of the Company:

George L. Chapman, age 60. Mr. Chapman has served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company since October 1996 and served as President of the Company from September 1995 to May 2002. As
described above, since 1992, Mr. Chapman has served in various executive capacities with the Company.

Fred 8. Klipsch, age 66. Mr, Klipsch has served as Vice Chairman of the Company since December 2006.
As described above, Mr. Klipsch also serves in various capacities for Klipsch Group, Inc., Klipsch Audio
Technologies and Klipsch Lanham Investments and served as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
of Windrose Medical Properties Trust until December 2006.

Raymond W. Braun, age 50. Mr. Braun has served as President of the Company since May 2002 and served
as Chief Financial Officer of the Company from July 2000 to March 2006. As described above, since January 1993,
Mr. Braun has served in various capacities, including Chief Operating Officer, Executive Vice President, Assistant
Vice President and Assistant General Counsel of the Company.

Frederick L. Farrar, age 51. Mr. Farrar has served as Executive Vice President of the Company since
December 2006. Since 2000, Mr. Farrar has served as President of Klipsch Lanham Investments. Mr. Farrar served
as President, Chief Operating Officer and Treasurer of Windrose Medical Properties Trust from March 2002 until
December 2006, when Windrose Medical Properties Trust merged with the Company. Mr. Farrar served as Chief
Financial Officer of Hospital Affiliates Development Corporation, formerly a subsidiary of Windrose Medical
Properties Trust and now a subsidiary of the Company (now known as HCN Development Services Group, Inc.),
from 1990 until March 2002.

Charles J. Herman, Jr., age 42. Mr. Herman has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Investment
Officer of the Company since March 2006. Mr. Herman served as Vice President and Chief Investment Officer of
the Company from May 2004 to March 2006 and served as Vice President of Operations from August 2000 to May
2004. From 1998 to August 2000, Mr. Herman was a founding member and President of Herman/Turner Group,
LLC, a health care consulting company. Prior to that date, Mr. Herman was a founder and Chief Operating Officer of
Capital Valuation Group, a health care consulting firm founded in 1991. .

Jeffrey H. Miller, age 48. Mr. Miller has served as Executive Vice President and General Counsel of the
Company since March 2006 and served as Vice President and General Counsel of the Company from July 2004 to
March 2006. From 1996 to June 2004, Mr. Miller was a partner in the real estate practice group of the law firm of
Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP.

Scott A. Estes, age 37. M. Estes has served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company since March 2006 and served as Vice President of Finance of the Company from April 2003 to March
2006. From January 2000 to April 2003, Mr. Estes served as a Senior Research Analyst and Vice President with
Deutsche Bank Securities.

Erin C. Ibele, age 46. Ms. Ibele has served as Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate
Secretary of the Company since March 2006 and served as Vice President- Administration and Corporate Secretary
of the Company from January 1993 to March 2006, Since 1986, Ms. Ibele has served in various capacities with the
Company.

Daniel R. Loftus, age 57. Mr. Loftus has served as Senior Vice President of the Company since December
2006. Mr. Loftus served as Secretary and General Counsel of Windrose Medical Properties Trust from March 2002
until December 2006, when Windrose Medical Properties Trust merged with the Company. Mr. Loftus was Of
Counsel to Bone McAllester Norton PLLC during 2002 and Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs, LLP in Nashville, Tennessee
from late 1997 to March 2002,

Michael A. Crabtree, age 51. Mr. Crabtree has served as Vice President and Treasurer of the Company
since March 2006 and served as Treasurer from July 2000 to March 2006. Mr. Crabtree served as Controller of the
Company from 1996 to September 2002. From July 1993 to July 1996, Mr. Crabtree was Chief Financial Officer of
Westhaven Services Co., a provider of pharmaceutical services to nursing homes.




SECURITY OWNERSHIFP OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT
AND CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

The table below sets forth, as of March 7, 2008, unless otherwise specified, certain information with respect to
the beneficial ownership of the Company’s shares of common stock by each person who is a Director of the
Company, each Named Executive Officer (as defined beiow in the section “Executive Compensation”), and the
Directors and Executive Officers of the Company as a group. Unless noted below, each person has sole voting and

- investment power regarding the Company’s shares. Also, unless noted below, the beneficiai ownership of each

person represents less than 1% of the cutstanding shares of common stock of the Company.

Common Stock

Total Shares
Shares Held Options Exercisable Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Owner of Record(1) Within 60 Days Owned(2)(3)(4)
William C. Ballard, Jr. . ..... ... ... ... ... ..... 25,788 0 25,788(5)
Pier C.Borra . ... ... . i e 65,799 0 65,799
Raymond W.Braun.......................... 169,220 46,363 215,583(6)
George L. Chapman . ......................... 298,823 132,281 431,104(7)
Thomas J.DeRosa . ......... .. iiniiunnennn 6,397 10,000 16,397
Jeffrey H.Donahve .. . ... ... . ... . ... ... 18,547 0 18,547
Scott ALEstes . .. ... .. 30,584 11,336 41,920
Peter .Grua. .. ... ... . e 18,797 1,666 20,463
Charles J. Hetman, Jr. ........... ... ... .. ..., 51,020 . 19,870 70,890
Fred S. Klipsch. . ...... ... ... .. ... ... . ... 103,571 0. 103,571
Sharon M. Oster ... ... .. ... .. 13,797 0 13,797
Jeffrey R.Otten . ..... .. ... . ..., 0 0 0(8)
R.Scott Trumbull . .. ........................ 40,736 0 40,736
All Directors and Executive Officers as a group
(18 persons) ... ... it 1,049,213 302,210 1,351,423(9)

(1) Includes all restricted shares granted under the Company’s 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, Stock Plan for Non-
Employee Directors or 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan beneficially owned by such Directors and Named
Executive Officers and all Directors and Executive Officers as a group as of March 7, 2008.

(2) Does notinclude 639 deferred stock units granted to each non-employee Director in 2006 that have not yet been
converted into shares of common stock. These deferred stock units will be converted into shares of common
stock on the anniversary of the date of grant.

(3) Does not include 1,020 deferred stock units granted to each non-employee Director in 2007 that have not yet
been converted into shares of common stock. These deferred stock units will be converted into shares of
common stock in two equal instaliments on the next two anniversaries of the date of grant.

(4} Does not include 1,715 deferred stock units granted to each non-employee Director (other than Mr. Otten} in
2008. These deferred stock units will be converted into shares of common stock in three equal installments on
the next three anniversaries of the date of grant.

(5) Mr. Ballard’s total shares beneficially owned inctude 5,000 shares owned by his spouse.
{6) Mr. Braun’s total shares beneficially owned include 37,698 shares owned by his spouse’s revocable trust.
{7) Mr. Chapman’s tota! shares beneficially owned include 4,080 shares held in a son’s name.

(8) Does not include 2,499 deferred stock units granted to Mr. Otten on March 6, 2008. These deferred stock units
will be converted into shares of common stock in three equal installments on the next three anniversaries of the
date of grant.

{9) Total beneficial ownership represents 1.57% of the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company.




Based upon filings made with the Securitics and Exchange Commission in 2008, the only stockholders known
to the Company to be the beneficial owners of more than 5% of the Company’s common stock at March 7, 2008 are
as follows:

Percent of
Common Stock Outstanding
Beneficial Owner Beneficially Owned Common Stock(3)
The Vanguard Group, Inc. . ... ... . i i 5,039,305(1) 5.86%

100 Vanguard Blvd,
Malvern, PA 19355
Cohen & Steers Capital Management, Inc. . ...................... 4.383,785(2) 5.10%
280 Park Avenue, 10th Floor
New York, NY 10017

(1) Includes 36,660 shares beneficially owned by Vanguard Fiduciary Trust Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of The Vanguard Group, Inc. In the aggregate, The Vanguard Group, Inc. and Vanguard Fiduciary Trust Com-
pany have sole voting power over 31,843 shares and sole dispositive power over 5,039,305 shares.

(2) Includes 4,354,356 shares over which Cohen & Steers Capital Management, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cohen & Steers, Inc., has sole voting power and 4,383,785 shares over which it has sole dispositive power,
Cohen & Steers Capital Management, Inc. and Cohen & Steers, Inc. made a joint filing with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

(3) The percentages set forth in the filings of these beneficial owners have been revised to reflect their percentage
ownership as of March 7, 2008.

Section 16(a) Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires the Company’s Directors and
Executive Officers, and persons who own beneficially more than 10% of the shares of common stock of the
Company, to file reports of ownership and changes of ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission and
the New York Stock Exchange. Copies of all filed reports are required to be furnished to the Company pursuant to
Section 16(a). Based solely on the reports received by the Company and on written representations from reporting
persons, the Company believes that the Directors and Executive Officers complied with all applicable filing
requirements during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Executive Compensation Program Objectives
Our compensation programs are designed to achieve the following objectives:

* Antract and retain top Management ralent.  Our executive compensation programs are structured to provide
market-competitive compensation opportunities for our executives. Our compensation philosophy is to
position target total compensation at the median of our competitive market. We believe targeting the market
median is necessary to attract and retain talented executives who have the necessary experience and skills to
do their jobs successfully. We may deviate from this median philosophy if, in the Compensation
Committee’s judgment, it is necessary to attract and/or retain a particular executive. We also achieve
our retention objectives through multi-year vesting of our long-term incentive compensation, described in
more detail below.

* Link compensation realized to the achievement of the Company's short and long-term financial and strategic
goals. A majority of each executive’s total direct compensation opportunity is in the form of annual and
long-term incentive compensation. As previously mentioned, we generally structure our compensation
programs to provide median compensation levels for target performance. However, actual compensation
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may be above or below the targeted level, depending on achievemnentrelative to pre-established performance
goals, at both the corporate and individual levels, that are set to support our short and iong-term business plans.

» Align Management and stockholder interests by encouraging long-term stockholder value creation. The
long-term incentive component of compensation is granted in the form of Company equity, which aligns
Management’s interests with those of our stockholders. The value realized by the executive from equity
compensation is directly linked to the value created for our stockholders.

Compensation Committee Procedures

The Compensation Committee of the Board is responsible for determining the nature and amount of compen-
sation for the Company’s ten Executive Officers, including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and
the three other most highly compensated Executive Officers of the Company who were serving at the end of 2007
(collectively, the “Named Executive Officers”). The Committee consists of three non-employee Directors. From
January 2007 through April 2007, Pier C. Borra was the Compensation Committee Chair and William C. Ballard, Ir.
and Jeffrey H. Donahue were Committee members. From May 2007 through December 2007, Mr. Donahue was the
Compensation Committee Chair and Mr. Ballard and Sharon M. Oster were Committee members.

Compensation Consultant

The Compensation Committee engages Frederic W. Cook & Co. as its independent compensation consultant to
advise the Committee on compensation program design, the components of the Company’s executive compensation
programs and the amounts the Company shouid pay to its executives. Frederic W. Cook & Co. also provides the
Committee with information on executive compensation trends and best practices and advice for potential
improvements to the executive compensation programs. Frederic W. Cook & Co. also advises the Committee
on the design and amount of compensation for non-employee Directors. While the Committee values the advice of
its independent consultant, the Committeg, for various reasons, retains the latitude to deviate from the approach
recommended by the consultant.

Frederic W. Cook & Co. does no work for Management unless requested by the Compensation Committee
Chair, receives no compensation from the Company other than for its work in advising the Committee and maintains
no other economic relationships with the Company. The consultant generally attends meetings of the Committee,

. and the Chair of the Committee frequently interacts with the consultant between meetings to define the naiure of

work 1o be conducted, to review materials to be presented at Committee meetings and to obtain the consuliant’s
opinion and perspective on proposals prepared by Management. As part of the process of assessing the effectiveness
of the Company’s compensation programs and assisting with implementation, the consultant also interacts with
members of Management. The consultant’s primary contacts with Management are the Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer and the Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary.

Input of Executive Officers on Compensation
The Compensation Committee receives input from executives on a variety of issues related 1o compensation,

* The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and the President each provide an assessment of the individual
performance achievement of the executives who report to them. This individual performance assessment
determines a portion of each executive's annual and long-term incentive compensation. In addition, the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and the President provide input on salary increases and increases to
incentive compensation opportunities for the executives (other than themselves). The Committee takes these
recommendations into consideration when determining earned incentive compensation and when setting
compensation opportunities for the coming year.

* Each year, Management establishes an annual plan for the Board’s review, which includes financial budgets
and key strategic objectives for the Company. The Committee has designed the compensation programs to
reward the achievement of certain financial and strategic objectives included in the annual plan. Because
members of Management prepare the initial plan, they do have input into the performance measures and
goals used in the incentive programs.
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» The Company’s Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer assists the Compensation Committee in
assessing the financial impact of compensation decisions.

« The Company’s Senior Vice President-Administration and Corporate Secretary assists the Committee in
administering the compensation programs, inciuding the Company’s 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan, and
ensuring that all relevant documentation and disclosures are completed (e.g., filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, legal documents, etc.).

Annual Review of Executive Compensation

September Meeting. Each year, with the assistance of its independent consultant, the Compensation
Committee conducts a comprehensive review of the executive compensation programs in terms of program design
and compensation levels. This year, the results of the competitive review were presented and discussed at the
Committee meeting held on September 10, 2007.

This review for 2007 included a competitive analysis of our compensation practices versus those of our peers.
The comparative peer group used in 2007 included four REITs in the health care sector and ten other REITs of
similar size to the Company in terms of market and total capitalization. These REITs were:

Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc. Liberty Property Trust

Brandywine Realty Trust Mack-Cali Realty Corporation

BRE Properties, Inc. Nationwide Health Properties, Inc. .
Camden Property Trust Regency Centers Corporation

Federal Realty Investment Trust Taubman Centers, Inc.

HCP, Inc. Ventas, Inc.

Healthcare Realty Trust Incorporated Weingarten Realty Investors

The comprehensive review included a competitive benchmarking analysis for the Company’s ten Executive
Officers, including the five Named Executive Officers. The competitive benchmarking included all components of
pay: base salary, annual incentive compensation, total annual compensation (base salary plus annual incentive
compensation), long-term incentive compensation, total direct compensation (total annual compensation plus long-
term incentive compensation), other compensation (perquisites, change in pension values and nonqualified deferred
compensation, etc.) and total compensation. In addition, the review included a competitive analysis of peer
company aggregate long-term incentive practices, including annua! share usage and fair value transfer from long- -
term incentive compensation, and potential share dilution from equity compensation plans. Finally, the Committee
reviewed a five-year history of each compensation component individually and annualized compensation in total, as
a form of “tally sheet” to track compensation earned over time. This annual comprehensive review enables the
Committee to identify those executives whose target compensation levels deviate from our desired median
competitive positioning and to plan compensation adjustments accordingly. The Committee uses the benchmarking
data and the tally sheet in assessing internal pay relationships among executives and in making decisions regarding
adjustments to each executive’s compensation opportunities.

Discussions — October through January. Based on the results of the competitive review discussed at the
September meeting, the Compensation Committee engaged in a dialogue over the next several months to discuss
preliminary recommendations fer changes to the programs for the upcoming year. These changes included potential
adjustments to base salaries and annual and long-term incentive opportunity ranges; changes to the performance
measures and weightings (if any) for the annual and long-term incentive programs; and changes (if any) to the tong-
term incentive grant types.

January Meeting.  Atthe January 21, 2008 meeting, the Committee reviewed the Company’s performance for
2007 against the pre-established performance measures and goals and approved the dollar amount of annual and
long-term incentive compensation earned for each Executive Officer. Long-term incentive grants for 2007
performance were approved by the Committee and made on January 21, 2008. Cash bonuses for the Executive
Officers for 2007 performance were approved by the Committee on January 21, 2008 and paid on January 25, 2008.

At the January meeting, the Committee also reviewed and approved adjustments to base salaries and changes
1o the annual and long-term incentive earnings opportunities for 2008 for each of the Executive Officers. The
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Committee considered the input of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and the President when determining
these adjustments for the other Executive Officers. These changes are discussed in detail in the discussion of
“Compensation Elements” below,
Compensation Elements

Our compensation programs have the following elements:

+ Base salary

« Annual incentives (cash bonuses)

+ Long-term incentives

» Benefits and perquisites

Base Salary

We pay base salaries because some minimum level of fixed compensation is necessary to attract and retain
executive talent. OQur base salaries are generally targeted to the competitive market median, but may deviate from
this competitive position based on the scope of the individual’s role in the organization, his or her level of
experience in the current position and individual performance. Base salaries are reviewed annually and may be
adjusted to better match market competitive levels and/or 10 recognize an individual’s growth and development in
his or her positiont. The base salaries for the Named Executive Officers are as follows:

Executive 2007 2008 % Increase
George L. Chapman ................................ $570,000 $624,720 9.6%
Scott AL EBstes ... .. e 270,000 297,000 10.0%
Raymond W.Braun............ ... ... ... ... ... ...... 405,600 444,538 9.6%
FredS. Klipsch «. .. .. ... ... . . 350,000(1) 250,000(1) N/A
Charles J. Herman, Jr. .. .............. e 286,000 297,440 4.0%

(1) Represents the base consulting fees for 2007 and 2008 under the consulting agreement with Mr. Klipsch.

Annual Incentives

In 2007, all of the Named Executive Officers participated in our annual incentive program, which provides
rewards for the achievement of certain performance objectives tied to our annual business plan, as weli as
achievement of individual performance objectives. Under this program, a range of earnings opportunity is
established for each executive at the beginning of the performance period, expressed as percentages of base
salary and corresponding to three levels of performance (threshold, target and high performance levels). Annual
incentives are paid in cash in the first quarter of the year following the performance year (e.g., 2007 bonuses were
paid in the first quarter of 2008).

The corporate performance measures and weightings set by the Compensation Committee for 2007 under the
annual incentive program, as well as our achievement for each goal, were as follows:

2007 Annual Incentive Cdrporate Performance Measures

Measure Weighting Threshold Target High Actual
FFO per Share(1). .. ............. 65% $3.007 $3.100 $3.193 $3.12
Net Real Estate Investments. . . ... .. 25% $800 $900 $1 $1.064
Million Million Billion Billion
Maintain Credit Rating(2} ......... 10% N/A° Maintain  Maintain  Maintained
One Both Both
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(1) Funds from operations (“FFO"), as defined by NAREIT, means net income, computed in accordance with U.S.
GAAP, excluding gains (or losses) from sales of real estate, plus real estate depreciation and amortization, and
after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. FFO per share has been adjusted for
unusual and non-recurring items. If the Company achieves such level of FFO per share as a result of
inappropriate amounts of leverage, the Committee may determine that bonuses should not be paid for this goal.

(2) Refers to the Company’s credit ratings by Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services.

For Messrs. Chapman and Braun, 80% of the bonus is determined by corporate performance, as defined above,
and 20% by individual performance. The corporate component was set at 80% because the Committee believes that
almost all of the Chief Executive Officer’s and the President’s annual incentive compensation should be based on
overall corporate performance given their high levels of responsibility for our performance. For Messrs. Estes and
Klipsch, 60% of the bonus is determined by corporate performance and 40% by individual performance. The
Committee believes that overall corporate performance should be the primary basis for determining annual
incentives for these executives, but gave individual performance a heavier weighting (as compared to
Messrs. Chapman and Braun) to reflect the importance of several strategic initiatives for which the executive
is primarily responsible. For Mr. Herman, 30% of the bonus is determined by corporate perfermance, 30% is based
on his direct contributicn to the investment activity of the Company, and 40% is based on individual performance.
Mr. Herman's bonus is tied in part to his contribution to investment performance because he bears a high degree of
responsibility for that part of our business.

Factors considered in the assessment of individual performance include: implementation of targeted invest-
ment strategies, professional development of and succession planning for Management, successful integration of
our Windrose Medical Properties Trust (“Windrose™), Paramount Real Estate Services, Inc., Rendina Companies,
and other acquisitions, and effective capital raising and communication with investors. The Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and the President each provide recommendations for individual performance scores for the
executives who report to them, based on their assessment of performance versus the individval factors. The
Committee assesses the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer’s performance against his individual factors to
determine his individual performance score. For 2007, the Commitiee determined that each of Messrs. Chapman,
Estes, Braun, Klipsch and Herman achieved the high level of individual performance.

The table below illustrates each executive’s total annual incentive earnings opportunity, taking into consid-
eration both corporate and individual performance, under the annual incentive program and the actual bonuses for
2007 performance that were approved at the Committee’s January 21, 2008 meeting.

2007 Annual Incentive

Opportunity
(as a % of Base Salary) 2007 Bonus Earned
Threshold  Target  High % of Base Salary Amount
Chapman. ........................ 50% 100% 150% 129.6% $738,671
Estes. . ... .. .. ... 35% 70% 105% 94.3% 254,571
Braun........... ... ... .. ... 50% 90% 130% 113.7% 461,038
Klipsch(1). ........... ... v .. 60% 90% 120% 110.8% 387.856
Herman........... ... .o .. 40% 80% 120% 96.2% 275,000

(1) Annual incentive opportunities and bonuses carned are as a percentage of base consulting fee.

For 2008, the Company is using the same corporate performance measures and weightings. The specific goals
for threshold, target and high performance levels for 2008 for FFO per share and net real estate investments have not
yet been determined, but we expect they will correspond to the Company’s internal budgetary goals and that the
target levels will be within the ranges publicly disclosed as investor guidance for 2008. At the January 21, 2008
meeting, the Committee approved the 2008 annual incentive earnings opportunities for the Named Executive
Officers, which are determined using the same percentage of base salary {or in the case of Mr. Klipsch, the same
percentage of base consulting fee) as was used for 2007.




Long-Term Incentives

In 2007, Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman participated in the Company’s long-term incentive
program. Under the terms of his consulting agreement with the Company, Mr. Klipsch does not participate in the
long-term incentive program. Qur long-term incentive program is used to promote long-term corporate goals,
provide our executives with an opportunity to acquire equity interests in the Company and assist us in attracting and
retaining key executives. Similar to the annual incentive program, long-term incentive awards for the Named
Executive Officers (other than Mr. Klipsch) are based on the achievement of pre-established corporate and
individual goals for the performance year. For each executive, a range of earnings opportunity, expressed in dollar
values, is established at the beginning of the performance period corresponding to three levels of performance
(threshold, target, and high performance levels) for long-term incentive compensation.

For each executive participating in the program, 75% of the value of the long-term incentive compensation
award is based on corporate performance goals set by the Compensation Committee and 25% is based on individual
performance. The corporate performance goals for 2007, as well as our achievement for each goal, were as follows:

2007 Long-Term Incentive Corporate Performance Measures

Weighting Threshold ‘Target High Actual
Three-Year Total
Stockholder
Return vs. NAREIT
Index(1l)........... 10% Index — 4% At Index Index + 4% 12.6%
(5.5%) (9.5%) (13.5%)
One-Year Total
Stockholder
Return vs. LTIP Peer
Group(1)(2)........ 15%  Peer Group ~ 4%  Peer Group Peer Group + 4% 9.5%
(—.6%) (3.4%) (7.4%)
Net Real Estate
Investments . ....... 25% $800 Million $900 Million $1 Billion $1.064 Billion
Dividend Payout
Ratio(3)........... 25% 87.1% 84.5% 82.1% 84.0%

(1) If absolute total stockholder return is at least 8% on a compound annualized basis, participants receive the
threshold payout for these measures. Total stockholder return represents share price appreciation over the
specified period plus dividends (assuming reinvestment of dividends in additicnal shares).

(2) LTIP peer group included HCP, Inc., Healthcare Realty Trust Incorporated, Nationwide Health Properties, Inc.,
Senior Housing Properties Trust and Ventas, Inc.

(3) Represents common dividends per share divided by FFO per diluted share.

Each of Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman achieved the high level of individual performance. The
assessment of individual performance was based on the same factors as used to determine individual performance in
the annual incentive program.

Long-term incentive amounts earned are delivered through equity grants from the 2005 Long-Term Incentive
Plan (the “Plan”). The Committee determined that 75% of the value of long-term incentive compensation earned for
2007 shouid be granted in the form of shares of restricted stock, 12.5% should be granted as stock options with
dividend equivalent rights (“DERs”) and 12.5% should be granted as stock options without DERs (“plain vanilla™
stock options). This mix of long-term incentives was also used for 2006.

¢ Qur long-term incentive mix is heavily weighted toward restricted stock because we believe that restricted
stock provides a strong incentive to create and preserve long-term stockholder value.

* We use stock options to add share price performance leverage into the program. Options with DERs entitle
the optionholder to receive a cash payment equal to the dividend paid on a share of the Company’s common
stock. We use opticns with DERs because it is a vehicle that rewards total stockholder return, in the form of
both share price appreciation and dividends. As a REIT, we have a high dividend distribution requirement, so
a significant portion of our stockholder return is provided in the form of dividends.
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Generally, equity grants made on an annual basis vest ratably over five years. Cash payments attributable to
DERs will accrue and be paid out only when the corresponding option has vested. This multi-year vesting creates a
retention mechanism for our executives and subjects them to the same share price risk over a long-term period as
other investors, thereby aligning their interests with those of our stockholders.

The table below outlines the long-term incentive eamnings opportunities for 2007 and the amounts that were
approved at the Committee’s January 21, 2008 meeting.
2007 LTI Earned

Number of Shares/Options(1)
2007 Long-Term Incentive (LTI) Grant Osgﬁ'glfls Os[:;?t:)ll‘ls
Opportunities Date Restricted  without with

Threshold Target High Fair Value Shares DERs(2) DERs(3)

Chapman ......... $600,000 $1,200,000 $2,000,000 $1,825,489 33,532 60,688 12,341
Estes-............ 150,000 300,000 500,000 - 456,372 8,383 15,172 3,085
Braun............ 400,00Q 800,000 1,300,000 1,190,931 21,876 39,592 8,051
Herman .......... 200,000 400,000 700,000 634,558 11,656 21,096 4,290

(1) Based on a per share grant price of $40.83, the closing price of the Company’s common stock on January 18§,
2008, the last trading day prior to the date of grant. The date of grant was January 21, 2008, which was a holiday,
and therefore not a trading day.

(2) The grant date fair value of each option without DERs was $3.76, calculated using the Black-Scholes obtion
valuation methodology and the following assumptions: exercise price and current price of $40.83, 20.52%
volatility, 6.5-year expected term, 6.47% dividend yield and 3.42% risk-free interest rate.

(3) The grant date fair value of each option with DERs was $18.49, based on the same Black-Scholes valuation and
assumptions described above plus the net present value of projected future dividend payments over the expected
life of the option discounted at the dividend yield rate.

The 2007 long-term incentive earnings opportunities are reflected in the “Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table”
below as dollar amounts.

For 2008, the Company is using the same corporate performance measures and weightings for the long-term
incentive program. The goals for the total stockholder return metrics will be the same as those used in 2007. The specific
goals for threshold, target and high performance levels for 2008 for net real estate investments and for dividend payout
ratio have not yet been determined, but we expect that they will correspond to the Company’s internal budgetary goals
and that the target levels will be within the ranges publicly disclosed as investor guidance for 2008.

At the January 21, 2008 meeting, the Committee approved the 2008 long-term incentive earnings opportunities
for Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman. For Messrs. Chapman, Braun and Herman, the long-term incentive
earnings opportunities are the same as they were for 2007. For Mr. Estes, threshold, target and high levels of
performance were increased to $175,000, $350,000 and $600,000, respectively.

Timing of Awards

Under our equity granting policy, grants to our Named Executive Officers are approved by the Compensation
Committee on the date of our January Beard meeting, or if later, as soon as possible following the calculation of the
corporate performance measures and the compietion of annual reviews of the Named Executive Officers and review
and consideration of compensation recommendations. Grant values are converted to shares based on the closing
price of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant. The exercise price of stock options is the closing price of
the Company’s common stock on the date of grant.

Windrose Merger Compensation

In connection with our merger with Windrose, Mr. Klipsch received the following awards on January 2, 2007:

» Retention bonus of $975,538 in cash and $929,962 in shares of the Company’s common stock. Mr. Klipsch
was prohibited from selling any of these shares until after the first anniversary of the grant date and can sell
no more than 50% of these shares between the first and second anniversaries of the grant date.
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+ Cash payment of $1,680,000 in lieu of amounts payable under his change in control severance agreement
with Windrose.

+ Excise tax indemnification payment of $2,238,385 (“'gross-up” payment).

+ Tax payment of $799,625 to cover the value of the units of Windrose's operating partnership that were
converted into shares of the Company’s common stock. On July 18, 2007, Mr. Klipsch received an additional
tax payment of $35,481 to cover the difference between the projected taxes and the actual taxes owed by
Mr. Klipsch.

Special Retention and Incentive Awards to the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and President

On January 22, 2007, the Committee approved an amended employment agreement for Mr. Chapman (sce
“Employment and Consulting Agreements” below) along with a special retention and incentive award of
120,000 shares. This award was granied to retain Mr. Chapman as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and
to provide him with an incentive to achieve certain strategic objectives. Half of the shares are in the form of
restricted stock that will vest on January 31, 2010, subject to Mr. Chapman’s Continued employment. The other
60,000 shares are in the form of performance awards with DERs that will vest on January 31, 2010, based on
Mr, Chapman’s continued employment and the Board’s determination that the Company, under Mr. Chapman’s
leadership, has successfully achieved its strategic initiatives. The 60,000 restricted shares would become vested in
the event of a change in corporate control, or upon Mr. Chapman’s death, disability or termination without cause.
With respect to the performance awards, in the event of a change in corporate control, or upon Mr. Chapman’s death
or disability, all 60,000 of the performance awards would become earned and payable. In the event of a termination
without cause, 30,000 of the performance awards would become earned and payable and the remaining 30,000
would be earned and payable if the Board determines that the strategic objectives have been attained. Dividends are
paid on the 60,000 restricted shares on a current basis. With respect to 30,000 of the performance awards,
Mr. Chapman receives DER payments on a current basis. For the other 30,000 performance awards, DER payments
accumulate and are deemed reinvested in additional shares, and are only paid out if the underlying shares are earned.

Also on January 22, 2007, the Committee approved a special retention and incentive award of 50,000 shares of
restricted stock to Mr. Braun. Half of these shares vest on January 31, 2010, subject to Mr. Braun’s continued
employment. The remaining 25,000 shares will vest on either: (1) Januvary 31, 2010, if Mr. Braun remains employed
through January 31, 2010 and Mr. Chapman does not serve as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer until
January 31, 2011, or (2) January 31, 2011, if Mr. Braun remains employed through January 31, 2011 and
Mr. Chapman serves as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer until January 31, 2011. Dividends are paid on a
current basis on these shares. Vesting of the shares accelerates in the event of Mr. Braun’s death, disability,
involuntary termination without cause or upon a change in corporate control.

Special Windrose Transaction Bonuses

Also on January 22, 2007, the Committee approved special awards to certain executives and other employees
for their contribution to the success of the merger with Windrose. Messrs. Braun and Estes were among the
recipients of special awards. The awards were provided in the form of restricted shares that vest ratably over five
years, consistent with the vesting schedule of our annual equity compensation grants. The per share grant price was
$45.73, the closing price on Janvary 22, 2007. The table below illustrates the dollar value and number of shares
granted to Messrs. Braun and Estes with respect to these special awards.

Windrose Bonuses
(Restricted Shares)

No. Shares Grant Value

Braun .. ... e e 7,199 $329,210
- 2,795 127,815

Benefits and Perquisites

The Named Executive Officers (other than Mr. Klipsch) participate in the same benefits programs as all other
Company employees, including health and dental insurance, group life insurance, shori-term and long-term
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disability coverage, payment of health club/gym membership fees and participation in the Company’s tax-qualified
401(k) plan. In addition, Messrs. Chapman and Braun are entitled to certain perquisites, including;

* Membership dues for two dining/country clubs for Mr. Chapman and one club for Mr. Braun — these
memberships are frequently used by the executives for business purposes

« Term life insurance policies — these policies provide financial secority to the executive’s family in the event
of the executive’s death !

* Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”) — the SERP provides long-term financial security and
retirement savings for the executives (see “2007 Pension Benefits Table” for additional information)

The Committee reviews the Company’s policies with respect {0 perquisites on a regular basis. See Note Btothe
“Summary Compensation Table” for additional information regarding perquisites, including the dollar vatues of the
perquisites provided by the Company in 2007.

Supplemental Executive Retirément Plan

The SERP is a non-qualified defined benefit pension plan adopted by the Compensation Committee on
January 1, 2001, Messrs. Chapman and Braun are the only two participants in the SERP. The SERP benefit is
designed to provide a benefit payable at retirement at age 65 or older equal to 35% of the participant’s average
compensation at retirement, offset by the actuarial equivalent of the benefit provided by the Company’s tax-
qualified retirement plan and trust (the “401(k} Plan™). Since the SERP henefit accrues over the career of the
participant, if the participant retires before his 65th birthday, the benefit will be subject to a reduction for proration
of tength of participation and a further reduction based upon the number of months the participant’s retirement
occurs prior to his or her 65th birthday. “Average compensation” is defined under the SERP to mean the average of
the three highest years of salary and bonus compensation considering all years completed prior to the date of
retirement. The actuarial equivalent of the benefit provided by the Company’s 401{k) Plan represents the value of
Company coniributions to the participant’s plan accounts projected to age 65 and expressed as a monthly benefit
payable for life. The projected value of Company contributions is determined by using all contributions made on
behalf of the participant for plan years completed prior to the date of retirement and a 7.5% interest rate
compounded annually.

In the event of a change in corporate control of the Company, if Mr. Chapman’s employment is terminated,
either voluntarily or involuntarily for any reason, he will be entitled to receive the full retirement benefit, unreduced
by the proration for length of participation or the early retirement reduction. If Mr. Braun’s employment ‘is
terminated after a change in corporate control, either voluntarily or involuntarily for any reason, he will be entitled
to receive his early retirement benefits as of the date of termination calculated by adding an additional five years of
participation (up to but not beyond age 65) to the length of his participation proration, but with no reduction for early
retirement.

Executive Loan Program

In 1999, the Company instituted an Executive Loan Program, pursuant to which the Company made six
recourse loans to each of four Executive Officers, including Messes. Chapman and Braun. The purpose of these
loans was to assist the executives with paying taxes related to the vesting of restricted stock awards made under the
1995 Stock Incentive Plan. Each loan was evidenced by a promissory note, was secured by a pledge of the shares of
the common stock of the Company that vested and gave rise to the tax liability with respect to which the loan was
made to the Executive Officers, and bore interest at the mid-term applicable federal rate established by the Internal
Revenue Service at the time of the loan. The interest rates for the six loans ranged from 3.94% to 6.21% and interest
was payable annually. Each note became due and payable five years after the date of the note; however, on each
anniversary date of each note, if the executive continued to be employed by the Company, one-fifth of the original
principal amount due under the note was forgiven.

The highest amount due during 2007 from each of Messrs. Chapman and Braun were $9,853 and $4,927,
respectively. On January 15, 2007, $9,853 and $4,927 were forgiven pursuant to the terms of Mr. Chapman's and
Mr. Braun’s existing loans, respectively. The Executive Loan Program was discontinued on July 30, 2002 as a result
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of the passage of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. As of March 7, 2008, there were no loans outstanding for any
executive and no additional loans will be made to the executives.

Ownership Guidelines

We require our executives to own shares of our common stock with a fair market value of at least three times
their base salary (five times for the Chief Executive Officer). Our non-employee Directors are required to own
shares of our common stock with a fair market value of at least $150,000. Shares owned directly and indirectly,
restricted shares, and deferred stock units count towards the ownership requirement, while unexercised stock
options do not. Executives and non-employee Directors have five years from their date of hire or appointment, as
applicable, to achieve the required ownership level. As of December 31, 2007, each of the Named Executive
Officers and each of our non-employee Directors were in compliance with the ownership requirement.

Tax Deductibility of Executive Compensation

The Compensation Committee has considered the anticipated tax treatment to the Company regarding the
compensation and benefits paid to the Named Executive Officers under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended. Although the Company does not pay corporate income taxes because it is a real estate
investment trust, the Compensation Committee will strive to provide executives with attractive, well-designed
compensation packages that will generally preserve the deductibility of such payments for the Company. Certain
types of compensation payments and their deductibility depend upon the timing of an Executive Officer’s vesting or
exercise of previously granted rights. Moreover, interpretations of any changes in the tax laws and other factors
beyond the Compensation Committee’s control may affect the deductibility of certain compensation payments. As
mentioned above, however, since the Company does not pay corporate income taxes, the loss of this deduction
would not have adverse consequences for the Company. If deductibility becomes an issue, the Compensation
Committee will consider various alternatives to preserve the deductibility of compensation payments to Executive
Officers and benefits to the extent reasonably practical and to the extent consistent with its other compensation
objectives, but reserves the right to make incentive-based awards not exempt from these limits where such awards
are appropriate and will not have a material impact on stockholder value.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis of the
Company with Management. Based on the review and discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to
the Board of Directors, and the Board has approved, that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in
this Proxy Statement.

Submitted by the Compensation Committee

Jeffrey H. Donahue, Compensation Committee Chair
William C. Ballard, Jr., Compensation Committee Member
Sharon M. Oster, Compensation Committee Member
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Summary Compensation Table

The table below presents the total compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to the Named Executive
Officers,

Changes in
Pension Value
& Non-Qualified
. Nen-Equity Deferred
Stock Option Incentive Plan Compensation All Other Total

Name and Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation Earnings Compensation Compensation
Principal Position Year () % $)D ($3(6) $) $) $)8) %
George L. Chapman . ... ... 2007 £570,000 § 0(2) $2,525,642  $556,482  $738,671 $370,745(7y  $ 51,566 $4.813,106

Chairman and 2006 536,852 0 1,659,889 503,835 639,928 301,532 106,880 3748916

Chief Executive Officer
Scott A Estes . . ......... 2007 270.000 2y 216,216 42,943 254,571 0 29,500 813,230

Senior Vice Prestdent and 2006 217,106 0 150,044 31,990 142,144 0 28,848 570,132

Chief Financial Officer
Raymond W. Braun. . . .. ... 2007 405,600 0(2) 1,255,695 111,858 461,058 7 41,372 2,275,583

President 2006 338,000 v} 440,862 121,656 352872 0 67,837 1,321,227
Fred S. Klipsch . ......... 2007 350,000(1) 1.200.000(3) 0 0 387,856 0 35481 1,973,337

Vice Chairman 2006 10,769 [y 929,962(5) 0 0 0 5,693,548 6,634,279
Charles J. Herman, Ir. ... ... 2007 286,000 2y 246,935 76,492 275,000 0 25,500 N3927

Executive Vice President and

Chief Investment Officer

(1) Mr. Klipsch joined the Company as Vice Chairman in December 2006. His base salary for 2006 was $350,000.
His base consulting fee was $350,000 for 2007 and is $250,000 for 2008.

(2) The cash annual incentive awards are included in “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation” because the
performance goals were established and communicated at the beginning of the year.

(3) Represents a one-time finder’s fee paid to Mr. Klipsch in connection with the completion of the acquisition of
17 medical office buildings and Paramount Real Estate Services from affiliates of Rendina Companies.

(4) Amounts set forth in this column represent the FAS 123(R) stock-based compensation expense recognized in
2007 for restricted stock grants to the Named Executive Officer and are based on the share prices on the
respective dates of grant, which were $25.82, $37.00, $34.88, $36.50 and $45.73 for grants on January 27, 2003,
January 26, 2004, January 24, 2005, January 23, 2006 and January 22, 2007, respectively. With respect to the
7,000 and 5,299 shares granted to Mr. Estes on May 19, 2003 and March 23, 2006, respectively, the share prices
on the dates of grant were $29.25 and $37.75, respectively, with respect to the 3,808 shares granted to
Mr. Herman on July 1, 2003, the share price on the date of grant was $38.08.

(5) Represents the special retention award made in connection with the Windrose merger. The per share grant price
was $41.00, the closing price of the Company’s shares on December 19, 2006, which was the effective date of
the Windrose merger under the terms of the consulting agreement between Mr. Klipsch and the Company.

(6) Amounts set forth in this column represent the FAS 123(R)} stock-based compensation expense recognized in
2007 for stock option grants to the Named Executive Officer. The Black-Scholes option valuation methodology
was used based on estimates as of the grant date. In using such methodology, the following assumptions were

used:
Exercise Price
(Share Price at Expected Estimated .
Grant Date Grant Date) Term (Years) Yolatility Dividend Yield Risk-Free Rate
12103 ... $25.82 7 24.60% 8.66% 4.06%
1726/04 . ............. 37.00 7 22.40% 6.32% 4.34%
124005 .............. 34.8% 7 22.82% 6.88% 4.25%
1/23/06 .............. - 36.50 5 20.30% 6.79% 4.35%
122007 ... ... ... ... 45.73 5 19.90% 5.60% 4.74%

The fair value of options with DERs also includes the net present value of projected future dividend payments
over the expected life of the option discounted at the dividend yield rate.

(7) Amount represents the change in lump-sum present value of the SERP benefit, offset by the actuarial equivalent
of the benefit provided by the Company’s 401(k) Plan.
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8)

“All Other Compensation” includes the following:

Company Term Life Club
Contribution to Insurance Loan Membership OP Unit
Name 401(k) Plan Premiums(a) Forgiveness(a) Dues Indemnification(b) Total
Chapman .. ... $29,500 $5,100 $9,853 ‘ $7.113 $ 0 $51,566
Estes ........ 29,500 0 0 0 0 29,500
Braun........ 29,500 2,260 4,927 4,685 0 41,372
Klipsch. .. .... 0 0 0 0 35,481 35,481
Herman ...... 29,500 0 ’ 0 0 0 29,500

(a) See “Executive Compensation — Compensation Discussion and Analysis — Compensation Elements —
Benefits and Perquisites” and “— Executive Loan Program” for additional information regarding the term
life insurance premiums paid by the Company on behalf of Messrs. Chapman and Braun and the amounts
forgiven in 2007 pursuant to the Company’s Executive Loan Program.

(b) See “Executive Compensation — Compensation Discussion and Analysis — Compensation Elements —
Windrose Merger Consideration” for additional information regarding the tax payment made to
Mr. Klipsch to cover the value of the units of Windrose’s operating partnership that were converted
into shares of the Company’s common stock.

2007 Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table

The table below provides information regarding grants of awards to the Named Executive Officers under the

Company’s long-term incentive plans. ,

Grant
Date Fair
Estimated Future Payments Under Estimated Future Payments Under Mé&lt“ Sﬁ:?;&
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards Equity Incentive Plan Awards Awards: # Option
Threshold Target Maximum  Threshold Target Maximum  of Shares Awards
Name Grant Date ($) (5} (5} (] (3] 3] of Stock ®
George L. Chapman . . .. .. 1R207(1y  $285000  $570,000 5855000
1£22007(2) $600,000  $1,200,000  $2.000.000
12207(3) 60,000 60,000 $2,743 800
Scott A Estes. . ........ 122071y 94,500 189,000 283,500
H2207(2) $150000 & 300000 § 500,000
12207{4) 2,195 127,815
Raymond W. Braun . ... .. 22071 202,800 365,040 527,280
1£22007(2) $400,000 § 800,000  §1,300,000
1122007(3) 50,000 2,286,500
1112107(4) 7.199 329,210
Fred §, Klipsch . .. ... ... 1£22007(1) 210,000 315,000 420,000 — - — — —
Charles J. Herman, Jr. . . . .. 1122407(1) 114,400 228,800 343,200 — —
1122/07(2) $200,000  $ 400,000 $ 700,000

(1) Represents annual incentive program earnings opportunity. The actual amounts earned by each of the Named
Executive Officers under the annual incentive program in 2007 is shown in the Non-Equity Incentive Plan
Compensation column of the Surnmary Compensation Table,

(2) Represents long-term incentive earnings opportunity for 2007. Based on 2007 performance, actual awards were
granted January 21, 2008 in a combination of restricted shares and options with and without DERs, according to
the table on page 16.

(3) Represents the special retention and incentive awards granted to Messrs. Chapman and Braun on January 22,
2007. The per share grant price was $45.73, the closing price on January 22, 2007. See “Employment and
Consulting Agreements” below for additional information.

(4) Represents a special grant of restricted stock to reward certain executives for their contribution to the success of

the merger with Windrose. The awards were provided in the form of restricted shares that vest ratably over five
years, consistent with the vesting schedule of our annual equity compensation grants. The per share grant price
was $45.73, the closing price on January 22, 2007.
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Employment and Consulting Agreements

We have employment agreements with each of Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman and we have a
consulting agreement with Mr. Klipsch.

George L. Chapman — Employment Agreement

On Yanuary 22, 2007, the Company entered into an employment agreement with George L. Chapman,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The agreement expires on January 31, 2010; however,
Mr. Chapman has the option to extend the term for an additional year. Mr. Chapman receives an annual base salary
of not less than $570,000 and he is eligible to receive discretionary annual bonuses and equity awards under the
Company’s long-term incentive plans. In addition, the Company pays the initiation fees and membership dues for
two dining/country clubs, costs relating to up to three business-related conferences, conventions or seminars
attended by Mr. Chapman and his spouse each year and the costs required to maintain a disability insurance policy
on Mr. Chapman. The Company also provides Mr. Chapman with health insurance, paid vacation and reimburse-
ment for the costs of physical examinations. For a description of the provisions of the agreement regarding
compensation and benefits payable to Mr. Chapman upon his termination or a change in control, see “Potential
Payments Upon Termination or Change in Corporate Control” below,

Special Retention and Incentive Award. Upon execution of the agreement, Mr. Chapman received a grarft of
60,000 shares of restricted stock as a special retention and incentive award. The restrictions on these shares will
lapse if Mr. Chapman remains employed by the Company through January 31, 2010, Mr. Chapman also received a
grant of 60,000 shares in performance awards with DERs, which will be paid in shares of common stock if
Mr. Chapman remains employed by the Company through January 31, 2010 and the Company meets certain
strategic objectives. Mr. Chapman receives DER payments with respect to 30,000 of the performance awards as
dividends are paid on shares of common stock, and DER payments on the remaining 30,000 performance awards
will be paid if the underlying shares of common stock are eamed by Mr, Chapman.

Scott A. Estes — Employment Agreement

The Company has entered into an employment agreement with Scott A. Estes, Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, that expires January 31, 2009, and provides for optional successive two-year
renewal terms. Mr. Estes receives an annual base salary of not less than $225,000 and he is eligible to receive
discretionary annual bonuses and equity awards under the Company’s long-term incentive plans. In addition, the
Company provides Mr. Estes with health insurance and paid vacation. For a description of the provisions of the
agreement regarding compensation and benefits payable to Mr. Estes upon his termination or a change in control,
sec “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Corporate Control” below.

Raymond W. Braun — Employment Agreement

The Company has entered into an employment agreement with Raymond W. Braun, President of the Company,
that expires January 31, 2009, and provides for optional successive two-year renewal terms. Mr. Braun receives an
annual base salary of not less than $285,402 and he is eligible to receive discretionary annual bonuses and equity
awards under the Company’s long-term incentive plans. In addition, the Company pays the initiation fees and
membership dues for one dining/country club and provides Mr. Braun with health insurance and paid vacation. Fora
description of the provisions of the agreement regarding compensation and benefits payable to Mr. Braun upon his
termination or a change in control, see “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Corporate Control”
below.

Special Retention and Incentive Award.  On January 22, 2007, Mr. Braun received a grant of 50,000 shares of
restricted stock as a special retention and incentive award. The restrictions on 25,000 of these shares will lapse if
Mr. Braun remains employed by the Company through January 31, 2010. The restrictions on the remaining
25,000 shares will lapse: (1) on January 31, 2010, if Mr. Braun remains employed by the Company through
January 31, 2010 and Mr. Chapman does not serve as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company during
the period from February 1, 2010 untit January 31, 2011, or (2) on January 31, 2011, if Mr. Braun remains employed
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by the Company through January 31, 2011 and Mr. Chapman serves as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company until January 31, 2011,

Charles J. Herman, Jr. — Employment Agreement

The Company has entered into an employment agreement with Chartes ]. Herman, Jr., Executive Vice
President and Chief Investment Officer of the Company, that expires January 31, 2009, and provides for optional
successive two-year renewal terms. Mr. Herman receives an annual base salary of not less than $218,545 and he is
eligible to receive discretionary annual bonuses and equity awards under the Company’s long-term incentive plans,
In addition, the Company provides Mr. Herman with health insurance and paid vacation. For a description of the
provisions of the agreement regarding compensation and benefits payable to Mr. Herman upon his termination or a
change in control, see “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Corporate Controt” below,

Fred 8. Klipsch — Consulting Agreement

The Company has entered into a consulting agreement with Fred S. Klipsch, Vice Chairman of the Company,
that expires December 20, 2008, Mr. Klipsch received a base consulting fee of $350,000 in 2007 and will receive
$250,000 in 2008, Each year during the term of the agreement, Mr. Klipsch will be eligible to receive a performance
bonus based on the achievement of performance measures to be determined by the Compensation Committee, with
the targeted amount of such bonus being 60% to 120% of his base consulting fee. For a description of the provisions
of the agreement regarding compensation and benefits payable to Mr. Klipsch upon his termination or a change in
control, see “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Corporate Control” below.

Bonus Payments. A retention bonus of $975,538 in cash and $929,962 in common stock was paid to
Mr. Klipsch on January 2, 2007. Mr. Klipsch agreed not to sell any of these shares until after the first anniversary of
the grant date and can sell no more than 50% of these shares between the first and second anniversaries of the grant
date. He also received a payment of $1,680,000 in cash in lieu of amounts payable to him upon a change in control
under a change in control severance agreement and an employment agreement between Mr. Klipsch, Windrose and
Windrose’s operating partnership.

Indemnification by the Company. The Company will indemnify Mr. Klipsch for any excise taxes assessed
against him under Section 4999 of the Code as a result of payments or benefits provided under the agreement or any
other plan, agreement or arrangement with the Company, Windrose, Windrose’s operating partnership or their
affiliates. The Company ‘also will indemnify Mr. Klipsch for any liability with respect to the guarantees executed by
Mr. Klipsch in favor of Wells Fargo, as trustee, regarding the loan on the Mount Vernon, Georgia facility.
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2007 Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End Table

The table below provides information regarding outstanding equity-based awards granted to the Named
Executive Officers under the Company’s long-term incentive plans.

Option Awards Stock Awards
Equity
Equity Incentive
Incentive Plan

Plan Awards: .
Market  Awards: # of Market or
Value of Unearned Payout Value

#of . #of Shares or Shares, of Unearned
Securitles Securities # of Shares Units of Units or  Shares, Units
Underlying Underlying Option or Units of  Stock That Other or Other
Unexercised Unexercised Exercise Option Stock That  Have Not  Rights That Rights That
Options Options Price  Expiration Have Not Vested Have Not Have Not
Name Exercisable  Unexercisable {$) Date Vested )] Vested (/) Vested (§)
George L. Chapman. . . ....... 0 10,727 $45.73 122171}
0 31,756 45.73 1/22/17(2)
2,223 8,888 36.50 1/23/16(1})
9,175 36,697 36.50 1/23/16(2)
9,280 13,918 34.88 1/24/15(1)
235,358 16,904 37.00 1/26/14(1)
14,879 20,879 25.82 1/27/13(2)
17,500 0 24.42 12/12/11{(2)

135307 $6,046,870(3)
‘ 60,000  $2,681,400(3)

Scot A Bstes. . ............ 0 1,718 $45.73 1/22/17(1)
0 5,087 45.73 1/22/17(2)
320 1,277 36.50 1/23/16(1)
1,319 5,275 36.50 1/23/16(2)
1,256 1,883 34.88 1/24/15(1)
3,609 2,406 37.00 1/26/14(1)
18,427 823,503(3) — —
Raymond W. Braun . . _....... 0 4,651 $45.73 122117(1)
0 13,770 45.73 122117(2)
973 3,888 36.50 1723161
4,014 16,055 36.50 1/2316(2)
4,000 6,000 34.88 1224/15(1)
10,913 7,274 37.00 1226/14(1)
0] 12,155 25.82 2113(2)
90,591 4,048,512(3) — —
Fred S. Klipsch. . ........... — — — — — _ —_ —
Charles J. Herman, Jr. ........ 0 2,848 $45.73 122171
0 8,431 45.73 1/22117(2)
417 1,666 36.50 1£23/16(1)
1,721 6,880 36.50 1/23/16(2)
1,424 2,137 34.88 1/24/15(1)
3,993 2,660 37.00 1/26/14(1)
0 5,879 25.82 127713(2)

21,415 957,036(3) — - '

(1) Represents options with DERs. Cash payments attributable to DERs will accrue and be paid out only when the
corresponding option has vested. These options vest ratably over five years on the first five anniversaries of the
date of grant and expire on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant.

(2) Represents options without DERs. These options vest ratably over five years on the first five anniversaries of the
date of grant and expire on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant.

(3) Based on a share price of $44.69, the closing price of the Company’s common stock on December 31, 2007, the
last trading day of 2007.
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2007 Option Exercises and Stock Vested Table

The table below provides information regarding the dollar amounts realized pursuant to the vesting or exercise
of equity-based awards during 2007 for the Named Executive Officers.

Option Awards Stock Awards

# of Shares  Value Realized Upon  # of Shares  Value Realized on

Acquired on Exercise Acquired on Vesting
Name Exercise [£3] Vesting (6]
George L. Chapman . ... ... ...... 23,500 $ 453,735 26,085 $1,168,347
Scot ALEstes. . ... oo i i i 0 0 4,556 204,784
Raymond W. Braun ............. 31,406 630,139 12,278 549,932
Fred S, Klipsch. . ............... 93,333 1,317,233 0o - 0
Charles J. Herman, Jr. ........... 16,379 313,202 5,613 248,031

2007 Pension Benefits Table

The table below provides information regarding the SERP adopted by the Compensation Committee of the
Board of Directors effective January 1, 2001. The SERP is a non-qualified defined benefit pension plan that
provides certain executives selected by the Compensation Committee with supplemental deferred retirement
benefits. The SERP provides an opportunity for participants to receive retirement benefits that cannot be paid under
the Company’s 401(k) Plan because of the restrictions imposed by ERISA and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended. The Compensation Committee has selected George L. Chapman and Raymond W. Braun to participate
in the SERP.

Number of Years of Present Value ot; Payments During
Name Plan Name Credited Service(l) Accumulated Benefit ($4(2) Last Fiscal Year
George L. Chapman . . . SERP 7 $1,326,071 0
Raymond W. Braun....  SERP, 7 0 0

{1) Represents the number of years of employment after January 1, 2001,

(2) Calculated by discounting the currently accumulated benefit payable at normal retirement age under the elected
optional form of a single lump sum distribution. This discounting uses a 6.0% discount rate.

The SERP benefit is designed to provide a benefit payable at retirement at age 65 or older equal to 35% of the
participant’s average compensation at retirement, offset by the actuarial equivalent of the benefit provided by the
Company’s 401¢k} Plan. Since the SERP benefit accrues over the career of the participant, if the participant retires
before his or her 635th birthday, the benefit will be subject to a reduction for proration of length of participation and a
further reduction based upon the number of months the participant’s retirement occurs prior to his or her
65th birthday. Average compensation is defined under the SERP to mean the average of the three highest years
of salary and bonus compensation considering all years completed prior to the date of retirement.

The actuarial equivalent of the benefit provided by the Company’s 401(k) Plan represents the value of
Company contributions to the participant’s plan accounts projected to age 65 and expressed as a monthly benefit
payable for life. The projected value of Company contributions is determined by using all contributions made on
behalf of the participant for plan years completed prior to the date of retirement and a 7.5% interest rate
compounded annually.

The SERP is unfunded and all benefits will be paid from the general assets of the Company. Eligibility is
limited to a select group of Management or highly compensated employees whose qualified plan benefits are
limited by ERISA and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. See “Executive Compensation -
Compensation Discussion and Analysis — Compensation Elements — Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan”
above for more information regarding the SERP.
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2007 Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Table '

As a result of the merger with Windrose Medical Properties Trust, the Company assumed Windrof;e’s
obligations under the Windrose Medical Properties Trust Deferred Compensation Plan (the “Windrose Plan™). Fred
S. Klipsch is the only Named Executive Officer who participated in the Windrose Plan, which became effective on
January 1, 2006 and was terminated in connection with the merger. The table below provides information regarding
the amounts paid to Mr. Klipsch by the Company in 2007.

Aggregate
Executive Company Earnings Aggregate  Aggregate Balance
Contributions in  Contributions in in Last Withdrawals/ at Last Fiscal
Last Fiscal Year Last Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Distributions Year End
Name $ $) %) ® $)
Fred S. Klipsch....... $0 $0 g0 $75.434 $0

Following completion of the merger, Mr. Klipsch received a single payment of $75,434, which was the balance
of his deferred compensation account under the Windrose Plan.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Corporate Control

Pursuant to their respective employment or consulting agreements, each of the Named Executive Officers
would be entitled to the following benefits upon termination or change in corporate control.

George L. Chapman

Severance Payments and Benefits.  1f Mr. Chapman is terminated without cause, he would receive severance
pay for the remaining term of the agreement or for 24 months, whichever is greater. If Mr. Chapman resigns during
the 12 months following a “change in corporate control” (as defined in the agreement), he would receive severance
pay for 36 months. These severance benefits would be made in a series of monthly payments, in an amount equal to
one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the average of his annual bonuses for the two
fiscal years immediately preceding the termination or change in corporate control or a minimum bonus equai 10
100% of his annual base salary. At Mr. Chapman'’s election, the Company may instead be required to make an
immediate lump sum payment equal to the present value of such monthly payments, calculated using a discount rate
equal to the interest rate on 90-day Treasury Bills reported at the date the election is received by the Company.
Mr. Chapman also would be entitled to continued benefits under any life, health and disability insurance programs
maintained by the Company for the remaining term of the agreement, or six months, whichever is greater, or until
the date he obtains comparable coverage from a new employer. If Mr, Chapman is terminated without cause and he
obtains a replacement position with a new employer, the severance payments described above will be reduced by all
amounts Mr. Chapman receives as compensation for services performed during such period. If it is determined that
any payment by the Company to Mr. Chapman in connection with a change in corporate control would be a golden
parachute subject to excise tax, the amount of the payments to him would be increased to cover such excise tax.

In the event of Mr. Chapman’s death, his beneficiary would receive a lump sum payment equal to the present
value of a series of monthly payments for each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less
than 24 months), each in an amount equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the
average of his annual bonuses for the two fiscal years immediately preceding the date of death or a minimum bonus
equal to 100% of his annual base salary. In addition, the death benefits payable under any retirement, deferred
compensation, life insurance or other employee benefit maintained by the Company will be paid to the beneficiary
designated by Mr. Chapman. . P

In the event of Mr. Chapman’s termination as a result of disability, Mr. Chapman would receive monthly
payments for each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less than 24 months), each in an
amount equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the average of his annual bonuses
for the two fiscal years immediately preceding the date of disability or a minimum bonus equal to 100% of his
annual base satary. These payments would terminate if Mr. Chapman returns to active employment, either with the
Company or otherwise. In addition, these payments would be reduced by any amounts paid to Mr. Chapman under
. any long-term disability plan or other disability program or insurance policies maintained by the Company. '
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If Mr. Chapman voluntarily terminates his employment or is terminated for cause, Mr. Chapman only would be
entitled to accrued but unpaid base salary and vacation pay, any bonuses earned but unpaid and any nonforfeitable
benefits under the Company’s deferred compensation, incentive and other benefit plans.

Vesting of Incentive Awards. Mr. Chapman’s stock option and restricted stock awards granted under the
Company’s incentive plans (including the 60,000 shares of restricted stock granted in connection with the
agreement) would become vested and immediately exercisable in the event of a change in corporate control, or
upon his death, disability or termination without cause. With respect to the performance awards granted in
connection with the agreement, in the event of a change in corporate control, or upon his death or disability, all
60,000 of the performance awards would become earned and payable. In the event of a termination without cause,
30,000 of the performance awards would become earned and payable and the remaining 30,000 may be earned and
payable if the Board determines that the strategic objectives described in the agreement have been attained.

Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation.  Upon the termination of the agreement for any reason, Mr. Chapman
will be subject to a non-solicitation agreement for one year from the later of the termination of the agreement or
when severance payments under the agreement cease (or would have ceased if Mr. Chapman had not elected to
receive a lump sum payment or had such payments not been offset by compensation received from a new employer).
In the event of a voluntary termination by Mr. Chapman or termination for cause by the Company, Mr. Chapman
also would be subject to a one-year non-competition agreement.

Scont A. Estes

Severance Payments and Benefits.  1f Mr. Estes is terminated without cause, he would receive severance pay
for the remaining term of the agreement or for 12 months, whichever is greater. If Mr. Estes resigns during the
12 months following a “change in corporate control” (as defined in the agreement), he would receive severance pay
for 24 months. These severance benefits would be made in a series of monthly payments, in an amount equal to one-
twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual bonus for the fiscal year immediately
preceding the termination or change in corporate control or a minimum bonus equal to 35% of his annual base
salary, At Mr, Estes’ election, the Company may instead be required to make an immediate lump sum payment
equal to the present value of such monthly payments, calculated using a discount rate equal to the interest rate on
90-day Treasury Bills reported at the date the election is received by the Company. Mr. Estes also would be entitled
to continued benefits under any life, health and disability insurance programs maintained by the Company for the
remaining term of the agreement, or six months, whichever is greater, or until the date he obtains comparable
coverage from a new employer. If Mr. Estes is terminated without cause and he obtains a replacement position with
_ a new employer, the severance payments described above will be reduced by all amounts Mr. Estes receives as
compensation for services performed during such period. If it is determined that any payment by the Company to
Mr. Estes in connection with a change in corporate control would be a golden parachute subject to excise tax, the
amount of the payments to him would be increased to cover such excise tax.

In the event of Mr. Estes’ death, his beneficiary would receive a lump sum payment equal to the present value
of a series of monthly payments for each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less than
12 months), each in an amount equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual
bonus for the fiscal year immediately preceding the date of death or a minimum bonus equal to 35% of his annual
base salary. In addition, the death benefits payable under any retirement, deferred compensation, life insurance or
other employee benefit maintained by the Company will be paid to the beneficiary designated by Mr. Estes.

In the event of Mr. Estes’ termination as a result of disability, Mr. Estes would receive monthly payments for
each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less than 12 months), each in an amount
equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual bonus for the fiscal year
immediately preceding the date of disability or a minimum bonus equal to 35% of his annual base salary. These
payments would terminate if Mr. Estes returns to active employment, either with the Company or otherwise. In
addition, these payments would be reduced by any amounts paid to Mr. Estes under any long-term disability plan or
other disability program or insurance policies maintained by the Company.
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If Mr. Estes voluntarily terminates his employment or is terminated for cause, Mr. Estes only would be entitled
to accrued but unpaid base salary and vacation pay, any bonuses earned but unpaid and any nonforfeitable benefits
under the Company’s deferred compensation, incentive and other benefit plans.

Vesting of Incentive Awards. Mr. Estes’ stock option and restricted stock awards granted under the
Company’s incentive plans would become vested and immediately exercisable in the event of a change in
corporate control, or upon his death, disability or termination without cause.

Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation.  Upon the termination of the agreement for any reason, Mr. Estes wili
be subject to a non-solicitation agreement for one year from the later of the termination of the agreement or when
severance payments under the agreement cease (or would have ceased if Mr. Estes had not elected to receive a lump
sum payment or had such payments not been offset by compensation received from a new employer). In the event of
a voluntary termination by Mr. Estes, the election by Mr. Estes not to extend the term of the agreement or a
termination for cause by the Company, Mr. Estes also would be subject to a one-year non-competition agreement.

Raymond W. Braun

Severance Payments and Benefits.  1If Mr. Braun is terminated without cause, he would receive severance pay
for the remaining term of the agreement or for 12 months, whichever is greater. If Mr. Braun resigns during the
12 months following a “change in corporate control” (as defined in the agreement), he would receive severance pay
for 24 months. These severance benefits would be made in a series of monthly payments, in an amount equal to one-
twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary'and the greater of the annual bonus for the fiscal year immediately
preceding the termination or change in corporate control or a minimum bonus equal to 55% of his annual base

“salary. At Mr. Braun’s election, the Company may instead be required to make an immediate lump sum payment
equal to the present value of such monthly payments, calculated using a discount rate equal to the interest rate on
90-day Treasury Bills reported at the date the election is received by the Company. Mr. Braun also would be entitled
to continued benefits under any life, health and disability insurance programs maintained by the Company for the
remaining term of the agreement, or six months, whichever is greater, or until the date he obtains comparable
coverage from a new empioyer. If Mr. Braun is terminated without cause and he obtains a replacement position with
a new employer, the severance payments described above will be reduced by all amounts Mr. Braun receives as
compensation for services performed during such period. If it is determined that any payment by the Company to
Mr. Braun in connecticn with a change in corporate control would be a golden parachute subject to excise tax, the
amount of the payments to him would be increased to cover such excise tax.

In the event of Mr. Braun’s death, his beneficiary would receive a lump sum payment equal to the present value
of a series of monthly payments for each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less than
12 months), each in an amount equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual
bonus for the fiscal year immediately preceding the date of death or a minimum bonus equal to 55% of his apnual
base satary. In addition, the death benefits payable under any retirement, deferred compensation, life insurance or
other employee benefit maintained by the Company will be paid to the beneficiary designated by Mr, Braun.

In the event of Mr. Braun’s termination as a result of disability, Mr. Braun would receive monthly payments for
each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less than 12 months), each in an amount
equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual bonus for the fiscal year
immediately preceding the date of disability or a minimum bonus equal to 55% of his annual base salary. These
payments would terminate if Mr. Braun returns to active employment, either with the Company or otherwise. In
addition, these payments would be reduced by any amounts paid to Mr. Braun under any long-term disability plan or
other disability program or insurance policies maintained by the Company.

If Mr. Braun voluntarily terminates his employment or is terminated for cause, Mr. Braun only would be
entitled to accrued but unpaid base salary and vacation pay, any bonuses earned but unpaid and any nonforfeitable
benefits under the Company’s deferred compensation, incentive and other benefit plans. '

Vesting of Incentive Awards. Mr. Braun’s stock option and restricted stock awards granted under the
Company’s incentive plans (including the 50,000 shares of restricted stock granted as a special retention and
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incentive award) would become vested and immediately exercisable in the event of a change in corporate control, or
upon his death, disability or termination without cause.

Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation. Upon the termination of the agreement for any reason, Mr. Braun
will be subject to a non-solicitation agreement for one year from the later of the termination of the agreement or
when severance paymenis under the agreement cease (or would have ceased if Mr. Braun had not elected to receive
a lump sum payment or had such payments not been offset by compensation received from a new employer). In the
event of a voluntary termination by Mr. Braun, the election by Mr. Braun not to extend the term of the agreement or a
termination for cause by the Company, Mr. Braun also would be subject to a one-year non-competition agreement.

Charles J. Herman, Jr.

Severance Payments and Benefits. 1f Mr. Herman is terminated without cause, he would receive severance
pay for the remaining term of the agreement or for 12 months, whichever is greater. If Mr. Herman resigns during
the 12 months following a “‘change in corporate control” (as defined in the agreement), he would receive severance
pay for 24 months. These severance benefits would be made in a series of monthly payments, in an amount equal to
one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual bonus for the fiscal year immediately
preceding the termination or change in corporate contro! or a minimum bonus equal to 30% of his annual base
salary. At Mr. Herman'’s election, the Company may instead be required to make an immediate lump sum payment
equal to the present value of such monthly payments, calculated using a discount rate equal to the interest rate on
90-day Treasury Bills reported at the date the election is received by the Company. Mr. Herman also would be
entitled to continued benefits under any life, health and disability insurance programs maintained by the Company
for the remaining term of the agreement, or six months, whichever is greater, or until the date he obtains comparable
coverage from a new employer. If Mr. Herman is terminated without cause and he obtains a replacement position
with a new employer, the severance payments described above will be reduced by all amounts Mr. Herman receives
as compensation for services performed during such period. If it is determined that any payment by the Company to
Mr. Herman in connection with a change in corporate control would be a golden parachute subject to excise tax, the
amount of the payments to him would be increased to cover such excise tax.

In the event of Mr. Herman’s death, his beneficiary would receive a lump sum payment equal to the present
vaiue of a series of moenthly payments for each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less
than 12 months), each in an amount equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the
annual bonus for the fiscal year immediately preceding the date of death or a minimum bonus equal to 309 of his
annual base salary. In addition, the death benefits payable under any retirement, deferred compensation, life
insurance or other employee benefit maintained by the Company will be paid to the beneficiary designated by
Mr. Herman.

[n the event of Mr. Herman''s termination as a result of disability, Mr. Herman would receive monthly payments
for each month during the remainder of the term of the agreement (but not less than 12 months), each in an amount
equal to one-twelfth of the sum of his annual base salary and the greater of the annual bonus for the fiscal year
immediately preceding the date of disability or a minimum bonus equal to 30% of his annual base salary. These
payments would terminate if Mr. Herman returns to active employment, either with the Company or otherwise. In
addition, these payments would be reduced by any amounts paid to Mr. Herman under any long-term disability plan
or other disability program or insurance policies maintained by the Company.

If Mr. Herman voluntarily terminates his employment or is terminated for cause, Mr. Herman only would be
entitled to accrued but unpaid base salary and vacation pay, any bonuses earned but unpaid and any nonforfeitable
benefits under the Company’s deferred compensation, incentive and other benefit plans.

Vesting of Incentive Awards. Mr. Herman’s stock option and restricted stock awards granted under the
Company’s incentive plans would become vested and immediately exercisable in the event of a change in corporate
control, or upon his death, disability or termination without cause.

Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation. Upon the termination of the agreement for any reason, Mr. Herman
will be subject to a non-solicitation agreement for one year from the later of the termination of the agreement or
when severance payments under the agreement cease (or would have ceased if Mr. Herman had not elected to
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receive a lump sum payment or had such payments not been offset by compensation received from a new employer).
In the event of a voluntary termination by Mr. Herman, the election of Mr. Herman not to extend the term of the
agreement or a termination for cause by the Company, Mr. Herman also would be subject to a one-year non-
competition agreement.

Fred 8. Klipsch

Severance Payments and Benefits. 1f Mr. Klipsch’s service is terminated by him or the Company before the
end of the two-year term for any reason, he will be entitled to receive his base consulting fee and performance bonus
amounts accrued or earned but unpaid as of such date. He also will be entitled to receive a monthly severance
payment (or, in the case of termination for disability, monthly disability payments) equal to his monthly base
consulting fee for the remainder of the term (or, in the case of termination for disability, until he returns to active
service to the Company, if applicable). In the event of disability, Mr. Klipsch may be entitled to additional payments
under the Company’s disability plans and policies, and any such payments will reduce the payments due under the
agreement. In addition, in exchange for not competing with the Company for the two-year period following the
termination of Mr. Klipsch's service for any reason, Mr. Klipsch will receive $600,000, payable in eight quarterly
payments of $75,000. If Mr. Klipsch’s service terminates due to his death, his surviving spouse or other designated
beneficiary will be entitled to receive a lump sum payment equal to the present value of the amounts which would
have been payable to Mr. Klipsch as a result of the termination of his service and for not competing with the
Company.

Vesting of Incentive Awards. Mr. Klipsch’s stock option and restricted stock awards granied under the
Company’s incentive plans would become vested and immediately exercisable in the event of his death.

Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation. Upon the termination of the agreement for any reason, Mr. Klipsch
will be subject to a two-year non-competition and non-solicitation agreement, except that Mr. Klipsch may solicit ot
hire Daniel R. Loftus, in his capacity as an attorney, at any time, and may solicit or hire either Mr. Loftus or Paula
Conroy at any time after they cease to be employed by the Company.
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Quantification of Benefits

The table below reflects estimates of the amounts of compensation that would be paid to the Named Executive
Officers in the event of their termination. The amounts assume that such termination was effective as of
December 31, 2007. The actual amounts to be paid to an executive can only be determined at the time of such

executive’s separation from the Company,

Name/
Type of Termination

George L. Chapman

For Cause/Resignation without Good
Reason . ..................

Death, Disability, Involuntary
Termination without Cause,
Resignation for Good Reason . . ..

Involuntary Termination without
Cause or Resignation following a
Change in Corporate Control. . ...

Scott A. Estes

For Cause/Resignation without Good
Reason .. .................

Death, Disability, Involuntary
Termination without Cause,
Resignation for Good Reason . . . .

Involuntary Termination without
Cause or Resignation following a
Change in Corporate Control . . . . .

Raymond W. Braun

For Cause/Resignation without Good
Reason . ..................

Death, Disability, Involuntary
Termination without Cause,
Resignation for Good Reason . . . .

Involuntary Termination without
Cause or Resignation following a
Change in Corporate Control . . . . .

Fred 8. Klipsch

Any termination . ., ............

Charles J. Herman, Jr.

For Cause/Resignation without Geod
Reason . ..................

Death, Disability, Involuntary
Termination without Cause,
Resignation for Good Reason . . ..

Involuntary Termination without
Cause or Resignation following a
Change in Corporate Control . . . . .

(1) Cash Severance

Cash
Severance(l)

Continued
Benefits(2) Compensation(3)

Accelerated
Vesting of
Unvested

Equity

Incremental
Pension
Benefit(4)

Non-Compete  Exclse Tax
Payments(5)

Gross-Up{(6)

Total

2,434,326

3,592,761

557,527

1,014,026

Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman.

9,955

9,955

12,040

12,040

12,040

12,040

12,040

12,040

10,176,666

10,176,666

963,160

963,160

4,705,463

4,705,463

o

1,237,482

1,237,482

1,994,449

709,533

0

0

578,523

nfa

na

484,345

nfa

nfa

12,620,946

15,773,830

1,532,727

2,473,571

5,638,608

7,102,336

824,124

1,845,766

2,333,967

Under the employment agreements for Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun

and Herman, these executives are entitled to cash severance payable in a series of monthly severance payments
upon certain termination events. For Mr. Chapman, each monthly payment is equal to 1/12 of the sum of his
base salary plus the greater of (a) the average annual bonus paid during the last two years or (b) a minimum
bonus as a percent of his base salary, as specified in the employment agreement. The average annual bonuses
paid during the past two years have been in excess of the minimums specified in the agreement; thus the average
annual bonuses are used to calculate potential severance. For Messrs. Estes, Braun and Herman, each monthly
_payment is equal to 1/12 of the sum of the executive’s base salary plus the greater of (a) the annual bonus paid
during the last year or (b) a minimum bonus as a percent of base salary, as specified for each executive in the -
employment agreement. The annual bonuses paid during the last year have been in excess of the minimums
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3

specified in the agreement; thus the annual bonuses are used to calculate potential severance. For
Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman, the number of months for which the severance will be paid
varies depending on the termination scenario:

+ If the termination is for cause by the Company or without good reason by the executive, no severance would
be paid.

» Upon involuntary termination without cause by the Company or voluntary termination by the executive for
good reason, not related to a change in corporate control, payments will be made for each month during the
remaining agreement term, but not for less than 24 months for Mr. Chapman and not for less than 12 months
for Messrs. Estes, Braun and Herman. As of December 31, 2007, the remaining terms of the agreements of
Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman were |3 months. Therefore, the figures in the above table
assume paymenis would be provided for 24 months for Mr. Chapman and for 13 months for Messrs. Estes,
Braun and Herman.

+ Upon involuntary termination without cause by the Company or voluntary termination by the executive for
any reason within 12 months of a change in corporate control, payments will be made for 36 months for
Mr. Chapman and for 24 months for Messrs. Estes, Braun and Herman.

The executive may elect to receive these payments in a lump sum, with the lump sum equal to the present value
of the monthly payments calculated using a discount rate equal to the 90-day treasury rate. The amounts
reflecied in the table above represent the discounted present value of the monthly payments assuming a 3.29%
annual discount rate (the 90-day treasury rate as of December 31, 2007, the assumed date of termination).

Klipsch.  Under the consulting agreement for Mr. Klipsch, upon termination for any reason, Mr. Klipsch is
entitled to receive monthly severance equal to his base consulting fee for the balance of the agreement term.
Assuming a termination occurred December 31, 2007, the balance of the agreement term would be 12 months.
M. Klipsch’s annual base fee for the remaining year of the agreement term is $250,000. The figures in the table
above represent the present value of these monthly payments using the same 3.29% discount rate (90-day
treasury rate as of December 31, 2007). Note, however, that Mr. Klipsch may only receive these payments in a
lump sum upon termination due to death. Otherwise, he will receive monthly payments.

Continued Benefits

Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman.  Under the employment agreements for Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun
and Herman, these executives are entitled to continued coverage at the Company’s expense under life, health
and disability insurance programs in which the executive participated at the time of termination for the
remaining term of the agreement, but not less than 12 months for Mr. Chapman and not less than six months for
Messrs. Estes, Braun and Herman. As of December 31, 2007, the remaining term of each of these executives’
agreements was 13 months. Therefore, the figures'in the above table assume continued benefits would be
provided for 13 months for each executive. The monthly cost of such benefits is estimated to be the
2007 monthly costs, increased by 2%, assuming such benefits are provided through COBRA.

Klipsch.  The consulting agreement for Mr. Klipsch does not provide continued benefits under any termi-
nation scenario.

Accelerated Vesting of Unvested Equity Compensation

Under the employment agreements for Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Hertnan, upon involuntary
termination without cause by the Company or voluntary termination for good reason by the executive, all
unvested stock awards will become fully vested. No provision for vesting acceleration is provided in
Mr. Klipsch’s agreement because it is currently expected that he will not participate in the Company’s equity
compensation programs. The numbers in this column represent the “in-the-money” value of unvested stock
options and the full value of unvested restricted stock awards as of December 31, 2007 (the assumed
termination date) where vesting would be accelerated upon termination under these scenarios. Note that these
amounts are different than the Company’s compensation expense for granting these awards. The assumed share
price upon each termination scenario is $44.69, which was the closing price as of December 31, 2007, the last
trading day of the year. As of December 31, 2007, Mr. Klipsch did not have any unvested equity compensation
awards.
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Incremental Pension Benefit

Messrs, Chapman and Braun participate in the SERP. In the event of a change in corporate control of the
Company, if Mr. Chapman’s employment is terminated, either voluntarily or involuntarily for any reason, he
will be entitled to receive the full retirement benefit, unreduced by the proration for length of participation or
the early retirement reduction. If Mr. Braun’s employment is terminated after a change in corporate control,
either voluntarily or involuntarily for any reason, he will be entitled to receive his early retirement benefits as of
the date of termination calculated by adding an additional five years of partictpation (up to but not beyond
age 65) to the length of his participation proration, but with no reduction for early retirement. The amounts
shown in the above table represent the present value of the enhanced benefit to each executive upon termination
related to a change in corporate control.

Non-Compete Payments

Under the consulting agreement for Mr. Klipsch, at the expiration of the two-year consulting term, or earlier
upon termination for any other reason, he will receive quarterly payments of $75,000 for a two-year period in
exchange for an agreement not to compete with the Company and not to solicit certain Company employees.
The numbers in the above table represent the present value of these payments discounted by 3.29%, the 90-day
treasury rate as of December 31, 2007. Note, however, that Mr. Klipsch may only receive these payments in a
lump sum upon termination due to death. Otherwise, he will receive quarterly payments.

Excise Tax Gross-Up

Under the employment agreements for Messrs. Chapman, Estes, Braun and Herman and the consulting
agreement for Mr. Klipsch, if any payments constitute “excess parachute payments” under Section 280G of the
Internal Revenue Code (the “Code™) such that the executive or consultant incurs an excise tax under
Section 4999 of the Code, the Company will provide an “excise tax gross-up” payment in an amount such
that after payment of the excise tax and all income and excise taxes applicable to the gross-up payment, the
executive would receive the same amount of severance had the excise tax not applied. If a change in corporate
control had occurred December 31, 2007 and each of the Named Executive Offtcers was terminated as a result,
none of the Named Executive Officers (except for Mr. Estes} would have been subject to excise tax. The
Company would have been required to provide an excise-tax gross-up payment for Mr. Estes only. In arriving at
this conclusion, the following assumptions were used.; :

» Each officer’s base amount was calculated by taking the average W-2 income (box 1) from the past five years
(2003-2007).

* The stock award parachute calculations for purposes of Code Section 280G were based on Black-Scholes
valuation methodology using the most recent GAAP FAS 123(R) option valuation assumptions (volatility
20.5%, risk-free interest rate 3.42%, dividend yield 6.47%, expected remaining term of 90 days). Under the
Code Section 280G rules, the cost included in the parachute for the accelerated vesting of stock options,
restricted shares and unvested dividend equivalent rights is the sum of (1) the excess of the aggregate
accelerated benefit over the present value of the accelerated benefit and (2) the lapse of service obligation
(1% times the number of months of vesting accelerated times the aggregate accelerated benefit).

* The non-compete payments to Mr. Klipsch were not included in the parachute calculation because they are
considered reasonable compensation for services after a change in corporate control,

* The total parachute for each Named Executive Officer (except for Mr. Estes) did not exceed the Code Section
280G “safe harbor,” which is three times the base amount minus $1. As a result, the Named Executive
Officers (except for Mr. Estes) would not have incurred any excise tax.
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DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

The following table summarizes the compensation paid to our non-employee Directors with respect to 2007,
Qur Directors who are also einployees do not receive additional compensation for being members of our Board.

2007 Director Compensation Table

- Fees Earned

or Paid Stock

in Cash Awards Total
Name %) {$X8) it))
William C. Ballard, Jr. ... ... ... . e $55,500(1)(2) $93,347 $148,847
2T o O = 1) v 57,333(1)(3) 93,347 150,680
Thomas J.DeRosa . ...... ... i, e 56,667(4) 93,347 150,014
Jeffrey H. Donahue . . . ... ... .. i, 61,667(1X5) 93,347 155,014
Peter J. Grua. . .. e 53,000{6) 93,347 146,347
Sharon M. Oster . . .. ... i it e e 48,333(7) 03,347 141,680

R.Scott Tambull .. .. ... ... ... ... . i 48,000 93,347 141,347

(1} Includes fees relating to Compensation Committee meetings held in 2006 but paid in 2007.

(2) Includes $2,500 additional retainer for serving as Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee Chair from
January through April.

(3) Includes $3,333 additional retainer for serving as Compensation Committee Chair from January through April.
(4) Includes $6,667 additional retainer for serving as Audit Committee Chair from May through December.

(5) Includes $6,667 additional retainer for serving as Compensation Committee Chair from May through
December.

(6) Includes $5,000 additional retainer for serving as Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee Chair from
May through December.

(7) Includes $3,333 additional retainer for serving as Audit Committee Chair from January through April.

(8) Amounts set forth in this column represent the FAS 123(R) stock-based compensation expense recognized in
2007 for awards granted to the non-employee Directors and are based on the share prices on the respective dates
of grant, which were $34.88, $36.50 and $45.73 for grants on January 24, 2005, January 23, 2006 and
January 22, 2007, respectively.

Our compensation program for non-employee Directors for the 2007 calendar year consisted of:

Cash Compensation
« $45,000 annual cash retainer, payable in.equal quarterly installments

« Additional Committee Chair retainers of $10,000 per year for the Chairs of the Audit and Compensation
Committees and $7,500 for the Chair of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

» If the Board of Directors holds more than four meetings per year, each Director will receive $1,500 for each
meeting attended in excess of four per year

« If any of the Audit, Compensation, Nominating/Corporate Governance, or Executive Committees holds
more than four meetings in a year, each member will receive $1,000 for each meeting attended in excess of
four meetings

Equity Compensation

Each year, $70,000 worth of deferred stock units are granted to each non-employee Director under the 2003
Long-Term Incentive Plan. The deferred stock units are fully vested at grant, but are converted into shares of
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common stock in three equal installments on the first three anniversaries of the date of grant. Recipients of the
deferred stock units also are entitled to DERs.

Non-employee Directors who are appointed or elected to the Board of Directors for the first time will receive a
grant of $100,000 worth of deferred stock units following their appointment or election. This grant includes the
$70,000 annual grant plus an additional $30,000 initial grant. Similar to the annual grants, the deferred stock units
will convert into shares of common stock in three equal installments on the first three anniversaries of the date of
grant and recipients will be entitled to DERs. Jeffrey R. Otten was appointed to the Board of Directors in January
2008. Pursuant to the foregoing policy, Mr. Otten received a grant of $100,000 worth of deferred stock units
following his appointment. Mr. Otten is not included in the 2007 Director Compensation Table because he did not
receive any compensation from the Company in 2007.

For the 2008 calendar year, the presiding Director of executive sessions of non-employee Directors will -

receive an additional retainer of $2,500.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Policies and Procedures for Review, Approval or Ratification of Related Party Transactions

The Company has a written policy requiring all material transactions with related parties to be approved or
ratified by the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee. The policy covers any transaction, arrangement or
relationship or series of similar transactions, arrangements or relationships (including any indebtedness or
guarantee of indebtedness) in which (1) the aggregate amount involved will or may be expected to exceed
$100,000 in any calendar year, (2) the Company is a participant, and (3) any related party has or will have a direct or
indirect interest (other than solely as a result of being a Director or a less than 10% beneficial owner of another
entity).

In determining whether to approve or ratify a transaction, the Committee will take into account, among other
factors it deems appropriate, whether the transaction is on terms no less favorable than terms generally available to
an unaffiliated third-party under the same or similar circumstances and the extent of the related party’s interest in the
transaction, The Board has determined that transactions that involve any employment by the Company of an
Executive Officer of the Company shall be deemed to be pre-approved if the related compensation is required to be
reported in the Company’s proxy statement under Item 402 of Regulation S-K because the person is a Named
Executive Officer, or if the Executive Officer is not a Named Executive Officer and the compensation would have
been reported in the Company's proxy statement if the Executive Officer had been a Named Executive Officer (and
the Company’s Compensation Committee approved or recommended that the Board approve such compensation).
The Board also has pre-approved certain transactions that involve any compensation paid to a Director if the
compensation is required to be reported in the Company’s proxy statement under Item 402 of Regulation S-K,
certain charitable contributions by the Company if the related party is an employee or a director of the charitable
institution, and any transaction where the related party’s interest arises solely from the ownership of the Company’s
common stock and all holders of the Company’s common stock receive the same benefit on a pro rata basis.

Agreements Regarding Office Space

The Company, through one of its subsidiaries, has an overhead sharing agreement with Klipsch Audio, Inc,
Fred S. Klipsch, who is a Director of the Company and the Vice Chairman of the Company, also serves as Chairman
of the Board of Klipsch Audio, Inc. The Company’s Executive Vice President, Frederick L. Farrar, is Executive Vice
President of Klipsch Audio, Inc. Messrs. Klipsch and Farrar have an ownership interest in Klipsch Audio, Inc.
Under this agreement, Klipsch Audio, Inc. provides the Company with executive office space and certain office
support services for $8,500 per month. The agreement is terminable by either party on 30 days notice.

The Company also has a lease agreement with Woodview, LLC, a limited liability company, for approximately
7,000 square feet of office space. Messrs, Klipsch and Farrar are two of the three managing members of Woodview,
LLC and have an ownership interest in it. The Company currently pays $10,967 per month to Woodview, LLC for
use of this office space. The agreement expires on January 31,2011 and is cancellable in part upon the occurrence of
certain specified events.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table sets forth certain information, as of December 31, 2007, concerning shares of c;:ommon
stock authorized for issuance under all of the Company’s equity compensation plans:

(c}
Number of Securities
Remaining Availabte for

(a) (h) Future Issuance Under
Number of Securities to Weighted Average Equity Compensation Plans
be Issued Upon Exercise Exercise Price of (Excluding Securities
of Options Qutstanding Options Reflected in Column (a))
Equity compensation plans approved
by stockholders . ............... 637,332(1) $35.54 1,605,318(2)
Equity compensation plans not
approved by stockholders. ... ... .. None N/A None

Totals . ... ..o 637,332(1) $35.54 1,605,318(2)

(1) This number reflects the options granted under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, the Stock Plan for
Non-Employee Directors, as amended, and the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

(2) This number reflects the 2,200,000 shares of common stock initially reserved for future issuance under the 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan, as reduced by awards issued under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan, and as
increased by shares withheld to satisfy tax liabilities arising from vesting of awards under the 1995 Stock
Incentive Plan that are available for future issuance under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

PROPOSAL 2 -— RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The firm of Ernst & Young LLP served as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for the
year ended December 31, 2007 and has been selected by the Company to serve in such capacity for the year ending
December 31, 2008. Ernst & Young LLP has served as the Company’s independent registered public accounting
firm since the Company's inception in 1970. Although the submission of this matter for approval by stockholders is
not legally required, the Board believes that such submission follows sound business practice and is in the best
interests of the stockholders. If this appointment is not ratified by the holders of a majority of the shares of voting
securities present in person or by proxy at the Annual Meeting, the Directors will consider the selection of another
accounting firm. If such a selection were made, it may not become effective until 2009 because of the difficulty and
expense of making a substitution. Representatives of the firm of Ernst & Young LLP are expected to be present at -
the Annual Meeting and will have an opportunity to make a statement if they so desire and will be available to
respond to appropriate questions.

Fees for professional services provided by Ernst & Young LLP in each of the last two fiscal years, in each of the
following categories, are as follows:
Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006

Audit Fees. . ..o e $1,245,540  § 879,250
Audit-Related Fees . ............. ... ... ... e 1,601 21,601
Tax Fees:

Tax Compliance . . . ... o it i e e 238,155 287,619

Tax Planning and Tax Advice. .. ... ... ... i . 19,865 10,343
AllOther Fees. .. ... o i i e e 0 0
Totals ... e $1,505,161  §1,198,813

Audit fees include fees associated with the annual audit, the review of the Company’s quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q and services that generally only the independent registered public accounting firm can provide such as
comfort letters, consents and assistance with review of documents to be filed with or furnished to the Securities and
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Exchange Commission. Audit-related fees include fees associated with assurance and related services that are
traditionally performed by an independent accountant, including access to research databases and due diligence and
consultations concerning financial accounting and reporting standards. Tax fees include fees for tax compliance and
tax planning and tax advice services. Tax compliance involves the preparation of originral and amended tax returns,
claims for refund and tax payment-planning services. Tax planning and tax advice encompass a diverse range of
services, including assistance with tax audits and appeals, tax advice related to mergers and acquisitions, and
requests for rulings or technical advice from taxing authorities. None of the foregoing fees were paid for services,
the sole business purpose of which was tax avoidance, or the tax treatment of which would not be supported by the
Internal Revenue Code and related regulations.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT YOU
YOTE “FOR” THE RATIFICATION OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP. The affirmative vote of a majority of the
shares of voting securities present in person or by proxy at the Annual Meeting will be required for such ratification.

PRE-APPROVAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Audit Committee has developed policies and procedures concerning its pre-approval of the performance
of audit and non-audit services for the Company by Ernst & Young LLP. At its annual January meeting, the Audit
Committee gives its prior approval for particular audit and non-audit services within the following categories of
services that it desires the independent registered public accounting firm to undertake: audit services, audit-related
services, tax compliance services and tax planning and tax advice services. Prior to giving its approval, the
Committee reviews the written descriptions of these services provided by Emst & Young LLP and the estimated
fees for these services. All other non-audit services must be pre-approved on an individual engagement basis. If
there is any question as to whether a proposed service has been pre-approved, Management and the independent
registered public accounting firm together must contact the Audit Committee to obtain clarification or, if necessary,
pre-approval.

All of the audit services, audit-related services, tax compliance services and tax planning and tax advice
services provided to the Company by Emst & Young LLP during the year ended December 31, 2007 were pre-
approved by the Audit Committee.

Where specific Audit Committee approval of non-audit services is required, the Chair of the Audit Committee
may pre-approve the engagement subject to a presentation to the full Audit Committee at its next regularly
scheduled meeting.

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee oversees the Company's financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of Directors.
Management has the primary respensibility for the financial statements and the reporting process, including the
system of internal controls. In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities this past year, the Committee reviewed the
audited financial statements with Management, including a discussion of the quality, not just the acceptability, of
the accounting principles, the reasonableness of significant judgments and the clarity of disclosures in the financial
statements.

The Committee reviewed with the independent registered public accounting firm, which is responsible for
expressing an opinion on the conformity of the audited financial statements with generally accepted accounting
principles, its judgments as to the quality, not just the acceptability, of the Company’s accounting principles and
such other matters as are required to be discussed with the Committee under generally accepted auditing standards
(including Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, as amended by Statement on Auditing Standards Nos. 89 and
90). In addition, the Committee has discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm such firm’s
independence from Management and the Company, including the matters in the written disclosures required by the
Independence Standards Board (including Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1), and considered the
compatibility of non-audit services with such firm’s independence.

37




The Committee discussed with the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm the overall scope
and plans for its audit. The Committee met with such firm, with and without Management present, to discuss the
results of its examinations, its evaluations of the Company’s internal controls, and the overall quality of the
Company’s financial reporting. The Committee held eight meetings during the year ended December 31, 2007.

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Committee recommended to the Board of
Directors {and the Board has approved) that the audited financial statements be included in the Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
Committee and the Board have also recommended, subject to stockholder ratification, the selection of Ernst &
Young LLP as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm.

Submitted by the Audit Committee

Thomas J. DeRosa, Audit Committee Chair
Pier C. Borra, Audit Committee Member
R. Scott Trumbull, Audit Committee Member

VOTING PROCEDURES

All votes will be tabulated by the inspector of election appointed for the meeting, who will separately tabulate
affirmative and negative votes, abstentions and broker non-votes. Abstentions will be counted as present or
represented for purposes of determining the presence or absence of a quorum for the Annual Meeting and will be
included in vote totals. Accordingly, abstentions will have the same effect as negative votes. A “broker non-vote”
occurs when a broker or other nominee holding shares for a beneficial owner votes on one proposal, but does not
vote on another proposal because the broker does not have discretionary voting power for the other proposal and has
not received instructions from the beneficial owner. Broker non-votes will be counted as present or represented for
purposes of determining the presence or absence of a quorum for the Annual Meeting, but will not be counted for
purposes of determining the number of shares entitled to vote with respect to any proposal for which the broker lacks
discretionary authority.

OTHER MATTERS

Management is not aware of any matters to be presented for action at the Annual Meeting other than the
matters set forth above. If any other matters do properly come before the meeting or any adjournment thereof, it is

intended that the persons named in the proxy will vote in accordance with their judgment on such maiters.
{

STOCKHOLDERS SHARING THE SAME ADDRESS

In accordance with a notice sent to stockholders who share a single address, we are sending only one Annual
Report and one Notice of Meeting and Proxy Statement to that address unless we receive contrary instructions from
any stockholder at that address. This procedure, known as “houscholding,” is designed to reduce printing costs,
mailing costs and fees.

Stockholders residing at such an address who wish to receive separate copies of the Annual Report or Proxy
Statement in the future and stockholders who are receiving multiple copies of these materials now and wish to
receive just one set of materials in the future, should write to the Senior Vice President-Administration and
Corporate Secretary, Health Care REIT, Inc., One SeaGate, Suite 1500, P.O. Box 1475, Toledo, Ohio, 43603-1475
or call (419) 247-2800 to request a change. The Annual Report and Proxy Statement are also avallable on the
Company’s website at www.hcreit.com/proxy.
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STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR PRESENTATION AT THE 2009 ANNUAL MEETING

The Board of Directors requests that any stockholder proposals intended for inclusion in the Company’s proxy
materials for the 2009 Annual Meeting be submitted to Erin C. Ibele, Senior Vice President- Administration and
Corporate Secretary of the Company, in writing no later than November 20, 2008. Unless the Company has been
given written notice by February 9, 2009 of a stockholder proposal to be presented at the 2009 Annual Meeting other
than by means of inclusion in the Company’s proxy materials for the Meeting, persons named in the proxies
solicited by the Board of Directors for the Meeting may use their discretionary voting authority to vote against the

proposal.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Erin C. IBELE
Senior Vice President-Administration and
Corporate Secretary
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CEO and CFO Certifications

On May 30, 2007, the Company's chief executive officer
submitted 1o the New York Stock Exchange the annual CEQ
certification regarding the Company’s compliance with the
New York Stock Exchange’s corporate governance listing
standards.

In addition, the Company filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission the certifications of its chief
executive officer and chief financial afficer required by

Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as Exhibits

31.t and 31.2 to the Company's Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2007,
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Ernst & Young LLP
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Investor Information

Current and prospective investors can access the Annual
Report, Proxy Statement, SEC filings, earnings announce-
ments and other press releases on our website at
www.hcreit.com, or by e-mail request to info@hcreit.com.

Annual Meeting
The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be held on May I,
2008 in the Auditorium of One SeaGate, Toledo, Ohio.

Exchange Listing
New York Stock Exchange
Trading Symbol: HCN

Member
National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts, Inc.

This Annual Report and the Letter to Stockholders contain
“forward-looking statements™ as that term fs defined in the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, For
example, when we use words such as“may,’ “willl" “intend,”
“should,’ “believe. “expect,’ “anticipate; “project,

“eslimate” or similar expressions, we are making forward-
looking statements, Forward-looking statements are not
guarantees of future performance and involve risks and
uncertainties. Qur expected results may not be achieved,
and actual results may differ materially from our
expectations. Important factors that could cause our actual
results to be materially different from the forward-looking
statements are discussed in our Form 10-K under the
heading “Risk Factors” We assume no obligation to update
or revise any forward-looking statements or to update the
reasons why tual results could differ from those projected
in any forward-looking statements.
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